
(p:OO pVYl 

A) A re-solV1tiovi to ?lVYlel'ld t\tle LoV1do\'1 CoVll'lty lo1'1iwf]2.esolV1tiol'l, Article 0, Sectiol'l S.04(p W\-1, 
l]iel'ler?i l Il'ldVlstri?ll "District, -PV1rSV1?1\'lt to Te\'1\'lessee Code Al'll'lot?ited, Sectiol'l 13-r-10S 

13) A resolV1tiol'l ?lV\'lel'Jdil'lC) t\tle WIV11'1icip?1I ?11'1d]?.e0iol'l?ll SV1kidivisiol'l]?.e0V1l?1tiol'1S of LoV1do\'1 CoVIVJt\j, 
-P\tlil?idelp\tli?l, Gireel'Jki?ick: ?ll'ld t\tle -Pl?ll'll'lil'lC) 12.e0iol'lS of Lel'Joir CHl.j ?ll'ld LoV1do1'1, Article IV, 
VevelopVYle\'lt -rrereo\Vlisite to fil'l?l l ?lpproV?ll, C. Stor\!YI W?iter Col'ltrol. 

C) A resolV1tiol'l to ?iVYlel'ld t\tle LoV1dol'l CoVll'lty lol'lil'lC'.)J2.esolV1tiol'l Article 4, Sectiol'l 4.1 rO StorVYl 
W?iter Co\'ltrol St?ll'ld?irds, -PVlrSVl?l\'lt to Te\'ll'lessee Code Al'l\'lot?lted, Sectiol'l 13-1'-1 OS 

V) A resolV1tiol'l ?lVYlel'Jdil'lC) t\tle lol'lil'l?) Wl?lp of LoV1do\'1 CoVll'lty, Te\'1\'lessee, -PV1rSV1?1\'lt to C\tl?lpter 
seVel'l, §13-r-10S of t\tle Te\'1\'lessee Code Al'll'lot?ited, to rew\'le froVYl A-2, 12.Vlr?i 112.esidel'Jti?il 
Vi strict to C-2, ()iel'ler?il CoVYlVYlerci?i l  "District. LoV1dol'l CoVl\'ltl.j T ?IX Wl?lp 02 S, -P?lrcel OOC1.00 
Loc?ited ?it Il'lterst?ite LN LoV1do\'1 CoVl\'ltl.j, TN, SitV1?1ted il'l t\tle St� Le0isl?1tive "District 

2) 12.oll �II 

1 



A) A resol(;ltiovi to t1VYlevid t\rie Lo(;ldovi Co(;\vity loviiwf\2.esol(;ltiovi, Article S, Sectiovi S.04cP IM-1. 
Gieviern l Ivid(;\strit1 l  1listrict, '\'(;lrS(;lt1Vit to Teviviessee Code Aviviott1ted, Sectiovi 13-7-100 

13) A resol(;ltiovi t1VYlevidivi0 tVie \M(;lviicipt1I t1vid J?.e0iovit1! S(;lkidivisiovi J?.e0(;1lt1tiovis of Lo(;ldovi 
(o(;lvity, 7Vi i lt1delp\riit1, Gireevikit1ck: t1vid tVie 71t1vi1�ivi012.e0iovis of Levioir City t1vid Lo(;ldovi, 
Article IV, 11evelopVYlevit 7rerBC1(;1isite to fivit1l t1pprnVt1I, C. SforVYl Wt1ter Covitrnl. 

C) A resol(;ltiovi to t1VYlevid tVie Lo(;ldovi (o(;lvity loviivi0J?.esol(;ltiovi Article 4, Sectiovi 4.1'10 StorVYl 
Wt1ter Covitrol Stt1vidt1rds, '\'(;lrS(;ltlVJt to Teviviessee Code Aviviott1ted, Sectiovi 13-7-100 

11) A resol(;ltiovi t1VYlevidivi0 tVie lovi ivi0 \'V\t1p of Lo(;ldovi (o(;lvity. Teviv iessee, '\'(;lrS(;lt1Vit to CVitipter 
sevevi, §13-'1-1 OS of t\rie T eviviessee Code Aviviottited, to rec_ovie frnVYl A-2, 12,(;lrt1I 

12.esidevitit1 l  1listrict to C-2, Gieviert1I CoVYlVYlercit1 111istrict. Lo(;ldovi (o(;IVJty T t1X \'V\t1p 020, 

7t1rcel OOC1.00 Loct1ted t1t Iviterstt1te LN Lo(;ldovi Co(;\Vity, TN, Sit(;lt1ted i vi t\rie 15tVi 
Le0islt1tive 11istrict 

7) \'V\t1yor - 'f;(;lddy 1?rndsVit1w 

A) 7rnwreVYlevit 11irector AffirvMtiovi +-/et1rivi0 - \'V\t1tt Kleivis\rJVYlidt 
13) 13Mrds & CoVYlVYlittees 

1) Ad(;\ It Orievited 13(;\siviess 13Mrd - CVit1se 12.t1vidolp\ri 
2) AviiVYlt1I Covitrol A(;lt\riority Advisory 13Mrd -+-/et1t\rier OsterVYl?lVi 
3) Ct1pitt1I 7rnjects CoVYlVYlittee -13i l l  G,et1VYles & \'V\t1tt KleiviscViVYlidt 
4) EcovioVYliC 11evelopVYlevit Ac:ievicy 13 & 11 - Git1ry WViitfield 
S) fivit1vicit1l Advisory CoVYlVYlittee - CV1t1se 12.tlvidolpVi 
<P) GioverviVYlevitt1l Afft1irs CoVYlVYlittee -12.oseVYlt1ry Q(;\i l levi 
'1) '\'(;lrc\rit1si vi0 CoVYlVYlittee -Adt1VYl Wt1ller & \'V\titt Kleivisc\rJVYlidt 
'O) 12.Mvie Stt1te \'V\t1ivitevit1vice & Opert1tiovis Advisory CoVYlVYlittee - 13i l l  St1tterfield 
Oi) St1lt1ry 13eviefit A11-+-/0C CoVYlVYlittee - \'V\t1tt KleiviscViVYlidt 
1 O) Seviior Citic,evis Exec(;\tive CoVYlVYlittee -13eck:y Wt1l lt1ce & Joe \'V\orrisovi 
11) S(;\rpl(;IS 7rnperty A(;lt\riority - \'V\t1tt KleiviscViVYlidt 

A) \'V\(;llti-'/et1r Copier Let1se for SVieriffs Office (<PO VYlovit\ris t1t $ '02.21 per VYlovitVi) 

13) \'V\(;llti-'/Mr Copier Let1se for Steek:ee Sc\riool (<PO VYlovit\ris t1t $10'0.2'0 per VYlovitVi) 

C) \'V\(;llti-'/et1r TS13A 11istrict 7olicy \'V\t1vi(;lt1I \'V\t1i vitevit1vice t1vid Ovi liv ie Services A0reeVYleV1t 
(3 '/Mrs t1t $ 3, SOOO per yet1r) 

2 



13) IVJVevitory 

10) C..OVY\VY\issiovier -13ill Suitterf1eld 

A) -P&1rcV1t1se of I-p&ids or Luip-Tops for C..OVYlVYlissioviers 
13) Add ApproV&i l of12.e-l.ovi ivi0 for Hyde f&irVY\S 

A) C..Ovisideruitiovi of recoVY\VYlevid&itiovi to ,:;ipprove A 12.esol&1tiovi A&1tV1ori0ivi0 tVie 
TerVY\ivi&itiovi of &iVJ Iviterest12.&ite SWAT AC'.'.)reeVY\evit of tVie -P&1blic 13&1i ldivi0 A&1tV1oritl.j 
of Sevier C..0£Avity, Teviviessee 12.elMiVJC:'.) to tert&iivi of I ts' 13ovids, tVie 'Proceeds of 
WV1icV1 Were LMvied to LotAdovi C..0£Avity, T eviviessee 

13) tovisider&itiovi of recoVY\VY\evidMiovi to &ipprove A 12.esoltAtiovi ApproViVJC'.'.) AVYlevidVYlevits to 
Loc&il GioverviVY\evit 7£Ablic IVYlprOVeVYlevit 13ovids, Series E-3-t ,:;ivid tVie 12.el,:;ited 
S&1ppleVY\evituil Ividevit£Are to Extevid tVie Applicuible Ividex 12.uite -Period 12.el&itiVJC:'.) to SV1ch 
13ovids ,:;ivid to -Provide for12.epluiceVY\evit for tVie LI13012. Iviterest12.uite Ividex for SV1ch 
13ovids 

t) tovisider&ltiovi of recoVY\VY\evidMiovi to ,:;ipprove ,:;iccept&ivice of $4<P?,?O O St,:;ite l/ep&irtVYlevit 
of -HeuiltVi Giruivit for fuicilities iVYlproVeVYlevits; reC1£Aired 2?"7o VYl&itcViiVJC:'.) ftAvids $11<PAOO 
previo£Asly uipproved froVYl C..0£Avity A12.-PA st&ividuird t1 llowt1vice 

1/) tovisider&itiovi of recoVY\VYlevid&itiovi to uipprove A 12.esol£Atiovi to Approve Expevidit£Are of ,:;i 
-Portiovi of LotAdovi C..0£Avity's Al loc&itiovi of tVie AVYlericuivi 12.esctAe -Pi&iVJ Act of 2021 (A12.i>A) to 
7£ArcV1,:;ise &i 13£Ai ldivi0 for to£Avity12.ecords Storui0e, tost N ot to Exceed $4 22,<P?B 

E) tovisider&itiovi of recoVY\VY\evidMiovi to ,:;ipprove A 12.esol&1tiovi to Approve Expevidit£Are of c:::i 
-Portiovi of Lo&1dovi to&1vity's A l loc&itiovi of the AVYleric&ivi 12.eswe -Pi&iVJ Act of 2021 (A12.i>A) to 
-PtArcVi,:;ise ui SV1elvivi0 SysteVYl for C..0£Avity12.ecords Stort10e t1vid 12.etrievt1!, tost Not to 
Exceed 'i<P?, 0 0 0  

f) tovisiderntiovi of recoVY\VYlevidi:11tiovi to uipprove A 12.esoltAtiovi to Approve Expevidit£Are of &i 
-Portiovi of LotAdovi to£Avity's Al loci:11tiovi of the AVYlerici:11vi 12.esc&1e -PIVIVJ Act of 2021 (A12.i>A) to 
-Provide ftAvids for Tellico Vi l li:110e fire l/epuirtVYlevit C..OVYlVYlissiovi "District Sevevi, tost Not to 
Exceed $ '\t?, 0 0 0  

3 



. Gi) Covisider?itiovi of re&1&1est to ?ipprove A 12.esol&1tiovi to Approve fapevidit&1re of ?l -Portiovi of 
Lovtdovi Covtvity's AllocMiovi of t\rie AV11eric?ivi12.esrne -Pl?ivi Act of 2.02.\ (A12.-PA) to reviovMe 
t\rie Covtvity Office 1?vti ldivi0, Cost Not to 'Exceed $44 t /113 

+t) Coviside-r?itiovi of recoVYlVYlBVJd?itiovi to ?ipprove- A 12.esolvttiovi to AVYle-vid t\rie -Policy ?ivid 
-Procedvtrn -/-t?ividkiook: for Lovtdovi Covtvity GioverviVYle-vit Sectiovi (/:>.\ 'O Trnvel fape-vise 
12.ei VYl kivtrseVYlevit 

I) Covisiderntiovi of recoVYlVYlevid?itiovi to ?ipprove St?it&1tory 1?ovid for 'PrornreVY\evit l/irector 
W\?itt\riew KJeivisc\rJVYlidt 

J) Covisider?itiovi of reCDVYlVYlBVJd?itiovi to ?ipprove 12.esol&1tiovis for ?iVYlevidVYlevits ivi t\rie fol lowivi0 
fVIVJdS: 

A. Covtvity Gieviernl fvtvid IO I 
13. -P&1kilic Likirnries fvtvid \IS 
C. Ot\rie-r Gievier?i l GioverviVYl&VJt Speci?il 12.evevi&1e fvtvid I 2. 1 
V. -/-ti0\riw?iy l/ep?irtVYl&VJt fvtvid I 31 
E. G,e;vier?il -P&1rpose Sc\riool fvtvid 141 
f. Sc\riool f&d&r?il -Proje;cts fvtvid 142. 
Gi. C,e;vitr?il C?ifote;ri?is f&1vid 143 

+t. Gievie;rnl C?ipit?il -Proje-cts fvtvid HI 

K) l/istrikivttiovi of VYlovit\rJly reports 

L) CoVYlVYlissiovie;r - Ad?iVY\ W?ill&r 

A) 1?ovids & N ot?irie;s 
SvtS?lVJVJ& 1/. Avide;rsovi, 12.\riovid?i 1?1vte, N M?ilie 1?rnvisovi, W\e;livid?i Svte 1?rook:s, Avtstivi 
C?ikiot, frik:?i Jo\rJ?iVJVJ?l C?irV?ij?il, Alici?i Cecil, Akikiy Cle-videvievi, -PMti Clovtd, 
S?iVYl?iVJt\rJ?i Cole-, AVYlki&r W\orivid?i Cope-vi\rJ?iVer, L?iwrevice -P. l/rolet, W\?itt Etter, 
J?iVYles ford, W\?irt\rJ?i W\cN?ikiki Givtlde;vi, W\ic\rJe;lle; -/-t?iVYl, As\riley l/i?ivie -/-t?iyvie-s, S?ir?i\rJ 
K. -/-tvtrt, AVYlY Jovi&s, N?ivicy Kel ley, AVYlY J. L?ivi0le-y, S&1S?lV1 �y W\?itt\riews, �cy 
W\?iy, l/ekir?i J. W\oviteviieri, Soviy?i Sop\rii?i W\yvi?itt, Livid?\ Lvtcil le -P?irtovi, Ste-p\tl?iviie 

12.ic\rJVYlovid, St?icey 12.iMSVYlit\rJ, Le?i\rJ W\ic\rJe;l le S lt:id0&, t\rJ?id -Perry T ?it&, W\?itt\tle-w 
T\riorvitovi, W\?ic K. Tokiler, Krist?\ Vivicil, �te;lyvivi A. W?lVY\pler, S\rJ?iVJVIOVI Wividle-

4 



LoCAdovi �CAVJf\.f �vnvnissiovi 

fe \?rn c;iry Ci>, 2023 

W\i�vttes for ApprcYVll 
"De ce VY\\?er '?, 2022 



(1) Lance Duff 

Speaking 

(2) Appointment 

of Joe 

Morrison/ 

Filling of 

Commissioner 

Duffs Vacant 

Seul 

(3) Opening of 

the Meeting 

(4) Agenda 

Approved 

(5) Approval of 

Novcmbcr7, 

2022 

Minutes 

(6) General 

Public 

Comments 

LOUDON COUN1Y COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, December 5, 2022 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

BE IT REMBERED, that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened in 
regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 5th day of December 2022. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commission Chairman Henry Cullen introduced Lance Duff, son of the late 
Commissioner Harold Duff. Lance spoke about his father and his years of serving 
on the Loudon County Commission. He stated that his family supports the seat of his 
father being filled by Joe Morrison. 

Commissioner Shaver made a nomination for Joseph Morrison as the 
appointment of filling Commissioner Duffs vacant commission seat. 
Commissioner Waller made a motion to close nominations. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Randolp, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Cullen, Shaver, Waller (8) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9/0) EXHIBIT 120522-A 

Mayor Bradshaw swore in Joe Morrison as a Loudon County Commissioner. 

Commissioner Quillen opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the 
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the 
invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Chase Randolph, Bill 
Geames, William Jenkins, Rosemary Quillen, Bill Satterfield, Henry Cullen, 
Joe Morrison, Van Shaver, Adam Waller (9) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw, Director of Accounts 
and Budgets Tracy Blair, Interim Director of Accounts & Budgets Erin Rice 
and County Clerk Chief Deputy Tammie Wampler. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the December 5th, 2022 agenda be 
adopted. Commissioner Quillen made a motion to accept the agenda as presented. 
Commissioner Jenkins seconded the motion. The only change to be made to the 
agenda is on the Meeting Dates Schedule for the Budget Committee meeting to now be at 
3:00 pm on Monday. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the November 7th, 2022 Loudon 
County Commission Meeting Minutes be accepted. Commissioner Shaver made the 
motion to accept the minutes as written with changes that were made before the 
meeting. Commissioner Randolph seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen opened the floor for the General Public Comments. 
The following people spoke: 

1) Amber Scott Kelso - Annexation by Lenoir City 
2) Dan Smith - Annexation of Property in Lenoir City 
3) Rio Valeriano - Annexation of Property in Lenoir City 
4) Timothy Purcell - Annexation of Property in Lenoir City 
5) Richard Leach - Annexation of Property in Lenoir City 
6) Rick Terry-Annexation of Property in Lenoir City 
7) Jan Hahn -Storage Facility & Archives 
8) Pat Hunter -Archives and Annexation of Property in Lenoir City 

1 



(7) Lenoir City 

Annexation 

lssuc 

(8) Multi-Yem· 

Contract 

Phone 

Sen-ices / 

Multi-Year 

Copier Lease 

for Register 

of Deeds 

(9) Hazard 

Mitig<ition 

Plan& 

Resolution 

(10) lee Machine 

@Annex/ 

Handicap 

Front Door 

Push Button/ 

2023 

Commission 

Meeting 

Datcs/2023 

Government 

Holidays 

(11) National 

Guard 

Resolution 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, December 5, 2022 

Item 11-B was moved to the front of the agenda since that was the topic of the General 
Public Comments and many concerned citizens were in attendance at the meeting in 
regard to this issue and had spoke during General Public Comments. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to ask Mayor Bradshaw to talk to an 
attorney to undo the annexation and seek any and all legal action to stop and undo the 
annexation. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Quillen, Satterfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames 
(8) 

The following commissioners voted NAY: 

Jenkins (1) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9) 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a five-minute break. 

Loudon County Director of Purchasing Susan Huskey presented to commission 
the following: 

i) Multi-Year Contract for Phone Services EXHIBIT 120522-B 
2) Multi -Year Copier Lease for Register of Deeds EXHIBIT 120522-C 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the Phone Service Contract and the 
Copier Lease contract. 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Quillen, Satterfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, 
Jenkins (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9) 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the Hazard Mitigation Plan / 
Resolution presented by Loudon County Emergency Management Kelli 
Branam. EXHIBIT 120522-D /RESOLlITION 120522-E 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the following items: 

1) Ice Machine at Annex EXHIBIT 120522-F 
2) Handicap Front Door Push Button EXHIBIT 120522-G 
3) 2023 Loudon County Commission Meeting Dates EXHIBIT 120522-H 

4) 2023 Loudon County Government Holidays EXHIBIT 120522-I 
5) Vet License 

Commissioner Waller voted to approve items 1-5 that were presented. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion with the change to the Commission 
Meeting Dates schedule which should state that the Budget Committee Meetings have 
been moved to 3:00 pm. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen presented to commission the National Guard 
Resolution. 

Commissioner Geames made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

2 



(12) Storage 

Facility 

Purchase 

(13) Moratorium 

100 Year 

Storm 

Detention 

Ponds 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, December 5, 2022 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen also requested this resolution be sent to Tim 
Burchett and Marcia Blackburn. RESOLUTION i20522-J 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion for Mayor Bradshaw to begin conversation 
with the owners of the storage facility downtown in eye of a purchase to negotiate the 
best contract for the county. Contingent upon an inspection and title search. 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion for a moratorium to be put into place for any 
plats submitted to have a 100-year storm detention pond or they will not be accepted 
until passed as this recommendation is currently going thru the Planning Commission. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
(14) United consideration ofrecommendation to authorize United Community Bank to serve as a 

Community depository of county funds which may be withdrawn by instruments bearing the 
Bank Serve appropriate signatures of Loudon County (County Mayor or Director of Schools, and 
as Director of Accounts & Budgets) 
Depository of 

County 

Funds 

(15) $ 10,000 

Grant 

Tennessee 

Corrections 

Institute/ 

s 166,519 

Grant Office 

of Criminal 

.Justice for 

Violent 

Crime /Grant 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to accept the recommendation. 

Commissioner Quillen seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Satterfield, Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, 
Quillen, (9) 

The motion PASSED unanimously. (9) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration ofrecommendation to approve: 

1) Consideration ofrecommendation to approve application/acceptance of 
$10,000 grant from Tennessee Corrections Institute to purchase training 
equipment; no matching funds required 

2) Consideration of recommendation to approve application acceptance of 
$166,519 grant from the Office of Criminal Justice Programs for Violent 
Crime 

for Criminal 3) Consideration of recommendation to approve application for a competitive/ 
Justice collaboration grant from the office of Criminal Justice programs for Violent 
Programs for Crime Intervention; no matching funds required 
Violent 

Crime Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the budget amendments 1-3. 
Intervention 

(16) CDBG-CV 

Resolution 

for Food 

Insecurity 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, 
Satterfield (9) 

The motion PASSED. (9/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission for 
consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Authorizing Loudon County 
to Apply for the FY 2023 CD BG-CV Addressing Food Insecurity 



(17) S 4,400 Push 

Button Door 

Opener for 
County 

Office 

Building 

(18) $ 700,000 

Amendment 

Resolution to 

Loudon Fire 

& Rescue 

(19) Budget 

Amendments 

Funds: 101, 

n5,n6,n9, 
127,131,141, 

142,171 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, December 5, 2022 

Commissioner Quillen made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following Commissioners voted AYE: 

Cullen, Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenldns, Quillen, 
Satterfield (9) 

The motion PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 120522-K 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested consideration of 

approval of Resolutions to Authorize Expenditure of American Rescue Plan Act Funds 

as follows: 

1) $4,400 for Push Button Door Opener at the County Office Building 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Jenkins seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen calledfor a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Morrison, Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenldns, Quillen, 
Satterfield, Cullen (9) 

The motion PASSED. (9/0) 

2) Amendment to Resolution authorizing $700,ooo to Loudon County Fire 

Rescue 

Commissioner Geames made a motion to approve the resolution. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Shaver, Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenldns, Quillen, Satterfield, Cullen, 
Morrison (9) 

The motion PASSED. (9/0) RESOLUTION 120522-L 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested consideration of 

recommendation to approve Resolutions for amendments in the following funds: 

1) County General Fund 101 RESOLUTION 120522-M 
2) Public Libraries Fund 115 RESOLUTION 120522-N 
3) Recycling Centers Fund 116 RESOLUTION 120522-0 
4) Centre 75 Fund 119 RESOLUTION 120522-P 

5) Special Revenue (ARPA) Fund 127 RESOLUTION 120522-0 

6) Highway Department Fund 131 RESOLUTION 120522-R 

7) General Purpose School Fund 141 RESOLUTION 120522-S 

8) School Federal Projects Fund 142 RESOLUTION 120522-T 

9) General Capital Projects Fund 171 RESOLUTION 120522-U 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the budget amendments 1-9. 

Commissioner Geames seconded the motion. 

4 



(20) Distribution 

of Monthly 

Reports 

(21) Public 

Records -

Open Spot 

Recommend 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes Monday, December 5, 2022 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The follmvi.ng commissioners voted AYE: 

Waller, Randolph, Geames, Jenkins, Quillen, Satterfield, Cullen, Morrison, 
Shaver (9) 

The motion PASSED. (9/0) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requested that the record reflect 

that prior to the meeting the following reports were distributed: 

1) Summary Financial Statement - November 2022 EXHIBIT 120522-V 
2) Budget Committee Minutes - October 17, 2022 EXHIBIT 120522-W 

Mayor Bradshaw made a recommendation to replace Commissioner Shaver to 

the the open spot on the Public Records Commission taking the place of Matthew 
Tinker. 

ation Commissioner Waller made a motion to put Commissioner Shaver on the Public 

Records Commission. 

(22) Bonds& 

Notaries 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Morrison to approved the following Notaries and Bonds: 

Kelly Miranda Arwood, Alexa Escher, Ererico Forbes, Leslie M. 
Howard, Mitzi Michelle Lane, Branden Tyler Mullican, Jeffery Alan 
Olhasso, Cindy Schwarz, Leslie Barton Wolfe 

Commission Chairman Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. EXHIBIT 120522-X 

There being no further business a motion being duly made by Commissioner Waller 

c23J Adjournment and seconded by Commissioner Shaver, the December 5, 2022 County Commission 

Meeting was adjourned at ?:30 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

5 



Lovtdovi Covtvif\i CoVYlVYlissiovi 

fe brntiry (p, 2023 

A r ns0l1;1tioV1 to ti vY1t:-VJd t\rle L01;1d0V1 Co1;1V1ty i'..oV1iV10l?e s0l1;1tioV1, Ar ticle ?, Se ctioVJ ?.04(p 

VVH, Gie VJerti l IV1d1;1str iti l "Distr ict, -P1;1r s1Ati V1t to T BVIVIBSSBB Code AVJVJot?lte d, Se ctioVJ 13-1-\0? 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 5, SECTION 5.046 M-1. GENERAL INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT, 
PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee, and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the Daily Edition on December 16, 2022, consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

That in subsection C. Uses Permitted as a Special Exceptions add the following section: 

14. High Density Block Chain Data Centers (Crypto Currency Mining) Facilities. Note: Facilities must 
use immersion systems only. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: �����-

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on June 
are as follows: 

APPROVED: -�9 __ DISAPPROVED: __ o _ 



Lovtdovi Covtvify Covnvnissiovi 

loVJivufResolCAtioVJ 

A resolV1tiovi o.vnevidiw3 tVie \f\l\V1viicipo.I o.vid ]?.er9iovio.I SV1k?diyisiovi 
1
?.BC)Vl lo.tiovis of LoV1dovi C.OVIVJt\.j, 

1%10.delpViio., Gireevik?o.ck: o.vid tVie -Plo.vivi ivi0 12.e0iovis of Levioir C.itl.j o.vid LoV1dovi, Article IV, VevelopVY\BVJt 
'f'rBrBC1Vlisite to fivio.1 o.pprovo.I, C.. Storvn Wo.ter Covitrol .  



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE MUNICIPAL AND REGIONAL SUBDIVISION 
REGULATIONS OF LOUDON COUNTY, PHILADELPHIA, GREENBACK AND THE 

PLANNING REGIONS OF LENOIR CITY AND LOUDON, ARTICLE IV, 
DEVELOPMENT PREREQUISITE TO FINAL APPROVAL, C. STORM WATER 

CONTROL. 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commissions, in accordance with Tennessee 

Code Annotated § 13-3-401 through §13-3-411 and § 13-4-301 through § 13-4-309, may adopt and 

amend regulations governing the subdivision of land; and 

WHEREAS, subdivisions must be conceived, designed, and developed in accordance 
with the sound rules and proper minimum standards as established in the Regional and Municipal 
Subdivision Regulations to protect the interests of the entire community; and 

WHEREAS, subdivisions of land become a public responsibility in that public services 
customary to urban areas must be provided and the welfare of the entire community is thereby 
affected in many important respects; and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commissions strive to cooperate with local 
authorities by conforming to consistent guidelines of community development; and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the Daily Edition on January 16, 2023, consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, § 13-7-1 0 5, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Regional Planning Commissions 
that the Subdivision Regulations be amended as follows: 

That in subsection L Definitions: Ten-year frequency flood be deleted and replaced as follows: 

Twenty-five year frequency flood- a flood with a four percent (4%) chance of being equaled or 
exceeded in any given year. 

That in subsection 3. E. Ten-year (10) flood frequency be deleted and replaced with twenty-five year 
(25) flood frequency. 

That in subsection 4. F. Add to the end of the first paragraph: Detention basins shall not be located in 
the Special Flood Hazard Area. 

That in subsection 4. Standards: Ten-year (4.8 inches) be deleted and replaced with 25-year (4.6 
inches), 24-year (5.5) be deleted and replace with 100-year (6.6 inches). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 



The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on June 
are as follows: 

APPROVED:�8 ____ _ DISAPPROVED: _ __,.O __ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: January 10, 2023 



Lovtdovi Co<Avity Covvwnissiovi 

f e kirn t1ry (p, 202 3 

A re sol &1tioV1 to t1\IMV1d t\tle Lo&1doV1 Cb&1V1ty loV1iV1cfResol &1tioV1 Ar ticle 4, Se ctioVI 4.'\tO Stor V'll W&iter 
CoV1tr ol Stt1V1dt1r ds, 1'&1r s&1t1V1t to Te V1V1e ssee Code AV1V1ott1te d, Se ctio\11 13-1-100 



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 4, SECTION 4.170 S TORM WATER CONTROL STANDARDS, 

PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee, and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the Daily Edition on January 16. 2023, consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Resolution of Loudon County. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

That in subsection B. Definitions: Ten-year frequency flood be deleted and replaced as follows: 

Twenty-five year frequency flood- a flood with a four percent (4%) chance of being equaled or 
exceeded in any given year. 

That in subsection D. 5. Ten-year (10) flood frequency be deleted and replaced with twenty-five year 
(25) flood frequency. 

That in subsection F. Storm Water Detention. Add to the end of the first paragraph: Detention basins 
shall not be located in the Special Flood Hazard Area. 

That in subsection F. Storm Water Detention. (4.8 inches) be deleted and replaced with (4.6 inches), 
25-year be deleted and replace with 100-year, and (5.5 inches) be deleted and replaced with (6.6 
inches). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on January 
10, 2023 are as follows: 

APPROVED: --"""8 __ DISAPPROVED: __ O""----

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: January 10, 2023 



Lovtdo� Cbvt�-h.f C-Ovnvnissio� 

febrntiry <P , 2023 

A resoltAtioVJ tiVY\eV1divi0 t\tie loviiviqi W\tip of LotAdoVJ CotAVJty. TeVJviessee, -PVlrSVltiVJt to C.\titipter sevevi, 
§13-7-IO S of t\tie T eviviessee Gode AVJviottited, to rewvie fro\/Y\ A-2, 12.Vlrtil 12.esideVJtitil Vistrict to C.-2, 

Gieviertil C,o\/Y\VY\ercitil Vistrict. LotAdovi CoVlvity Ttix W\tip 02S, -Ptircel O O C!.O O Loctited tit IVJterst?tte 
L N  LoV1doV1 C,0V1V1ty, T N ,  SitV1tited iVJ t\tie St� Le0is l?ltiVe l/istrict 



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-2, RURAL 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT. 
LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 009.00 LOCATED AT 
INTERSTATE LN LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5TH 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon Countv. Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on January 16, 2023 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, 
and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at Interstate Ln, situated in the 5111 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 025, Parcel 009 .00 

to be rezoned from A-2 (Rural Residential District) to C-2 (General Commercial District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 0 

DISAPPROVED: -�8 __ 

ABSTAINED: ___ _ 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: January 10, 2023 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-2 (RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 025, PARCEL 009.00 LOCATED 

INTERSTATE LN., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 5rn 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

J : cv 

!. // 



Lovtdovi CDvtvi-h.f CDvnvnissiovi 

f e brn viry (p, 202 3 

'Bo�rds & CDVYIVYlittees 



13ot-irds & CDWIWlittees 

I) AdtAlt Orievited 1?tAsiviess 1?0t1rd - CVitise 12.tividolpVi 

2) AviiVYltil Covitrol AtAtViority Advisory 1?0t1rd - +fotitVier Oster\IYltiVJ 

3) Ctipittil Trojects CoVYlVYlittee - 1?il l Gieti\!Yles & \N\c;itt KleiviscViVYlidt 

4) EcovioVYlic VevelopVYlevit A0evicy 1? & V - Gitiry WV1itf1eld 

?) fivitivicitil Advisory CoVYlVYlittee - CVitise12.?1vidolpVi 

(p) GioverviVYleVJttil Afftiirs CoVYlVYlittee -12.oseVYltiry QtAillevi 

7) -PtArcVitisiVJC) CoVYlVYlittee -AdtiVYl Wtiller & \N\c;itt KleiviscViVYlidt 

<Q) 12.0t1vie Stc;ite \N\tiivitevitivice & Opertitiovis Advisory CoVYlVYlittee -1?il l  Stitterfield 

l'.1) Stiltiry 1?eviefit AV-+/OC CoVYlVYlittee - \N\c;itt KleiviscViVYlidt 

ID) Seviior Citit-evis ExectAtive CoVYlVYlittee -1?ecbj Wtil ltice & Joe \N\orrisovi 

II) StArpltAs -Property AtAtViority - \N\c;itt KleiviscViVYlidt 



LotAdovi CDlAVJ� Covnvnissiovi 

fel?rntiry 0, 202 3 

VV'l1Alti-'letir Copier Letise fDr SVieriffs Office (<PO vYlDVltVis Ult$ '02.21 per vYlDVltVi) 



MAGE 
SOLUT ONS 
November 28,2022 

Sheriff's office 

Matt Kleinschmidt 

Quote Number 02252022CS-01 

CS-4003i / TA-4003i -40 ppm A3 B&W MFP Printer 

DP - 7110 Dual Scan Document Processor 

Fax System 12 - Fax Board 

Copier Cabinet Stand 

OMNIA Price $4173.00 or $82.21 / month 60 months 



LoCAdovi CbCAVJ-h.{ Cbvnvnissiovi 

fe kirn viry (p, 2.02. 3 

\N\1Alti-'I e vir Copier Le vise for Steekee ScViool ( (pQ wiovitVis vit $ 1O B.2.B per wiovitVi) 



MAGE 
SOLUT ONS 
January 10, 2023 

Steekee Elementary School 

Chad Presley 

Quote Number 02242022CS-01 

CS-7002i / TA-7002i -70 ppm A3 B&W MFP Printer 

DP - 7110 Dual Scan Document Processor 

DF - 7110 4000 Sheet Finisher 

PF -7110 2 x 1500 Paper Feeder 

Price $4990.00 -AEPA 

OR 

$108.28 Per Month with Dollar Buyout Option. 



LoCAdovi CDCAVJ-t"y CDvvivviissiovi 

fekirnU1ry IP, 2023 

W\&11-ti-'IMr TS13A l/is-tric-t -Policy W\M1V1U1i W\U1ivi-teVJU1VJce Vivid Ovilivie Services Ac'.)reeV\'levi-t 
(3 'feU1rs 61-t $ 3, ?O DO per yeU1r) 



TSBA District Policy Manual Maintenance and Online Service 
Agreement 

This Services Agreement(" Agreement") is made and entered into by and between Loudon County 

Board of Education, hereinafter called "School District," and the Tennessee School Boards 

Association, hereinafter called "TSBA," provides as follows: 

I. PURPOSE 

TSBA agrees to perform the services enumerated in Article III-B of this Agreement for the 

purpose of assisting School District to maintain its District Policy manual in current 

condition. 

In consideration for TSBA's services, School District agrees to perform the duties 

enumerated in Article III-A and make payment according to Article IV. 

The electronic formatting of policies is the intellectual property of TSBA. 

II. TERM 

The term of this Agreement shall be for three (3) years from effective date - 02101/23. 

III. SERVICES 

A. School District shall: 

1. Designate a member of the administrative staff to serve as liaison with 

TSBA for the duration of this Agreement, and so advise TSBA. 

2. Provide TSBA with any desired revisions or additions to policy manual in 

a timely manner. 

B. TSBA shall: 

Loudon County 

1. Monitor changes in state and federal law and customize applicable district 

policies to incorporate changes. 

2. Review and edit district-originated policy revisions and additions and provide 

legal review when needed. 

3. Provide School District with sample policies upon request. 

4. Advise School District on policy manual topics and organization. 

Page I 



5. Conduct periodic policy manual audits to ensure that all policies are in 

compliance with current laws. 

6. Maintain an up-to-date copy of the School District's policy manual. 

IV. Fees/Fee Payment Schedule 

In consideration of the services set forth in Section III-B of this agreement, School District 

shall pay to TSBJ\ the fee of $10,500 for a three-year subscription to the Policy 

Maintenance/On-line Service. Payment of the three-year subscription shall be as follows : 

I /3 due on the effective date of th is agreement 
1/3 clue one year from effective elate of agreement 

1/3 due two years from effective date of agreement 

(02/01/23) 

(02/01/24) 

(02/01/25) 

$3,500.00 

$3,500.00 

$3.500.00 

Thirty days before the expiration elate (02/01/26), TSBA will send a notice of renewal to 

the district including any price increase or other changes in such service. 

For the 

Tennessee School Boards Association 

' I ! I '. J: .i -r i. '· . ' ,,.. . -· ... \.., 
' ' 

Direclor of Policy Services 

; � ,.

.
, .... . · ).__ I O"'- i ::-<-.• �/ ;)._,, _· ______ _ --, , 

Dale 

For the 

School District 

Date 

Please sign both copies of this Agreement. One copy is to be retained by the district and one 

copy is to be returned to TSBA Policy Services. 

Loudon County Page 2 



Loltidovi CDltiVJfy CDVV\VV\issiovi 

fe\:?rni::1ry �, 202 3 

Lo1AdoVJ Co1AVJt1.(\2.Md List 



Office of Billy Pickel 
LOUDON COUNTY, ROAD SUPERINTENDENT 

292 Blair Bend Drive, Loudon, Tennessee 37774 

January 1 1, 2023 

Greetings, 

Thank you for taking time to assist me in some housekeeping items. There are two documents that must be fi.led 
with the Loudon County Legislative Body. The inventory sheet and the road list. 

The inventory sheet is to be done upon a new Road Superintendent taking office. This document must be signed 
by the newly elected official and the outgoing official. I asked the procurement department to supply me with · 
this document. Upon my request it was brought to my attention that the system they use was not working 
correctly and screenshots had to be done manually. Mr. Simpson and I both reviewed these documents and 
approved it. A State Comptroller was present when we signed thi� document. 

The road list is a document you are most familiar with that is adopted as needed with additional roads added as 
the County Commission approves road to be added. It is customary to do this at least once a year, at the first of 
the calendar year. 

The logo or seal used by the Loudon County Highway Department. This is only being recorded in the minutes 
by the Chairman of the Loudon County Commission for historical purposes. The seal of the Loudon County 
Highway is a red and blue band circle with the outer, red band reading, Loudon County, typed at the top, heads 
of wheat on the sides and the motto Drive Safely typed on the bottom, the inner blue band reads Highway on the 
top and Department on the bottom. The center of the seal has the official seal of Loudon County Government, 
with was adopted on November 17, 1969 

Thank you again for your consideration. 

Billy Pickel, Loudon .County Road Superintendent 

Phone 865-458-6940 •Fax 865-458-93 79 
pickelb@loudoncounty-tn.gov • www.loudoncounty-tn.gov 



Office of Billy Pickel 
LOUDON COUNIY, ROAD SUPERINTENDEN T 

292 Blair Bend Drive, Loudon, Tennessee 37774 

January 1 1 , 2023 

Commissioners, 

We are currently working with our partners at CTAS to move our current workorder program over to a new 
web-based system. We cannot physically add any roads to the data base during this transition. I spoke with the 
CTAS representative concerning this, and they figure that they will have all of our data moved by February and 
we can then add the newly accepted roads then. 

The roads that we need to add to the current road list are : 
Gail Lane is 26' wide (curbed) .4 miles long 
Mandy Lane is 26' wide (curbed) .2 miles long 
Cate Lane is 26' wide (curbed) . 1  mile long 
Emily Lane is 26' wide (curbed) 406' long 
Lilly Lane is 26' wide (curbed) 200' long 

North Wilkerson Road is 26' wide (curbed) .6 miles long 
Wilkerson Road after abandonment of portion is 1 6' wide and .4 miles long 

As soon as we are able to verify that everything was moved to the new system and is working properly, we will 
add these roads physically to the list along with any other correction that might need to be made. 

_,;11 (4 
'UO......J.,n.v, Lou�ounty Road Superintendent 

Phone 865-458-6940 •Fax 865-458-93 79 
pickelb@loudoncounty-tn.gov • www. loudoncounty-tn.gov 



Loudon County Master List of Roads 
-

ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

A 
ABBOT RD 0.9 co 1 -26' 26 50' SUBDIVISION Hwy 70 W 7/8/201 1  1 5  

ADKINS ROAD 0.5 co 4-1 5' 1 5  50' OFF STEEKEE CREEK 1 2/1 1 /201 3 

ALEXIS LANE 0.2 co 1 -24' 24 50' Stonebrook subdivision HWY 70 

ALLEN ROAD 0.2 co 3-1 6 '  1 8  50' DEAD END 1 1  BETWEEN SHAW 1 0/24/201 2  
FERRY/MUDDY CR 

ALLEN SHORE DROVE 0.5 co 2-1 9 .5' 1 9  50' SUBDIVISION OFF HWY 321 S NEAR DAM 1 2/ 1 3/20 1 3  20 

ALLISON TOWN ROAD 0.6 co 4-1 2' 1 2  30' DEAD-END OFF POND CREEK S OFDRY 2/1 4/20 1 2  
VALLEY 

ALPINE DRIVE 0.1  co 1 -25' 25 50' DEAD END EATONWOOD SUB. OFF 321 8/1 4/201 3 

AMBERLY COURT 0.2 co 1 -25' 25 50' CURBED AMBERLY MEADOWS 1 2/1 3/201 3  

ANCHOR DR 0 -' 

ANGLEWOOD DRIVE 0.2 co 1 -23' 23 50' CURBED DEAD OFF SHAW FERRY S OF HWY 1 1  1 2/1/201 3 
END 

ANTIOCH CHURCH ROAD E 2.7 SA 2-1 9.5' 1 9  50' HWY 321 S TO UNITIA ROAD 1 2/1/20 1 3  30 

ANTIOCH CHURCH ROAD W 2.4 co 1 -21 .5' 21 50' DEAD END HWY 321 S TO TELLICO LAKE 1 2/1 /201 3 30/35 

APPLEBY LANE 0.2 co 4-12' 1 2  30' OFF EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 1 2/1/20 1 3  

ASHFORD LN 0.1  co 1 -20' 20 50' OFF PARIS DR ON BEALS CHAPEL 1 2/1/201 3  

AVERY CIRCLE 0.7 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED MARTEL ROAD 1 2/1 /20 1 3  

AVERY STREET 0.2 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED OFF MARTEL TO AVERY CIRCLE 1 1 /1 4/201 2 30 

AXLEY CHAPEL ROAD 2.2 co 3-1 7.5' 1 7  50' NTL CAMPGROUND AT ECPWKY 1 1 /1/20 1 3  
-

B 
BAILEYS ROAD 0.2 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' OFF 95 TO AXLEY CHAPEL ROAD 1 2/1 /20 1 3  

BARCLAY COURT 0 . 1  co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED DEAD AVALON SUBDIVISION 1 2/1 /201 3 
END 

BARGER ROAD 0.1  co 3-1 5' 1 6  30' DEAD END FROM WILSON RD TO DEAD END 1 2/1 /20 1 3  

BARKMOOR DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -25' 25 50' DEAD END OFF HWY 321 NEAR 70 8/1 4/20 1 3  

BARRIER DRIVE 0.2 co 2-16'  1 6  50' FROM PORT MADISON TO ENGLE 1 2/ 1 /201 3  
RD 

BAT CREEK RD 1 . 1  co 3-14.6' 1 4.6 50' FROM HARRISON TO DE 1 1  /22/201 1 

BAT CREEK ROAD E 1 .3 co 1 - 1 7' 1 7  50' FROM MONROE LINE TOHWY72 1 1 /22/201 1 
so 

BA TTLECREEK WAY 0 . 1 6  co 1 -24' 24 40' CURBED SUB WARRIORS CHASE SUBDIVISION 
HWY 70 LENOIR 

BAXTER BRIGHT RD 0.4 co -' 50' CURBED YELLOWOOD SUBDIVISION 3/2 1 /20 1 2  
BEALS CHAPEL ROAD 2.8 SA 1 -21 ' 22 50' DE OFF MARTEL 1 0/25/201 2  
BEALS LANDING LANE 0.2 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED OFF BEAL CHAPEL 1 0/25/201 2  
BEELER LOOP ROAD 0.4 co 4-1 2' 1 2  30' NATIONAL CAMPGROUND ROAD 1 2/1 /201 3 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 1 of 21  



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 
AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

BELL ROAD N 0.8 co 4-14' 1 7  50' NEAR GREEN ACRES IN LOUDON 1 2/1/20 1 3  

BELL ROAD S 0.8 co 4-12' 1 3  50' FROM WEST LEE HWY TO 1 2/ 1 /20 1 3  
DEADEND 

BELL VIEW ROAD 0.7 co 4-12' 1 2  30' JACKSON FERRY TO PARKWAY 1 2/ 1 /201 3 

BENJAMIN DRIVE 0.2 co 2-1 8' 26 50' SUBDIVISION OFF OLD 95 NEAR HARRISON RD 8/1 1 1201 1 25 

BIG HILL RD 1 .9 co 2-16.5' 1 6  40' FROM 95 TO MEADOW RD W 1 2/1 /20 1 3  20 

BIG SANDY ROAD 2.6 co 1 -20' 20 50' FORM FOSHEE RD TO COUNTY 1 2/ 1 /20 1 3  
LINE 

BILL SMITH ROAD 0.4 co 3-16' 20 50' DE OFF 321 N NEAR 1-75 1 2/ 1 /20 1 3  25 

BIRD ROAD 1 .2 SA 1 -21 ' 25 50' FORM WILLIAMS FERRY 1 2/1 /201 3 35 
TO BUTTER 

BISHOP ROAD 1 . 1 co 2-19' 20 50' BONORE RD TO WATTS 2/1/20 1 3  
CEMETERY 

BLACK ROAD 1 co 3-16' 1 6  50' OFF 41 1 NEAR MONORE CO LINE 2/1 /20 1 3  

BLACKBERRY RIDGE ROAD 0.7 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED DEAD OFF PHELPS OFF BEALS CHAPEL 1 1 /1 4/201 2 30 
END 

BLACKFOOT WAY 0.05 co -' 40' CURBED SUB WARRIORS CHASE SUBDIVISION 
HWY 70 LENOIR 

BLUE HERRON DRIVE 0 . 1  co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED DEAD MILLERS LANDING TO DEAD END 7/1 /20 1 3  
END 

BLUE SPRINGS ROAD 3.8 SA 1 -21 ' 21  50' OFF OAKLAND RD INTO ROANE CO 6/1 0/201 3  35 

BLUE TICK LANE 0.4 co 4-13' 21 50' DEAD END OFF BUTTERMILK NEAR 7/1 /20 1 3  20 
KNOXVILLE 

BLUFFTON RD 0.2 co 1 -25' 25 50' SUBDIVISION WINDRIDGE TO DE 8/1 /201 1  20 

BONA VISTA LANE 0 . 1  co 1 -27' 27 50' SUBDIVISION LITTLE MOUNTAIN ESTATES DENO 

BRADSHAW HOLLOW ROAD 0.8 co 3-1 6' 1 6  50' DE OFF PROSPECT CHURCH RD 7/1 /20 1 3  201 5  
BRANCH ROAD 1 . 1 co 4-1 3' 1 3  30' VONORE TO WATT CEMETERY RD 1 /1 /201 3 35 
BRANDON DRIVE 0.1  co 3-16' 1 6  50' MIDWAY RD TO DAVIS DR 9/1 /201 1  30/20 
BRANDYWINE DRIVE 1 . 1  co 1 -23' 23 50' CURBED/SUB HWY 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUN 9/1 /201 1 30 
BRANNON ROAD 0 . 1  co 4-1 2.6' 1 2  30' FROM OAKLAND TO MCMINN CO 7/1 /201 3  
BREAZEALE ROAD 1 .9 SA 1 -1 6' 24 50' HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO E HINES 7/1 /201 3 

VA 
BRENTWOOD PLACE ROAD 0.1  co 1 -26' 26 50' SHAW FERRY TO DEAD END HWY 7/1 /201 3 

1 1  
BREWSTER ROAD 0.1  co 4-10' 1 2  30' HOTCHKISS VALLEY RD EAST 2/28/201 2  
BRIGHT ROAD 2.2 co 3-15' 1 5  50' FROM J I M  DYKE TO POND CREEK 7/1 /201 3  

RD 
BRITTS DR 0.4 co 1 -23.5' 23 50' CURBED/SUB ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 7/1 /201 3 
BROOK ROAD 1 .6 co 1 -21 ' 21 50' OFF 95 TO MEADOW RD WEST 7/1 /201 3  
BROOKVIEW ROAD 0.8 co 2-19' 1 9  50' OFF SANDY SHORE FORT LO EST 2 7/1 /201 3 
BROWDER HOLLOW ROAD 1 .6 co 4-1 1 '  1 8  50' HWY 1 1 W TO HARRISON RD 6/1 3/201 3  35 
BROWDER SCHOOL ROAD 0.2 co 1 -20.5' 31 50' OFF HWY 1 1  W AND BACK TO HWY 1 0/24/201 2 

1 1  
Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 2 of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

BURL ANDERSON ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 0.6' 1 0  30' OFF OAKLAND NEAR MONORE 7/1 /20 1 3  

BURNETIE CIRCLE 0.4 co 1 -20' 20 50' OFF EAST LEE HWY AN ENGLE RD 7/1 /201 3 

BUSTER BLVD 0.1  co 4-12' 1 6  30' DEAD END OFF JIM CONNER OFF MARTEL RD 1 1 /1 4/201 2  

BUTIERMILK ROAD 5 . 1  SA 1 -21 ' 28 50' FROM OLD 95 TO KNOX CO LINE 7/1 /201 3 35 

BUTIERMILK ROAD W 0.5 SA 1 -28' 33 50' FROM 321 TO ROANE CO LINE 7/1 /20 1 3  35 

c 
C & C  ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 3' 1 3  30' DEAD END OFF HICKORY CREEK RD 7/1/201 1 

CABE ROAD 0.5 co 4-1 1 .9' 1 1  30' DE OFF MORGANTON BWT 7/1 /201 1 
CRAIGS/FIPP 

CADDY DR 0.1  co 1 -25' 25 50' SUBDIVISION ROVERVIEW GOLF COURSE 7/1 /201 3 

CALDWELL ROAD 1 .3 co 3-1 5' 1 5  50' FROM STEEKEE AT CO LINE 7/1/201 3  2009 25 
MONO RE 

CALLOWAY CIRCLE 0.8 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED OFF MARTEL 1 1 /1 4/201 2 201 2 

CALLOWAY DRIVE 0.5 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED MARTEL ESTATES 8/1 4/201 3  

CALLOWAY ROAD 2.6 co 3-1 6' 1 6  50' FROM WEST LEE HWY TO FORK 7/1 /201 3  201 0  35 
CR 

CAMERON LANE 0 . 1  co 1 -22' 22 50' CURBED DEAD OAKWOOD ESTATES TO DEAD 8/1 /20 1 3  
END END 

CARDINAL VIEW COURT 0 . 1  co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED DEAD AVALON SUBD 8/1 /20 1 3  
END 

CARDWELL CHAPEL ROAD 1 .5 co 4-14'  1 8  50' HINES VALLEY NEAR WHEAT 8/20/201 1 20 

CARPENTER LOOP 1 . 1 co 4-1 2.5' 1 2  30' OFF PKWY NEAR NTL 9/1 /201 3  
CAMPGROUND 

CARTER DRIVE 0 -' OFF ROBINSON SPRINGS TO CITY 9/1 /20 1 3  
LIMITS 

CARTER ROAD 0.4 co 2-1 9' 1 9  50' OFF BIG HILL RD OFF HWY 95 9/1 /20 1 3  

CARTER'S CHAPEL ROAD 1 .3 SA 1 - 1 9' 23 50' HINE VALLEY TO HWY 70 TO PAW 8/20/201 1 35 

CASEY LANE 0 . 1  co 1 -22' 22 50' SUBDIVISION OAKWOOD ESTATES TO DEAD 9/1/201 3  
END 

CASSIDY COURT 0.25 co 1 -23.5' 23.5 50' CURBED/SUB OFF HWY70 1 0/1/201 3  

CATILEMAN'S DRIVE 0.2 co 1 -25' 25 50' OFF RAWHIDE TRAIL IN N FORTY 1 1 /1 4/201 2  
EST 

CECIL DRIVE 0.5 co 1 -24' 24 50' OFF WILLIAMSON DR I N  1 0/1/201 3  
INDUSTRIAL 

CEDAR CIRCLE 0.6 co 1 -25' 25 50' CURBED· OFF MARTEL CEDAR HILLS SUBD 2/1 /201 3 
SUBDIV 

CEMETERY ROAD 0.4 co 3-16' 1 6  50' OFF STEEKEE RD 1 0/ 1 /20 1 3  25 
CHELSEA CIRCLE 0.1  co 1 -25' 25 50' CURBED DEAD AVALON SUBD 1 0/1 /201 3 

END 
CHEYENNE BLVD 0.4 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED/SUB OFF HWY70 1 0/24/201 2  
CHILI LANE 0.1  co 4-14' 1 4  50' OFF POPLAR SPRINGS RD NEAR 9/1/201 1  

DAV 
CHRISMAN ROAD 0.2 co 1 -25' 25 50' OFF HWY 1 1  E AT HIGHLAND PARK 1 0/24/201 2  

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 3 of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

CIRCLE DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -24' 24 50' OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR WATKINS 1 0/1 /201 3 

CLARKE ROAD 0.4 co 2-1 8' 23 50' OFF SPRING RD OFF HARRISON 
RD 

CLAY HOLLOW ROAD 1 . 1 co 3-1 6.6' 1 6  50' FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO ROANE 8/1 /201 1 30 
co 

CLEAR BRANCH ROAD N 0.5 co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' OFF 72S ACROSS FROM GET 1 0/1/201 3  
GOOD 

CLEAR BRANCH ROAD S 0.3 co 4-1 3' 1 3  30' OFF 72 SOUTH 3/1/201 3  

CLEAR COVE COURT 0 . 1  co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED DEAD OFF LAKE CREST RD 3/1 /20 1 3  
END 

CLEAR MILL DR 0 -' OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 

CLIFF BRANCH BLVD 0 -' OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 

CLINCHVIEW DRIVE 0.1 co 1 -20' 20 50' OFF HWY 321 N NEAR 1 40 9/1 /201 1 

CLOYD'S CREEK ROAD 0.2 co 3-1 5' 1 5  30' OFF MEADOW RD N NEAR 3/1/201 3  
GRYDER 

CLUB DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED FROM HUFFS FERRY N TO DEAD 3/1 /201 3  25 
END 

COLUMBUS DRIVE 1 .2 co 1 -20' 20 50' CURBED OFF HINES VALLEY 1 1 /8/201 1  6/1/201 1 20 

CONKINNON DRIVE 1 .3 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED CONKINNON SUBDIVISION 3/1 /20 1 3  

CONNATSER RD 0 . 1  co 4-1 1 .6' 1 2  30' OFF EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 8/1/201 3  

COOK DRIVE 0.3 co 4-1 5' 1 5  50' FROM STEEKEE SCHOOL RD 8/1 /20 1 3  

COPE ROAD 0.2 co 3-14' 1 4  30' OFF 41 1 NEAR SHULTZ LN (GB) 8/1 /20 1 3  

CORINTH CHURCH ROAD 1 .5 co 3-16' 9 50' FROM CALLOWAY TO STEEKEE 8/1 /201 3 9/1 /201 5  30 

CORINTH ROAD 1 .4 SA 1 -20' 1 6  SO' STEEKEE RD TO STEEKEE 9/1/201 3  25 
SCHOOLD 

CORNETT ROAD 0.421 co 3-1 6' 22 50' OFF HOTCHKISS VALLEY N HAPPY 2/28/201 2  
H 

COULTER SHOALS CIRCLE 0.7 co 2-1 9' 1 9  50' OFF LAKELAND DR NEAR KNOX 1 0/25/201 2  

COUNTY RD 298 0.2 co 2-16.3' 1 6.3 50' OFF ERIE INTO MONORE CO BLUE 2/28/201 2  
SPRINGS SIDE 

COVE VIEW LANE 0.1 co 1 -23' 23 50' CURBED OFF POINT HARBOR DR BEALS CH 9/1 /20 1 3  
DEADEN£: 

COVENANT CIRCLE 0.4 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED OFF HWY 1 1 E  20 

COX ROAD 0.2 co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' FROM E LEE HWY TO WEBB DR 9/1 /201 3  

COYTEE ROAD 1 . 3 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' DEADEND OFF AXLEY CHAPEL TO DEAD END 9/1 /20 1 3  

CRAIGS CHAPEL RD 2 . 1  co 4-1 2.6' 1 2.6 30' HWY 70 E TO DE 9/1/20 1 3  

CRANFIELD IANE 0.1  co 3-' 1 5  50' CURBED OFF 70 E NEAR SMITH VALLEY RD 1 0/24/201 2  
DEADENO 

CREEKWOOD COURT 0 . 1  co 1 -24' 24 50' OFF RIVER POINT DR 9/1/20 1 3  

CRESCENT DRIVE 0.2 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' FROM E LEE HWY TO DAILEY AVE 9/1/201 3  

CRESS LANE 0.3 co 3-1 7' 1 9  50' DEADEND OFF MARTEL RD 1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  

CRESTVIEW CIRCLE 0.6 co 1 -25' 25 50' CURBED MARTEL ESTATES 8/1 4/201 3  

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 4 of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

CRESTVIEW DRIVE 0.1  co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' OFF FORD RD 8/1 4/201 3  

CROCK ROAD 0.9 co 3-1 6' 25 50' OFF LOUDON RIDGE TO 9/1 /201 1 201 5  25 
SUGARLIMB 

CRUZE ROAD 0.9 co 1 -22' 22 SO' DEADEND OFF ANTIOCH CHURCH E 9/1/20 1 3  

CUDDIE LANE 0.1  co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' OFF WEBB DRIVE 9/1 /20 1 3  

CUSICK CIRCLE 0.6 co 2-1 9' 21 50' OFF 1 1  NEAR OLD 1 0/24/201 2  2/1 5/20 1 2  2 5  
STAGE/JUNCTION 

CUSICK LANE 0.1  co 2-1 9' 21 50' DEADEND OFF CUSICK CIRCLE 1 0/24/201 2  

D -
DAILEY AVE 1 . 1 co 3-16' 1 6  30' FROM BLAIR BEND DR TO WEBB 7/1/201 1 

DR 
DAIRY LANE 0.3 co 1 -24' 30 50' CURBED OFF MUDDY CREEK (SILO ACRES) 8/1 4/201 3  

DAVIS DAIRY ROAD 0.3 co 1 -26' 26 50' OFF SUNNYSIDE N/REED SPRINGS 9/1 /201 3 

DAVIS DRIVE 0 . 1  co 4-14' 1 4  30' NEXT TO MIDWAY 1 0/ 1 /201 1 

DAVIS FERRY ROAD 2.8 SA 1 -2 1 '  1 6  50' FROM VONORE RD TO PKWY 3/28/201 2  35 

DAVIS LANE 0.9 co 2-1 8' 30 50' DEADEND OFF BUTIERMILK N OF 1 40 1 0/1 1 /201 1 

DAVIS RIDGE RD 0.4 co 4-14' 1 6  50' BROWDER SCHOOL TO LOUDON 9/1/201 3  
RID 

DAWSON ROAD 0.8 co 3-1 5' 1 5  50' FROM ERIE RD INTO ROANE CO' 9/1/20 1 3  30 

DEADEND ROAD 0.5 co 3-1 4' 1 4  50' BEHIND BIMBOS 9/1 /20 1 3  

DEATON ROAD 0.3 co 3-1 3' 1 3  30' OFFBEALSCHAPELRD 1 0/25/201 2  

DEEP COVE LN 0.1  co 4-1 2' 1 2  30' REST CAMP RD TO DE 7/1 /201 1  

DEERFIELD COURT 0.1  co 1 -26' 26 50' DEADEND AVALON 9/1/201 3  

DEERFIELD LANE 0.5 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 1 2/21 /201 1 
DEADENC 

DERBY CHASE DRIVE 0.8 co 1 -22' 22 50' OFF SUNNYSIDE 7/1 /201 3  

DEVYN LN 0.1  co 1 -23' 23 50' HOLLAND TRAIL TO DE 8/1 2/201 3  

DEWITI DRIVE 0.4 co 3-1 5' 1 6  30' DEADEND OFF FORD RD 7/1 /20 1 3  20 

DIXIE LEE CIRCLE 0.7 co 3-1 7' 22 50' OFF WHEELER DR NEAR 7/1 /20 1 3  
JUNCTION 

DIXIE LEE LANE 0 . 1  co 1 -29' 29 50' DEADEND OFF WHEELER DR NEAR 7/1 /201 3  
JUNCTION 

DIXI E MEADOWS DR 0.1  co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED/SUB HARRISON LN TO DE 8/1 /201 1  

DIXON ROAD 0.7 co 1 -22' 22 50' OFF OLD STAGE RD -KNOX CO 1 0/25/201 2  

DOGWOOD LANE 0.1 co - 1 6' 20 50' DEADEND OFF MIMOSA ST OFF FORD RD 7/1 /20 1 3  

DOGWOOD LANE E 0.1  co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED FROM OAKWOOD EST TO 6/1/20 1 3  
DEADENC DEADEND 

DONALDSON LIGHT LANE 0.2 co 4-1 3.5' 1 3  30' DEADEND OFF ANTIOCH CH RD E N I  6/1/20 1 3  20 
ALEXANDER 

DONNA DRIVE 0.4 co 3-1 6' 23 50' DE OFF HICKORY CREEK RD 7/3/201 1 

DOTSON HILL ROAD 0.3 co 4-1 0' 1 0  30' FROM AXLEY CHAPEL TO 6/1 /201 3 
DEADEND 

Wednesday, January 1 1  , 2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 5 of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TI LE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIM IT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

DOTSON ROAD 0.3 co 4-1 0.5' 1 0  20' BETWEEN MAPLE ST AND 6/1/20 1 3  
TRIGONIA 

DOWNING COURT 0 . 1  co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED AVALON 5/1 /20 1 3  
DEADEND 

DRIFTWOOD COURT 0.1  co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED MILLERS LANDING TO DEAD END 5/1 /20 1 3  
DEADEND 

DRY BRANCH ROAD 0.3 co 4-12' 1 2  30' OFF POND CREEK RD NEAR 1 75 5/1/201 3  

DRY RIDGE ROAD 1 .7 co 4-1 3' 1 3  30' FROM DRY VALLEY TO 5/1 /201 3  
ROBERSON S 

DRY VALLEY ROAD 2.4 SA 1 -21 ' 21  50' OFF POND CREEK RD 2/1 2/20 1 2  30 

DUGGAN ROAD 0.1  co 4-1 1 '  1 1  30' DEADEND FROM HARMON TO DEADEND 8/1 4/20 1 3  

DUNCAN ROAD 0.6 co 4-1 3' 1 3  20' OLD MIDWAYTO MUDDY CREEK 1 0/25/201 2  25 

DUNRIDGE LN 0.1  co 1 -27' 27 50' OFF BLACKBERRRY RIDGE 1 1  /1 4/201 2 

DUNSMORE ROAD 0.3 co 4-1 3' 1 7  30' DEADEND OFF CARDWELL CHAPEL 9/2/201 1 25 

DUTTON ROAD 1 . 1 co 2-1 9' 25 50' OLD KINGSTON TO 5/1/201 3 1 2/1 /201 1 
PINEGROVE/PROV ---

E 
EAST COAST TELLICO PKWY 6 . 1  SA 1 -24.9' 24 50' HWY 4 1 1 TO AXLEY CHAPEL 1 2/28/201 1 45 

EASTER DRIVE 0.2 co 3-1 6' 1 6  50' BETWEEN VONORE AND SIMPSON 5/1 /201 3  

EASTER RIDGE ROAD 0.3 co 3-1 7' 20 50' OFF LAKEVIEW NEAR MARTEL 1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  201 2  25 

EATON VILLAGE TRACE 0.4 1 5  co 20-20' 20 50' 

EBLEN LN 0 . 1  co 1 -24' 24 50' TRADES DRIVE HARRISON HILLS 

EBLEN ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 3' 22 30' FROM DUTTON TO OLD KINGSTON 8/1 4/20 1 3  2 5  

ECHO HOLLOW ROAD 0.4 co 2-1 8'  1 8  50' FROM WHITE WING TO WILLIAMS 8/1 /201 1 201 2 
F 

EDGE LANE 0 . 1  co 4-1 0' 1 0  30' DEADEND FROM JACKSON BEND 5/1 /20 1 3  

EDITH LANE 0.5 co 3- 1 5' 20 50' OFF HINES VALLEY/EATON 8/1 /201 1 25 
FOREST 

EDWARDS SCHOOL ROAD 0.5 co 3-1 5' 1 5  50' DE OFF J I M  DYKE W OF PROSPECT 6/1 /20 1 3  

E L  CAMINO LANE 0.4 co 1 -22' 22 50' DEADEND OFF WATT RD N OF 140 6/1 /20 1 3  

ELEVEN ESTATESDR 0 . 1  co 1 - 1 8' 1 8  50' ACROSS FROM CUSICK CIRCLE 1 0/24/201 2  

ELIZABETH WAY 0.2 co 1 -22' 22 50' SUBDIVISION OFF CRUZE RD TO DEADEND 8/1 /201 1 
DE 

ELLIS ROAD 0.3 co 2-1 9' 1 9  50' FROM OLD 95 TO OUTER DRIVE 7/22/201 3 

ENGLE ROAD 0.4 co 2-1 9' 1 9  50' E LEE HIGHWAY TO DEAD END 1 0/24/201 2  

ERIE ROAD 2.6 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' FORM CLAY HOLLOW TO 9/1 /201 1  
MANTOOTH 

ESSEX COURT 0 . 1  co 4-1 1 '  1 1  30' SUBDIVISION AVALON 6/1 /20 1 3  

EVERGREEN CIRCLE 0.2 co 2-1 9' 24 50' OFF RODNEY RD NEAR SCENIC 1 1 /1 /201 3 
DR -- -

F -
FAIRVIEW DRIVE 0.1  co 3-1 6' 1 8  50' DEADEND FROM FORD RD TO DEADEND 1 1 /1 /201 3  20 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 6 of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

FAIRVIEW ROAD 1 .7 co 1 -20.5' 20 50' OFF HWY 321 S 1 1 /1 /20 1 3  35 

FAIRWAY DRIVE 0.2 co 1 -24' 30 50' CURBED OFF HUFFS FERRY IN RIVERVIEW 7/3/201 1 
SUB 

FALCON FIRE 0.1 co 1 -30' 30 50' CURBED AVALON 9/1/20 1 3  

FIPPS L N  0.6 co 3-1 5' 1 5  50' DE OFF MORGANTON TO DE 9/1 /20 1 3  

FISHER LANE 1 .8 co 3-1 5.5' 1 5  30' AXLEY CHAPEL TO GLENDALE 9/1/201 3  

FLATWOODS ROAD 1 .6 co 4-1 2' 1 2  30' FROM HOLT TO NEW HOPE ERIE 7/6/2014 201 6  

FOGHILL LN 0.2 co 1 -22' 22 50' DE HWY 321 N TO DE 9/1/20 1 3  

FOOTHILLS R D  0.4 co 1 -30' 30 50' OLD 95 TO DE LITTLE MNT 7/22/201 3 35 
ESTATES 

FORD ROAD 1 .7 SA 1 -20' 20 50' OFF HWY 1 1 E  TO HWY 70 1 1 /1 /201 1 25/35 

FORE DRIVE 0.1 co 1 -24' 30 50' CURBED RIVERVIEW GOLF SUBDIVISION 1 0/1/201 3  

FOREST HEIGHTS CIRCLE 1 co 2-1 9' 22 50' OFF MUDDY CREEK 1 0/25/201 2 

FOREST HILLS DRIVE 0 . 1  co 1 -20' 20 50' FROM FOREST HEIGHTS CIRCLE 1 0/25/201 2  
TO E 

FORK CREEK ROAD 3 SA 2-1 9' 1 9  50' WEST LEE HWY TO STEEKEE 3/7/201 2 35/30 

FORK ROAD 0.1  co 3-16.5' 1 6  30' MEADOW W TO BLOUNT CO LINE 1 0/ 1 /20 1 3  

FOSHEE ROAD 1 .5 co 3-16' 1 6  50' BIG SANDY TO STOCKTON 1 0/1 /20 1 3  30 
VALLEY 

FOSTER DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED OFF MARTEL (MARTEL ESTATES 1 1  /1 4/201 2 
E) 

FOSTER ROAD 1 .2 co 2-1 9' 25 50' LOUDON RIDGE TO BROWDER 1 0/1/20 1 3  
HOLLOW 

FOUNTAIN HEAD COURT 0.1  co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED DEAD AVALON 1 0/1/201 3  
END 

FOUTE TOWN ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 1 '  1 8  50' DEADEND OFF MARTEL NEXT TO CEMETERY 1 0/1/201 3  

FOX HUNTER ROAD 0.4 co 3-1 7' 22 50' DEADEND OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO DEADEND 

FRANKLIN ESTATES LN 0.4 co 1 -25' 25 50' GREEN BACK 1 2/28/201 1 25 

FRIENDSHIP ROAD 0.5 co 2-1 8' 23 50' OFF 321 N TO HWY 70 1 /26/2012 20 

FRIENDSVILLE ROAD 2.5 co 2-1 7' 8 50' 321 S TO BIG HILL RD 1 0/1 /201 3 25 
-- -

G 
GALLAHER ROAD 0.3 co 4-1 1 '  1 1  27' DE BIG SANDY TO DE 1 0/ 1 /20 1 3  

GAL YON DRIVE 0.1  co 4-1 3' 1 3  30' HWY 1 1  TO BROWDER SCHOOL 1 0/24/201 2  
RD 

GALYON ROAD 0.6 co 4-1 2' 1 2  30' POND CREEK NEAR DRY VALLEY 1 0/27/201 3 
GAP ROAD 1 . 1 co 3-1 7' 22 50' OFF CORNETT 1 /1 0/201 2  
GARNETT HILL DR 0.2 co 2-16'  16 50' CURBED/SUB Hwy 1 1  E to Deadend 9/1 /201 3 

GASTON ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 3' 1 7  30' FROM CORNETT RD 2/28/201 2  25 
GENTRY DRIVE 0.2 co 3-1 6' 1 6  30' FROM RAUSIN TO STEEKEE 1 2/2/201 1 

CREEK 
GENTRY ROAD 0.8 co 3-16' 1 6  30' OFF HINES VALLEY to DEADEND 9/1 /201 3  

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 7 of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

GET GOOD HOLLOW ROAD 1 .8 co 3-17' 1 7  50' OFF STEEKEE TO HWY 72 S 9/1/201 3  2009 35 

GETTYS ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 2' 1 2  50' WASHINGTON PIKE TO DE 3/17/2016 

GIFFIN CIRCLE 0.4 co 1 -25' 25 50' OFF MATLOCK BEND EAST 9/1/20 1 3  

GILBERT LANE 0.5 co 3-1 4 .5' 1 4.5 30' DEAD END OFF UNITIA RD 8/1 /201 1 20 

GILES ROAD 0.2 co 2-1 8.5' 1 8  50' OFF TINNEL NEAR HIGHLAND 1 0/24/201 2  25 
PARK 

GLEN MAR DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURD-DE OFF CONN KINION PT OFF PARRIS 9/1/201 3  

GLENDALE COMMUNITY RD 1 .5 co 3-17' 1 7  50' OFF 95 NEAR HWY 321 9/1 /201 3 
INERSECTION 

GRANADA DR Q.346 1 -' 50' SUBDIVISION 

GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LC) 0.3 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURB OFF MARTEL IN MARTEL SUBDIVI . 9/1 /201 3  

GRANDVIEW DRIVE (LO) 0.5 co 4-14' 1 4  30' GETGOOD HOLLOW 9/1 /20 1 3  2009 25 

GREEN DRIVE 0.5 co 1 -23' 23 50' STEEKEE CREEK TO GRIMES 8/1/201 1 25 

GRIFFITS KEEP COURT 0.2 co 1 -23' 23 50' CURBED E COAST PKWY TO DEADEND 9/1 /201 3 

GRIMES ROAD 1 .9 co 3-17' 1 7  50' GREEN ACRES SUB TO CORINTH 9/1/201 3  201 0 35 
CH 

GRUBB LANE 0.1  co 4-14' 20 30' OFF OVERLOOK NEAR OLD 95 1 2/27/201 1 

GRUBB ROAD 0.8 co 4-14' 20 50' BUTTERMILK TO WOODLAWN 9/1/201 3  201 3 

GRYDER LANE 0.6 co 2-19' 1 9  50' OFF MEADOW W BT 4/1 /20 1 3  
FORK/SHEETS H 

GUNTER DR 0.05 co 2-1 6' 1 6  50' CURBED/SUB Garnet Hill to Deadend 4/1 /201 3  . 
-

H 
HACKNEY CHAPEL ROAD 0.7 SA 4-1 3.5' 1 3.5 30' FROM ANTIOCH E TO VINEYARD 4/1 /20 1 3  20 

HALL ROAD 1 co 1 -22' 29 50' PINE GROVE/PROV TO ROANE CO 8/1/201 1 1 2/1/201 1 30 

HALL STREET 0.7 co 3-1 6' 1 6  50' FROM HWY 1 1  E TO HIGHLAND 7/1 /20 1 3  
PARK 

HAMMONTREE LANE 0.3 co 4-1 1 '  1 7  30' OFF BROOKRD 7/1 /201 3  

HAPPY HOLLOW ROAD 2.7 SA 3-17' 28 50' FROM OLD 95 TO HOTCHKISS VAL 7/22/201 3  201 3 30 

HARBOR POINT COURT 0 . 1  co 1 -24' 24 50' CURB-DE LAKECREST DR TO DE miLLERS 7/1 /201 3  
LAN 

HARBOUR PLACE 0.1  co 1 -23' 23 50' CURB-DE POINT HARBOR SUBDIVISION 7/1 /201 3 

HARBOUR VIEW DRIVE 0.7 co 1 -25' 28 50' CURB OFF BEALS CHAPEL 7/1/201 3  

HARDIN DRIVE 0.4 co 2-1 8' 22 50' HARDIN ESTATES OFF MARTEL 1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  25 

HARMON LANE 0.2 co 1 -20' 25 50' DEADEND OFF 321 N  9/24/201 2  20 
HARRIS ROAD 1 .5 co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' POND CREEK TO WASHINGTON 6/1/201 3 

PK 
HARRISON BEND 1 co 2-1 7.9' 1 7 .9 50' W FORT HILL TO DE 6/1/201 3  30 
HARRISON CEMETERY 0.4 co 4-1 0' 1 0  30' HARRISON RD 6/1 /20 1 3  

HARRISON LANE 1 co 3-14' 1 9  50' OFF HWY 70 & 1 1  TO JUNCTION 7/1 /201 1  201 6  25 
HARRISON RD 0.5 co 3-1 5' 1 5  30' FROM HARRISON LN TO KNOX 1 0/24/201 2  

LINE 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 8 of 21  



ROAD NAME 

HARRISON ROAD 

HARVEY RD 

HATLEY DRIVE 

HATTERAS CR 

HEAPE RD 

HEATHER LANE 

H EATON ROAD 

HEWINS ROAD 

HICKORY CREEK ROAD 

HICKORY VALLEY ROAD 

HIDDEN OAKS DR 

HIDDEN VALLEY LANE 

H I DDEN VALLEY ROAD 

HIGHLAND AVENUE 

HIGHLAND PARK DRIVE 

HILLSBOROUGH LANE 

HILLTOP DR 

HINES VALLEY ROAD 

HIRST CIRCLE 

HOFFMAN DRIVE 

HOFFMAN LANE 

HOLBROOK AVENUE 

HOLLAND TRAIL 

HOLL YLEAF LN 

HOLT ROAD 

HOPE CREEK ROAD 

HOTCHKISS VALLEY LANE 

LENGTH COUNTY CLASS 

MILES STATE & 

AID WIDTH 

2.4 co 3-14' 

0.2 co 3-14' 
0.3 co 
0.5 co 
0.2 co 
0.1  co 
0.3 co 
0.3 co 
2.6 SA 

0.4 co 
0.3 co 
0.1  co 
0 . 1  co 
0.8 co 
0.4 co 
0.2 co 
0.5 co 
5.9 SA 

0.7 co 
0.2 co 
0.1  co 
0.2 co 
0.7 co 

0.051 

0.6 co 

0.9 co 
0.2 co 

4-1 1 '  

1 -23.8' 

4-10' 

1 -20' 

4-1 3' 

4-1 2' 

1 -21 ' 

1 -20' 

1 -24' 

3-1 6' 

3-1 6' 

4-12 '  

1 -23' 

1 -22' 

1 -24' 

1 -26' 

1 -24' 

4-1 1 '  

4-1 1 '  

1 -22' 

2-19' 

1 -' 

3-1 7' 

3-16' 

1 -25' 

HOTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD E 4.6 SA 1 -20' 

HOTCHKISS VALLEY ROAD W 

HOUKROAD 

HUBBARD ROAD 

HUFFS FERRY ROAD N 

HUGHES ROAD 

HUNTSVILLE HOLLOW ROAD 

HUTTON ROAD 

INDEPENDENCE LANE 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 

1 .7 co 
0.2 co 
1 .8 co 
1 .8 co 
0.2 co 
1 . 1  co 
0.6 co 

0.1  co 

1 -20' 

4-' 

3-16' 

1 -20' 

1 -20' 

4-1 6' 

3-1 5' 

4-1 2' 

BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD 

WIDTH WAY DE 

27 50' 

27' 50' 

1 5  30' 

23.8 50' 

1 0  30' 

22 50' 

1 4  30' 

1 5  30' 

28 50' 

20 50' 

24 50' 

20 50' 

20 50' 

1 2  30' 

23 50' 

22 50' 

24 50' 

24 50' 

24 50' 

1 7  50' 

1 7  30' 

30 50' 

23 50' 

50' 

1 7  50' 

1 6  50' 

30 50' 

33 50' 

29 50' 

20 50' 

36 50' 

35 50' 

20 50' 

21  30' 

1 5  30' 

1 4  30' 

SUBDIVISION 

OFF 95 

OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 

DEADEND FROM HWY 1 1  TO DEAD END 
CURB/SUB ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 

SIMPSON TO DE 

DEADEND OFF SIMPSON RD 

DE NTL CAMPGROUND TO DEADEND 

DE SHAW FERRY NEAR SIMPSON E 

OFF HWY70 

FROM 321 S TO UNITIA RD 

OFF LENORE DR 

DE FORD RD 

OFF TOWN CREEK ON FORD RD 

STEEKK RD 

321 TO HWY 1 1  

FROM MORTON RD TO DEADEND 

OFF HWY 1 1  NEAR LENOIR CITY 

OFF HWY 70 

CURBED MAHLON PLACE SUBDIVISION 

OFF OUTER DR TO ELLIS 

OFF SNODDERLY 

ACROSS FROM FRIENDSHIP/321 

SUBDIVISION HARDIN ESTATE 

SUBDIVISION 

OFF STOCKTON VALLEY TO 
OAK LA 

DE OFF BUTTERMILK NEAR DAVIS LN 

DE 

DE 

DE 

NEAR SUGAR LIMB RD 

FROM OLD 95 TO PINE 
GROVE/PROV 
SOUTH SIDE OF INTERSTATE 

OFF HINES VALLEY 

LOUDON RIDGE RD 

HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO RIVER 

FROM APPLEBY RD TO DE 

OFF HWY 1 1  NEAR W LENOIR CITY 

OFF 95 S NEAR 4 1 1 

MARTEL RD TO DEADEND 

SIGN 

REPLACE 

DATE 

1 2/1 2/201 1  

1 0/25/201 2  

1 0/24/201 2  
8/1 /201 3 

8/1 /201 3  

8/1/20 1 3  

1 0/25/201 2 

7/1/201 1 

8/1 /201 1 

8/1 4/201 3  

8/1 /201 3  

8/1 /201 1 

8/1 /201 1  

1 0/25/201 2  

9/1/201 1 

8/1 /201 3  

1 0/24/201 2  

7/22/201 3 

7/22/201 3  

7/22/201 3  

1 0/25/201 2  

9/1 /201 1 

9/1 /201 1  

8/1 4/20 1 3  

7/22/201 3 

8/1 3/201 3  

9/1 /201 1  

9/1 /20 1 3  

9/1 /201 3 

9/1 /20 1 3  

9/1 /201 1 

9/1 /201 3  

8/1 /201 1 

PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

LIMIT 

APPROVED 

2009 

201 2 

201 6  

1 2/1 /201 1 35-30-1 5  

20 

20 

20 

25 

30-45 

25-35 

25 

25 

1 2/ 1 /201 1 35 

45 

35 

Loudon County Road List - Page 9 of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY C LASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIM IT 
AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

INTERSTATE LANE 0.6 co 3-1 6' 26 50' DE ACROSS FROM HOTCHKISS V 8/1 3/201 3  201 5 25 
WEST 

!RENE LANE 0.3 co 1 -24' 24 50' RITCHEY RD TO DEAD END 7/1 /201 3 
- ---

J 
JACKSON BEND ROAD 1 .5 co 2-1 9.5' 1 9  50' 

. 
OFF 321 S NEAR DAM 7/1 /20 1 3  201 1 

JACKSON CEMETERY ROAD 0.4 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' PWKY TO DEAD END 6/1/201 3  

JACKSON FERRY ROAD 1 .6 co 3-1 6.5' 1 6  50' FROM 95S OF NTL CAMPGR TO 6/1/20 1 3  25 
PKY 

JACOBS ROAD 0.5 co 4-10' 1 0  30' DEAD END NEAR NT ZION CHURCH 6/1/201 3 2009 1 5  

JAMES DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURB -DE OFF AVERY CR 1 1 /1 2/201 2  

JAMES RIDGE RD 0.5 co 1 -24' 24 50' SUBDIVISION DRY VALLEY TO DEADEND 1 1 /1 /201 3 

JESSIE LANE 0.2 co 1 -27' 27 50' CURB OFF MISTY RIDGE OFF VIRTUE 1 1 /1 4/201 2  

JIM CONNER ROAD 0.2 co 4-12' 1 6  30' DE OFF MARTEL BETWEEN 1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  1 5  
AVERY/HAR 

JIM DYKE ROAD 1 .5 co 3-17' 1 7  50' PROSPECT CH TO STOCKTON VAL 1 1 /1/201 3 

JIM HARTSOOK DR 0 . 1  1 -23' -23' 50 50' ROGERS CIRCLE TO DE 1 1 /1 /20 1 3  

JOHNSON CHURCH ROAD 0.3 SA 3-1 6' 1 6  50' BLUE SPRINGS TO ROANE CO 8/1/201 1 

JONES RD 1 co 2-17' 1 7  50' 321 TO ROANE CO LINE 9/1 /20 1 3  201 3  30 

JULIP LANE 0.2 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' FROM DERBY CHASE TO 9/1/201 3  
DEADEND 

K 
KAGLEY DR 0.1  co 4-1 1 '  1 1  30' LEE HI ST TO DE 7/1/201 3  

KASH RD 0.4 co 4-12' 1 2  30' DEADEND OFF BIRD RD 7/1 /201 3  

KEATON ROAD 0.3 co 4-10' 1 0  20' DE OFF UNITIA RD 8/1 /201 1 

KEENER LANE 0.3 co 4-12'  12 20' DE OFF LAKELAND DR NEAR 1 0/25/201 2  
SUBDIVIS 

KENNY BROOK LANE 0.2 co 4-1 0 . 5' 1 5  30' OFF BROOK RD E OF 8/1 /201 3 
HAMMONTREE 

KERRST 0.1  co 4-14' 1 4  30' OFF NEWTON RD 8/1/201 1  

KEVIN LANE 0.3 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED FROM HWY 1 1  TO DEAD END 1 1 /2 1 /201 1 

KIMBRELL ROAD 0.7 co 4-1 2' 1 2  30' BIG HILL RD TO DEADEND 8/1 /201 1 201 2 20 

KIMERSON COURT 0.1  co 1 -27' 27 50' CURBED AVALON 8/1 /201 1 

KING ROAD 0.8 co 3-1 5' 1 5  50' NTL CAMPROUND TO BELL VIEW 8/1 /20 1 2  

KINSER LANE 0 . 1  co 3-16' 1 6  50' OFF 4 1 1 TO RUDD RD 9/1 /20 1 3  
KISER LANE 0.3 co 3-1 5' 1 5  50' DE FROM KISER RD TO DE 1 1 /1 /201 3 
KISER ROAD (LO) 1 . 1 co 3-1 5' 1 5  50' FROM REED SPRINGS TO RAUSIN 1 1 /1 /20 1 3  

KISER STATION ROAD (GB) 0.8 co 3-1 5' 1 5  50' FROM UNITA TO SR321 8/1 /201 1 
KYKER RD 0.1  co 4-12' 1 2  30' 41 1 TO DE 

--- -
L 

LAKE COVE ROAD 0.3 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED OFF MILLER RD 1 1 /1 /20 1 3  

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 1 0  of 21 



ROAD NAME 

LAKE CREST DRIVE 

LAKE DRIVE 
LAKE FOREST DRIVE 

LAKE HARBOUR DRIVE 

LAKE POINT DRIVE 

LAKELAND DRIVE 

LAKELAND FARMS ROAD 

LAKESIDE DRIVE 

LAKEVIEW ROAD 

LAKEWOOD DRIVE 

LANE ROAD 

LARUE ROAD 

LAURA LANE 

LEE HI LANE 

LEE HI STREET 

LEE SHIRLEY ROAD 

LEEPER PARKWAY 

LEEPERS FERRY ROAD 

LENNOX COURT 

LENORE DRIVE 

LEONA DRIVE 

LETTERMAN ROAD 

LINDER LANE 

LINGENFELTER LANE 

LITTLE MOUNTAIN LANE 

LITTLE SHUBERT ROAD 

LITTLE VALLEY ROAD 

LITTLETON DR 

LLOYD LN 

LONG COVE COURT 

LONG ROAD 

LOU GODDARD LANE 

LOUDON RIDGE ROAD 

LUCY LANE 

LYNN ROAD 

LYNN WOOD DRIVE 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 

LENGTH COUNTY CLASS 

MILES STATE & 

AID WIDTH 

co 
0.7 co 
0.2 co 
0.4 co 
0 . 1  co 
2.7 SA 

0.4 co 
1 .4 co 

1 .7 co 
0.6 co 
0.2 co 
0.1  co 
0.1  co 
0 . 1  co 

0.2 co 
0.2 co 
0.2 co 
0.5 co 
0 . 1  co 
0 . 1  co 
0.3 co 
0.1  co 
0.1  co 
0 . 1  co 
0.5 co 
0.1 co 
1 .8 co 

0.2 co 
0.1  co 
0.3 co 
0.2 co 
0.3 co 
2.6 SA 

0.1  co 
1 . 3 co 
0.7 co 

1 -24' 

2-1 9' 
1 -21 ' 

1 -24' 

2-1 8' 

1 -20' 

4-1 2' 

2-1 8' 

1 -23' 

3-16' 

3-1 6' 

3-16' 

4-1 3 .5' 

2-1 8' 

3-1 5' 

1 -20' 

1 -26' 

1 -23' 

1 -26' 

1 -26' 

1 -21 .5' 

4-14'  

1 -24' 

1 -20' 

1 -26' 

4-1 1 '  

3-17' 

3-16' 

1 -24' 

1 -24' 

3-' 

3-1 7 . 5' 

2-1 9' 

4-13.6' 

3-1 6' 

1 -20' 

BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD 

WIDTH WAY DE 

24 50' 

1 9  50' 

21  50' 

24 50' 

1 8  50' 

21  50' 

1 4  30' 

1 8  50' 

23 50' 

1 6  50' 

1 7  30' 

1 7  30' 

1 3  30' 

21  50' 

1 5  50' 

20 50' 

26 50' 

23 50' 

26 50' 

26 50' 

2 1  50' 

28 50' 

24 50' 

20 50' 

26 50' 

1 1  30' 

1 7  50' 

1 6  50' 

24 50' 

24 50' 

1 6  50' 

1 8  50' 

31 50' 

1 3  30' 

1 6  50" 

20 50' 

SUBDIVISION 

CURBED 

DE 

DE 

CURB-DE 

CURB -DE 

DE 

DE 

DE 

CURB 

CURB -DE 

OFF RIVER POINT DR 

OFF MATLOCK BEND E 

OFF LAKELAND 
OFF LAKE CREST (MILLERS LAND) 

OFF WILKERSON OFF PALMER 

OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO KNOX CO 

E OF LAKE FOREST DRIVE 

OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO PHELPS 
RD 
MARTEL TO BEALS CHAPEL 

OFF MATLOCK BEND E 

OFF 1 1  NEAR FORD RD 

E LEE HWY TO BURNETT CR 

OFF UNITIA NEAR BLOUNT 

OFF 1 1 E OF HALL ST TO 
DEADEND 
HWY 1 1 E TO DE 

FROM TRIGONIA TO BLOUNT 

OFF 1 1  TO AVERY ST 

OFF ROAX NEAR BLOUNT 

AVALON 

CURB FORT LOUDON ESTATES 

SUB/CURBIDE OFF SCENIC DR NEAR DAM 321 S 

HWY 70 NEAR 1 75 OVERPASS 

CURB-DE OFF HWY 70 NEAR MUDDY CREEK 

CURB -DE OFF PINECREST TO DEADEND 

SUB/CURBIDE LITTLE MNT ESTATES 

DE OFF JIM DYKE 

DE 

CURB -DE 

OFF POPLAR SPRINGS N/DAVIS 
FER 
72S TO DEADEND 

SHARP ESTATES 

OFF LAKE COVE RD 

OFF HACKNEY CHAPEL 

FORM TARWATER TO BLOUNT CO 

OFF SUGARLIMBI HARRISON RD 

OFF NICHOLS RD 

OFF STOCKTON VALLEY 

N TRIGONIA TO LEE SHIRLEY RD 

SIGN 

REPLACE 

DATE 

1 2/1 2/201 1 

1 1/1 /201 3  
1 1 /1 /201 3 

1 0/25/201 2  

1 0/25/201 2  

1 0/25/201 2  

1 0/25/2012 

1 1 /1 /20 1 3  

1 2/1 2/201 1 

1 2/8/201 1 

1 0/24/201 2  

8/1/201 1 

1 1 /1 /201 3 

7/1 /201 1 

2/2/201 2  

1 0/24/201 2 

1 1 /1 /201 3 

1 1 /1 /201 3  

8/1 3/201 3  

1 1 /1 /201 3  

1 0/24/201 2  

1 0/24/201 2  

1 0/24/201 2  

1 1 /1 /201 3  

1 1 /1 /201 3 

1 1 /1 /201 3  

1 2/1 /201 3 

1 2/1/201 3  

1 2/ 1 /20 1 3  

1 2/ 1 /20 1 3  

1 1  /22/201 1 

7/22/201 3  

1 2/1/201 3  

8/1 /201 1 

2/2/201 2  

PAVEMENT TILE 

201 3 

201 1 

201 1 

SPEED 

LIMIT 

APPROVED 

25 

35 

35 

25 

30 

25 

30 

Loudon County Road List - Page 1 1  of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SI GN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

M 
MALONE ROAD (LC) 0.9 SA 3-1 7' 1 7  50' OFF HINES VALLEY 8/1/201 1  30 

MALONE ROAD (LO) 1 .2 SA 3-16' 1 6  50' HWY 72S TO WATKINS 9/1/20 1 3  2009 25 

MANIS ROAD 0.6 co 3-1 5.5' 1 7  50' OFF 321 BETWEEN EATONS & 1 40 1 0/1 /201 3  201 1 

MAPLE HILL ROAD 1 .4 SA 1 -20' 20 50' OFF DAVIS FERRY-RD 1 0/ 1 /20 1 3  3 5  -
MAPLE HILLS LANE 0.4 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED MAPLE HILL HEIGHTS 1 0/1/20 1 3  

SUBDIVISION 
MAPLETREE LANE 0.1  co 1 -24' 24 50' CURB -DE MARTEUOAKWOOD ESTATES 1 0/1/201 3  

MARBLE BLUFF ROAD 1 . 3 SA 1 -24' 24 50' OFF 72 N 1 0/1/201 3  30 

MARKWOOD ROAD 1 co 2-20' 20 50' FROM WADE RD TO MONORE CO 1 0/1/201 3  2009 30 

MARTEL ROAD 4.2 SA 1 -21 ' 21  50' FROM 1 1  E NEAR 321 TO KNOX CO 1 /1 0/20 1 2  35/45 

MASHBURN DRIVE 0.4 co 4-1 3' 1 3  30' DE OFF BEALS CHAPEL Nt LAKELAND 1 0/25/201 2 20 

MATLOCK BEND ROAD 4.7 co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' DE FROM 72 AT TN RIVER 9/1 /20 1 3  201 2  1 2/8/201 1 20 

MATLOCK BEND ROAD E 1 .9 co 3-16' 1 6  50' FROM RIVER RD -TO CORPRATE 1 2/1 2/201 1 201 2  
PARK 

MATLOCK ROAD 0.6 co 3-1 7' 1 9  50' WILLLIAMS FERRY TO ECHO 1 2/1/20 1 3  
HOLLOW 

MATLOCK SHORES ROAD 0.25 co 4-1 0' 1 0  30' FROM RIVER RD TO CORP RA TE 1 2/1 /201 3  201 6  
· PARK 

MATLOCK TRAIL 0.3 co 4-1 4.5' 1 6  DE 2ND LEFT OFF MATLOCK BEND 1 2/1 /201 3 20 

MAYO ROAD 0.8 co 4-1 4' 1 4  30' OFF 72 S NEAR VILLIAGE 1 2/1/20 1 3  2 5  

MCDAN IEL LANE 0.2 co 3-16' 20 50' DE OFF FORD RD NEAR MIMOSA 1 2/1 /201 3  

MCGHEE ROAD 0.6 co 3-1 5' 1 5  30' NILES FERRY TO TRIGONIA 2/2/201 2 20 

McKAYM I E  LANE 0 . 1  co 1 -24' 24 50' AMBERLY M EADOWS 1 2/1 /20 1 3  

MCKELVEY ROAD 0.7 co 3-1 5' 1 5  30' OFF PKWY NEAR COYTEE 2/1 /20 1 3  

MEADOW DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED FROM CRESTVIEW CR MARTEL 8/1 3/201 3  
SUB 

MEADOW ROAD 2.6 SA 1 -20.5' 20 50' OFF MEADOW W TO BLOUNT CO 2/1 /201 3  201 3  30 

MEADOW ROAD W 2.7 SA 2-1 9.5' 1 9  50' HWY 321 S AT BLOUNT CO LINE 2/1/20 1 3  201 2  30 

MEADOW WALK LN 0 -' 

MEALER ROAD 0.6 co 2-1 9' 1 9  50' OFF 70 TO HINES VALLEY 8/1/201 1 

MERILOT COURT 0.1  co 1 -23' 23 50' CURBEDISUBDI VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 8/1 /201 1 
v 

MIDWAY ROAD 0.8 co 3-1 7' 1 9  50' OFF 1 1  S OF JUNCTION 8/1/201 1 

MILLER ROAD 0.3 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO 8/1/201 1  25 
MILLERS COVE LANE 0.3 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR FORK 8/1/201 1 

CREEK 
MIMOSA STREET 0 . 1  co 3-1 6' 20 50' DE OFF FORD RD 2/1/20 1 3  

MISTY RIDGE DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -27' 27 50' CURBED OFF VIRTUE E OF MUDDY CREEK 1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  
MISTY RIDGE WAY 0.3 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED OFF VIRTUE E OF MUDDY CREEK 1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 1 2  of 21  



ROAD NAME 

MISTY VIEW DRIVE 

MOATSWELL RD 
MONTCREST DRIVE 

. MONTE I CELLO DRIVE 

MONTERY DRIVE 

MONTOOTH ROAD 

MONTVIEW ROAD 

MONUMENT STREET 

MOONRUN LN 

LENGTH COUNTY 

MILES STATE 

AID 

0.2 co 

0.2 co 
0.2 co 
0 . 1  co 
0.3 co 
0.5 co 
0.7 co 
0.1  co 
0.1  co 

MORGANTON CEMETERY RD 0.5 co 
MORGANTON ROAD 

MORTON LANE 

MORTON ROAD 

MOSS ROAD 

MOUNTAIN CREST LN 

MOUNTAIN VIEW ROAD 

MT. ZION CHURCH ROAD 

MUDDY CREEK ROAD 

MURRY'S CHAPEL ROAD 

MYERS ROAD (LC) 
MYRTLE ROAD 

N 

4.2 SA 

0.2 co 
1 .3 co 
0.8 co 
0.2 co 
0.5 co 
0.5 co 

1 .4 SA 

0.9 co 
0.5 co 
0.4 co 

CLASS 

& 

WIDTH 

1 -24' 

3-1 5' 
3-1 5' 

1 -24' 

1 -24' 

3-15.6' 

1 -25' 

4-12' 

4-10' 

1 -22' 

1 -20.5' 

4-14' 

4-14' 

2-1 8' 

1 -25' 

1 -25.5' 

3-1 6' 

1 -23' 

3-1 7' 

3-17' 

4-1 3' 

BED RIGHT OF 

WIDTH WAY 

24 50' 

1 5  30' 
1 5  30' 
24 50' 

24 50' 

1 6  50' 

25 50' 

1 2  20' 

1 0  30' 

22 50' 

20 50' 

1 4  30' 

1 6  50' 

1 8  50' 

25 50' 

24 50' 

1 6  50' 

26 50' 

1 7  50' 

1 7  50' 

1 3  30' 

CURBED 

DE 

SUBDIVISION 

CURBED 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

OFF RIVERVIEW DR NEAR HUFF 
FERRY 
STEEKEE CREEK TO MONORE 

SUBDIVISION UTILE MOUNTAIN ESTATES DENO 

FOOTHILLS RD TO DEADEND 

1 ST LEFT OFF CORPORATE PARK 

FROM OAKLAND BACK TO ERIE 

OFF 321 N NEAR MANIS 

OFF 1 1  E 

OFF HAMMONTREE 

FROM E COAST PKWY 

BLOUNT TO PKWY 

DE OFF MORTON RD N/ VIRTUE 

FROM MARTEL TO VIRTUE N/KNOX 

OFF BLUE SPRINGS /MCMINN CO 

OFF PETERSON TO FRANKLIN EST 

SUB/CURBIDE OFF SPRING OFF HARRISON 

FROM DAVIS FERRY TO MAPLE 
HILL 
FROM MARTEL TO HWY 1 1  

FROM OAKLAND TO MONROE 

TOWN CREEK W TO SIMPSON 

OFF RITCHIE TO DEAD END 

SIGN 

REPLACE 

DATE 

1 1 /1 4/201 2  

2/1/20 1 3  
7/22/201 3  

. 7/22/201 3  

1 0/1/201 3  

1 0/ 1 /20 1 3  

7/1 /201 3 

7/1 /201 3 

7/1 /201 3 

7/1 /201 3  

1 2/1 2/201 1  

1 0/25/201 2  

1 0/25/201 2 

9/1/201 1  

7/1 /20 1 3  

7/8/201 1 

8/1 /201 1 

1 0/ 1 /20 1 1 

9/1 /20 1 3  

9/1 /201 3 

1 /26/201 2  

PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

LIMIT 

APPROVED 

35 

5/12/2014 

201 1 30 

25 

2009 25 

35 

35 

201 5 

�������������������������������������������������������������� 
N WILKERSON ROAD 

NATIONAL CAMPGROUND RD 

NEELEY ROAD 

NESS LANE 

NEW HOPE ROAD 

NEW MACEDONIA ROAD 

NEWBERRY DRIVE 

NEWTON ROAD 

NICHOLS ROAD WITH 200'EX 

NILES FERRY ROAD 

NORTH HOLSTON DRIVE 

NORTH TRIGONIA ROAD 

NORTHSHORE DRIVE 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 

0.2 co 
1 .6 SA 

0.1  co 
0.3 co 
2.3 co 
0.2 co 
0.5 co 
0.2 co 

0.4 co 
2.1  co 
0.4 co 

2.5 co 
2.1  SA 

1 - 1 9' 1 9  

1 -24.3' 24 

4-1 0' 1 2  

4-1 2.6' 1 2.6 

2-1 8' 1 8  

2-1 8' 1 8  

3-1 7' 1 7  

3-1 7' 1 7  

4-13' 1 4  

1 -20' 20 

3-17' 1 7  

1 -20' 20 

1 -2 1 '  23 

40' CURBED 

50' 

20' DE 

30' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

30' DE 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

OFF BEALS CHAPEL 

FROM 95 TO PKWY 

OFF 1 1  E NEAR SHAW FERRY 

FROM 95 TO HAMMONTREE 

FROM POND CREEK TO MONROE 

OFF STEEKEE INTO MONROE 

OFF YEDEAR RD NORTH END 

BETW/HIGHLAND AVE/RIVERVIEW 
RD 
OFF NORTHSHORE DR TO KNOX 

FROM 41 1 BACK TO 41 1 

OFF 321 S RUNS PARALLLEL TO 
321 
41 1 S TO TRIGONIA 

lenoir city to knox county line (beals 
chapel) 

1 0/24/201 2 

1 0/1/20 1 3  35 

1 0/24/201 2 

1 0/1/201 3  

2/28/201 2  

9/1 /20 1 3  

9/1 /20 1 3  

8/1/201 1 

1 0/25/201 2 20 

2/2/201 2  30 

9/1 /201 3 

2/1 4/201 2 30 

1 0/25/201 2  

Loudon County Road List - Page 1 3  of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

NORTHVIEW DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -26.5' 27 50' CURB/DE OFF OLD 9S/NORTHVIEW 7/22/201 3 
ESTATES 

-- ---0 
OAK CHASE BL VD 1 .6 co 1 -25' 25 50' SUB/CURB OFF 70 AVALON SUB 1 2/28/201 1 

OAK GROVE ROAD 0.7 co 1 -21 ' 21  50' DE OFF HOTCHKISS VALLEY 5/3 1 /20 1 2  

OAKL Y GLENN LANE 0.2 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED SUB 8/1 /201 3 

OAKWOOD ESTATES DRIVE 0.8 co 1 -' 24 50' CURBED DE OFF MARTEL 8/1 /20 1 3  25 

OLD BAILY ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 1 '  1 1  20' DEADEND OFF BEALS CHAPEL 1 0/25/201 2  

OLD FARM ROAD 0.4 co 1 -25' 25 50' CURB/SUB OFF COLUMBUS DR 8/1 /201 1 

OLD GREENBACK ROAD 0.7 co 3-16.5' 1 6  50' OFF 321 S ACROSS FROM SCENIC 8/1/201 3  7/1 /201 1 
DR 

OLD HICKORY LN 0 -' JACKSON CROSSING SUBDIVISION 

OLD HOLLOW ROAD 0.8 co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' FROM VONORE RD TO BRANCH 9/1/201 3  
RD 

OLD HWY95 2.4 SA 1 -23' 23 50' FROM 9TH AVE TO HWY 70 7/22/201 3  201 3 

OLD KINGSTON ROAD 2.4 SA 1 -23.5' 30 50' FROM HOTCHKISS VALLEY 9/1/201 3 1 2/1/201 1 
W/ROANE 

OLD LEE HWY 0.4 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' FROM W LEE TO MONORE CO 9/1 /201 3 30 

OLD MCTEER RD 0.2 co 4-1 0' 1 2  20' WADE RD E TO DEADEND 9/1 /20 1 3  

OLD MIDWAY ROAD 1 . 1 co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' FROM 1 1  E TO MUDDY CREEK 1 0/24/201 2 1 2/1/201 1 30 

OLD NILES FERRY PIKE 0 . 1  co 1 -20' 20 50' FROM THOMPSON BRIDGE TO 9/1 /20 1 3  
BLOUNT 

OLD SI NKING CREEK ROAD 0.6 co 4-1 2.5' 1 2  20' FROM MORGANTON TO BROOK 1 0/1 /201 2  

OLD SPEARS ROAD 0.3 co 4-1 3' 1 4  30' DE OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO DEADEND 1 0/25/201 2 20 

OLD STAGE ROAD 0.9 co 2-1 8' 20 50' OFF 1 1  NEAR DIXIE LEE 9/1 1 /201 1 25 
JUNCTION' 

OLD STEEKEE RD 0 . 1 5  co 4-1 4.6' 1 4.6 50' STEEKEE TO STEEKEE RD 9/1 /20 1 3  

OLD SUGAR LIMB ROAD 1 .8 SA 2-19' 28 50' FROM SUGARLIMB LOOPS BACK 7/1 /201 3  201 5 

OLD SWEETWATER CH RD 0.3 co 1 - 1 9' 1 9  50' FROM WASHINGTON PIKE TO CO 8/1/201 3  
LINE 

OODYROAD 0.4 co 4-1 3' 1 3  50' OFF VONORE RD 9/2/201 1 

ORCHARD DR 0 . 1  co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED SILO ESTATES SUBDIVISION 8/1 /20 1 3  

OREN WHITE ROAD 0.3 co 4-1 1 '  1 1  30' DEADEND FROM CARTERS CHAPEL TO DE 1 1 /7/201 1 

OSPREY COVE COURT E 0.2 co 1 -' 24 50' CURBED-DE MILLERS LANDING 3/1 /201 3  

OSPREY COVE COURT W 0 . 1  co 1 -22' 22 50' CURBED MILLERS LANDING 3/1 /20 1 3  
OTTER LANE 0.1  co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED-DE MILLERS LANDING 7/1 /201 3  
OUTER DRIVE 0.5 co 1 -20' 24 50' FROM 321 N NEAR SHAW 7/22/201 3  35 

FERRY/95 
OVERLOOKLN 0.2 co 3-14' 1 4  30' 00 GRUB OFF OLD95 7/22/201 3 
OWNBY ROAD 0.1  co 4-1 3' 1 3  20' FROM NILES FERRY TO BLOUNT 1 2/22/201 1 

p 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 1 4  of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBD IVIS ION DATE APPROVED 

PALMER DRIVE 0.6 co 3-14'  1 5  30' DE OFF LAKELAND 1 0/25/201 2 
BETIKEENERIWILKERSC 

PAR DRIVE 0 . 1  co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED RIVERVIEW GOLF SUBDIVISION 1 2/ 1 /201 3  
PARDUE LANE 0.4 co 4-10' 1 2  30' DE OFF 1 1  E ACROSS FROM NEELEY 1 1  /7/201 1 20 

PARKWAY DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -24' 24 50' SUB OFF 321 N  EATONWOOD 8/1 3/201 3. 25 
SUBDIVISION 

PARRIS DRIVE 1 .7 co 2-1 9' 20 50' OFF BEALS CHAPEL TO TWIN 1 0/25/2012 
COVE 

PATE ROAD 0.2 co 4-1 3' 1 3  30' OFF 321 S NEAR 95 1 2/1/201 3  
INTERSECTION 

PAW PAW PLAINS ROAD 0.8 SA 3-16' 1 6  50' FROM HWY 70 NEAR ROANE CO 1 2/ 1 /20 1 3  30 

PEACHTREE STREET 0.1  co 4-1 2' 1 2  30' FROM DAILEY AVE TO WEBB DR 1 2/1 /201 3 

PEBBLE COURT 0.045 co 1 -24' 24 50' Stonebrook subdivision HWY 70 

PEMBROOK COURT 0 . 1  co 1 -26' 26 50' CURB-DE AVALON SUBDIVISION 1 2/1/201 3  

PERKLE ROAD 0.6 co 4-1 4.5' 1 4  30' FROM FRIENDSVILLE TO MEADOW 5/30/201 2  
w 

PETERSON ROAD 1 .8 co 2-1 8.5' 1 8  50' FROM PKWY TO SINKING CREEK 1 2/28/201 1  35 

PHELPS ROAD 0.9 co 2-1 8' 25 50' OFF BEALS CHAPLE TO LAKESIDE 1 0/25/201 2 30 

PHILLIPS ROAD 0 . 5  co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' DE OFF HINES VALLEY 1 1 /8/201 1 20 

PICKLE ROAD 0.4 co 4-14' 21 30' DEAD END OFF HALL RD 1 2/1/201 3  

PINE GROVE CIRCLE 0.4 co 1 - 1 7' 1 7  50' OFF 95 GREENBACK 9/8/201 1 201 1 1 2/1/201 1 

PINE LANE 0.2 co 1 -24.5' 24 50' DE LEFT OFF LEEPER FERRY 9/8/201 1  
IBLOUNT 

PINE STREET 0 . 1  co 1 -20' 20 50' FROM DAILEY AVE TO WEBB DR 1 2/1 /20 1 3  

PINE TOP STREET (G) 0.6 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' HIGHLAND PARK DR TO TWIN 1 1 /1 /201 3  
LAKES 

PINECREST CIRCLE 0.7 co 2-1 9' 21  50' OFF CUSICK CIRCLE 1 0/24/201 2  25 
PINEGROVE/PROVIDENCE RD 0.6 SA 1 -21 ' 21 50' FROM HOTCHKISS VALLEY TO 1 0/8/201 1 201 5 35 

HINES 
POINT HARBOUR DRIVE 0.2 co 1 -23' 23 50' CURB -DE OFF PHELPS NEAR BEALS 1 1 /1 /201 3  

CHAPEL 
POND CREEK ROAD 3.9 SA 2-1 8' 1 8  50' OFF W LEE HWY TO STOCKTON 1 1 /1 /201 3 35 

VAL 
POND ROAD 3.8 co 3-16' 1 6  30' OFF E LEE NEAR SUGARUMB 1 0/24/201 2  
POPLAR RIDGE ROAD 0.9 co 1 -24.5' 23 50' PWKY TO POPLAR SPRINGS 9/1 /201 3 30 
POPLAR SPRINGS ROAD 3.5 co 1 -21 ' 21  50' POPLAR SPRINGS TO DEADEND 9/1 /201 3  201 3 45 
PORT MADISON DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -20' 20 50' FROM E LEE TO RIVER 1 0/24/201 2  
PORTER LANE 0.1 co 1 -20' 20 50' SUBDIVISION AMBERLY MEADOWS 9/1 /201 3  
PRICE ROAD 0.7 co 2-1 9' 25 50' DE OFF HICKORY CREEK 7/8/201 1  
PROSPECT CHURCH ROAD 1 .9 SA 1 -2 1 '  2 1  50' 72 N BACK TO 72N 9/1 /201 3  35 

Q 
QUEENER ROAD 0.2 SA 3-1 7' 1 7  50' RIVER RD TO HWY 72 N 9/1 /201 3  

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 1 5  of 21 



ROAD NAME LENGTH COUNTY CLASS BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD SIGN PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

MILES STATE & WIDTH WAY DE REPLACE LIMIT 

AID WIDTH SUBDIVISION DATE APPROVED 

QUILLEN OVERLOOK DRIVE 0.1  co 3-1 5' 1 5  50' SUB OFF SANDY SHORE DR NEAR 321 2/1 /20 1 3  
s 

- -- -
R 

RABY TOWN ROAD 0.4 co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' BETWEEN DAWSON & OAKLAND 7/1 /201 3 
RD 

RANCH ROAD 0.5 co 1 -23' 23 50' DEAD END OFFF STOCKTON VALLEY 7/1 120 1 3  
CURB 

RANCHERO DRIVE 0.2 co 1 -2 1 '  21  50' CURB-DE OFF CRESS LN 1 1  /1 4/201 2 

RAUSIN ROAD 3.4 co 2-1 9.6' 1 9  50' FROM W LEE AAT PHILADELPHIA 1 1 /1 /201 3 30 

RAWHIDE TRAIL 0.3 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURB-DE FROM FOSTER TO MUDDY CREEK 1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  2 5  
RD 

RED GROUSE DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURB-DE CONKINNON POINT 1 1 /1 /201 3 

RED WOLF WAY 0.049 co -' 40' CURB SUB WARRIORS CHASE SUBDIVISION 
HWY 70 LENOIR 

REED SPRINGS ROAD 0.6 co 1 -20' 20 50' FROM SUNNYSIDE TO MONORE 1 1 /1 /201 3 

REEDSP-NGSCHURCHRD 0.7 co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' FROM SUNNYSIDE TO MONORE 1 1 /1/201 3 20mph 

REST CAMP ROAD 1 .5 co 3-1 6.5' 1 6  30' FROM ANTIOCH CH E TO UNITIA 8/1 /201 1  201 3 25 

REX LANE 0.1  co 4-1 3' 1 3  20' OFF UNITIA NEAR GILBERT LN 7/8/201 1  

RIDEN ROAD 0.1  co 2-1 6.5' 1 6  30' DE OFF PKWY S OF MORGANTON 7/8/201 1  

RIDGEBARK LANE 0.2 co 1 -24' 24 50' SUB OFF OAKWOOD ESTATE DR 7/1 /201 3  25 

RIDGEVIEW DRIVE 0.1  co 1 -24.6' 24.6 50' DEAD END OFF OLD FARM RD TO DE 7/1 /201 3  

RIESLING CT 0.1  co 1 -22' 22 CURBED/SUB VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 8/1 3/201 3  

RILEY DRIVE 0.7 co 1 - 1 9' 1 9  50' OFF EDITH LN OFF HINES VALLEY 8/1/201 1 25 

RITCHEY RD 1 . 1 co 1 -20' 20 50' From Vonore to Tellico Pky 7/1 /201 3 30 

RIVER CHASE ROAD 0.3 co 1 -26' 26 50' CURBED-DE OFF THURMER CR NEAR BEALS 1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  
CH 

RIVER POINT DRIVE 0.2 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED-DE - OFF LAKE COVE 8/1 /20 1 3  

RIVER VIEW DRIVE 1 co 2-1 8' 1 8.5 50' CURBED FROM MAIN ST TO DEAD END 8/1/201 1 201 3  

RIVERS EDGE DRIVE 0.3 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED OFF RIVERVIEW GOLF DR 8/1 /20 1 3  

RIVERVIEW GOLF DRIVE 0.4 co 1 -24' 24 50' CURBED OFF HUFFS FERRY PAST GOLF 9/1/20 1 3  
COR. 

RIVERVIEW ROAD 1 co 4-14' 1 8  50' DE OFF INDUSTRIAL PK DR TO DE 

ROAX ROAD 0.3 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' FROM UNITIA RD TO BLOUNT CO 7/3/201 1 
ROBERSON SPRINGS ROAD 2.7 SA 1 -20' 20 50' FROM MULBERRY ST TO DRY 7/1 /201 1 201 2  

VALLEY 
ROBERTS CIRCLE 0.4 co 2-1 8' 1 8  50' OFF FORD RD 9/1 /201 3 
ROBERTS ROAD 0.4 co 1 -24' 24 50' OFF STEEKEE NEAR 72 9/1 /201 3  1 5/school 
ROBINSON CIRCLE (LC) 0.7 co 4-1 3' 22 50' OFF 1 1  E 1 0/1/20 1 3  
ROBINSON DRIVE (LC) 0.1  co 3-1 5' 1 9  50' OFF HWY 1 1  NEAR HIGHLAND 1 0/24/201 2  

PARK 
ROBINSON ROAD (LO) 0.4 co 3-1 7' 1 7  50' DE OFF PROSPECT CHURCH NEAR 75 1 2/1 /201 3  

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 Loudon County Road List - Page 16 of 21 



ROAD NAME 

ROCK QUARRY ROAD 

ROCKY TOP ROAD 
RODNEY ROAD 

ROLLING ACRES DRIVE 

ROSELAND LN 

ROSS ROAD 

ROUNDUP LANE 

ROY LONAS ROAD 

RURITAN ROAD 

RUSSELL LANE 

RUSSELL ROAD 

s 

LENGTH COUNTY CLASS 

MILES STATE & 

AID WIDTH 

0.7 co 3-1 5' 

0.6 co 
0 . 1  co 
0.1  co 

0. 1 25 co 
1 .9 co 
0 . 1  co 
0.4 co 
0.2 co 
0.3 co 
0.1 co 

3-1 7' 

2-1 7' 

4-1 3' 

1 -24' 

3-16' 

1 -25' 

4-1 0' 

4-1 3' 

2-1 9' 

2-1 8' 

BED RIGHT OF CURBED 

WIDTH WAY DE 

1 9  50' 

2 1  30' 

SUBDIVISION 

DE 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

OFF E LEE BACK TO E LEE 

OFF DAVIS LN OFF BUTTERMILD 

1 7  50' SUB/DEADEND OFF SCENIC DR NEAR 321 S  

23 50' OFF OLD 95 NEAR BENJAMIN DR 

24 50' OAK CREEK SUBDIVISION 

1 6  50' OFF STOCKTON VALLEY 

25 50' CURB-DE FROM RAWHIDE TRAIL TO DE 

1 6  30' OFF BLUE SPRINGS IMCMINN CO 

1 3  30' DE FROM HICKORY CREEK TO DE 

20 50' OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 

1 8  50' EASTER DR TO DEAD END 

SIGN 

REPLACE 

DATE 

1 211/20 1 3  

1 2/1/201 3  

1 2/1/201 3 
1 2/ 1 /20 1 3  

1 2/1/20 1 3  

1 1 /1 4/20 1 2  

8/6/201 1  

8/6/201 1  

1 0/25/201 2  

8/1 3/201 3  

PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

LIMIT 

APPROVED 

35 

25 

�������������������������������������������������������������__. 

SAMPSON BLVD 

SANDY SHORE DRIVE 

SCENIC DRIVE 

SCENIC HILLS LN 

SCENIC VIEW DRIVE 

SHAW FERRY LANE 

SHAW FERRY ROAD 

SHAW FERRY ROAD N 

SHEETS HOLLOW ROAD 

SHEL TON GROVE ROAD 

SHIPLEY LANE 

SHULTS LN 

SILO DRIVE 

SILVERLEAF DR 

SIMMONS ROAD (LO) 

SIMPSON RD Loudon 

SIMPSON ROAD (LC) 

SIMPSON ROAD EAST 

S INKING CREEK ROAD 

SKYVIEW DRIVE 

SLAB TOWN ROAD 

SMALLEN ROAD 

SMITH VALLEY ROAD 

SNOODDERL Y ROAD 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 

0 . 1  co 
0.6 co 
0.3 co 
0 . 1  co 
0.3 co 
0.6 co 
2.5 SA 

1 . 1 co 
0 . 1  co 
0.7 co 
0.3 co 
0.4 co 
0.5 co 

0.288 

0.3 co 
2 . 1  co 
0.5 co 
0.4 co 
2.4 co 
0.3 co 
0.3 SA 

1 . 1 co 
0 . 1  co 

0.5 co 

1 -39' 39 

1 -20' 20 

2-1 8' 1 8  

1 - 1 9' 1 9  

1 -25' 27 

2-1 8' 1 8  

2-1 9' 24 

2-1 8' 1 8  

2-1 6' 1 6  

3-17' 1 7  

4-1 3' 1 3  

3-1 5' 1 5  

1 -24' 24 

1 -' 

1 -20' 20 

1 -24' 24 

2-1 8' 24 

2-1 9' 20 

1 -20' 20 

1 -24' 24 

1 -21 .6' 21 

4-1 2' 1 2  

4-13' 1 5  

2-1 9' 28 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

30' 

30' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

50' 

30' 

30' 

50' 

SUBDIVISION MAHLON PLACE SUBDIVISION 

SUB/CURBIDE OFF 321 NEAR DAM 

OFF ALLEN SHORES NEAR DAM 

OFF BUTTER MILK NEAR OLD 95 

DE OFF RIVERVIEW DR PAST GOLF 

OFF SHAWFERRY RD 

N OF TOWN CREEK TO MARTEL 

FROM 321 FROM BILL SMITH 

OFF MEADOW W ACI BROOK 

FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO ERIE 

FROM 70 E TO OLD STAGE 

OFF 41 1 AC FROM NILES FERRY 

CURBED -DE OFF MUDDY CREEK NEAR 
MARTEL 

SUBDIVISION 

E LEE TO WEBB DR 

FROM STEEKEE SCHOOL RD 

FROM OLD 95 TO NORTHSIDE DR 

321 TO SHAW FERRY 

FROM MORGANTON TO 95 

CURBED-DE AVALON SUBD 

DE 

FROM BLUE SPRINGS TO MCMINN 

OFF POPLAR SPRINGS RD 

OFF 70 BET/FORD & THORTON 
RDS 
OFF LOUDON RIDGE TO 
SUGARLIMB 

1 2/1/201 3 

1 2/ 1 /20 1 3  

1 2/1 /201 3 

1 2/ 1 1201 3  

1 2/1/201 3  

1 0/25/201 2  

1 0/25/201 2  35 

7/1 /201 3 201 1 25 

8/1 /201 1  30 

6/1 0/20 1 3  201 1 

1 0/24/201 2  20 

2121201 2  

1 0/25/2012 

1 0/24/201 2  

9/1 /20 1 3  

8/3/201 1 30mph 

8/31201 1 

2/14/201 2  30 

9/1 /20 1 3  

9/1 /201 1 201 3  

1 2/1 2/201 1 20 

1 1 /2 1 /201 1 

9/1 /201 3 

Loudon County Road List - Page 1 7  of 21 



ROAD NAME 

SNOW ROAD 

SPRING ROAD 
SPRING VIEW ROAD 

STAFFORD ROAD 

STALLCUP ROAD 

STEEKEE CREEK ROAD 

STEEKEE ROAD 

STEEKEE SCHOOL ROAD 

STEELE RD 

STEVENS LANE 

STEVENS ROAD 

STINNETT ROAD 

STOCKTON VALLEY 

STONE HARBOR 

STONEBROOK LANE 

STRANGE ROAD 

SUGARWOOD ROAD 

SUMMER GLENN LN 

SUMMITT HILL DRIVE 

SUNNYSIDE ROAD 

SUNSET BLUFF 

SUNSET DRIVE 

1T 
TANGLEWOOD DRIVE 

TARWATER ROAD 

TAYLOR DRIVE 

TEETERS ROAD 

TEN MILE ROAD 

THOMPSON BRIDGE ROAD 

THOMPSON ROAD 

THORNTON DRIVE 

THURMER CIRCLE 

TILLEY ROAD 

TIMBER RIDGE DRIVE 

TIMBERLINE DRIVE 

TINNEL LANE 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 

LENGTH COUNTY 

MILES STATE 

AID 

0.3 co 

0.5 co 
0.3 co 
0.7 co 
0.3 co 
3.4 SA 

4.3 SA 

2.2 SA 

0.3 co 
0.4 co 
0.2 co 
0.3 co 
6.2 SA . 

0.3 co 
0.325 co 

0.5 co 
0.3 co 
0.2 co 
0.3 co 
2.6 co 
0.1  co 
0.1  co 

0.9 co 
1 .3 0 

0.1  co 
0.3 co 
0.2 co 
0.1  SA 

0.269 co 
0.5 co 
0.2 co 

0.6 co 
0.3 co 
0.5 co 
0.2 co 

CLASS 

& 

WIDTH 

3-1 6' 

1 -20' 
1 -26' 

4-1 3' 

2-1 8' 

1 -22' 

1 -25' 

1 -20' 

4-1 3.6' 

2-1 5 .5' 

3-1 5' 

3-1 6' 

1 -23' 

1 -25' 

3-24' 

3-16' 

1 -2 1 '  

1 -24' 

1 -24' 

1 -20' 

1 -24.2' 

2-1 8' 

1 -23' 

2-1 8.5' 

3-16'  

4-1 2' 

4-14' 

1 -25' 

4-1 3' 

3-1 6 '  

1 -26' 

2-1 8' 

1 -24' 

1 -26' 

4-1 3' 

BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD 

WIDTH WAY DE 

1 8  50' 

24 50' 
26 50' 

1 3  30' 

1 8  50' 

22 50' 

25 50' 

20 50' 

1 3.6 30' 

1 5  30' 

1 5  50' 

26 50' 

23 50' 

25 50' 

24 50' 

1 8  50' 

30 50' 

24 50' 

24 50' 

20 50' 

24 50' 

1 8  50' 

23 50' 

1 8  50' 

1 8  50' 

1 2  20' 

20 30' 

32 50' 

1 3  20' 

22 50' 

26 50' 

1 8  50' 

24 50' 

26 50' 

20 50' 

SUBDIVISION 

FROM FOREST HEIGHTS TO 
VIRTUE 

SUB/CURBIDE OFF HARRISON OFF OLD 95 
CURB -DE OFF BLACKBERRY RIDGE DR 

DE FROM 72N INTO ROANE 

OFF FORK CREEK INTO MONORE 

FROM STEEKEE INTO MONORE 

FROM GROVE ST TO MONORE 

STEEKEE TO VONORE 

PINE GROWE CIRCLE 

OFF BROWDER HOLLOW 

FROM NILES FERRY TO TRIGONIA 

NEAR HIGHLAND PARK SCHOOL 

FROM 72 N TO OAKLAND R 

SUBDIVISION FROM LAKEVIEW TO DE 

Stonebrook subdivision HWY 70 

OFF 1 1  E NEAR OLD STAGE 

OFF SUGARLIMB S OF 75 

SUBDIVISION JAMES RIDGE SUBDIVISION 

CURBED 

CURB-DE 

DE 

DEAD END 

DE 

DE 

CURB-DE 

YELLOWOOD SUBDIVISION 

W LEE HWY TO RAUSIN RD 

WINDRIDGE RD TO DE 

OFF CRESCENT DOR E LEE HWY 

FROM KNOX LN S OF MARTEL 

OFF 95 S ACROSS FROM PINE 
GRO 
OFF 1 1  E NEAR SHAW FERRY 

GREENBACK 

OFF MURRAYS CHAPEL IN ERIE 

FROM 41 1 INTO BLOUNT CO 

OFF JACKSON BEND 

OFF 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION 

OFF LAKEVIEW NEAR BEALS 
CHAPEL 
POND CREEK TO DEAD END 

SUB/CURBJDE OFF HINES VALLEY (SUBDIVISION) 

CURBED AVALON SUBD 

OFF TINNEL RD TO DEAD END 

SIGN 

REPLACE 

DATE 

1 0/25/201 2  

7/22/201 3  
1 1 /1 4/201 2 

9/1 /2Q1 3 

9/1/201 3  

7/1/201 3  

7/1 /20 1 3  

6/1 8/201 2 

7/1 /201 1 

7/1/201 3  

2/2/201 2 

1 0/24/201 2 

1 0/1 /201 2 

7/1 /201 3  

1 0/24/201 2  

7/1 /201 3 

7/1/20 1 3  

9/1 /20 1 3  

9/1 /20 1 3  

8/1 /201 1 

8/1 /20 1 3  

8/1 /20 1 3  

9/8/2014 

1 0/24/2012 

9/1/201 3  

9/1/201 3  

1 0/1/201 3  

7/1 /20 1 3  

1 1/2 1 /201 1 

1 1 /1 4/201 2 

1 1 /1 /20 1 3  

8/1/201 1 

1 1 /1 /201 3 

1 1 /1 /20 1 3  

PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

LIMIT 

APPROVED 

25 

35 

5/35/1 5/30 

30 

25 

201 5  30/40 

25 

5/1/20 1 4  30/35 

1 5  

7/1/201 1 

Loudon County Road List - Page 1 8  of 21 



ROAD NAME 

TINNEL ROAD 

TIVOLE DR 
TOWN CREEK CIRCLE 

TOWN CREEK ROAD E 

TOWN CREEK ROAD W 

TRADES DRIVE 

TRAIL VIEW DRIVE 

TRIGONIA ROAD 

TURMAN DRIVE 

TURN LANE ROAD 

TURNER LANE 

TURTLE COVE COURT 

TWIN COVE CIRCLE 

TWIN COVE DRIVE 

TWIN LAKES RD 

u 

LENGTH 

MILES 

0.4 

0.4 

COUNTY 

STATE 

AID 

co 
co 

0.2 co 
1 .4 SA 

1 .4 SA 

0.1  co 
0.3 co 
0.8 SA 

0.5 co 
0.3 co 
0.2 co 
0.2 co 
0.5 co 
0.4 co 
0.2 co 

UNION FORK CREEK CHURCH 1 .3 CO 

UNITIA ROAD 2.9 SA 

v 
VALLEY DALE DRIVE 

VALLEY VIEW DRIVE 

VARNER HOLLOW ROAD 

VAUGHN ROAD 

VAUGHNS CHAPEL ROAD 

VINEYARD HILLS DR 

VINEYARD ROAD 

VIRTUE ROAD 

VONORE ROAD 

� 
WADE LANE 

WADE ROAD EAST 

WADE ROAD WEST 

WALKER LN 

WALLER FERRY ROAD 

WARD ROAD (LC) 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 

0.2 co 
0.1  co 
0.4 co 
0.4 co 
0.3 co 
0.6 co 
0.6 co 
0.5 SA 

4.3 SA 

0.3 co 
0.5 co 
1 .3 co 
0.3 co 
1 .2 co 
0.7 co 

CLASS 

& 

WIDTH 

2-1 8' 

1 -23' 

1 -20' 

1 -20' 

2-1 8.6' 

1 -26' 

1 -22' 

2-1 8.5' 

1 -25' 

3-16' 

1 -25' 

1 -24' 

1 -26' 

1 -26' 

1 -1 9' 

4-1 3' 

1 -20' 

1 -26' 

1 -26.2' 

4-1 2' 

4-1 1 .5' 

1 -20' 

1 -25' 

2-1 9' 

2-1 8' 

1 -24' 

4-1 3' 

3-16' 

3-16'  

4-1 1 '  

4-1 4' 

2-1 9' 

BED RIGHT OF CURBED LOCATION OF ROAD 

WIDTH WAY DE 

1 8  50' 

23 50' 

20 50' 

25 50' 

24 50' 

26 50' 

22 50' 

1 8  50' 

27 50' 

25 50' 

25 50' 

24 50' 

26 50' 

26 50' 

1 9  50' 

1 3  30' 

20 50' 

26 50' 

26 50' 

1 2  30' 

1 1  20' 

28 50' 

25 50' 

1 9  50' 

20 50' 

24 50' 

1 3  30' 

1 6  50' 

1 6  50' 

1 1  30' 

1 4  50" 

1 9  50' 

SUBDIVISION 

CURB/SUB 

DE 

NEAR HIGHLAND PARK SCHOOL 

OFF WALLER FERRY 

OFF MYRES RD NEAR TOWN 
CREEK 
FROM 321 TO FORD RD 

FROM 321 TO OLD 95 

HARRISON HILLS SUBDIVISION 

FROM CECIL WEBB TO DEAD END 

OFF TRIGONIA TO MONROE 

OFF SHAWFERRY RD 

OFF SIMPSON RD 

CURBED-DE OFF COLUMBUS DR 

CURBED-DE LAKECREST DR TO DE miLLERS 
LAN 

CURBED-DE OFF PARRIS DR IN TCOVE 
SUBDIVISION 

CURBED-DE TWIN COVES SUBDIVISION 

321 N NEAR HALL RD 

HWY 72S TO WADE RD W 

FROM HWY 321 S TO BLOUNT CO 

SUBDIVISION LITTLE MNT ESTATES 

SUBDIVISION AVALON SUBDIVISION 

OFF STEEKEE RD NEAR CIRCLE 
DR 
OFF UNITIA 

FROM BROWDER SCHOOL 

CURBED-SUB VINEYARD COVE SUBDIVISION 

DE 

DE 

DE 

DE 

321 S ACROSS FROM 95 N 

OFF MUDDY CREEK TO OLD 
MIDWAY 
FROM 72 S TO WATKINS RD 

WADE RD TO DEAD END 

OFF 72 S NEAR PKWY 

FROM 72S TO MARKWOOD 

FORM OLD KINGSTON LOOP 

FROM WHITE WING TO 321 

OFF HICKORY CREEK 

SIGN 

REPLACE 

DATE 

1 01241201 2 

1 211120 1 3  

1 1 12 1 1201 1 

8/31201 1 

3/11201 3 

311120 1 3  

2121201 2 

5111201 3 

411 61201 2  

8111201 1 

511 1201 3  

9/31201 1 

1 1 11 41201 2 

61101201 3 

5111201 3 

1 0131201 1 

5111201 3  

511120 1 3  

511 120 1 3  

8131201 1  

6/1120 1 3  

611 1201 2  

9181201 1 

1 01251201 2  

6111201 2 

711120 1 3  

7181201 1  

7181201 1 

7111201 3  

7111201 3  

7/91201 1 

PAVEMENT TILE SPEED 

LIMIT 

APPROVED 

2012 

201 5 

611 120 1 6  

201 3 511 21201 2  

201 5  

35 

20 

30135 

40 

35 

Loudon County Road List - Page 1 9  of 21 



ROAD NAME 

.WARD ROAD (LO) 

WARREN COVE LANE 
WASHINGTON PIKE 

WATERFORD CR 

WATKINS ROAD · 
WATSON ROAD 

WATT CEMETERY ROAD 

WEBB CIRCLE 

WEBB DRIVE 

WEDGEWOOD DRIVE 

WESCHESTER COURT 

WESLEY ROAD 

WEST FORK ROAD 

WEST LANE WEST TRAIL 

WESTSHORE DRIVE 

WHEAT ROAD 

WHEELER DRIVE 

WHITE OAK ROAD 

WHITE ROAD 

WHITE WING ROAD 

WHITE WING ROAD N 

WHITE WING ROAD W 

WHITNEY DRIVE 

WILKERSON LANE 

WILKERSON ROAD 

WILLIAMS FERRY ROAD 

WILLIAMSBURG DRIVE 

WILSON RD (LO) 

WILSON ROAD (LC) 

WINCHESTER DRIVE 

WINDRIDGE ROAD 

WINDSWEPT DRIVE 

WOODLAND DR 

.WOODLAWN CHURCH RD 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 

LENGTH 

MILES 

0.5 

COUNTY 

STATE 

AID 

co 
0. 1 3  co 

4.3 co 
0.2 co 
2.2 SA 

1 .4 co 
2.7 co 
0.1  co 
0.5 co 
0.4 co 

0.2 co 
0.3 co 
0.4 co 

0.2 co 
0.2 co 

1 .4 SA 

0.1  co 
0.3 co 

0.8 co 
0.2 SA 

2.4 SA 

0.2 SA 

0.4 co 
0.3 co 
0.6 co 

2 SA 

0.1 co 
0.3 co 
0.9 co 
0.2 co 
0.8 co 
0.3 co 
0.4 co 

0.6 co 

CLASS 

& 

WIDTH 

4-1 2' 

1 -24' 

3-17' 
1 -27' 

1 -22' 

3-17' 

3-1 7' 

3-1 7' 

1 -20' 

1 -26' 

1 -26' 

2-1 9' 

2-1 9'
. 

3-16' 

1 -26' 

3-1 7' 

1 -20' 

3-1 5' 

2-1 8' 

1 -20' 

2-1 8' 

1 -23' 

1 -23' 

2-1 8' 

4-14'  

1 -20' 

1 -23' 

4-10' 

4-13' 

2-1 9' 

1 -24' 

1 -26' 

1 -20' 

4-12' 

BED RIGHT OF CURBED 

WIDTH WAY DE 

1 2  30' 

24 50' 

1 7  50' 

27 50' 

22 50' 

1 7  50' 

1 7  50' 

1 7  50' 

20 50' 

SUBDIVISION 

SUB 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

OFF WADE RD 

OFF BEALS LANDING 

FROM PHILADELPHIA TO MONROE 
AVALON 

FROM STEEKEE TO VONORE 

FROM CORINTH TO WATKINS 

FROM DAVIS FERRY TO RITCHEY 

OFF 1 1  W NEAR SUGARLIMB 

FROM COX TO PORT MADISON 

26 50' CURBED/DEAD AVALONSUBD 
-EN 

26 50' 

·23 50' 

1 9  50' 

25 50' 

26 50' 

22 30' 

27 50' 

1 5  50' 

1 8  50' 

20 50' 

1 8  50' 

23 50' 

23 50' 

1 8  50' 

1 4  30' 

20 50' 

24 50' 

1 0  20' 

1 6  30' 

23 50' 

24 50' 

26 50' 

20 50' 

1 2' 50' 

CURBED 

CURBED 

CURBED 

DE 

DE 

DEAD END 

SUB 

CURBED 

CURBED 

AVALON SUBD 

OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 

OFF 72 S ACROSS BRIDGE
. 
S OF 

PKY 
OFF FOSTER RD 

OFF MISTY VIEW DR/RIVERVIEW 
DR 
FROM HINES VALLEY TO ROANE 

OFF 70 NEAR DIXIE LEE JUNCTION 

OFF OVERLOOK RD TO SHAW 
FERRY 
OFF PINE GROVE I PROV 

FROM 321 N N NEAR WALLER 
FERRY 
FROM 321 N OF 1 40 TO 321 

FROM 321 OFF 1 40 TO 

OAKWOOD ESTATES 

FROM 70 TO OLD STAGE 

OFF MCCANALL Y RD TO KNOX 

FROM OLD 95NEAR 321 N TO 
BMILK 
YEDEAR RD TO DEAD END 

CORINTH CHURCH TO DEAD END 

FROM MARTEL TO VIRTUE N/KNOX 

OFF HARDIN DR HARDIN ESTATES 

OFF LEEPER FERRY 

AVALON SUBD 

FROM DAVIS FERRY POPLAR 
SPRING 
OFF BUTTERMILK NEAR OLD 95 

SIGN 

REPLACE 

DATE 

7/9/201 1 

7/5/201 6  

3/7/201 2  
8/1 /201 3  

6/1 0/20 1 3  

9/1/20 1 5  

8/1 /20 1 3  

1 0/24/201 2  

9/1 3/201 4  

9/13/201 4 

9/1 3/2014 

1 0/25/201 2  

6/1 0/201 3 

7/1/20 1 3  

7/1/20 1 3  

8/1 /201 1 

8/1 /201 3 

1 2/27/201 1  

7/1 /201 3  

7/1/201 3  

7/1 /201 3  

7/1 /201 3  

8/1 /201 3  

1 0/8/201 1 

1 0/25/201 2 

8/1/201 3 

8/1 /201 3  

2/1 /201 3 . 

2/1/20 1 3  

8/1 3/201 3 

1 0/8/201 1 

2/1 /201 3  

7/1 /201 3 

7/1 /201 3 

PAVEMENT TILE 

201 5  

201 5  

SPEED 

LIMIT 

APPROVED 

35 

30 

35 

25 

25 

25 

35 

35 

35 

25 

Loudon County Road List - Page 20 of 21 



ROAD NAME 

WOODLAWN ROAD 

LENGTH 

MILES 

0.4 

COUNTY 

STATE 

AID 

co 

CLASS 

& 

WIDTH 

2-1 9' 

BED RIGHT OF CURBED 

WIDTH WAY DE 

1 9  50' 
SUBDIVISION 

LOCATION OF ROAD 

FROM BUTTERMILK TO OLD 95 

SIGN 

REPLACE 

DATE 

7/1/201 3  

WOODS STREET 0 . 1  C O  3-1 6' 1 6  50' CRESCENT TO SIMMONS 7/1 /20 1 3  

y - �� 

YARBERRY DRIVE 0.8 CO 1 -20' 20 50' DE OFF YEDEAR DR 8/1 /20 1 3  

YATES LANE 0.1 CO 4-14' 14 30' OFF STEEKEE CREEK NEAR 8/1 /201 3 
GREEN 

YEDEAR ROAD 

z 
0.6 co 1 -20' 20 50' SUB CURBED OFF 321 S NEAR BOOTHS CHAPEL 

PAVEMENT TILE 

2009 

SPEED 

LIMIT 

APPROVED 

25 

�������������������������������������������������������������� 

ZANELN 

ZION RIDGE RD 

Wednesday, January 1 1 ,  2023 

0.5 co 
1 . 1  co 

1 -23' 

2-1 8' 

23 50' 

1 8  50' 

CURBED/SUB ROCKINGHAM SUBDIVISION 

SUBDIVISION FROM MAPLE HILL RD TO MT ZION 

7/1 /20 1 3  

7/1 /201 3  

Loudon County Road List - Page 2 1  of 2 1  



Loudovi Couvi-hf Covnvnissiovi 

fekirnt:iry 0, 2. 0 2. 3 

Tullld Svtperivitevidevit 



-,: . . · . 

Select. a database fable f lt�tn- T�b.1(9 ±1 . . · · ·" 
. · .. ..,.. . 

_ .. _.,_ . . .  _ 



l !ern Table ' 
Storar_t> D l C'· d wlibration Mobility 

Description Lo-ation Stoc . Number ale ast · riange Due Increment 
Geriei;-:to1 ttLO 0 1 08280 H;ghwa.v Dept · · ?/�§/201 3_3:36:54 PM _I/1 /29-�----+--
Bu sh Hoo _ _ _ _ __ _ _ Hiqht� D ept j- 8/5/201 3 1 0 33 :21 .ll.M 1 /1 /2999 

.;:;::;.-�:::.:.:..:.;,,c..:.:,..:,.;:_---1-"'°su-"'s""h:..,.H"'"'.;"""�------ H ighv;a};D�L -------- G/20/201 3  2: 49:37 PM 1 /1 /2999 ,,.,,,......,.,...��...,.,,-::-::-:,,,----"---t. ,-,M:-e:-ta.,..,I B=-a.,..�1�d Sa_w___ H'.gE� Dept. I 
-

-
-

9�191201 3 :: 1 1 : 51 Pt�f __ 1 /1/2�F99 
Plasma Cl,1tte1 H 1ghwav Dept. !=11 1 2/20-1 3 3 1 6. 3� P�.! __ 1 1 1 /2399 __ __ . - -· 

�:...,;..;F�..:.,..,-:-:-'-"'"----+s:::-:ki'"'"·d-;-�-:--l-e-'er'-'11-::-L-::O-::C·o=-:::2=c7;:_:-:. c:---l·H iglw·a� Dept. I 7/1 51201 3 3:25:03 PM ____l{! /2999 �-

Tr.;iiler llLOCO 01 1 Highway Dept, ! 7/1 5/201 3 2:24:20 PM 1 /1 /29991 _ _ .,,_.._+c-::::""C"=-:-=-=-�=----+=c50=" .. :--:o"'"t·.,.,lf\-:-l '°'rv.;.,.-----1H1Qiwiai.• Dept. (.__ y_.?/2021 1 0: 37:37 />.M 1 /1 129391 I Striper ttH8940 H 1ght'.:'.�t9.:'.!P!�-- J -- - --
_ 

c�/1 5�201 3 1 :5:}::: �M ��;�;99�1-- -----i---
K,ibol<i T ract or Htg!w,•ay [lepl. :•1 1 3/;<021 1 1 . 3l:! . .:i4 ."'.H _ 1 . 1 1�9_?.::ir 

__ • __ __J_ ___ .. 1,.,.-.:.-+:..LC"'H..,.\:....,v.,:.,y,..;;.o.;:;7.::..1'="'54---•'-'M::.:in:,..:i P"'a'-v'e�.::.;, �----1HiQiw�<w Dept. 1/22/201 6 1 2:27:03 PM I _J /1 /298�] --- -----L- -··· 
LCH\lvY-088 1 2020 F ord F "50 Highway ---1 S/1 7!2020 1 :57:02 PM 1 11 /2998 -----t' --· 

--+L-CH:.....-\.:...1/y-.-"-o-'-90"-'1tv-\ ---+T:....r:..:;a"..:.- t.:...or.;;.;..;....:...c:.-------- HighwayDepL ,. 7124/201 3 9:35 50 AM 1 /1 /2893 - - --·--
�-+

L
;;:.C:....

H
:....W.:...· .Y:..·..:.O.:..C:.:.38.:...01---i-p.:.:' .• -..:..e::..:r .::.;Co-n-1p_u_le_r"_lvf_o_ni-t o-r Highway Dept. --- 4/8/201 4 1 2:39:48 PM I 1 /1 /2998 ----- I ___ .. 

--+L-:C-H-�·Y--:ODYS0421 2 CAT 299D3 Compad L-:i.3d� Highway Dept. 5/1 3/2021 1 :47:59 PM __ 1_11j2983_____ l 
--+L-=C�H-W-r'--OH-A-.8_...0_1_3i:;--- 2-+B'""'3_H_a_m-,n-1e-r --'-----t Highway Dept 5/1 3/2021 1 :55:. 57 PM 1 /1 /2888 

LCH'v/l-1 0462 T racl�r --- �YDePt. >.1241201 9 1 0:38:1 5 .LIM 1 /1 /2938 
LC-H'wYl 1 IAcrosS°fiom HPE L

o�dor; Co. 8/22/201 3 4;01 :41J PM , 1 11 12999 ---1-;;.._----'-----+-I S-p-e-ed-D-rill-P-re_s_s ____ Highwa}I Dept. 9/10/201 3  3:16:01 PtT--i/fi2_99_9_,__ 
I Clipper LOCO fsoo Highway Dept. 7 /1 51201 3 1 :47:20 PM 1 /1 /2399 
j.6.l�mo 8 9or�1owe1 Highway Dept. I 1 0/5/201 7 1  ;51 : 1 6 PM 1 /1 /2999 ---1-,"--;;.._-'------+-1-7-'-._-'3-p�oi-nt Hitch Boom Mo•. Highwa.v Dept. . .. Ji17B/201 6 1 2: 30: 48 Pt;1 )-,- 1 /1 /2999 �--. -+---· 

202 1
Tnt;i Durop Trllck. HTQh"�1a11 Dept. ! 3/29/2020 1 7: 4B 'PM1..:_- 1 /1 /2999 · 

--+�L""C_H_W_1'_· 1�8�67 ___ ...,D_o_zer
_

lt_,D�5-1"""1 -�· Highway Dept _. 8/1 6/201 3 9:,16:49 ,6.M -::=_ __ l{J!._?9�------· __ ' LCH\l.f't'·l HBDR1 1 629�j Bmh Hog ____ ___ .::::::: -ffiQhWay Dept. ___ - - --' 1 /4/201 7 1 '2:08:26 PM 1 /1 12999 
LCHV1r'·1 P061 0.5EPHfl John Deere T 1aclor Highwa�/ Dept. 1 01.5/201 7 1 :53:34"PM: 1 /1 /2999 

LCHl>N·1 P061 05E TGO .John Deer e l  1actor Highway E1ept IJ/1 7 /201 6 1 0:55:.3.7AM l7i"""12==9""'99=+--'----'---i 

LCHVf( l P051 1 50.6,FIJ .John Deere Tr.:ir:tor Highway DeDl 3/15/20i5 1 0:02:54 AM 1 11 /2999 
LCHV!'t'-1 P061 l 5DLF01 Johr1 Deere 4VJD Cab. T racl HigfiWaY15e;jl 9/4/201 5 1 1  :48:50 AM 1 /1 /2999 
LCHWY· 1 POCXl5GCF2 Fici;;cutter Highwo9 Dept. ----3/1 5/20i51M3':5"'7::-A-:-:.t-7,1t---:l:--:/::-1 /-:-:20:-39::.;9;.i._----I---

�- LCHW'r'-21 76 M�ling Machine 450 ltC1 21 : Highway Dept.------·-- 7/1 5/201 3 3:40:44 PM 1 /1 /2999 . 



Sefedt a: databa?e table , r1tem Table 
I Donej 



J1tem Table 
I tem Tab!e 

. Calibration M ability E.6.C· Fl" 
Stock Number Date.Last Chanfled Due Increment '-

7 /1 5/201 3 3:38:27 PM 1 /1 /2999 O . 
l>/24/201 9 10:29:43AM 1 /1 12939 --.-13 

1 1 /4/201 3 3:52: 1. 0 AM 1 '11/2993 ' L 
; 1 1  /6l201':H 2:,00'.29 PM ., 1 /1 /2999 ' ' . ' B ' ' [j 

r. 1 :1s12ol3 1 1 ;2!!;46At11 . 1 1.J /'2$!9! ,<;. · . �E 
;,tl 1 /4L201 :3' 4;3:0.PM 111./29!!91 , ... ·0 '� �� 
h 1 /5/2. 5:51iAM .'J/11799 , ,7l:JJ .:· , .. if. t> 



Lovtdovi CDvtVJ� CDVVlVVlissiovi 

fe\?rnt11ry (p, 2. 0 2. 3  





Lovtdovi Covtvit\.{ Covnvnissiovi 

f ebrn.::iry (p, 2- 0 2- 3 

-PvffCVllllSB of I-plllds or Llllp-lops for CDvnvnissi oviers 



; 

P ro posa l 

Proposal Nu mber 

21 1 1 0 2 4938 

C reated O n  

01 /1 8/2023 

C reated B y  

brandon b u n n  

A p p l e  Store for E d ucat i o n  I n st i tuti o n  

Account N umber/Name 

5 1 3 5 3  

L O U D O N  C O U NTY F I N A N C E  

T h a n k  you f o r  creating y o u r  p roposal ,  deta i ls  a re provided below. Y o u  can a ccess t h i s  

p ropos a l  from y o u r  A p p l e  S t o re f o r  E d u c a t i o n  I n s t i t u t i o n  by searching p ropos a l  n u m be r  

2 1 1 1 0 2 4 9 3 8 .  

Item Product / Description Total Un it Price Total Price 
Quantity 

M P Q 0 3 L L / A  1 0  4 1 9 . 0 0  4, 1 90 . 0 0  U S O  
1 0 . 9- i n c h  i Pad W i - F i  64G B  - Si lver 

2 M P Q 8 3 LL/A 1 0  5 6 9 . 0 0  5 , 6 9 0 . 0 0  U S O  
1 0 . 9 - i n c h  i Pad Wi - Fi 2 5 6GB  - Si lver  

Subtotal 9,880 .00  USO 
Estimated Tax 0 . 0 0  USO 

Total 9,880 .00 USO 

Please note that your  order su btota l does not include sales tax or rebates . Sa les tax a n d  

rebates, if a p p l i ca ble,  wi l l  be a d d ed when your o rd e r  is p rocessed. Your o r d e r  tota l m a y  

inc l ude estimated sa les t a x  that i s  s u bject t o  c h a n g e  at the t ime your  order is processe d .  

How to Order 

If you wou l d  l i ke to convert this Proposal to a n  ord er, log into your A p p l e  Store for  E d u c a t i o n  

I n st itu t i o n  a n d  select ' P roposa l '  from the p u l l -down menu . Search f o r  th is  P roposal  b y  

entering the P roposal  N u m ber refere nced a bove. 

Note:  A Purchaser login is  req u i red to order. Vis it  your A p p l e  Store for E d u c a t i o n  I n s titu t ion to 

login o r  c reate your P u rc h aser Apple I D .  

T h e  µ 1 1 c c s  and sri e:c i i 1c<1 Lio ·1s  dbove cMresfio 1 1d l'o those Vil l id il i  lhe  t i me llie Proposal 1N<1 s  oea\ed and a re subject 

- 1 -



to char.ge Plirc l1ases 3 f"I) subject to tlw tc 1-rns a ·1cl co11di 1 ions of your agreement  '-'.r i rh Apple cind the Apple Store for 
L: d u<_.:it ion ln :. t it ution . 

Cop yright @ 20 2 3  Apple I n c .  /.\ I I  r i <) hts reserv e d .  

- 2 -



Lo<Adovi CD<Avity Covvwnissiovi 

Cl>VlsidervitioVl of reco\!Yl\!Ylevidvitiovi to vipprove A l<esolvttioVl Avtt\llorie-ivi0 t\lle 
TerVYlivivitioVl of VIVI IV1terest1<vite SWA'P A0ree\1Ylevit of t\lle 'Pvtk71ic 1?vtildivi0 Avtt\llorit\j 

of Sevier C.ovtvity, Teviviessee 1<elvitiVJ0 to Cert vii vi of I ts' 1?0V1ds, t\lle 'Proceeds of 
W\ll ic\ll Were LMV1ed to LovtdoVl Covtvity, TeV1viessee 



A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TERMINATION OF AN INTEREST 
RA TE SW AP AGREEMENT OF THE PUBLIC BUILDING AUTHORITY OF 
SEVIER COUNTY, TENNESSEE RELATING TO CERTAIN OF ITS BONDS, 
THE PROCEEDS OF WHICH WERE LOANED TO LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE 

WH EREAS, The P u b l i c  B u i l di ng A uthority of Sev i er County, Tennessee (the "Authority"), has 
previously issued its Local Governm ent Publ i c  I m provement Bonds, Series I Y-H- 1 dated October 25, 
200 I (the "Original Bonds"), the proceeds of which were loaned to Loudon County, Tennessee (the 
"County"); and 

WHEREAS, the A uthority entered in an interest rate swap arrangement (the "Swap Agreement"), 
which presently serves as an interest rate hedge for The Publ ic B u i l d i ng A uthority of Sevier County, 
Tennessee ' s  Local Government Publ ic I m provement Bonds, Series E-3-C B onds (the "Bonds"), which 
Bonds refunded bonds i ss ued by the A uthority to refund the Original B onds; and 

WH EREAS, payments under the Swap Agreement are paid on behalf of the A uthority by the 
County through a loan agreement between the County and the A uthority ;  and 

WH EREAS, the County has determ ined that i t  is adv isable due to current interest rates to 
terminate the Swap Agreement, and the County desi res to request that the A uthority term inate the Swap 
Agreem ent; and 

W H E REAS, in connection with such term i nation, certain amendm ents to the Swap Agreement 
m ay be necessary to faci l itate such term i nation and to comply with certai n requ i rements under the Dodd
Frank Wal l Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the "Dodd-Frank Act"); and 

W H E REAS, in furtherance of the foregoing, the B oard desi res to : (i) approve the term i nation of 
the S wap Agreement, ( i i )  authorize any and all amendments to the Swap Agreement as are necessary to 
faci l itate the term i n ation and to com ply with the Dodd-Frank Act, and ( i i i )  authorize s uch other actions as 
are necessary to accom p l i sh the term i nation and com pl i ance with the Dodd-Frank Act. 

NOW, TH EREFORE, BE I T  RESOLVED by the County Com m i ssion of Loudon County, 
Tennessee, as fo l l ows: 

Section I .  A m endm ent and Term ination of the Swap Agreements. The County hereby 
approves and requests the term ination of the Swap Agreement, at the request of the County, and 
authorizes such amendments to the Swap Agreement, if any, as are necessary to accom pl ish the 
term i nation and com p l i ance with the Dodd-Frank Act. The County M ayor is  hereby authorized, 
em powered and d i rected to execute, acknowledge and del i ver such amendm ents and term ination 
agreements in the name and on behalf of the County as shal l be necessary or appropri ate to accomplish 
the term i nation of the Swap Agreem ent and com pl iance with the Dodd-Frank Act. In connection with the 
execution and de l ivery of such amendm ents and term ination agreements, the County Mayor of the County 
is hereby authorized, em powered and d i rected to execute a l l  s uch documents, instruments, and/or 
certificates and to do a l l  such acts and thi ngs as m ay be necessary or appropriate to term inate the Swap 
Agreement and to ensure ongo i ng com p l i ance with the Dodd-Frank Act in connection therewith. The 
County is furthermore authorized to make a term i nation pay ment relat ing to the Swap Agreement at the 
cu rrent m arket val ue thereof l ess any discount offered by the counterparty thereto. 

Section 2. Further Acti ons . A l l  acts and doings of the officers of the County which are i n  
conformi ty with the purposes and i ntent o f  this Resol ution and i n  furtherance o f  the term i nation of the 



Swap Agreement and the com pl iance with the Dodd-Frank Act shal l be and the same hereby are in all 
respects, approved and confirm ed. 

Section 3 .  
adoption.  

I mmediate Effect . Th is  Resol ution shal l be i n  i m mediate effect from and after its 

Ad opted and approved this 61" day of February, 2023.  

County M ayor 

ATTEST: 

Cou nty Clerk 

2 



CERT I F I CATE OF COUNTY CLERK 

I ,  R I L EY WA M PLER, certify that I am the duly qual i fi ed and acting County Clerk of Loudon 

County, Tennessee, and as such official I further cert ify that attached hereto is a copy of excerpts from the 

m i nutes of a regu lar m eeting of the governing body of the County held on February 6, 2023 ; that these 

m i nutes were promptly and fu l l y  recorded and are open to publ ic  i nspection; that I have compared said 

copy with the original m i nute record of said m eeting in my offi c i al custody; and that said copy is a true, 

correct and com plete transcri pt from said original m i nute record i nsofar as said origi nal record relates to 

relates to term ination of a swap agreement. 

W ITN ESS my offi cial s ignature of said County on this the 611i day of February, 202 3 .  

County Clerk 

3 



fekirntiry Gi, 202 3 

CoVJsiderntioVJ of recovnvneVJdtitioVJ to tipprove A 12.esol&1tioVJ ApproViVJC) AvneVJdvneVJts to 
Loctil GioverVJvneVJt T'&1kilic IvnprovevneVJt 1?oVJds, Series E-3- C  tiVJd t\!le 12.eltited 

S&1pplevneVJttil IVJdeVJt&1re to ExteVJd t\!le Applictikile IVJdex12.tite T'eriod 12.eltitiVJC) to 
S&1c\!l 1?0VJds tiVJd to T'rovide for12.eplticevneVJt for t\!le LI1?CIR IVJterest12.tite IVJdex 

for S&1c\!l 1?0VJds 



A RESOLUTION A PPROVING A M EN D M ENTS TO LOCAL GOVERNMENT PUBLIC 
I M P ROVEM ENT BONDS, S E R I E S  E-3-C A N D  THE R ELATED S UPPLEMEN TA L  I N DENTURE TO 
EXTEN D THE A PPLICABLE I N DEX RATE PERIOD RELATING TO S UC H  BONDS AND TO 
PROVI D E  FOR REPLACEMENT FOR THE L I BOR INTEREST RA TE I N DEX FOR S UC H  BONDS 

W H ER E A S ,  The P u b l ic B u i ld ing A uthority of B lount  County, Tennessee (the " A u thority") 
has prev ious ly issued its Local Government P u b l i c  I m p rovement Bonds, Ser ies E-3 -C, dated J u ly 3 1 ,  
2008, as re issued for federa l  tax purposes on June 7, 20 1 3  (the "Series E-3 -C Bonds"),  p u rsuant to an 
A m ended and Restated I n d enture of Trust, dated as of June I ,  2008, the Series E-3-C S u p p lemental 
I n d enture of Tru st, dated as of J u ly I ,  2008 and the Series E-3 -C S econd S u pp l ementa l  I ndenture of 
Trust dated J u n e  I ,  20 1 3  (co l lect ively the " S eries E-3 -C I n denture") for the purpose of m a king a loan 
to Loudon C o u n ty ,  Tennessee (the " B o rrower") p u rsuant to an Amended and Restated Loan 
A greement dated June I ,  20 1 3  (the "Series E-3 -C Loan Agreem ent"); and 

W H E R E A S ,  the Series E-3 -C B onds were purchased and are held by F i rst H orizon Bank, 
s uccessor to F i rst Tennessee Bank National  Associat ion  (the " Lender" )  i n  the I ndex Rate Period, as 
descri bed in the Series E-3 -C I nd enture; and 

WH EREAS, the Lender has offered to extend the Index Rate Period as set forth in and subject to 
the term s and conditi ons provided in the term sheet presented to this meeting and attached hereto as 
Exh ibit  A (the " Lender Term S heet"); and 

W H EREAS, add itional ly,  in connection with the d i scontinuance of the L I B O R  i nterest rate index, 
the Lender has provided for the conversion of the i nterest rate i ndex for the Series E-3 -C B onds during 
the I ndex Rate Period to the Secured Overn ight F inancing Rate ("SOFR") i nterest rate index, as described 
in the Lender Term Sheet, and in connection with such conversion to SOFR there shal l be an adj ustment 
to the index factor and the cred it margin, al l as more particul arly descri bed in the Lender Term Sheet; and 

W H EREAS, it  is hereby determ i ned by the Board of County Com m i ssi oners (the " Governing 
Body") to be i n  the best interest of the Borrower to authorize the fo l lowing (col lectively, the 
"Amendm ents"): ( i)  a supplem ent to the Series E-3 -C I ndenture for the purposes set fo1th here in ,  and ( i i )  
any addi ti onal am endm ents or supplements to documents rel ating to the Series E-3-C Bonds to 
accom p l i sh the purposes set forth herei n, including without l i m itation the extension of the Index Rate 
Period and the substitution of L I B O R  with SOFR as the new interest rate i ndex; and 

W H E REAS, for the purposes recited above, the Governing Body of the B orrower adopts this 
Resol ution. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Com m i ssioners of Loudon County, 
Tennessee, as fol lows: 

Section I .  Approval of the Amendments. The Amendm ents are hereby approved and shall 
contain terms and provis ions substantial ly consi stent with the Lender Term Sheet provi ded herewith. The 
County M ayor and County C lerk are hereby authorized, em powered and d i rected to execute and del iver 
the Amendments in the name and on behalf of the Borrower. From and after the execution and delivery 
of the Amendments, the County Mayor and the County Clerk are hereby authorized, em powered and 
di rected to do a l l  such acts and thi ngs and to execute a l l  such addi tional documents, amendments, 
supplements and certificates as m ay be necessary to carry o ut and com ply with the provisions of the 
Amendments as executed and the purposes of this Reso l ution.  A l l  fees and expenses associ ated with the 
Amendments and the conversion shal l be paid by the Borrower. 



Section 2 .  Request the A uthority to Approve A mendments. The B orrower hereby d i rects the 
County Mayor to request that the A uthority and the Trustee approve and consent to the Amendments and 
such other documents necessary to effect the amendments described here in .  

Section 3 .  Addit ional A uthorizations. A l l  acts and doings of the  County Mayor and the  County 
Clerk and any other representative or officer of the Borrower which are in  conform i ty with the purposes 
and i ntent of this Resol ution and i n  furtherance of the amendments and the convers ion as set fo1ih herein 
shall be and the same hereby are in a l l  respects, approved and confirmed . 

Section 4. Separabi l i ty. If any section, paragraph or provision of this  Resolution shal l be held to 
be i nval i d  or u nenforceable for any reason, the inval id ity or unenfo rceabi l ity of such section, paragraph or 
provis ion shal l not affect any of the rem aining provisions of this Resolut ion.  

Section 5 .  Repeal of Confl icting Resol ut ions and Effective Date. A l l  other resol ut ions and 
orders, or parts thereof, i n  confl i ct with the provisions of this Reso l ution, are, to the extent of such 
confl ict, hereby repealed and this Resol ution shall be in immediate effect from and after its adoption. 

Ad opted and approved this 61h day of February, 2023 . 

Isl __________ _ 

County Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Co unty Cl erk 

2 



CERT I F ICATE OF COUNTY CLERK 

I ,  R I LEY WA M PLER, cert ify that I am the duly qual ifi ed and acting County Clerk of Loudon 
Cou nty, Tennessee, and as such official I further cert ify that attached hereto is  a copy of excerpts from the 
m i nutes of a regular m eeting of the governing body of the B orrower held on February 6, 2023 ; that these 
m i nutes were promptly and fu l ly recorded and are open to publ ic  inspection; that I have com pared said 
copy with the original m i nute record of said meeting in  my official custody ; and that said copy is a true, 
correct and co mplete transcript from said original m i nute record i nsofar as said origi nal record rel ates to 
the am endments of the Series E-3 -C Bonds. 

W ITN ESS my official s ignature and seal of said B orrower on th is  the 6111 day of February, 2023 . 

Isl 
County C lerk 

3 



34883894. I 

EXH I B IT A 

LENDER TERM S H EET 

4 



�� F I RST 
U H O R I ZO N  .. 

J a n u a ry 12, 2023 

L o u d o n  Cou nty, TN Mayor 

R e :  Lo udon County $ 1 1,935,000 Mod ification C o m m itment Letter 

Dear  Loudon Cou nty M ayor: 

F i rst H o rizon Bank ( h e reafter the " Ba n k" )  is pleased to p resent the p roposed mod ification of your existing 

$ 1 1,93 5,000 term loan (hereafter the " Lo a n " ) .  All existing terms and co ndit ions will re m a i n  in effect except 

fo r the fo l lowing cha nges:  

MODI FICATION : I nte rest rate cha nge from v a ri a b l e  rate of 1-Month L I B O R  to 1-Month Term SOFR 

N EW I NTEREST RATE: The i nterest rate on the loan wi l l  now be 70% 30-day SOFR p l us 0.39%. 

FEES: Am endment document preparation fee .  Attorney prepared, c a p ped at $750.  

P lease let m e  know if yo u have a ny q uestio ns. O nce yo u a re i n  agree m e nt to t h ese terms, we wi l l  p roceed 

with t h e  docume ntat ion.  

Very truly yours, 

�� 
i m e  N .  B agwe l l  

ice President 

Com m e rc ia l  B a n k i n g  

F i 1 s1 Hor iwn l3.1 n k  
800 S.  Gay Sireet 
Knoxvi l le.  TN 3 7929  
Pi1on,, (%5) 9 "/  J..2,1 lS  
f.-ni fl i l  jnbagwcl !@f i (sttiorizon .corn 

Jaime Bagwell 

Vice President 

Commercial Ba n king 



LoCAdovi CDCAVJ� CDvnvnissiovi 

Covisiderntiovi of recoVY\VYlevidt1tiovi to tlpprove t1cceptt1vice of $4G>?,?OO Stt1te l/ept1rtvnevit 
of +fet1ith Girt1vit for ft1cilities iVYlproVeVY\evits; reiilCAired 2-?"lo VY\t1tchivi0 fCAvids $\'\G>A DD 

previoCAsly t1pproved froVYl CoCAvity A12."PA stt1vidt1rd t1l lowt1vice 



LoCAdovi CD<AVJ-t"y CDVYlVYlissioVJ 

fekirn&iry (p, 202 3 

Covisiderntiovi of recovvwnevid&itiovi to &ipprove A 12.esoltAtioVJ to Approve txpevidittAre of &i -Portiovi 
of LotAdovi CotAvity's Al loc&itiovi of t\/le AVV1eric&ivi 12.eswe -Pi&iVJ Act of 2021 (A12.-PA) to -PtArcVi&ise vi 

17tAildiVJVj for CbtAVJty 12.ecords Storn0e, Cost N ot to Exceed $422, (p?'O 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCA TJON OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

TO PURCHASE A BUILDING FOR COUNTY RECORDS STORAGE 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $422, 658 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Com mission a pproved Resolution 

#100421M which a uthorizes acceptance of Loudon County's a l location of ARPA fu nds and 

com pl ia nce with U.S. Treasury guidance and statutes governing the use of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, i n  January 2022, the U .S. Treasury provided the F ina l  Ru le i m pl ementing the 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF} program under the American Rescue 

P lan;  and 

WHEREAS, the F i n a l  Ru le, which became effective on Apr i l  1,  2022, provides state and 

loca l  governments with  even broader  flex ib i l i ty to  p u rsue a wider range of uses  to respond to 

local publ ic hea lth and economic needs - as well as greater sim plicity so they can focus on 

responding to the needs in their commu n ities and maximizing the i m pact of their  funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the F ina l  R u le, reci pients may elect a "sta ndard a l lowance" of u p  to $10 

m i l l ion to spend on "government services" which genera l ly inc lude a ny service traditional ly 

provided by a government, u n less Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, general  government admin istration and faci l ities are  considered "government 

services"; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission has determined to address requ i red storage 

needs of county departments for required records retention.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 

its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA allocation to spend on 

"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 

Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $422, 658 appropriation to 

purchase the building formerly known as the BB& T building on Grove Street in Loudon, 

Tennessee, to be utilized for storage for County Departments and indicated on 

Resolution # ______ _ 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOL VED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



uw1sider01tioV1 of recovY\VMVld?itioVl to ?lpprove A 'Resol1Ati0Vl to Approve txpeV1dit1Are of ?l rortioV! 
of Lo1AdoV1 C.01AV1ty's Al loc?itioV! of t\tle AvY\eriC?iV!'°Resrne Ti?lV! Act of 2. 0 2.1 (A'RTA) to T1ArcV1&1se ?l 

S\tlelViV!I".) SystevY\ for C.01AV1ty 'Records Stor?10e ?lV!d 'RetrieV?il, Cost N ot to Exceed $((,?, 0 0 0  



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 {ARPA) 

THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

TO PURCHASE A SHELVING SYSTEM FOR RECORDS STORAGE AND RETRIEVAL 

COST NOTTO EXCEED: $65, 000 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Cpmmission approved Resolution 

1110042 1M which authorizes accepta nce of Loudon Cou nty's a l location of ARPA fu nds and 

compl ia nce with U .S. Treasury guidance a n d  statutes governing the use
' 
of these funds; and 

WHEREAS, i n  J a n uary 2022, the U.S.  Treasury provided the F ina l  Ru le implementing the 

Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal  Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue 

Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the F ina l  Ru le, which became effective on Apr i l  1,  2022, provides state a n d  

local governments w i t h  even broader flexi bi l ity t o  p u rsue a w i d e r  range of u s e s  t o  respond to 

local publ ic  health and economic needs - as wel l  as  greater s impl icity so they can focus on 

responding to the needs in the ir  com m u nities and maximizing the i mpact of their  funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the F ina l  Ru le ,  reci pients may elect a "sta ndard a l lowa nce" of up to $10 

mil l ion to spend on "government services" which genera l ly inc lude any service trad itional ly 

provided by a government, u nless Treasury has stated otherwise; and 

WHEREAS, general  government admin istration, faci l ities and equipment a re considered 

"government services"; and 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission has determi ned to address storage needs of  

county departments for  requ ired records retention and retrieval. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes 

its intent to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA a/location to spend on 

"government services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General 

Government Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $65, 000 appropriation to 

purchase a shelving system for records storage and retrieval that will be installed in the recently 

purchased building formerly known as the BB&T building on Grove Street in Loudon, Tennessee, 
to be utilized for storage for County Departments and indicated on Resolution # _____ _ 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



febrntiry <P ,  202 3 

CDVJsidertitioVJ of recoVY1VMVJdtitioVJ to tipproVe A 12.esol<AtioVJ to Approve £xpeVJdit1Are of ti 
1'ortioVJ of Lo1AdoVJ C..olAVJty's Al loctitioVJ of tVie AVY1erictiVJ 12.esC<Ae 1' 1tiVJ Act of 2021 (A12.1'A) to 
1'rovide flAVJds for Tell ico Vi l lti0e fire 1/eptirtVY1eVJt CDVY1VY1issioVJ 1/istrict SeveVJ, Cost Not to 

Exceed $170 , 0 0 0  



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 
LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 

THE CORONA VIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

TO PROVIDE FUNDS FOR TELLICO VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION DISTRICT SEVEN 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $1 75,000 

WHEREAS, on November 7, 2022, Loudon Cou nty Commission approved Resolution 

# which  appropriated $5,000,000 ARPA funds, assign i ng $500,000 for each of the 

ten ( 10) County Commissioners who would exa m i n e  non-recurring needs i n  the d istrict that 

he/she represents; a n d  

WHEREAS, Resolution # a lso req u ires each Cou nty Commissioner to 

present identified projects in h is/her d istrict to the Budget Committee and Cou nty Commission 

for the purpose of prepari ng and approvi ng budget amendments that reflect proposed 

expenditures, thereby mainta i n i ng the accuracy of financ ia l  records; a n d  

WHEREAS, Com m issioner Henry J .  C u l l e n ,  representing the Seventh (7th) County 

Com mission District, has dete rmined that $ 175,000 of the $500,000 assigned to District 7 should 

be contributed to Tel l ico Vi l lage F ire Department for the purchase of a new fire boat and 

equipment; a n d  

WHEREAS, Loudon Cou nty Commission e lected the "sta ndard a l lowa nce" of u p  t o  $10 

m i l l ion o f  its ARPA a l l ocation t o  spend on "government services" which i nc ludes appropriations 

to nonprofit volu nteer fire departments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby approves a 
$1 75,000 contribution to Tellico Village Fire Department from its ARPA "standard allowance" 

assigned to District 7 for the purchase of a new fire boat and equipment. 

BE IT Fl NALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon 
the minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Lovtdovi CDvtvity CDvvivviissiovi 

Covi siderntiovi of re-011Aest to vipprow A 'Resol1Atiovi to Approve txpeviditlArn of vi -rortiovi of 
Lo1Adovi Co1Avity's A l locvitiovi of tVie AVYlericvivi 'ResCIAe -rlvivi Act of 2. 0 2.1 (A'R-PA) to reviovvite 

t\;)e, ColAVlt\.j Office- 1?1Aildivit?J, Cost Not to Exceed i44 r ,CJ13 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE EXPENDITURE OF A PORTION OF 

LOUDON COUNTY'S ALLOCATION OF THE AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT OF 2021 (ARPA) 
THE CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS 

TO PROVIDE A PORTION OF FUNDING REQUIRED FOR 

THE EXPANSION OF THE COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING 

COST NOT TO EXCEED: $447,913 

WHEREAS, on October 4, 2021, Loudon County Commission a pproved Resolution #100421M 

which authorizes acceptance of Loudon County's al location of ARPA funds a n d  compl iance with U.S .  

Treasury gu ida nce and statutes governi n g  the use of these funds;  and 

WHEREAS, i n  J a n u a ry 2022, the U .S. Treasury provided the F ina l  Ru le im plementing the 

Coronavirus State a n d  Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) program under the American Rescue P lan;  and 

WHEREAS, the Final  Rule, which beca me effective on Apri l  1, 2022, provides state and local 

governments with even broader flexi bi l ity to pursue a wider range of uses to respond to local publ ic  

hea lth and economic needs - as wel l  as greater s impl ic ity so they can focus on responding to the needs in  

. their  communities and maximizing the im pact of their funds; and 

WHEREAS, under the F ina l  Ru le, recipients may e lect a "sta ndard a l lowance" of u p  to $10 m il l ion 

to spend on "government services" which general ly i nclude any service tradit iona lly provided by a 

government, u n less Treas u ry has stated otherwise; a n d  

WHEREAS, general  government a d m i n istration, faci l it ies and equi pment a re considered 

"government services"; and 

WHEREAS, the H istoric Loudon County Courthouse was destroyed by fire on Apri l  23,  2019, and as 

a resu lt, the Soil Conservation District is now sha ring office space with the UT Agricultural  Extension Office 

at the Cou nty Office B u i ld i ng; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon Cou nty E lection Commission, a lso located at the County Office B u i ld ing, needs 

addit ional space to provid e  secure storage of voting e qu i pment and adequate room to cal i brate a n d  

program t h e  equipment; a n d  

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission desires t o  address req u ired needed s pace for a l l  county 

departments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission hereby establishes its intent 

to elect the "standard allowance" of up to $10 million of its ARPA a/location to spend on "government 
services". 

BE IT ALSO RESOL VED, that Loudon County Commission hereby amends Other General Government 
Special Revenue Fund 127 (ARPA Funds) by adding a $447,913 appropriation to provide a portion of 

funding required for the expansion of the County Office Building for the space requirements stated above 

and indicated on Resolution # _____ _ 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the balance of the required funding for the expansion of the 

County Office Building will be provided from General Capital Projects Fund 1 71. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this Resolution take effect immediately and is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 

7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Covisider?ltiovi of recovnvnevidV1tiovi to Vlpprove A 12.esolVltioVJ to Avnevid title -Policy VIVJd 1'rocedV1re 
+tV1vidbook for LoV1dovi CoVlvity Giovervi vnevit Sectiovi (/:> .\ <Q TrV1vel Expevise 12.eivYlbVlrsevnevit 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOLUTION TO A M E N D  
THE POLICY AND PROCED U RE HAN DBOOK F O R  LOUDON COU NTY GOVERN MENT 

SECTION 6.18 TRAVEL EXPENSE R E I M B U RSEMENT 

WHEREAS, Loudon County will reimburse employees for reasonable and authorized expenses 

incurred while traveling on official County business. 

NO W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that Loudon County Commission, the Legislative Body of 

Loudon County, Tennessee, hereby amends the Policy and Procedure Handbook for Loudon County 

Government, Section 6.18 Travel Expense Reimbursement Policy as follows: 

1. Omit the following from paragraph four (4) :  

Travel expenses excluding mileage and lodging ("per diem") will be reimbursed up to a 

maximum of $46.00 per day, including day of departure and day of return, depending on 

the meals necessary for those days. The County will reimburse up to a maximum of 

$7.00 for breakfast, $11 .00 for lunch, $23. 00 for dinner, and $5.00 for incidentals. 

2. Replace the above with the following: 

Travel expenses excluding mileage and lodging ("per diem"; i.e., meals and incidentals) 

will be reimbursed at the maximum rate approved by the State of Tennessee for all 

locations outside the metropolitan areas at the time of travel. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that all other portions of the Policy and Procedure Handbook for 

Loudon County Government, Section 6.18 Travel Expense Reimbursement Policy remain unchanged. 

BE IT F/NALL Y RESOL VED, that this Resolution take effect immediately is and spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Commission meeting in regular session this 6th day of February 2023 . 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



fel?rnt1ry (p, 2. 0 2. 3  

Covisidert1tiovi of recovnvnevidt1tiovi to t1pprnve Stt1tCAtbry 'Bovid for 
i>rnrnrevnevit "Director W\t1ttlrlew Kleivisclrlvnidt 



SURETY'S BOND NO. 6 6 5 1 1 4  8 6 

�:>8!�� t· .. :!r-'Y>I �fjl 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF_L_o-'u-'d""""'o_n ______ _ 

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 

OFFICE OF Purcha s i ng Age n t  

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

Th� Ma t thew K l e i n s chmidt 
of P h i l a de lph i a  (City o r  Town), County of �Lu:o,.,_...u.,.d.,.o.l.ln...._ ______________ _ 

Tennessee, as Principal, and WE S TERN S URETY COMPANY 
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Thou s an d  and 0 0 / 1 0 0  Dollars ($ 1 0 0, 0 0 0 . 0 0 ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly ___ elected _x_ appointed to the office of Pu rcha s ing Agent 
of and for Loudon County for theindefini tfyear term beginning on the 1 st 

Ja n ua ry 2 0 2 3  and ending on the I n de f i n i t e  day of __________ _ day of 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said Matthew K l e i n s chmidt , Principal, shall: 
1. Faithfully perform the duties of the office of Purcha s i ng Age n t  

County during such person's term o f  office o r  his continuance therein: and, 
of Loudon 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
re11:191<l\l£iiom,9ffice, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 

,�h'f�\n\tHfapi�n-$'h� l be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. � - ��,�� � .. h · � .  t" '� ,;;EJ'.-� ... · · • '·� .. Q�--,; w��S'�olf"@ands il·n'd��ls this __ 1_7_t_h __ day of ____ J_a_n_u_a_r_..y __ _ 

§'/!:/ .r ::..,1' • '">:.//' \.��:: 
2 0 2 3  

:� """ -�t..J: .,;'!. . w:� ,;; (\;.<; ;vv'JTNESS - A"fT:�b:'.!i1 s. �;� ; ; :::;::;; 1;1 > -�" j:• .� � �-:�� ""';;...�o�·�:; · ···· ···i\•� '.•/' ��,,f�;., .' �i [:t P: .. i.�Pit'-�� 
·J;;/�;S�t� 6S�\"' 

COUNTERSIGNED BY: 

NOT NEEDED 

PRINCIPAL: 

r 
SURETY: 

Tennessee Resident Agent (Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF �'l.�O=-=-u""":"""""v'"""'f'\.--'------

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared IV.. PiTl' KS:ll'i i.<LcU..!.S(_Ni,\.\ i&' l: , 
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this --�t '>i� __ day of _ _.;)'-'·�_,,\.._,�c:.v...:.A...:.Vc'::-="'-'-''-, --A.\\l�,,____,,,__-.1 fl'i'"- C.v L '-' 
My Coqimission Exp.ires: � y( \\ ' Jv M.� i, 'b (,v� > --�· ����}j��"-"',.,...,._-=-.,....,,--,,..,·,...i ..... 1 '�'�"�' '�iH-•,.,.,....--Notary Publi�'''''� l\ N G  '11111/ 

CT-0467 (Rev 07- 13) 

,, o.� .. . . . . . . l/.,. /, 

' ,,-,...- �  "· '/'. ' .... $':,._ ':.··\��e t ·

···-.<'�';;.. 

� t;;:
· i) \ ... ...A :::. ::: ::z: :  Or c:c: � o ::: - a. . ��� . z ·· �� \ 1£��\ :'{!03 } �� - u> . '""v . C> -� • \. �IJ�\_\C ./� ! 

� �o ··. . .. · � "'  � .... '(/A;·· · · · · · " " \.-<) ,...._, 

,.,,, 'V r v  or ,,,, 
''1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 11 1\\ 



STATE OF South Da kota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T . Bru f l a t 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WES TERN SURETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly license 
to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such individual. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 1 7 th day of January 

My Commission Expires: +_.,.,.,.,.,.,...,...,,.,.,,.,..,...,.. ___ � 
June 1 s  , �02s . P. DAHL 

� NOTAAY PUil.iC � 
� SOUTH DAKOTA � 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, , County Clerk of ________________ County, 
hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the _______ _ 

day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

SECTION II. (Applicable to all Clerks of nil Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

County Clerk 

This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the __________ Court of and for said County on 
on this _____ day of _________ , ___ . 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _________ , this ___ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

1 0 1  S .  R e i d  S t . ,  Ste . 3 0 0  
8 0 0 - 3 3 1 - 6 0 5 3  



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized a n d  existing under the laws o f  the State o f  South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii ,  Idaho, Ill inois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South C a rolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

Pau l T .  Bru f l a t  of S i oux Fa l l s  

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One Purch a s i ng Age n t  County of Loudon 

bond with bond number �6�6�5�1=1�4�8�6�---------------------------------

for Matthew K l e i n s chmidt 

as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $ 1 o o, o o o .  0 0  

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In  Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 

2 0 2 3  

ATTEST 

Vice P r e s i d e n t  with the corporate seal affixed this 1 7 th day of January 

L. Bauder, Assistant Secretary 

... s:;�tHHi;o�,,.-
�\.��v;���E r� .. �::'""r-,.. 1��?· .. : ·��··· ·· � · ·-�ci;\ 

.;:- ,:<.. ,.' <ij.._'(,..J \)JfA ... -� � :::.: ��.� .. A.,'Q .� "'"'/ .� ... ,.� :. 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
-� ��:�-CA�:�!J f SS 

COUNTY OF M I N NEHAHA �� U/.-.�"••u; oo+O IR".-0 .,"t..°' �:.,�/: f :1 D����":=\.'\"° 
On this 

. <.f£1#fi1U�iH�fila.�T 
1 7 th day of January 2 0 2  3 , before me, a Notary Public, persoriaily appeared 

Paul T .  Bruf l a t  and -�L�.'---'B=-a==u=d�e�r�-----------------
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vi ce P r e s ident 

and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

/YI. &,,J-
My Commi s s ion Expi r e s  Ma rch 2 ,  2 0 2 6  Notary Public 

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F1 975- 1 1 -2022 () 



Lovtdovi Covtvi� Cowwnissiovi 

fdmt1i:::1ry (p, 2023 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE COUNTY GEN ERAL F U N D  101 

TO M O RE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR B EG I N N I NG J U LY 1, 2022 AND E N D I N G  J U N E  30, 2023 

WHEREAS , Loudon County Comm ission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the County 

Genera l  Fund 101 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recom mended to more 

accurately reflect a nticipated and/or k nown revenues a nd expenditures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in  reve nue budgets i nclude Local Option Taxes, 

Licenses and Perm its, State and Federal Grants; as well as Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS , amendments in  the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

un known at the time of the original  FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that  do not have a d i rect revenue stream 

wil l be provided for from the available fund balance; and  

WHEREAS ,  the estimated Beginning Fund  Ba lance wi l l  be  updated to reflect the  Yea r  End Report 

(unaud ited estimates) or  audit ( i f  ava i lable); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the FY 2022 - 2023 Cou nty General Fund 101 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED , that the projected fund ba lance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 12,651,864 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 698,781 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 1 1,953,083 

Total Revenue & Tra nsfers In 21,482,426 725,984 24,275 22,232,685 

Total Available Funds 33,435,509 725,984 24,275 3�.185, 768 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 23,970, 76J 617,575 25,928 24,614,264 

Effect o n  Fund Ba lance (2,488,335) 108,409 (1,653) (2,381,579) 

Ending Fund Balance 9,464,748 108,409 (1,653) 9,571,504 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED S PREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINA L L Y  RESOL VED, t h at t h is resol ut ion take effect i m m e d i ately a n d  is s p read u pon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Commission meeting in  reg u l a r  session on 

February 6, 2023 

Loudon County Commission Choir 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

� Account Number 3 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

fBI c 
: ! General Fund 101  

I D 

l__, ___ 1/24/2023 16: 1 9  ______ : 2022-2023 
l Org Bgt 

E 
2022-2023 

Amds 

F G H 
I ' I -l I 
I Approved i Proposed f Proposed 
I Amded Rgt i ' Amds ! Amded Budget 

,. ' ·-------1--------�: �! ·· ----
· ·------··-:---·------·· 

_____ __,,,__ ______________ -! 44000 - · . i JOthcr L��-al Revenues T i I I 
______ :::_ ___ l__ j 

I I -·--· $7400 was FY 22 
1 79 44100 __ \_J{�'estments _ _________ _l __________ __ L___ ! Revenue 
180 44 1 l 0 i �es tmen t lncome __ I l OD.ODO ! _ __ 

. _ \_ ___ l D0,000 I _ 1 00,00D 
1 81 44 1 20!  I LeasefRentals - I 2,600 i i 2,600 i [l7Jan_OGFebZ02J] 2,600 
1 82 -441JOT -��� �f Mater ials and Sup_elies ·-:-:==-.-=--3�25-Q�� 3,750 ! � 
183 44 1 30 SHERFLJ�_!::_o[Matcrials and Sue!Jlies ! __ O_L ___ �.400 _I - ---� ·4Q.Q_j (7,_4QQ1l 0 
184 44 1 3 1  i ,Commissary Sales i 29,000 I 29,000 I 29,000 
1 85 :_ ____ 44 1 40l_ i Sale .�Ma�- --

------------·-I ----S
OO 

i 
; 500 I l 5DO 

186 44 1 45 1  :sale ofReeyclcd Materials i l ! 0 i 0 
187 44 I 6D( ! Retirees' Insurance Payments --i -· - --1 ! D I ; 0 
188 _ �'!_ 1 6D-RET-UFJ__LR.etirces' Insurance Paym��ts�L_!!e �------ T·----4".D65 ! I 4,D65 I · 1 _ 4,D65 

44 1 60-RET-MED' J Retirees' Insurance Pa)mcnls-Med ical I 42,298 i I 42,298 [ i 42,298 
44 1 60-RET-DEN '.-i-Rctir�es' Insurance Pay�-ents-Dental ------:-- 16.895T- ! 1 6,895 ! i 1 6,895 

44 16 1 -COBRA-DEN ; jCOBRA Insurance Pa)ments-Dc"� ---- - -- -r-- --IOs i  ! 108 '1 _ j ID8 
44 1 6 1 -COBRA-MEilfiCOBRA lnsurancc Payments-Medical - i 2 ,765 i ; ---- 2,765 - i -----2.765 

193 . ------ 44 1 7oi- iJVii��cl lancous RetUnd�- ------ - ------r--·---2,500 
r--- -

2,500-j 
i ----- 2,SOD 

1 194 44-i?O AFTi [M isc Refunds - A.FT -- -1--------z51;------1·· 25 1 I . ..  \ 2 5 1  
195 --4-4!70 WKCMPfj:.iis-;;--�d-s - Workers Comp - -----i ---9:165! ! 9,165 l l - - - - 9, 1 65 
195 - --44110 MLR;-:1\.ii�-c Re-funds - Medical Loss Rati� -R.�r;;;;d ____ i i ---T- 0 ! D 
1 97 ---·4417-0 HI Sr ·

, Mi;,;-Rcfund;-=-IHS-Rc·i;,bu;scmcnt:2oi8To2 i--- - --, ---· - · -- i---·--;- ---- or -i 0 
198 -------· 44-l 8D : - iExp;;�dii�;e6;;d;f.;----- ·----- -- I ··-r

---·- --- 0 
i ( ----- D 

199 :---4453QANIMA.ij�<: o_f Equipment _ ---=---==-==-:] ____ 5D�-----= ·--:_. ___ __ 2.Q.Qj_ i 50D 
200 ___ 44530 _ <;19�D_1=::.. i�aJ_c of Eq��Jl.'!'�.

-
----- -- --- ------ ----=- ---'----

-
--_J 0 I 

_ _ __ · ___ 0 
201 -�...Q_LES?.Q; '.�aJE J>f E9_1:1_ij)Elcnt _ -· __ ___ I _ _ 10,0DO j I 1 0,00D [ _______ ! l D,DOC!_ 
202 445'!_� ___ .§.'.'.I� o��rop��----------- · · ·---- _ ____ L___ , -·--·'- .. . . . 0 11 -· - ·---' ____ ___ _9_ 
203 445601 : Damages Recovered from Individuals I ; 0 1 0 
204 4457���QLl���b�tio�;_i Gift-;-. Aut�-bte�;io�bril lal;r;]---�-=--=i-==L _ _ _____ JU -----=j D 
205 4457D - ASHLT'. !Contributions and Gifts ! 25,7DO I ! 25,7DD r ; 25 ,7DO 
206 - 44570-AWARE[ ·:c��trib;;lions-;;;-dGi-ib-=-commu;;-i�,-Awareness ! 5 1 0 i ---,------5101----- - - · ;  - S-10 
207 - ---· 4457o=-ol\'Ei-T co�iriii��jo_n_s-an-d-Gifl�--

-D-l\-,E-T-e-;;�- - - ----- - - --r- r---3�4·55-·i 3 .455 I ---�-- -
J ,4

55  
208 · 44570 - LA-DDS;-·'c��tributions and Gifts - Laddies Program - -r · ·---2.0DO j ------ -·-, 2,00D I -· -- ·-; 2,DOD 

, 209 ____ 44570-!JSV·R; . '.�9�ri_bu���-;-�;�?-;�j���l[;.'.'.'.� �--==�---y=-- -- - - &2 s_l"_ ___ _ =:� 825 :---- j:m : _ - - �.DOD I 210  44570-RESER : ; Contributions and Gifts - Reserves I [ . D I i 0 
2 1 1  ·--- 44570-PE:TSiltl_� s��r�b_'!_tj��_ii-;,d Gifts_- Pet�t�-;:;_ ---- -��==·::c--- - 4 ,0DO_! _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  ��� - 4,0DO I 

--- -- _c::----4.0o0 212 44570-SRCTR · Contributions and Gifts i 5 DOO l , 5 ODD I l 5 DDD 

��� = __ ===i-44-}7-�-�-t-;-�-��:�: :���-:�-:�-��;��1��{+i:�-- �=:���---_ 
-

. - - - --. _
·-
�:--=--=--=--=-·--:4�013-�-

- ---: - · ----4 :-D-1 �-�-=--�-------�-�=!:�---------

_ 

-

_ 

-

_ 

-
-

4
=:-=-

D

_

I
_�--

��: ________ ±! 9� �=--Q.th�r Locaii�����== �=--- -- - - ----:--- - -o-;-----------�---- 0 :  -- - -- --· 0-
217 ===-----�- - · · - -- - - ·-- Tot• l I n\'cst����-- - - --- · - -;---266

,44S-, ---·- 10:sss-,----277,30iil (3,22s) : .  214,01s 

218 _________ . - · ; .  - - - --�--_-_:__:_=::::==-=--=-=-- .:===.=J:_:=_-.=:=:=�=-=�-�:�_-;-�-�----- L
- ·--

--=: :.::_=-=: · ---------
219  Total O t her Local_��nn ues i 266,445 ' 10,855 ; 277,300 ! (3,225) ; 274,075 
220 --------- ·��-- ---�===-.=�-�

-
=� --- --· L-----·�--_L-=--=-----i-- i - ---- -�= .. ___ ; ________ _ 

221 i I ! : I 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 7 



A TEr c 
i i General Fund I O I  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

l D I E I F I G I H 
I -

G-1 N b 1 1  ---- J/241;;- � �-- ' 2022-2023 i 2022-2023 ! . . 
--

-
Account 1 um er . ------- -- -'--____.__,_ __ 

I l Org Bgt I Amds 
Annroved Proposed ! Proposed 

Amdcd Rgt Amds ·---! Amd�iiudgcr 
I I -- -------- I I ---

-
----- - --- ----·--------I J�tatc �fTcnncsscc ___ L ______ j_____ i !_ _

_
______ _ 

f-----!-4-6-I 0-0-------+\-\-G-en-e-ra_l _G_a-ve_rn_m_e�-Granls 1-- !------- -- I ---r-----
251 46li0' !Juvenile Services Program-- - i 1 0,000 I ---

-----i-o,ooo i------(1,00o)j� 
252 46 1 40-SRCTR !Aging Progr�ms -

-
Sr. Center 

- --- - - ! 1\090 i 1 73 i J,263 I No further 
253 46 140

-
TCAD \Ag--;;-;-gPr�grams - TN Comm on Aging & Disability i 0 I - -8.600 _____ 8.00ol reimbursement this 

9,000 
1 3 ,263 
8,000 

0 254 46 1601
1 

!Stale Reappraisal Grant _ _______ i \ _ _ __ O_ ���" OGFeb20231 255 46 I 90-MHTPG \01hcr General Govt Grant-Mental Health Grant I i 49,300 49,300 I - 49,300 
' 256 46 1 90 PRIMi i01her General Govt Grant --- -- - - -

-
-! 0 I --------or- 0 

251 I ------ ! I I ! 
258 ____ l Total General Go�_crnment Grnnts i 23,090 j ---57�473--- 80,563 \ - ( 1 ,000)i 79,563 

1 261 I ' 
I I I ! 

262 46200 �p;-;/;f;c S�nls _ _ _ i- I ------:----T l 
263 462 1 0  ! l Law Enforcement Grant i 4 1 ,500 j 4 l ,600 I ! 4 1 ,600 
264 - - ---4-6l90-TCJfJ 01hcr P-;;-blic Safety G��nts-TCI Equipment Gram -- ;-------0--I --J0,000 - I 0,000 :-- --- -- l --

-
-- 10 ,000 

265 _ 4629iJ-GHsOGTlother _!'_ub_!i°C Saf;'.Y Gran_t�:9���;;-(;_}i_,::y SafefyOffu�-c;;:;;ru- -T-
- -

- - 0 I 
i -- ----

0
-

266 ___J ! : I I __ _ 
267 

- -- -- - -----Ti---- T�t;i-P u blic Safe!:)' Gra��-- -- ,- - - --41;6oo[ 1 0,000 ____ _ _ ·51;60Qj 0 j---- - 5 1 ,600 

�:: ::-�=!k�����;�;-__ ==��=_}��--:-�
--
--=����-=��--�

-�-=���--J_-=-�---- -:_ ---�--��-270 463 1 0 1 ! Health Dcpanmcnl Programs i 44 1 ,800 , I 44 1 ,800 I 2 1 ,700 � 46J,500 
27 1 rr-- --------- -----------------�-·----,--------- ---- - -- --� --n;-------------
272 ____ ! i - _ Io!ali-l.;-;11h and-\\7clfarc G���!� - --1-- ___±l_! ,800 J ___ ___ O _ ___ _±l__�,_8.Q!> _l_ Z..!2Q_Q __ _:_j ______ �_,50U 
273 i ________ __________ _[ _ _ ________ \_ __ __ ___ _ _ _________

_ 
i _ Expense @ 5519D 

-

274 __________ iJ_ ___ , _____ _ _ ____________ _ __ ; I __ _ _ _ _ _____ ___ _j_ _ _________ _ 
275 46800--16900 I !Other Stace Re ... e1111es ; _]__ . I [l7Jan_OGFeb2023] 

276 ---
-

-- 46820l llncomc Tax - - ---------- ;- ------ I --- ,-- - 0 j - 0 
211 -----�orfo--;�r _!a� _ _:__-=:::---=-=-

------- -=-_:-_ ; =-�� ___ 20.ooor_-=---= �---=-=-)Q.ooo j '---�--=--20.ooo-

21a 46835 COCLK !Vehicle Ccn ificate ofTitlc Fees : 9,000 i . 9,000 i : 9,000 
219 ----- --- 46840 1 A lcoh-;;i-i� B���r;ge Tax ------------ - - -- c -- ---96.oooT- - - - - ----

- -
- --� -%-:OooT 

: - --- 96Jioo-2so - -- 468soi-fiV1ixcd Drinkr� ---- ------------ , ! -·- -- O 1 
__

_ : ___ - - --
-

0-
2s1 

-- . 
468521

! 
\State Revenue Sharing- Telc���unications -- -- :- - 60,000 i - - - -- 60,ooo_j __ ! --

- - ---60�000 
282 ------- 468

55 . iStatc Sh��Sj)Orts Gamii;g-------- ---: -- ---26,000 I ' ------- -26�000i- � --ZG,000 
2e3 - - 469 1 5 I lconlrac1ed Prisoner Boardi�g----- --- -- ---i - - ---

1

-6-5
,
-

0
o-

o 

i------------ --- 165:-ciooT-
----- ----! -----165-.0-00-

264 �:-__ -_-_-_-_--_- ---4-6960 ! IR�Sf��(s Salal)��pple;,:;�nt ----- ----=�-�-----, -s .ooo-r ----------:::::_---.=_ -_-_ _:� _ _: fs .oo2=L_ ________ j __ ---===--=---�Q_-O-� _ 
285 ____ ___ 469701 !State Shared Sales Tax - Ci1ics : 6,000 ! 6,000 \ i 6,000 
286 _ 46980 - TES:H - FZO I ioti;cr State Gra;;-t;-_ Election Co;:;,--;;;---Tcch Grant ;- - -

- --. _ _  ! __
_

_____ _ __ - - - -- -- __ O __ i
____ 

i ---------- 0 
267 :__ _ ___ _ __ 469�1 i C?_1�_;;;_f�e Rev���=-� --:�-- ------ --;

--
-- -

-
- -

-

-

-

; .. - - 0 

--------1 ---- - - ----·---0-
288 46990-CONFL !Other State Revenues - Confi scat�ct-Ci��,�-e Fee --------- -------400_! _ __ · - ---- - ----- ----- - ---- - "

4oo I 1 - - - - ---40(j--2s9 ---4699o�HGUN I !Oth�rSl;,te Reven�-------- -------- -- --900
-,------- - · ----· -- - -

900 
i --;------ --- 900 

2SO -- --------- 46990-PRIM r!Other S1a1�-R�venues- P�e;-id��[;;JJ>�imary- ----
- -

- - --- - -- -- ---- - - - - - - - -----0-1 - ----- ----
- - i- O 

291 - - ---46990-FANTA!iolh"��St;;\;R:��;;u�-- ---- ---- --- --- -;
--

- - -
-
-4

1 6

" - - ---- - - 416T------ ----. --- ---- - - -41·5 
• 292 _

- :=�----- - -�--=��-��==--=----=-����__:�� -�=��-_:_�: , -- - --------
--- -· -- --- - -- ---l- ---'---- ----293 ! i Total Other State Rc\'Cnuos 1 398 ,7 16 0 :  398,7 1 6 ; O 398,7 1 6  

294 :=---==---=---=---1-.-, --- -�----- --- - ----- --- ---- -- ;------ -
:�---=·--=:�-�� =r--------�:==-_ ---�= 295 Total State of Tennessee 905,206 67,473 972,679 i 20 ,700 I 993,379 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 9 



A IBf c 
i I 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

G I H 
I 

t--:-1 ! 1 General Fund 101  ---�------- L _ ____ I ----'----P_roposcd L --�roposcd � Account Number [J______ 112412023 1 6: 1 9  1 1 - ·------

' ! A mds Amdcd Budget 
q u__:___ ----- ---+---------_j _ __ _ __ _ _ '.___ I _J___ ____ --' :  I I : I I --+--------;!�------��-:_-----==- :---- : 4--- - i ___ _ F _ _ __ _ 

=Tl---------JPFede�_;1Gc;�:-=:�-----
-- - - --=--�T��- -- . 

__ i_.-__ _ - - j -- - - -�� L _ _ _ -
----T- --- -�-; ' 

301 47200 i !Federal Through Slate i ! ! ! _,__I __ _ 

302 472201 \Ci�-Mnse Reimbursement - -- !-- 0 I l 0 ' \ 0 
303 47220 EMPG\ \Civil Defen;Ilc��nl i 3 9,747 ! r---J9,747 ! 

--1-, --- --39,747 
304 47220 DOE 221 iCi"'.il Pefense Reimbursement i __ 

! __
__ 16,00o-�--- 1 6 ,000 I - -=---===-=L_ _ __ _ _1_�.ooa · 

305 47230 !  Disast�Reli_c:f I ---� - 0 I Expensed @ · _____ 0_ 
306 47235-FY2 l ! Homeland Security Gran! ! I 1 8,000 ! 1 S,000 I 54110-708-MARSH 1 8,000 

: 307 -- 47303 1 \COV!D- 1 9  c;;:;;; · 
i --r -:----- - --o-1 - - --- --

0
-

, '-· - , ------------·�- ·---· -: -- [17Jan 06Feb2023] --- ---308 47590-SRC I R \ \01hcr Federal lhrough Siatc - Sr Ccnicr I . 46,090 ! 42,684 i 88,774 i - 88,774 
309 7590-SRCTR-VACCI, I01her Fcdcr�l lhrough State - Sr. Center - Vacemc T -----o-1 ---7,JSO !- 7,350 ! ! - -----7:350 
310 ill9o::GHS6GL_g_1_hi;i:._Fe&r;;Tthr��ghS;;1e - gHSOG-FY 2023 _r=-=- 0 � _ _ l_Q,000_' --=��jo,o()_f�-=--===---=1=-�� -10,0_Q_Q_ 
31 1  47590-GHSOG-F22j i01hcr Federal Ihrough State - GHSOG-FY 2022 f 0 1 l 2,000 : 1 2 ,000 '. i 1 2 ,000 
312 ____ 4 7990-MARsi=liTf�.i���dcr��!!���uc -_us �1;-R"�;;-n<l�� -c ___ __ _Q_L _ _ _ _ __ �·�--· · ____ _9_1_� _ _?_,}��L _ _=-=-_ 6,800

. 
313  47990-0P!ODt ' Direct Federal Revenue - Ol'lOD Settlement ! 0 i 1 74,003 1 74.003 i ! 1 74,003 
314 =--:= __ _Ll_=----=:_::-____ - ------

-
--- - - �- - --- . _ __ _! ______ __ _ __ : _ _ _ _ 

31 5 i i Tolal Federal Through State , 85,837 : 300,037 · 385,874 \ 6,800 ! 392,674 
��� =---�=--TI=.��--=-===--=-=-=------�-�-=_-::J===-=:=--�=-�=�-=-i-===--==r- --- =----=--== 
318 ------ Can only be spenton 

._ . . .. .. - -- - -- - · ·· ---------- - -- -·-- - -- - -·-- - - -------· - -- . .  --- ----;---·--------,- -- - - - ---- ·--- -·-

' - --! --� ··-' 319 ---- opioid _ab�tement & 
------ remediation 

m _-=--!----_±I=�-:=�-� - -���-� �;�:���t-=�::�}t-= �=t�J=� -����-t�- m� 324 : I . i : ! 
3
25 ----n--- - - - - - --- -- ------· 1 - ---- - - - ·- - - ---·- - · - - - --· -- · -·-r

--- - -----
, 

----·- - - - ---
326 Total Federal Gover�-�-�-;;r ·· · ------ 85,837 -;---300,037 ___ -385,874-: 6,Soin--- --

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

392,674 

Page 10 



A Isl 

LU , 
c 

General Fu nd 10 1 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E I 
I I 2022-2023 ! I 2022-2023 

F 

Appron_d 

I 3 I Account Number j:---- ____ _ 1/24/2023 16:19 
I '  Org Bgt I A m ds I A m d cd Bgt I .. i 1 

361 49000 ------rori-;-;,-Sr;;,-;ci;·- · -

352 495ooj"":-othcr Lo�ns lss-u-ed ______ _ 0 1 
363 - �600-TRADEi i Proceeds on Sale of Capital Assets (Weapons Trade-in) 
364 49700 ! ! Insurance Reco�cry ------ ----""i �----.O_,.-l---=-7,-:c5.,.-so;;--1- -

I 
L 
i 

365 4980!i! iTran;fers ·[;:, - F��m ARPA Funds - Longevity Pay r- ··
-

---0-1
- 292,955 ! 

366 --· 498QQ_lJrra;;5�:[om ARPA Funds 
--i---- -··- ! 0 I ----�-,--; 

367 ------ 1 1  -
- ----- I I ! 

368 --·----- I i TotaTTransfers In I 0 i 300,535 i _ _ _  ,-- _ , 

369 n-- I I i 
370 

___________ fT____ ----i-------! -- ---
-

-: 
31 1 I !··-------·-·· - I I -:------, 

____ .,l_J_·--·-----·-----------· . i 372 i ; I i : 
, 373 -:-r----- ·- -- I i ;-· ----

G I H 

Proposed ! Proposed 

Amds I Amded Budge! I 

374 n- ---·-------·--------- I 
375 Total Revenues a n1d ,Tra n s fer�-��-- -· -- - -·--- - ----1 -;::;;;-::;; -,--725,984 i 22,208,4 1 0 l 24,275 ;;-:;��;;-
376 

-
------- ·· -- _JJ-=:�=----- - - · - --- - - �- - ---=_:-_::__J ___ _ _ _ __ J_ ____ _ _ J ; 

377 I 1 i ! i 378 : i--· ------ - ------ - - - · - - - - -

I i ! 
379 ·· --- - -------1 --: ----- - - --·· -

l 
___ \ _____ _ 

I
----------·-

: 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

l 

j 

Page 1 2 



A I� c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E I F I G I H 
i---.:..-l I i Ge_ner_al Fund 101  
� Account Number ! -'-- -----·--

t/141::1023 15: 19 ZOn-2023 - -zo22-2023 ! Approved Proposed ! Proposed 
3 " 

380 
i I - -- ·---- ------· 
I i  

Or�B�-Amds ·--1-- Am<led Rgt Amds i�dcd Budgct 
I _ __L_ _ _______ J I i I 1>-----

381 Toiarc-e,1eral £X"jieiiifitures __
_

_ - - --- 1 : 
-r-------- · . 

382 i i -- - - --- - · 

_f.=-:__ -- - - - - -- ! 1---
383 Acc_o�nt�_�mber fl·-·-·------=-

- ------� _ ___ I__ 
·----

' 384 i , . L -----+: _______ ....... ____ _ 
385 · 50oaoffoencr;tl�ment ---· ---- --- ! i 
366 --i : l I I 
387 ---- --- 5 1 000! !General Administ�aGo�----

--- . .. i 1 
388 

---il--- --··-----
I i 

389 --- ---5\IOol-;county Commi�To-;.;----- 1 ! 
390 ___ 1 0 1  !"lc�-i�y-Of!!_�ti�=-· ···---- _j_ __ 1 1 2 ,246 -!- - - __ l_.!l,�_i_______ i 1 1 2,246 
391 _____ _l.'!.QL!Salary Supple'!!cn t�---- I _ __ ___ _o 5,885 i 5,885 ! i 5,885 j 
392 20 I f 1 Social Security [ 6,959 365 i 7,324 ! I 7,324 
393 204 j  !Stale Rel;;:;;;e� - - . -- -------- i 7,532 395 ;-----7:927 I ! 7,927 
394 -·----2o6!1Life ln-suran�.;- - - - - r----1 ,-1-S-1------,-- -- · 1 , 1 8 1  ! I - --1. m 
395 _ ___ _  206-

-
�1-:�fI] i Lifc-f;u-;,,nce���ir�;--- ! 1 44 ·-- - ·--·-·-i--- ·- 1441 ! ____ 1 44 

396 _________ 20!,i__J_Medic�.!_�_surnn�-" _ _ _  I _ _  }3,47_1 __ ______ L ____ _3.]@_l_J_ 33 ,4_2_1__ 397 207-COBRAI !Medico! Insurance - COBRA ! i 0 ! i 0 
398 207-SRHTHJ . . i:"viedical lns�ran-;;;-:·sr Health --------1- . . . 6.5·96-- - - - i 6,596- j - · \ 6,596 
399 - ·- - - -- 2os i:O;;-n1al lnsu-;;;-ncc - -·-- -- ! 3 ,687 -l 3,687 i i 3,687 
400 - - - - 2iis�RET-DENfTr5�-;;t;;J-:°R�lir�;:; . -- --- -------T- - --1 .-036 _____ _  ! -\,a�--- i 1 ,036-
401 ------212r ;E�;.;-p-1�ycr Medic;;�--- - -- : --- · -· 1 xis-·- ···-· ·- 85 I . 1 .1 1 3  :·· -····- 1·- - - 1 ,m· 
402 =�=�=� 3o!G0��1�an1s - -- - -· -=·--��:_·---------�--- _____ ___ L_== _ ol_____ -----�� 
403 308 i :Consultants : 1 4,500 ! 1 4.500 I t 1 4,500 
404 320� ; Due.> & Memhmhi;;·; - - - - ---- --- ·-;- -· · - - 13;50(i ______ _ __ i _____ l3,s-00T-

! 1 3 ,500-
- - -�- ------,-,---,---;---_----. - -- - - - . - ·-----------· - ------1 -----·- -:-.---- - ' 405 _____ ____ o4_'1_ i 1 P!mtmg, Stationery & Fcr_llis 

__ ___ ___:>_QQ_ ____ _ __! __ _ _ _ _ _  �Q_Q_L_____ i 
___ SQQ_ 

406 355 ; : Travel ; 2,500 i 2,500 I ! 2,500 
407 .• -- 399 :- iOthcr C�tractcd 5;;;�;i��5·-- i - ------ 2,375 i - 2.m r---------1 ------ 2.375 
408 -- --------435f!Qmce s�;;iics - ----·- ·-- r----- ---100·---· ; - -- i"oo_j____

___
_
_ i l-00 

409 - .
. - -- 499r-JO!h-;;;:-supp1;e�;�ciM-;;,;;-,;;�-----------·1-----

T2oo-··-- -
-- - :· 

2,20·0 r-- - --2200 410 ··· ·--- ---- 5 1 3 [  !W�rke�' Comp Insura,.;��-- ------·------ -r -- - 6, 1 60 --i-
-
-· 6. 1 60 ! 8 I 6

,
1 68 

41 1 =--===-- 52_i[i1�crvic�fSl;ffD���P���;- 1-·- - -- l ,000 ,- ------1 .oooT -- i 1 :000 
412 109 ; !Dn ta Processing Equipment -----i---- - - · · I ·· -- or-·------ - ! -- .... - ---0

-

. m - - --- _ _  . 1 1 9 :  1 orfi_<:E_E_g__u_1_��.E� -= -
-� �-

- -----�-·-_=_-_-_-_-_-=:i----·-- -- ------, ----- ---or -----
·-··--- o-

414 ··- ________ __L :  _ ______ . .  _ _ _____ _ ___________ ! _ _ ____ ! _ _  I __ __ i ___ _ _ 
415 _ ·- ·· UJ'!>tal Cou11_ry Co_mmissi�n I 202,8 15  2 1 ,230 1 224,045 l 8 ;  224,053 
416 __ _ _  ------Li-- -

· - ---- -- --- -===-�-=-�t-=-���--=--=:��1 __ --::-_=---:=-�-- : - -=-------1 ---===� 
417 l ; I I 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 13 



A c i I General Fund 1 0 1  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 
I I ' 

F G H 
i ! 

;--1 n Account N umber h l/2'12023 1 6 : 1 9  ; 2022-2023 ------ --------·---· 
Org Bgt 

I ----! ' 2022-2023 

I Amds i 

I I - -j 
_ Appr��d Proposed ! Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds l Amdcd Budget 

_
________ l_I 

442 I 1 1  -- �-----·------_[-------'---------! ! I I I 
443 s 1 Joo[Jc�-u-;,t; Mayor - ---------:c_--=---- I ·-

-
---=_-

=

T
_
____ 

_!�---
444 _____ ____!_Qlj I County Officiaf/Administralive Office_r \ 1 1 2,2�6 I __ 1 12 ,246 I 1 1 2,2

_

'!§_ 

445 __ ___ __ _ __ __ I �O 11 I Salary
_ 

Su�(llement 
____ _'.____ ! ! _________ Jlj ! 0 

446 105 , : Supervisor/Director ofL ibrories \ 4,693 i 4,693 i I 4,693 
447 1 61! !S�cretary(ies) 

- I 43 ,233 \ - 43,233 
-
: ---------- ! 43,233 

1 62 \ ! Clerical Personnel -- _L _ __

_

_
_ 
-j" 

_ ___ 
----or- ! - --o-· 

_

_____ 1_6_8_,_i 
__
,!_T_e_m-porary Personnel ! 500 j , 500 ! ! 500 

--1691 i Part-Timc Personnel l I - --·-
-

-
----o

r 
__ _ ! __

_

____ _ o 
451 1 86-ARPAi ! Longevity Poy ·- ! 0 i 1 ,000 1 ,000 T . ! - 1 ,000 
452 1 87\ IO�rtimc Wages -----------�--- I __ _

_
__ 

o
_f"_ _ _ __ i - ----· · ·---- 0 

453 

-
---

- 201 f ! Social Security 
-- - -

; -9-:-9621 _ _ _ , 9,962 ' ! 9.962 
454 - - -- --20l=ARPAfls�cial SccuritY- -----· 0 i --59--- -- - ---597- i 59 
455 

- ---- __ 204i ! State Retirement -- --�=----- - --15;553 i i"S,ssJ i ---,---------15:553 456 204 ARP A! i State Retirement l 0 i 68 I 68 ! 68 
457 - -- 206r-!Lifc lnsuranc; -- -- - - · -- - - - - - - ------- ! - - ----s6"&r-- -- :--- - - - 568 l 

i ---568 
458 - - --206-RET-LIF\ I Life Insurance --· --,- - - - --- 266T __

_

_ ---- - -- 260 ; i 260 
459 207\ fMcd ical lnsuran�e------------ . 1 7 , 162 ! , 1 7, 1 62 ! ! --1 7, 162 
4EO - 207 COBRAllM�ical lnsuranc�RA·----------; --- -------;-- ------, ---- - 0 

! 
! O 

461 - ----- 207-RET-M ED ! I Medical Insurance - Retirees -----------" - 1 ,74-ST ______ __

_

_

_
_

_ 1 ,745 . i l ,745 
4E2 -- - 207-SRHTH: IMcdical��-;�alth--- -- ---·-- -- -- ,-·- - - l , ___ _ _ _ _  o_i" __ ________ l ________ o 
463 

---- -- --- --208;T5e-;; i�Tl�surnnce ·---- - - -- :· - - --I �m-J ___ ---
--

---------jj) 9---- -- - --1:139-
4€4 

- - -- 208-RET-DE!'J [ il?�!_'.ll lnsurance-_-R�lirecs _-=--===�� -�
--��-: -= 353 i - ---- --=.=l_ _

_
_ _

_ JS} : i --·---3-ff 
465 2 12 j  ! Employer Medicare ! 2,330 i ' 2,330 � ! 2.330 
466 ·:-----2i2ARPA!_j�pi;-;�-;--Medicar_c ___ ___ -=-�--==�:��=--=-- _ or==-14_-:-.-_::_�- -

-

-

-

!4i _

_

_ -� ----==._ 14 
467 307 1 ICommumcatmn 1 2,)00 1 , 2,500 l ! 2,500 
468 -- 320 ! IDuc;-;�d�r�ip; - - · --- - -- i- - �1 00 1 ---------- --- · -i,l oo ;·--- _______ ! ____ -2,100 
469 __________

_
__ 

330 i IOEerating Lease Paymcnts --·- ------- -; · -- -- ·- - - ·· 1 ,797 i ---- · ·-1)97 ! 
-

i------1}9-i 
470 3 3S!TVchiclc rvl;i,�t;;-;;.7;c_c ______ _ ______ - ;- -- - - - - --10! ____

_ 

---·--- - - - -70-1 
l _ _ ____ 

7

_

0

_ 

471 --�=��-- m !-!p-�;[;!Ci, ��;;-- ·--
--- -- - :-==-�----_:--=:�==-:--:::=__::--�aoJ=:�_:_--=:--�--

-
- ___ -�§o_j ______ �--�=�-=-J:2� 

472 
_

________ 

349 1 1 Prm1ing_,_Stat10ncl)' & Forms . l ,)00 ; , 1 ,500 : 1 J ,500 
473 J55 i jTravci -- -- - - ----- - -- --· -- -- --i -- - -25ooT------;----· - -2,500 ;

-- -------, 2,500 
474 __ _____ 4 1 4 1 iDuplicat1ng Suepl1es 

- --- ---- - ; -- - - -162-i- --- --- ,- ----- l 62 -: ----------_!- - - 162-
475 _

--42.ST! ci;;s-;;-, in-c - -- ----------- --- - ·------- : -- -- · 
3 ,200 

i 
--:-- -----3·_:£00 i-- ------- , -------3200-m - - 435 1  iOfficc ·s�-PP�------------ --·--- - :-

-
-

-J:oooT______ _____ -· 1 ooo i 
,----- --J°ooo 

477 _-_-_-__ -_-_---��--_-499 i i_9ij;-er S;;-pp_i_is_� and Matcnals - ---- --- - - - - --- -----2-0D-1 - - - __ ,2_

0

_o_i___ 

- i- --·--'2-oo-
478 

___
_ 

5�8 i ! Premium -;,n Corporate Surety Bonds - ----- - - - �----- 367!----- ----:------ -
3
6-)j

_____ 

I 367 
479 

___ ______ 2ti�i w��kers·��-;;t:������e - _-_ _ _ _ __ _ :�--
-
===�:.:=�= �-- 2.���-;---------.:�--=-__:- j,;\64T___ 3 r------- 2.467 

4BO -- ------��JLDev� !opment ------ - -- ----- -- i - _ _ _ 400 I _ _  : ______ __ 4�.;--------� ----- ioo 481 
_ __ 

7 1 1 1 1 Fum1turc & f1xturc . · I ,OOO : 1 ,000 ; ! ! 000 
482 _ _ 2_1_9__'._ _LoJ�ce_E__gii�r:i:-�-��--- ---

-
-=�-----_-_ ---:-:- �-�=�--��� - · -- - - 2.�-- -- 2.000 - - - - -·-

--- - i-------rooo· 
483 i I ::; ---�--::---------f Ty:�-1�1-���;;��yor ��:���-=�--

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

23 1 ,304 ; 1 , 14 1  : Z32,445 
-·---- --------- .---- ---· ;- - - ---- - -------�-· ___ ; __ __ _ 

3 l 232,448 
- -- r- -

Page 15 



A Tef c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2023 

I D I E I F I G I H 

1--'--l i ! General Fund I O I  I 1.. 1 �--· 1 l i !/2412023 16: 19 I 2022-2023 ! 2022-2023 ! Approved i Proposed � 3 Account Number -· --·· ,-;::----r- · : ! j I Org Bgt i Amds I Amdcd Bgt I A mds 

Proposed 

A m dcd Budget 
I I _,_I -----

532 -----·--· I ! -·-·--· I ·1------!·-· i I 
533 -------siSOoi [Ele�li��co,;,mission · · · -·· -----r - - --1-- i 1 i 
534 ---- -lo-I I !County Official/Admin istrat ive Officer (Election omi __

_ _  81;\6s· 1
·
· ! 87,465 J j 87,465 

535 
-

-------161ffi.:�;-i,";;strative Assisrnnt -- I 43,764 1 I . 43,764 [ I 43 ,764 
536 -�UTcmpora,Yrcrs.;;:;;;;;1---�- 1 ______ �2,000 ;____ _____ r· ·-- . 22.,000 L_ - - ! 22,000 
537 1 86 ARPA ! i Longc v ity Pay 0 i 3 .250 i 3.250 ! ! 3,250 

I 538 -------181 1 iO��rti.� I 4,s°OO I I 4,500 I 846 ! 5,346 
539 --

-
- -·----i<J2 [ i Elcct1-;,n Comm1ss1on (Payroll. but no TCRS) I 1 5 ,000 i · ·- ----· ! 1 5,000 i 

·- I 1 5,000 
540 -- --- - 1 93 1 '.Elcction Workcrs (Somc payroll; SS & Mcd; NO TC 1 0 1 ,000 i 1 1 0 1 ,000 ! (846)\ 1 00, 1 54 
541 · ---· ---·wif'Soeial S�eurity !

·
- 1 6,971 ! I 16,97 1 i T 16,97 1 542 ------w-1 ARPATis;-�i;I Security________ _____ i -()i _ ___ I09_

i__
_
_ 1 09 ! ! 109 

543 ·-- ---- -w4iTs·iMcR��c�t i 1 3 , 1 79 ; I 1 3, 1 79 i -
· i 1 3 , 1 79 

544 --- --··--·2o4 ARPAI ! State Retirement · -- - · .  
·- · -- -- ·---·----- -o- :- -· 67 

i 
67 i i 67 

545 -------·- . 
206 !  !Life Insurance j __ _ ___j8o _;-- -- ---r 380 i ·---;- 380 

546 206-RET-LIF I [Life Insurance I 260 : 260 ! ! 260 547 - ---- -- 207l[ M·;.i;-;;�l lnsuranee 
· - -- l 9 , 1 59 [--· 9, 1 5 9  i i -9. 159 ----·· ··-------- ---1 . -----·-· -----------·-------------------------r ----·-·-54� 207-RET-MEDi !Medical Insurance ! 6,680 · ' 6,680 ! 6,680 

549 
·
-----W7-SRHTHfl�1ccii.;�!h,;urancc ----- 2,054 

·--··-· I 2,054 i 
·
---- i 2,054 

550 ---- 208 1 [Dental Insurance 9 1 6  -----,-------- 9 1 6 : 9 1 6  
551 - -- - -2-08�R.ET-D-EN-�lD-cn-1�n-su_r_a��Reti rc��· j --- --3-23--- - ---�- 323 ! ! 323 552 _ -- ·-· __ __ ___ 2 1 :2 j_J..���J�x_c:_r_Mcdicnr.<:_ ___ ·_-=_�---t---· -: · -3j���-==--:-..-:. __ ! �--· _ _l,969 L- -·-··--- -- . 

3 ,969 
I 553 ·--· -----�-1 ]. t-_��! ! Employ�r Mcdica�- --·- -------·---l 0_ 47 1 ______ _±2j ________ i ------� 

554 302 I � Advenising i 300 : 300 i 1 300 
=�-�-�=-.::=202[:c���unicat ion-===:::.=�---- j - - - - 4,000 -� _-_ __ __!_ _ _ __ _  4·,oo� --· --- - - - ! 4,000 

320 i  i Dues and Memberships ! 450 i 450 i l 450 
557 ·--- -·- · - . --330 1 i 

O

pc
r
nt,-;;g-L-;;;;·r;,·y-���;:;;;----------

!
-
--5:000 

. . .  - . -- ·--- :- ----- - - . 
5,000 !--

-· ·- ·-··- -· --,---
·
--·---s:ooo· 

558 ---------33-2 J;Lcg�lN�1ice�:R°�o�di�s�nd.Coun Cos f
-- --

3
-
.200·

· - . ·· ·· - ·- -
,
- --

3-
,2
-00

-f- ··----· -------i-- - . 
3 ,200 

559 :::_·_-_-:_:_·= �  .- �� 3)3f Lic�i�l!!.a_r_��'.l.'�)--===-- ------i=��--g_;g].o·�-�=-��-� !---==-S�60 L� ---- - �-1 --- 1 2.120 
560 _ ·--·--·-·- 336iJ.M_!l_�.!':���·�_R:cpair Scrviccs - Oflice_\?s_uipmenlL ___ ��QQ_ ____ ___ : _____ �5.jOO J_ __ _ __ _(3 ,760) i  _ _  1 12:?_� 
561 -- -

-
-- --��E�aal Charges _ · -------- i _ 10,000 __ . .. ______ L_ ___ 1 0,000 i · ·---· 1 0,000 

562 
-

--·
- · ··- _349 [ ; Printing,_ ?t_?l��ry. and Fo.£..rn.� _____ -:::C-____ �,QQ.O I _ _§_,QQ0_! _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  .!_ ___ �_9-

563 35 1 I i Rental ! 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 i 1 1 ,000 
· --- 355 : 1T-;.ave 1 ____ r---9.ooa· ·- -·-- --- i 9.ooo I i 9,ooo 

�:: �=�=::=_ Fi�Fl��¥i:c:����c�::l�y���-�---- ·- -1=··-
-

)
·
s��� . 

-- --· · --- , --- 35·��� l ·- -
·
--���

-
53 :-=·=-= 35·��y 

s61 =--==�-�=:::.mi�C?.o.i�t1-Pi?1ies - --- - -----===-==�_;:::-_=.-__:-·�-�.o'Qo 
. . -- -----i--::::_-_=-- 3.ooo ! ---�-= --_; _ _ ____ � 568 - --·--··--· -

·
--425 !_;��9Jill_C___ . : 1 00 l 1 00 i (53) :  47  

577 ! iTotal Elect ion Commission I 447,8 1 2  ; 3,473 i 451 ,285 i Z I 45 1  :287 
Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 17  



3 

61 7  

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 
I !  - -1- ---General Fund 1 0 1  

F G H 

, i i 1124/202) 16: I? j 2022-2023 2022-2023 Appro,·ed Proposed 1 Proposed 
Account N umber \"T 

-
-

-

-
-

Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgt ·- -Amd;--
-· j AmdedB-udget-

-- -------------

- · -- --: -- - · ·- -- - -1-- · 

: --------i- -- --- ---· ----- - ---- -

- ���- -�-�2.32:1_ 

6i81- ------ - - ·- - ---1-·-- - - - ---- - -- - -·- ·-·· - ----
--- - - --==-·;·_ -_- -- - - - - _ ..:.._ _ __ ----i-- -

.. •.•. : ::::=-=--=( ::: -- . .. ·. : � =-:!= -==: .. .��. - . 
6 1 9 
620 
621 l ____ _ ___ __ _____ __ i _ _ _ _  -- - --

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 1 8 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
i I General Fund 1 0 1  

2 I H-- 1/24/2023- ��;9 ------1 2022-2023 2022-2023 I Approved , Proposed ! Proposed 
Account Number ! �---------------- ---

\ Org Bgt Amds 1 Amdcd-B��---. ---Amds . l Amd ed Budget 3 
1 I I I _,_; ______ _ 522 --- - - - ��=-IL ____ -=-:-=--- - - -�-��-- -_- --- ------- I ! --�--�-- - -- -T�------'----

623 _____ _ ---�1_7201-j!'lann�n_g _______ _____ _ ____ L J _ i 1 624 105 !  iSupervisor/Direclor I 50,000 (39,584)! 1 0,4 1 6  i 1 1 0,4 1 6 
625 ----- - - ---- - 103 ! i Assistams -- - -

--------i-----0 36,4 1 0 I 36,4 1 0  l -· - I 36,4 1 0  
626 - - - 1 62 i  ic1crical Person;:;ei. --

-
- --

1 33,280 __ l,3281 _ ___ 34:6o8f ____ - --- I 34,608 
627 \ 86 .A.RPATl Longevi�� ----i- 0 1 .000 l 1 .000 i ! 1 ,000 
628 

-
------ 20n!Soci�1 Secur ity -- ! 5, 163 ( 1 14) ! 5,049 i I 5.049-

629 - -- --2-0 i-ARPA;l social Security i 0 62 -! -- 62 J i 62 
630 ===-���-- -- 204_G�.t�le _ Retircmenl ---------,---------s:sSs- __ ( I  24 )I 5.464 I 

-
- ! 5.464 631 204 ARPA ; !S tate Retirement ! 0 67 I 67 I i 67 

632 ----------206![Lir��- I 299 1 299 i --- ---!-: --- ---m 
633 -- -- 20·6�-RET-LiiTi Lifc Insurance-Retirees -; ----�-- --- ! 362 i i 362 
634 -- ---- --

-
--- 207 i i Medical Insurance ·-- ! 1 1 ,566 l- ---1l,s66f_____ ___ I 1 1 ,566 

635 --- -- -- -io;iSRl-ITH; ! Medical Insurance ___ ! ___ 2,409 -------T----:2
,

409- ;--· --------i
-

---�09. 

636 ---207�RET�MED;-\Mcdical Insurance --
-

- -- - --- j 7,054 - -- ----i 7 ,054 I 
--

I 7,054 
637 

---- - -- - - -- 2oiiT T6�;:;t;;J��;;�ce - -- - -- -r - --- 802 I 302 ! : so2 
638 --- ·- ---:208-REl-�oE...:J; Toc�t.;!-1nsurance - Retirees ---- --- 562 i ----- 562 

;- - - -- --- -- ! 
562 639 --

-
- - - --- - - 212! : Empl;;-y�k�li�are -1:2CS- __

_ 
(27)1 ___ ____ 1]81-! --

-

-
-

--
-

- -- : l , 1 8 1  

6l0 =
-
�-=:=-i�����-�-\Ii;E)�)'���edicarc ! 0 I S !° _____

__ 1 5 !_=:� �-::_:____L -- - I� 
6t1 307. iCommunication ! 1 ,000 , 1 .000 ; i 1 ,000 6<2 ----- - - . 3o7:\vIRii-kommunicali;;-�----- ---· ------i 1 ,000 c - - -----,----- -1:000T___ ___ I 1 ,000 
6t3 - - -- - - - ·· -308Ticonsu/[;�1 Services (S10�--;-v-;1,;-;)- --· ! 

______ ! __ __ _ _ _ __ O __ i -- - -- --- · · ---- I ----0 
::: ==-�� -- _· · �j6: - l���:a�n��::sc;���cn1s ( Copier_)__===�r ·---��� ·---- -==+- --�:�6H��=-��:--==r----- �:��� ---- ·- - -- --- - ·-- ·--·--- --------- --· · -

- -- - --· --· -··- ,- ---------·-- - -- ------ · ----�-- - - ------646 338 '. i Maintenance/Repair Vehicle I 1 ,000 i 1 .000 ' i 1 ,000 

::: =-=- �-� - - - -��r r�����;-�:���&Fo��, ---����---1--- : :�:-:- ! -�i���� i --=��- --��-:���+-----::���-::� �- -���- � --�-�{;]��c:'.:aClS__�_ -- - -
-
�--=�-�� �- -----+-----2.ooQ ---=����-��+-� �Q�I-�-���-- -��-�---_E�-�-

6s1 _ __ _ _ 3_99 H ICRK '._ !Other Conlracicd Services - Hickory Creek Park j l 8,000 i _ 1 8,000 ! ! 1 8,000 652 -=-- -- 399-s:foiiV"li �!olh�rc;;-nlr�clS _ __ __ __ _ ____ -- -----:--�oo __ _ _ ____ ! _____ s-:OOO_i _ _ _ __ _ __ _______ I 
---

5.ooo 
653 - - 4 J 4i i i:>�e!kating Suppl ics ---- --- -- - ----T 200 

________ 
T

____ 200 
i - - - - ---

- -
i 200 

:�: -�-:-� � :  __ _ -If�t� ;g����n;����- :�--- - --� -� -' - �:��t�-�-��- :-:---:--��B��-:--=-=:. -----:--- �:��� -656 450 ; 'Tires j 500 : - - - - i 500 1°-------------1------SOO 
::: =-�- -�� �:--

- -J��;:��:.:,i:�l�;�_;;�n-i�-� --=�-:�-- =i _ 

-: :��r==�--�-==--=r-�-:·:�rL- -- -=�---= -=· 2�--= --::��} 659 _____ _1__1__1_ i__I Fumi1ure_ __ _ 
i 1 .000 i - 1,oao· -- - - - ·· · ---:- -- -

§�:� ��-����;��0=� 66� 
665 
666 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

: l 
---�---·------

Page 1 9  



� 

A Isl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E I ---�--------- General Fu��O I  

Account Number f-- --------- _ _ __l'.14/2023 1�:19 ____ _ 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 

Org Bgt Amds 

F I 
Approved 

,�-,;,dcdR�-t -1 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

T H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 
q ! I T I . 

667 �-
----=-=�5}]50f:c;;d�; Compliance _ -

-
:���-- ----- ----! I j_ ___ ___ � _

-
_
-
_.

·-

-
-

-=--==�-·---+---- ·---- I 
668 1 0 3 !  Assistant(s) I 1 0 1 ,94 1  I (850) 1 1 0 1 ,09 1 i 1 0 1 ,09 1 
669 - - - 105 \ SupervisorfDir��lo� - ------- ----

63,50 1  I ! 6.3j-0 1 i ! 63,50 1 
610 -· 1 6 1 !  :5·��;;1�(i�'0 -- I 40,040 -! 9,474 'l ___ 49:514T _______

_ 
49.5 1 4  

671 ---_-_-J_-86A_RP_A_L���-_ge-viry-Pa_L___ _____________ ����----_ _____ l _____ o r--- 6�-oo ! ___ _ 6,500 i 
--

_ i ___ 6,500 
672 ___ _ 20 1 i . Social Sccuri!L_ _ _ i ___ �.Z�� I=- 535 ! 1 3,275 ! i 1 3,275 
673 20 ! �RP�L._ �ocia! Secur il):_____ _  _ ____ \ _Qj 393 I 393 I ---

--
----- I 393 

204 : Stale Retirerncnl I 1 3 ,788 I 579 i 1 4,367 i I l � ,367 ·---·-2a4 ·ARJ>A; -�ia�Rct i��mcnl I 0 I 436 :- -- ---436 I -- - ---:--·---� 

!---+---·-- , ____ _ _ _  ]_� L  .. 0� Insurance . ---T 7 1 8 i l___..::.::-7 1 8 i 
---- I 7 1 8  

------ --�21 ... .!'.'.'!��-i_<:_a_l lnsur�.£_�------------ -- --- ! 44,909 ! I 44}c)91 __ _ _ ____ L___ 44,909 
678 208 : Dental Insurance l 3,398 I i 3,398 I · 3,398 
679 ------ . 2 12 i Ernp loye� Medicare - . 

i 2 ,979 I 1 26 i 'J , 1 05 i _j_ 3,Ws-
680 --·--·212 ARPA;--Employcr Medicare -- - -----i-----QT - 92 ; 92 I 

--·- --- -- I 92 
_____

_
_ 3_0_7 i-: com�uni�;ii-;;; __ _ -·--- ·-- ----------[____ 2,500_ 1  1 ·-:-2.soo I . - �  i 2,50� -

--; _____ 3_0_7_-\_V.!_�i_:_�rnmunic�:i_()�-------- - __ I 1 ,500 L _____ j ____ J..2_g_Q_j_ __ , __________ L 1 ,500 
320 ' : Dues and Membersh ips i 850 ! I 850 i I 850 

684 -------- ·- ·
3
·
J O

!- ·op-;;t;;;:g Le;·��
ymc-;;L;"-- -

-
- - ---. . I 3 , 100 ! I 3 , 1 00 ! - -f 3 , 100 

685 -- - -- ----- -- 3JSi  i Mnintcnancc andR.;pair Scrvic.:-��-VchiZi- I 2 ,000 ! ! -- -2,000 : 
- --.. 

I 2,000 
686 --·- --

--.
. 
- 348 i ; Postal Charocs - -- -- -] 700 : T---- 700 ! - -

1 
--700 

::; ==-· =�--- � -j��-���:�;�?1�1:���-�� "��s-� _ .. ::.-�=�--��]- _ ��H-=-��=t=-..�·��=-}61fF====-�-�:: .. �f---��f 
689 _____ ___ _ J22.:_.Qt!:�-C::���<_:�cd Services - Diny Lm_Qeanup J . . 10 ,000 i (3, 1 33)i _6, 8?J___i ____ _ __ _ L ___ ___§,_�� 
690 

----- · - - -· - _ 4_1_l)'.__Q:iplicati�g_S_<:.e_p�s _ _ _____ _ .. _ ___ __ , ______ L____ 20Q._i_ ______ ! __ ·--- ·}Q_Q__:_ _ _________ '. ______ 200 
691 425 ;  Gasoline ! 7.500 i i 7,500 � i 7.500 
::� =-=:-����. : � :{�=��������;::�-=-���= = ==::.·� ��=-=--=---=Fl,��� !=-�-==t=:=. ___ _l ��=::_--_-:-..�: _

____ i ______ . . L��� 
694 --- ------- 451;- . . uniro;:;;-1�---------.. ·---- -- -- ----i--- ·475: T---- ----rn 

------i-----� 
695 ------ -- - - -.. --4�-;,fhvarc _________________ _ --- ----

-
-- . 

1 .ooiiT
- I · 1:000:---------T-----1:00-o 

696 ==-_--_:::_ -- .:.�·:_j_1}C��y�;;an•;c:�-�pens"tio12 ��u�a-���--=�-
-___ _  [___ 2 ,46'!.J::--===--=::r_=---�.464 -�-===---5-20 I=== 3.0�_ 

697 ______ _ 
·
- 524 ; . 1n-Serviccf�t?£i:Pcv�l�mcnt __ _____ ___ J _ ___ _ 3,20.2_ 1 I _ J,200 i _ _. ___ ._1 ______ 3,200 

698 7 1 1 :  Furniture and Fixtures i 600 ! ! 600 ; i 600 ��� :·==�-=� �.�· 7 I 2.;.j5]D��Equipii:!:�1 _ ___ ___ .·_:_::_: � �:�----i--Tscio r-----:--- -
-1 .soo : -----. -----l,500-

. , , . I  I I ___ _ ;�� =-=--_:· __ : -::::��:����;i�§S�;��:�__::_::�-·-----+--2��-- ---.!ili�:-i=:-�-::!.si.:: i:�--=-=:��Q-L ___ �� 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 20 



A c 

Loudon· County 

County General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F 

1--1 ___ _L ____ General Fund 1 0 1  
I , 

-- -------- I ---;I __ 
�022-2023 [ 2022-2023 Approved 

3 Account Nu mber i-'·------- --��·12023 16: 19 
i : -- - - -- -- - ------1 Org Rgt f Amds Amdcd Bgt 

G 

Propo�d 

Amds 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 
I i 

103 -- 5 1 76o::Geog�l'�Jca1 J!1Xo_�;;[�n§x5l�,;;-;------ _ _J _ _  �_- ____ ! __ ___ _:_ _ _;_______ ! --- --� - - ---l --------
104 ---- --- - 105 !  : supervisor/Director -- -·-- -- - -- ! 47,362 ; L_ 47,362 i ___ : -�7,362_ 
705 1 85 i , Educational Incentive i 250 i i 250 l I 250 
10s ---�6AR?Ai :����!J!Y _P�y_ . - - - - - ---- . .  __11 ______ o I 1 ,500 1 ---1_.500 ! _______ ____ L__ __ 1 .soo 
707 1 87 ! ! Overtime Pay _ I I 0 i i 0 
708 ----Wl-ARPA( ;Social Security - - - - - - I 0 9 lf __ ____ 

91T_____ I 9 1 
109 ---2-011l soci;;ls-;,�urit)-,--- - I 2,952 I ! 2,952 i I 2,952 
710 _ -2Q4ARPA[S!;,�_A"�D_;_c:_m._<:n�--=--=-��==----l 0 j __ - 1 0 1-c=_:-_::::_-:::::_ �q]_ ! -- -- -

!_ __ _:_-- I OJ_ 
71 1 204 1 i s 1ate Retirement � 3 , 1 95 I I 3, 1 95 i ! 3, 1 95 
712 ---206f I Life Insurance --- - - - - -- - 1 80 1 ! ----1 80 i i 1 80 
m ____ 206-R-IT-'"'i ! Lfr;;;,;,;:"°'."'""" ==-�:::- � "' I  I 

- -- ' " I · --�---� 
714  _ __ �:i_; _iMedic�suril!J_£�-·- - -.. --- - - --- ----L-- 5,78H 5J!� ; • 5.7?J_ 
715 207 SRHTH I ! Med ical Insurance - Sr. Health I 4,28 1 I i 4,28 1 i i 4,28 1  
716 - - 208 l  1 D�nlal ln;;;;anc;;----- ---- - ! 274 ! ---T------ 2741------ -- - ! 

274 
7 1 7  

-
- 208-RET-DEN\iDenl,;11",;;;;a-;:.�� - Re1ir"�;;-�-- - - ! 978 ! i 978 i i 978 

11a __ ____ 2 Q. A�iL!_Ei!;;_1�;;�r_0edi��;;;=---- ---
-
----- i 

- iil_��=��u ____ _ 2 1  i _ _  __1 __
_
_____ 2_1 

719 _ .. ___ ____ ___±__12UEmployei:_�-�
ic�_e_ ___ ___________ � ____ 6_9Y-f---____ l ____ ��--------�--- ---� 

720 _________ 32�._ l_��:s and ����sh ips __ _ _ _ _  ____ ! ! __ ! ____ __ ___ o_L _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 3._0_.1__ _, _____ 
20 

721 337 i  ! Maimenance & Repair Office Equip i I ! 0 i I 0 
122 =-=-��-�-��-�;��ti��n:��L�-_-::_-==::_-=--::=_===_:__:----:J-�--;�- -- -- -50

� \---- --- - - - ----; ____ __:__ __ 5�-
-- ----- ---·-3991 :0t1�-;:-c.;;1;;ct�-d �'>ervic�:, - -- ---- - ----------:- 3 ,200 ; :-- - ---3�iooT·------- -- --:---�o 

m � - �  _::�m��"�i;.=" -� �: :-=::-- -f ���- =���--��:�;�b=::-�=�·�::;-::;_,� 
728 ---- ---- - - _ _ _  524 �J ln Scrvic'iS���_cvelopmc�---- -- -- .. ----! 299j __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . 200 '- - - - - - - -(3._0) 1 80 
729 ____ ____ -�!.L!Q.fl:!.c!' §.0p��n_!_ _ __ _ _ ____ _ __ _ _ _____ i 2,500 ! . 2,500 j 2,500 
730 ; ; i j i 0 ! 0 131 -- ·- ----- n.:r-;.·t;,�·�;-1.����rnt i-;;;;s,:;;;,;-;s---- - "  75,655 ! 1 .1 13 ; n,J68 i - ---- (616) 16,752 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 2 1  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2023 

A C D E I  F I  G 

General Fund I O I  I 
H 

;-1 1124/2023 16: 19 2022-2023 _JI 2022-2023 I Ap;;.ond I Proposed Account Number 1-·-- ·-- ------ -----
-

-.--------- ----! Org Bgt I Amds l Amded Bgt Amds 
Proposed 

Amded Budget 

132 ��-��=���-\=-�··--- -· _ __ _ _  -�--- L __ i : _ 
---i- ·- -

__ J ______ _ 
733 _ 5 I 800!_ _!la_nl Maintc_�ce and Qp_c£ations (County Bu i ldings) 

_ :____ i \__ ! 
734 ------�J .. . ��P.E.i::li���ircctor ; 60,783j ____ (�,782)\ __ __ _ 56,00 ! l__ i 56,00 1 
735 . . . ___ _  1_�7j _ Mai�nance Personnel_ [. _ __ 377,479J __ __l,_QQQ__ j _  _____ _}_80,479 I ___ 380,479 
736 1 86 ARP Ai · Longevity Pay ; 0 i 12,000 I 12,000 i i 1 2,000 
131 -------1 81 !-:o�rti;;:;-c ray-- r-·---6.ooo 1----i---�ooi____ 1 6,oori 
738 

-- 20-iT Soc i;;l securil;:-
__ _ ! 27,544 T ( 1 1 0)\ 27,434 ! - -- 27 ,434 

739 20_1 A�ES.i:.i� Sc�;;;�==��-- - -- _ _:_-� -�J_ 0 j 704 r -- 704 !____ j 704 
204 1 Stale Retirement I 29,8 10 I ( 1 20) ! 29,690 I , 29,690 ------- ·------- ---------,.--- ------; -- ----,----- ,------1--'--'-'--l 204 ARP�! -.S��':'.�ctirement · - --- 1 _ _ __ 0 1 S06 1 -��6 J _ _ _ i ____ 806 

_____ 206 ! · Life Insurance i 1 ,733 ! \ 1 ,733 i j 1 ,733 
743 ___ _ 206:_!<.ET�I:!f[;Iirc Insurance:�<:.�!�-

- - --==L. 
_ _ _ _ _ _..!_ ._!]_�; 

- j_-=---GJ9!__ __ -
-

-
·

-- i 1 , 1 39 
744 207 i . Medical Insurance [ 1 29,839 ! I 1 29,839 i i 1 29,839 
745 -- ---20J--:_-CoBRA [--�i\,jedi�allnsu�;n��- ----- ------ , SOS :  i -----503:--- -- -- l --------sog· 
746 - --207�RET-MED! -:·M�;-;;-al lnsuran��-Re1ir��s ; -- - -- 6,979 I I 6,979 ! i 6,979 
747 -= �07-SRH1J::!.i _ _ �:.<!��l��uronc:_: �·-H51.!_l_�:=====-�L 1 5,928 i - -T--=-lS�28_"C_

_
__

_ 
i 

__ _ 1 5 ,928 
748 208 i  Dental Insurance 1 7,432 I ! 7,432 i [ 7,432 
749 - - -2os-:cosiAi ·o�;;;;,1i��u��;:;;;�-_ cosRA" -- • -- - -· 353-; i m i - ------l 353 
750 ----208�-RET-DEN \" -R�lircc Dental Insurance --- · ,  - - --- IJ4l -; - -- - - -i - -

1 ,74 l l I 1 ,74 1 751 --- -------2 1 2 ! E;;;J,i�yer Mcdicarc . ·- - ---------- i· --- - - --6:4-42 i (26 ) ! ---6X16-! --- - I 6,4 1 6  

��! �_:-�-�=�Ef.�-��r � ��f����������c�==--=-===--=--+=--�--f��f :==��l-----�.�rr · -� --

-
-�--------;-------

7
-

.�� -

�:: - -- 301 w�i����f;�{!��:�:�:s _ _ _  
- - -----------:·---=---s:�i}�- ___ ---! ----s:-o!i --=�=-==i---- --8.o�ci 

756 �-�--=-=- ffgJ}_Qf,:;;!;ti•:g_L__c��-r;;Z-;����-= �-------=�= i�=--:��4�000 :--- ! ____ 4 ,0QQ__'._ _ _ =:-�=-=-L___:::_=._-�--���oo 757 335 ! · Main tenance and Repair Services - Buildings ; I 00,000 ! : 1 00,000 : i I 00,000 
758 - - - - -------- - -J36CM�i",;"le-;;a �cc and Repair Scrvic�s-::-Officc Equipme�ti ____ 3J)oo ; · - - ----T 3 ,0ooT- - - - -- - ----1------3 ,000 

i� -;�;�i��1:1rf ���!�!�:��5=-�·=���-��,1t!!t�-�T-��,:t�f u -��:�c1�1: 
765 4 1 4 •  : Du[Jlicating Supplies i 250 I l 250 ; ; 250 766 �125; ,-e;���li�;;-fvchi�1�> · ---- --- T ·- ---·20:000 ·:------r---·-w.aao ----------;- ---�0-000---·------ ------·-·-· ---

------ -- --------------- - r- -----� -·--------..- - -· ----------· 
' 

--767 -· · ______ _  435_L._Oflicc �E'P.!.i��------ ·-- _ ________ ___ i_ _ _ ___ _  7__50 i i ___ 7_50 ' ! 750 
768 45o i  ;Tires ' l ,soo 1 i 1 ,sooT___ -- - ;------ 1 .soa· 

771 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

. - - - ---===�-: -�---- j�:��f�
----: -=--- 3J��� -;�-�----=====-�==3si����-

· -· - .---- i ao ; --- -- - --,-- -- - -100;- · -- - --- - - -- - · -- -- --- -- - - �1oa 

Page 22 



A 18 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D T E I F I G I H 

� : · 
-:count Nun:;;t ______ . I i  

General Fund 1 0. !  __ _____ __ ! j _ i 
1114/2023 160 19  __ ____ i 2�2-_2.:_202� 2022-2023 j _ __ A p p r��� Pr�poscd _ _  -- �- -�_r:oposcd 

I Org Bgt i Amds ! Amdcd Bgt j Amd.< ' Amdcd Budget q ---- �- - - --- --- - -- -·--- ___ _______ _L ______ _t ______ j _ _____ · · · · - · - - l ___ _ 

·------��1-!� o.!"_��r��-lnsurnnc�-- --- _ __ _ i 6, 1 60 i [ ____ __§_,_1 60_l _______ 8 _ ____ 6, 168 
524 i ; In Service/Staff Development I 1 ,000 i i 1 ,000 : 1 ,000 
7 1 1 ; ;"fumiture& ·F�-tu��--- - ------- - - _____ 1 ___ _ 2so f ______ i ___ 250 ! - ------ -- 250 

11s -----
---7171TM"�tcnancc E�ip-;;;��rt-- - ---- ------ --- ;--·- 1

,
soOT___ ! 1:soo-i · --- - - �-- -----7,5o0 

11s 
------� om--;;c Equip-;;,-;;nt - - - - - - -- -- -- i -DioOf __ __ __ _ _ i __ ___ 1 ,oooT ' -- 1 .000 

777 1 18ffvchiclcs_ ____ _ - - - - - --- - - - - ---1 ______ T __
__ __ _ !___ 

0 
i --- - -- 1 0 

778 
_ ___ !_\ _______ - - - - - -- - ------ ------ - : : ; 0 I I 0 

779 ------- -- l""""T"Tutal Planr Mai�r��-;;-�;&op;r-at-i;;;;·
---

-f 1 ,470,4 10 i 1 1 ,637
_
: 

___ i:482�o47 I - ·-g ; t ,482,055 
780 --1-:-· -------- ------ f i - --! i---------,---------

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 23 



i-3.-3 

A Isl c 
i :  General Fund 1 0 1  

Loudon County 

County General Fund 1 0 1  
Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2023 

I D I E F 1 

Account N umber f-�-----· 
_ ___ lt:N/10ZJ��------- � 2022-2023 2022-2023 A£P-rovc�-----

• ' ; Org Bgt Amds Amdcd Bgl · 

G I H 

Proposed l Proposed 
Amds 

- ---! A mdcd Budge;-
--zr- I i 1 • 

808 -------s2000T1l'in�� ----------,---------,- -- i ---·--i
----

- --�-, -- -··· -· -------- I ' ----- � --;----
809 I I I -·- ' _ __ 

,____ 

I 810 52 100 1 \Accounting i : i i ____ _ 

8 1 1  · - -IOJi\AssislanL - -- ___ i ___ 56.QoT ___ 1 ,998 T _ _ __  58,002-j 5 8,002 
812  l05iJ��i�/D ircctor 

--------;- 87,395 I 35 ,235 !-� _ _ I?2,630 i - - - - -
122,630 

813 . �upcrvisor/Director __ j _____ _Q_: ___ l_!l_!_li_ __ ___ !_l_,2 1 5  i 1 1 .2 1 5  
l 1 9 l  jAccountants/Bookkccpcrs i 293 , 1 80 (5,059)! 288, 1 2 1  I 288, 1 2 1  

-------==140\E_l_a_ry_Sup�']'ent - r ---9,788 ' (2,039) 1 -7,749 L- --- 7,749 
____ 1_6_9 ,I ! Part-time Personnel 1 7,500 22 I 1 7,522 i 1 7,522 
1 86 ARPAi ! Longevity Pay i 0 1 0,000 1 1 0,000 I ! 10,000 

--- --- 1&1! T6�c:.r.t.T� ray --=·.=-_:-- - 5.ooo _ � -- -5.oo-�--! I 5,ooo 
--+------2_0_1_,1_,lr-S��:a� ;>ecumy _ _ _ _  _ _ _ ___ [_ 29,070 2,)65 i _ J l ,6h I :- 3 1 ,635 
820 20 i ARPA \ \Soei?I Security 

_
__ ___ L_ ____ __ _ Q ___ __ 2�--- 2_�Ll_______ I -� 

821 _______ 2041j_Stat<:.B_ctirEmc�t______ I 30.287 2 ,774 �---- 33,06 1 ! ! 33 ,06 1 
822 204 ARPA! !Slate Retirement . 0 67 1 : 67 1 i 1 67 1 
823 -- ------- 206 \ ! L ife lnsuranc�- ·--; ------1,6·1·4·-- ----�- 1 ,614 l I 1 ,6 1 4  
824 ------206-RET-LlF l iLir�]�;-��;;;;-e -- ------- i 468 r -- - - ----468i --i -------463 
825 --- ------To?ti��insura-;;��-

--- - 1 04,686 , --lo<6s6 i i---- -io4 ,686--
826 -_ -.=207-R

·
ET�MED; IM.edical_�n�rancc - Retirees ______ _ --�=·-:_:?_.]J��====i=-�-�--=-- ].]�<!_l ___ ! ----= 7,794 

827 207-SRHTH I i Mcdical Insurance - Sr. Health ' 1 4,043 ' l 1 4,043 · I 1 4 ,043 
828 · - - - - --208 ! ; o;ntal 1�;-;:;-;;�; ---- - - -: --- - - 5 ,992 _

__
_____ ! __ _ _  ·-5:992 ;----------T---- - 5,992 

829 ---:ffi8-RET.:0£N;--:-i:,-��t�ilnsurance-Rctirces -
·---,----972

-----:-- · --- - --·9
n
;

----·-----·- r-
-----972-

830 ------- ---212] ! Employ-;,� M-;;dica�------·------- - -· · ·
- - - -6:,99-:- -599-;-- - - ---7.39-8 T----

i - - 7)9S 
831 --- 2 1 2  ARPA \ ! E-;;;PJ;y;;-r Medicare . 0 1 1 37-l 1 37 i - -----·-: ---- --l37-
832 

----- - - - 302 1 i Ad1��rti;1�g - -- - -- �- ------�--- ;-- - - ·-- - o T  ________ __ f
_ 

o 
833 ------- · -----30sf !,\ud it-&�i��;-------------------T ---- -2-4:0oo i _ _ ____ T ___ --- 2

4.ooo T-- -- 1 - -
-

-- -24,000-834 ---- - ----307 ! !Com��ni;;-�;f�n ---� 2 ,600 • ·-:--·-
--- 2

,600 : ··-------,--- .. 2,600 835 -------·- --- 32Qfi[);;-��-a�dMcmberships ------ -- ·:- 300 ! 
i - - - - --

300-;
-··----- i 

300-
836 =---=--=--=-=-=-_3}_9_'._j_QP..:r-3!".'g_1:-_c_a��-Payment (Copier) -�::_--=:=-.=_:_:�-�-=--=--�,500 j--====--=r-= � - - - : �j,5Qo_::_-=.-:=_-==_�-_=-_-i ----

__ 2:50_9_ 837 332 !  ! Legal No1ices 500 ! i 500 ; 500 -------------i-i-- -- ---·---------· ----- - · -·- -------- - - l ·-··--- ·· ·- -----. -----838 ____ __ _ 348 !  ! Posial _<;:l2��------- - - - -- - - - - · - - - - - 4,20Q_: : ----�·�o.Q : __________ ! _______ 4.209 __ 
839 ___ - ----- -�49 ! _l!'._ri_'2l_i_!lg�_Stationel)' and Fonns . 5,000 ! ! 5,000 ' I 5,000 355 i :Travel · - · 1 --- -- 3.ooo ; ;-·----- ---· :i .iioa ;- · 

1 ·
-- --- -3.ooo 

: 84 1 - - ·- - - ---.=-�99Go1i1cr �n���!£ci
_
-Scrvice-s ------- ·- · --·- ·-- -- n ,ooa-r·----------r--�-?.1000-�=-_-::-�_:_ ________ i _:-::::::::=.-- 21 .ooo 

8<2 _ _ ___ _ __ 4_1 '!J. i Q.�r>�atin_g s��lics 2_200 ! I 2.200 ; i 2,200 
8<3 435 :  ;Office �lies ---· ---- --- -- -·----- -7.ooa-·;----

-

---:·------ - - 7 000' 
i - - 1000 

::: : ._===--�- -I�1j����9Ji��;e�;-s--�.��. • .·.
··· �� ],�-=•i:=� ��i��c=��l � -::=,1 

8�7 _______ ____ 524 !  ;1n �e_,-�icc1::;1affDcvcl;;pmcn1----- -- ---- -· -· ·
-

--2,oooT _ _ ___ 

!
_ - -

-i.ooo --- !--- - 2:000 
a<8 _ _ _ _ _____ __ 22�i- !Other -�harg�c-===��-==�=�-�: :=__ �- : _ �� _ _____ j"Q�l-=--===:��-�J =--�-= � - �}QQ._:-_:__�==-�--=--��j----==- �- · 500 849 ________ ______ _ _ ]J_2i_1Q_Qice �quipmem 3,000 : i 3,000 ; ; 3 .000 
:�� _ ________ _ --:-:·-- --- ___ ____ __ ---��=-=-=----= :.�� -�-- - ·-- ------ -o-;- - --- - ---, -- - - --- -a·;-- ---------- ---�-------- ---- ·a-

a52 =--=--=- ----i · n:�1_a 1 Acc���0�/Bu�gcti�grP-;;),ron �.::=:::=__::-__ ! --- -760,024T----S8,7o4T-- ··--
s i8,?28 i-=� -�20-j ------- � -�_!2_.34 8 853 . ' ' ' . 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 25 



2 
3 

A c 

Loudon County 

County General Fund 101 Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2023 

D E F G 
____ [_l______ General Fund 1 0 1  _ _ _ ____ --·-• 

___ _ 

H 

! j 1/14/2023 15:19 2022-2023 2022-2023 I Approved Proposed J Proposed Account Number �-,..----· · -··-----·· - · -·-------·---·--··;·-- · ·-----------! I Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
-----�1_1,___ ' I . 

--- .. ·-.52200 \ I Purchasi�g-�=-- -=-
----:---: ----�-

id

-

.
-
��ua

l le�t-
t
o�=-�

·
---:----- ---

-
·l-------, 

__ _______ _l_Q.5j ! Supervisor/Director __ _________ j ____ 56,00Q_ director @ retirement 00 ! 59 .500 
857 ___ _____ ____ 1 05\ \Supcrvisor/Direc10r ··- ! [17Jan_06Feb2023] ____ O_i ______ 7, 1 55 _ 7 , 1 5� 
858 1 22 ;  1 Purchasing Personnel ' 1 24,603 i 1 24,603 i 3,024 i 1 27,627 
859 . 1 6 9 !  ! Part-Lime P-�;;�-;;-�el ; 28,354 ( 28,354 1 897 I 29)51 
860 =--- 1 86 ARPA! flong�!_ty Pay 

-- - -
l.- O __ §_,_750 � 6.750 �---------- ��----6)_50 

861 1 87 1  \Overtime i l 0 : 14 't= 1 4  
862 - -- -- 20 1 !  i socia! Secu_�!_ty 1 2 ,955 i------ 12.«issf- 848 I 1 3 .803 . 
863 20 1  ARPA! ! Social Security i 0 357 i 357 i I 357 

-------2o4i 1 sta1e R�-;--- · - ; - - -- -12�118- ·- ! 1 2. l "isT 9 t s  I 1 J ,OJ6 
i-==-1 204_�RPA i ! State Rerjremc_nt L_ 0 -=--�L · - - - 403 r

· 
__ c - 40� 

_ ____ 206 i ! Lifc lnsurnncc . 639 ! _6]_�[ __ Pm
t
of accum com�- ----�� 

1 ____ 2_0_6_-RE_ T-LIF \ ! Life Insurance 272 i 272 i non-exempt to exempt 272 
207\ ! Medical Insurance 25,273 T- -- --- -25.273'- --- ·25,273 

_2_0_7 ___ R£_T ___ M_E_D_!�tedical Insurance 
-- - - . l - - -- - a ·;- (l7Jan_OGFebio231 

- - - --0-

207-SR..HTH ! -! Medical lnsuranc� l ,937 ----·--·:------I:93T i-
-- - -

1 .937 
8

71 ···-- -------2o8TTo�;;la_i
_
i;;;;uran�e 

· - - - · - ---� ---- - ]--- ·· -- -l�J92_i______ i 
- 1 ,392 

872 .=.-:::- 2o�RET-DEN i I Dental lnsura-,,�-c-- -----
-

---- -
·
----

-
-
-

soo__
_ 

-· - L --- --�-soo �--- - ------' ------ -50� 
873 _ __ ____ 

.I!J!_ :E._��y_er McdL��e__ __ _____ ___ _ , __ _ _ ___ __ _l,Q30 _________ J ___ _ _  . 3.0�0 J _________ 2..!_!_i _____ _ .�.24_1 _ 
874 2 1 2  /\RP/\\ ! Employer Medicare ! 0 94 : . 94 : . ! 94 :�: --=�=-307=-w:�: r�:�§���-:--=-_-:--===-----·- -- -----; _=-��=-:-==-�:���-:=--=�-====--:-----:-�-�H6�= 

877 ··
-------J201 I Dues and M�mbcrships -·- -·  ----. - -- 960 , 

··---1--- - · -96
0 

,--·--· ! 960 
878 _3_3_0 : !0;-er-at� Le�S�Payn�;;�ls (Cop ier) --- -�- 2 ,600 : \ ----- · - -- 2,600 -, __________ !' _______ - 2/lOO -----r�·-·--- -- - - ·--------- --- ---------- --- ---- - --- ---- --- -- -1-- - - - - - --·------·- -----,-·--·-··· - ------019 _ _______ _;i;l!JMainlenancc_�!1'!Repair Services-Vehid ·----- J ________ .§.QQ_ :_____ : . 800 , _ __ . I ·-- .?_QQ 
880 348 !  [ Postal Char2es ' 200 I 200 : ! 200 
861 -- - --- 349fTrrinli�g. St;ti�ery & Forms----- ------;- 200 

·--r --- - · · · ·· - -200:-· ---------r--·· 
882 

·- -----355;--r:r:;;vel - - ·-- - ---
-

- - !
·
-- - · ·

- -- 4,ooo :---- -, - - 4,ooo i______
_
_
_ _ . 

883 - -·--- 399 !Jo[� c.;;;-1��-�-i�ci sc-,;..ic�--- -----------'. ·- · · - - 3:400 - -- --- ·-:--- -- - · · 3:400· ; ---· ------ ---- ----- -·· - ··-

884 - - -399 GOVDLi ! Other Comra"d�ci se,.;i�-�S-Go;;o�-----:--· · 400 . ·-----·---:---· -· - ·4oo , ---- ----

- - ,- -, ----- ------ -- - - - ---.-------, - -- ----- -:---- . --·--- ----885 ·--· 399 SPLUS!_!Other Contra_c�<:d_��1ccs - Surplus _____ --�-- _ 

_
_ 500 · 

: __ _  -· ____ _?00 _: ____________ ! _______ � 
866 . ----- ·-- 4 I 4 i �Dur.Licatj�g-�_lJJ?.Plies ___________ ______ : _ _____ 500__;_ _____ +--- _ .. �o_o_:_____ i . _ _5_� 
857 425 !  !Gasoline ; 300 1 ' JOO i i 300 . .  -

-
---------r ---------- -----· . -·- ·· · -·---· --- --- 1----- - · · · ·-··-· -·- - ---�-----·· · --·- -868 _ _ __

__
__ ___'!!�! . !Office Sur.plies 3,000 : i . 3 ,000 l 3,000 ss9 437!  ] Period1cal s ---- - ------- --- ----- - ---- �--------;--- - - ·-- ·6ao·:·· . --· 6oo-

8so -
- -------

-
45 1 [ :u-;;

·
r��'' --- -·-- ----·- ----! -··· - --- · --- ·

a i · ---, ----·-··-· -- -0 

::� =:=�-� _;��n�����:��4i�;�i�����- -----�==��::�i - �: =�--��� =��� ��-:�-�- - -
-

·

�1�rc·=-��-�==-�-=��:���-�-i�6. 893 . - -------- - - �_ll!_!�or�c..i:.s' Comp Insurance . . : 2,464 : : . 2,464 3 : 2,467 ::: -:-= = -_J:1:J;���;16��,,�,:-= : -=·-::

:=
-

=
-

· ·�--=:1r-.:�:: : =-.-:-·.-
.
· - �!�'�:: :•.•:==:t: · := 

· 
�� 

896 
897 ·-·· --- ---- -- ---' ·· �- - ---- -�-------· -· i iTo!_;!_l_Purc.I��-i�g ___ _ _ 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

i9s,J97 ! · -i,6·04 -: ----- - 30-6 :0·01-.------16,s10 ! J22,s1 1 -----·--r-··-� --1- -- -- --- · :  -- -- -- -- --- ----1---- -- --- --

Page 26 



A c 

____ _ __ i General Fund 1 0 1  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 

Account Num�---::-��- 11241202l 16: 19 i 2022-2023 
3 I I ---;------- ,-----+------- . 2022-2023 -i- �l?.l'�o-�_'!_____;. __ _.!'_ropos� - Proposed 1 i Org Bgt 

! . j : 
A m ds ! A m dcd Bgt Amds 

900 =====�--1 �==-=�= ��- --- --_]_·==· i --===--'----
901 52300 I ; Property Assessor's Office i : i i 

Amdcd Budget 

902 :::=.._---·--!o"Jl.:co--;int).'_Q_f:!!.ri�l/Adminislrative Officer \. 97, 1 83 l·--
·--- ---' - -

-=---97:-183j__ _____ __;_ ____ 97,183 
903 1 6 1  j i Staff Wages I 266.343 i ; 266.)43 ! l 266.343 
904 l 85 1  \ Ei;;��i-i�nal Incentive i 750 i . - -- ;------- --750! ; 750 
905 ___ __ 1 86 ARPA! : Long;;vityP�y-- - 1 O l 7,000 I -- --- ·7.:ooo _L. ! 7.ooo 
906 l 87 j  ' Ove1time Pay ! ! ! 0 : ! 0 
907 ---- 20 l !Social SecuritY

___________ -j--22-,S-ss j -- J 22.SSS f - j "------ll,5g5-
90B 20lARPA i��;;;:i1y- - o I 4 1-tff ______ _ _ 4 1 6  i I 4 1 6 
909 204 . : State Retirc.;,��1----- --

I 24,443 l r----- -24,443;-- i 24,443 
9;0

·- - 204 ARPAj.siale Rctire;;;�nt - T  a l  470 i --- -470T __
_
_ _  - - - i -- - --m-

9 ; 1  206i , Life h;sur;;:;;�� -- - , l,088T--·--- --!-----l .088t_ _ _ ·-T- ----t:Qgg 
9 1 2  - 206-RET-LlFi ' Life lnsuran�� -� R-�ti�ccs ;

-- 3 84 ! i --- --- J84T -· ! 384 
913 -- 207 �-ln�,-u-;:;;;;�-e---- - -1- ---46,8 1 7  \ ! 46,8 17--t -- -------i--··--· - 46,8 1 7  
9;4 207-RET-MED Medical 1;$��;nce - Re1irees ; 5,235 ; i--- -·5-:z-35- ,-----------1------s::frs 
91s - - --207-SRITTH ! · Med ical Insur;n�� - Sr Health 

-·----
r

-- 4,057 l ---·- ·r --- - - -- -4
.o57

-;--· \ ----4,057 . 
9 1 s  - ·- -------2osi o����IT���-r;;;�---- -------i - -- -2.934 1 : ---2.934 : - 1---· · z.934 
9 1 7  -- 208-RET-DENl- Deta�-�;.;;;�c-: Rctirce 1 1 ,30 1 1

-
--- ---·: ----- - --- -- i ")o lf _____ ____ i ____ _ __ 1.361 

91 8 -------212J" Employcr M�di;;�� ------------ -- -, -· -- -5,282 !--------!  -· - . 5,282 i 
- ---- - ! -- 5,282-

9 1 9  -----ll l ARPAI Em�y�r Med-icarc 
·hr-------oT- -�;-- - - ----97 ·-- - -- ----- - \ -97 

920 �-=--�==--3Q2[�o'11rn.;;;za[��i:-_ . - · :::��====------+�:��-- 1 20.Q__[===-;.:::=:.�
·-:·_ :

·
-_1�50fi_ --·-------r:--�==--1:5-<iQ_ 

921 307-WIRF. I , Communicat ion . 500 i · 500 · i 500 
922 ·=�--�-- -_---- -31-ij i Qaia Proc�si�g_s_��c� -=--- -------_:_::-:-::_c=�:: __ &.6Qs>_f�::-:::--- · :- -

- - - · =-��?QQ�� -- ----=-·r::=·:: ::_·i-�.Q 
923 . . 

320 j ! Dues and Memberships r 4,000 i 1 4,000 ' i 4.000 
924 :.�=====iiol_\QP.�i1l11ll_r;,�;��6i¥m�1�_(cori��)- _ ___ _ _ _  

·::::_::_-·--2.son�=-===-=�= �-:: �J_oQ_��-=:=- �-===·::::�.soI 
925 33 1 ! : Legal Service$ ; 5,000 1 I ),000 . j 5,000 

:�� -=:· 
������;�g�r��i���d;!;l�_:d coun c��=: ·- -�i== -- 1 3��l�--_ -�=(=��=Ji,ici�_:_ -_-�-=--- _-!

-

=�-=--

-

-�!_tl�� 
928 3� : Maint & Rcpair of Vel11clcs ' l50 I . 1 50 : i 1 50 
s29 ==---- --3481 f Post��- - _·_::_:___:: __:=::�=====-=-�·:;::_ _____ �Q9.2. i --==-=-�===--· 4.oo_Q_: _ ________ · ---l-=-�-=-�-�-:ciog:: 
930 --- ·--- 349 l! Prin1ing,_����on_<:ry_&:_£orms _____________ � . . _ _  -��----- 1 _______ .!_.QQ_O_ �--- \_ ___ ___ �.OOQ__ 
931 _______ 355 1 :Travel ___ -· _ _ _ __ : 4,000 ; ' 4,000 : I 4,000 
932 __________ _322l_LQQi.�r ��n�r�ted S_<:rv�c!'.� ------ _______ __ j ___ ___ �.2_9Q.. ; _ _ _ -=-· -·-::_ · -42,5_9�-,=�- ---- ----L ___ ___ _ __ _  42299� 
933 4 1 4 1 ! Duplicating Su_ppl ies ! 400 ! · 400 : i 400 

m;�:�-. m��i�f:;'t' � � �� -� . �-�-� =:k�;:��� =�:1E��=:1 :���:t 
938 ____ ----�_9J ! ; Other Supplies and Materials � 50 '. 50 ' i 

- · - -· · 50 
939 

--- ------ 50Sr�rii;�� ��1�Co�;�!:i!� _S��)Y Bonds-==·-=--=- �: .- _:_ ___ __ 3.QO_'._ --� :- . --- -
-
-- - -- -)00- ' ��_:--�-==--

-
_ _ _ _  :��--=-��� _--�-300-

940 --------------2�3 L�Y.:orkcrs' c;:..02np lnsu_ra_n_c_e____ ·
---·-·- _ _ _ __ '.!_._�3�-� _ _ __ _ . _ 4,928 . . (6 1 O) !  4,3 1 B 

941 _ 524 i _ _  111_�_"._f'_'�c/Sta rr D�vclopment . 2.000 1 · - -i !ioo-
- - · ---- ----;-- -· - - -- · -·2_

0()0 ::! -==�=--== ;:����I���u���p��;���s ��� -�=�=-��-=�� -
-· 

�--::_ :·-"*�-��-� � · - -- - . -�}��f :� �- _- -�:�_:-: �--:- -
- - -

· - TI��� 
_ _________ _ ___ i_, -----945 --- · ----- ---IT;i;;I P ro pc��· Assessor's Office 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

---- -- - -- -- -- ·- -------582,730 7,983 (6 IO) i  590,103 

Page 27 



A 

Loudon County 

Cou nty General Fund 1 01 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c I D I E I F 
_ _______ ! i General Fund 101  i i i 

G H 

Account Number i --�---=-=�-- . --�".2412023 16: 19 
___ 21!�2-2023_j _2

02
�_!)�

4 - Apprond �]-- -
Proposed 

3 I ! Org Bgt I Amds ; Amdcd Bgt Amds 
�oposcd 

Amdcd Budget 
L________ _ _ _ ---

1-----·· 
.. , I ' ' I 

947 �=-=-=- 5240Qt�t�-;t��·s D��-mcnt · - ·- - . . .  - ' j ·--- __ i�·----
948 J O lj County Otlicial/Administrativc Office 97. 1 83 i i 97, 1 83 I . 97, 1 83 
949 162 \-·Cleri�al Personnel l- 1 52,568 i ! ·-tsi�568 i ____ ! ____ 1 52,568 - - --------=-=-:-i----=-----·--- - : � ---- -- ·-----:- --�-_--,---·---- -· -----� - - ---950 1 86 ARP A i  Longevity Pay ! 0 ' 3,)QQ ! 3 ,)00 I l 3,500 
951 -----------·1871--0vcrtime-Pay- ---·· i ___ f__ _  ! - ·o r-- i -----0-
952 20 J.LSoc·i�T�curitI_=--=--------------

-
-�·485 l __ ___j==:-�5,485 : 1 15/i85 

953 20 1 ARPA i Social Security I 0 I 207 I 207 \ 1 207 
954 204 l State Rctircmenc ! ---16,7581 I 1 6,758 I I 1 6.7Sii 
955 �-�--- 204 ARP/\ [ State Retirement .\_ ___ · _ _ __ _ _9_1 _ ____ _ _ 235 i ____ i]s ; ! __ 235 
956 206 1 Life Insurance ! 874 ! i 874 i : 874 
957 206-REU!Fl-Lifc l-;,�����ce ---

-
; ---�---------;-- --· -·- 260 i : 260 

958 2-07 ! -·Medical lnsur�ncc -
- -- - - i 4 8 , 1 5'\ : j . · - 48, 1 54 1 l -43.154-

959 -- --207-S!liirn I Medical lnsu�;�-;;� -- -;------ - 2. 1 4 1  ; , ------2.141!-
-

--···-· · · --
-
r-

-
--2�i4 T 

960 -
--

208! Dental Insurance 3 ,208 ; ! - --3-.208 ! --; --· --- 3 ,208 - --------- --! -· 
- - - - - -- - ----- -· ---- - --- ·r------- -----.--· 961 203-RET-DEN i Dcn:al Insurance i 333 ' I 333 i ; 333 

962 _______ _ 2 1 0i · u���f1�_<;:2!'.'-e�nsation ---------_-_:.:=-.===-i-=--=:��QJ__=---==_-=-=i·--=-�-=�=� 
963 2 1 2  ! Employer Medicare 3 ,62 1 ! 3,62 I ! i 3,62 1 ::: --��---==� 1 2  A���=�����§-����ar� 

:--=��--��?9%-===---:--4-(\--·--=--=�����; -----��=�-==�--�-- --:.�:! 
966 ·

·
·
· -

--
- -

-·· ·no ! . Dues and Memberships . 
. 1 - ·· .

. 
· - ·39-9

---------· ; ------- -·-8
99- ; · ------- - ! 

-
-

-- ·
399-

967 - ---- ---3)ol;()�;;tli�g-L-;;-a·sePaym��pic;)-----� ---l,699-- ----·-.-- --- --- i-.699-:-- -----·--;------ -- f699 
966 332 ' Leg�1"N�;;zc; - ·- ------- ·-;

·- · 
- - - ·- --- ·· - ·- · -- --

·
----

i 
---·-- -·- - o ·:- ·--------r----- ·-· --o-

969 ------ 332-AFT !  · Legal Noli-� - - ·  ·- -------------r-- -· - -2j99 !------- -- ! -2,j99. ; 
-- - - 2599 

970 ---------3:)4:. Mai;;-tc;;;,��e-Agr�·e-;;e�--- : 6,999 i -----T------6:9<i9 1 
_ _ ! ___ ___ --5

.
999 · 

971 ----- J� j_-:'.:f�_s_'.'.'_i_""fharg�; __ _:_�- _ _  - --�=-::_ . . {�_,Q_Q_�-:-= =---�=--=_c==12�00- ::�===-==:·---�- -=]9.60� 
972 349 1 . Priming, Stmionery, and Forms ; 7,500 : ! 7,500 : ; 7,500 
973 - ---_--=:-JSsi : Travel ----

--- - ·-· .  -,- -- - · 2,499- :----- ------l---- 2 .4 99T _ __ __ _ ___ : _ ___ __ 2/i99 
974 

____ -_ __:_:__}� i -�lh�Co����i�d Scr�iZc_s______ ; ·- - - - 26,049- ,------ - --i ----- - i.6�049
-
:---

· �-- -· - - 26,049 

:�� . - ---- iili ��:f ::���: . ._,:;,,:_;_ ��":;�=:$:::; ·;;;;[� �:i�k-�����1 - .��;ill�· 978 5 1 3  i ! Workers' Comp Insurance . 3 ,080 i i 3,080 l 4 ; 3,084 
979 524 !-TSla_f_f_D_e_v_cloJ;�e�l - --

----- · - ----- - _____ _ ____ 4_4_9_1 - - - ---·- - -;--- - - - -
449

· 1 -----------i�--·--- · -
·
· · ·449 

980 _-::.::
-
=� __ _2_1_)_!__:��,;il!re _ _ _ --_ : · :

-
� -:�-------·-

-
- - - : ·· -· · · · - -· 649 i l 649 - -- - ------i---- ·· ·  · - ·-649-

961 7 1 9 !  Office Equipment 
-- - -- -- - - 1:499: ----- ---! - --- 1,499 ·- -·- -· 

! J 499 

::� -- -==-F-;r·�-[.-i"T�u<t��;:-��-��-rt�:��-===-=-: _ __ · ,frUs4 ! - -- T99oT __ _ -- --436,14� -- -- - - ----
. . 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

4 
0 

�36, 1 4 8  

Page 26 



2 
3 

A c 
General Fund 1 0 1  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 

Account Number ! - '·- -----· 1124/2023 16:19 - ---------1 -- 2-���-2023 -!- 2022-2023 __ !. Approved ··-·-�opos�-- �oscd __ 
I -,---- . I 

. 
I ' ! Org Bgt J Amd.• i Amdcd Bgt Amds . Amdcd Budget  

--- _____ I ; 
984 1 :i- - - 1 - - - - · ----·- -- --- ·--- 1-- --- - -1 ------- -- 1 -------

985 52500\ Coun�· Cour1 Ck� ----------- i 1 i 
gas - loll Co��t; orficT;i/A�t�� · ! 9-7.1831 _____ I 9/J 8J ! i-----9-7, l 83 
987 -----·- 1 62 l  c-1�;Tca1P-;,-;;�nne1 : --- -

3 68,743 , r--- --36-8,743 i I 36&.743 
988 ! 68 i Temp�-;;;y�o-;,·�;;J- l-- -- ··--5�-- -- - --] sJ 69 

! _
_ 

j - - 5 , 169 
989 -------1691·-;Part-1i;;,7P�rsonnel ----- I 38.837 I I 38.837 i I 38.837 . 
990 ===- �6 A!_U'A�.-�i°'�gevit��i_ _j _ _  _____ _Q_\  _ __ 1_2 ,500 L-.-�- -- - lf5ooi____ 1 2.soo 

20 1 1 , Social Security ! 3 1 ,6 1 6  I I 3 1 ,6 1 6  ! l 3 1 ,6 1 6  
992 - - - 20 I ARPA!:s��i�I Secu;it}�------------ --i--- - - -oT

__ __ 749 i 
749 i 

. 
74-9·-

993 - ·-- -- - -- --204r5·u;;� Rc1ircm�n1 : ---- J I ,264 1 ! 3 1 ,264 l I 3 1 ,264 
994 -- -----To4/\RPA.j _ __ Statc lktirem�,;-t_ _ _ _ -- ;--·- - 0 ! 

73-S T-- -·· - - 738 L_ - 738 
995 206 i 'Lirci��urance r--- 1 ,742 1- ! 1 ,742 ; - - -------i ---·1,742 
996 206-R.ET-UFl Ciic i.,:;-;�-ra�ce-Rctirccs 

--- - - - -- ·---- - i - -- -- ··- -
6 1 4

_
!
_. ______ !__ 6 1 4  i --

-
_ _ _ l ___ ____ 614 

997 --·----2ci7i -M�di�.;IJ;;'surance i - -1.20, 1 83 i __ T __ __ lio:i 8Jl ! 1 20 , 1 8 3  
998 ---2o?-'m-MEDi-!l�0Ze Medic�-i lns�7a-��e---· ! 6,680 ! I 6,680 T i 6�680 ·-· ----- ---- ----------- -- · ----·--·--- --�--- -----------· - . - I . .. 

--- --999 __ 207 - �RHT.�L- Medical l�.5.':�.r:�n_cc - S� !:!.e:_lth __ l_ ____ ·- - .?,.!.�-� L _______ _ ; _ ___ __ .���·----- ----J ____ ---2..!_'!_I_ 
1 ooo _____ ·------�-�L..-��1�l_!_n�r_E'!�i0_ ___ ______________ J ... _ ---�-?l.� . '. 6.?}_!_[ __ _ . _____ i____ 6.5�.L 
1001 208-RET-DEN ' · Dental Insurance-Retirees ; 8 1 5  : ! 8 1 5  ; i 8 1 5  

���� �·���-= �-·�2�#�: J_����.��-���1�� -� -- -=-�--- ----- ·i=-��.�-�-���i�-=----:��f�-- =--� 13t1��-=-�=--��l -
- ---· -��--:-

1 004 307 . Cornmunicntion : 4,000 ! i 4,000 i '. 4 ,000 
1oos-�==-=�.0_7:\_l.'.l�;=-_ci>1;;�;;;-��tlo_��=- -- - --· ---·�-=: = -=-�--���.T�=---�=T-====�=-1:::.::_��==---�J--=-�-=-=--0-
1006 320 · Dues and Memberships ! 1 ,000 i i 1 ,000 ! . j 1 ,000 
1007 -- - - =-==- 330: O�r_aifug};.�_a_se Payments (Copier) 

-
- ---

_ 
.:_j_. _ __ 13,S�Q.(_- _____ ___ j ____ l_2.i.Q.()_j __ . _ ___ _-:::___ � .·_::_:� ; �- 1 2-:500 

1008 348 ;  Postal Charges ; 52 ,000 i i 52,000 i I 52 ,000 
1 009 · 34·9·--.,r�0i-g:s��1;;,�-,:y·-& r�;1�-;---- · - - ------r -- ----4-:s�--------T-- -- -- ---- -4;°5-00' __________ 1 __ ____ -4-;500-

1 010  -- - -----355 ·  ·:r;;-;.,1 - -----------·-- ---r--- · ---3 ,ooo :--·------:----3.ooo ·: ·- - · ----------- --- · 3,ooo 
10 1 1  · - · - -------�Oth er Contraci�d-Serviccs � · ·-- -- -25.ooo-: ---- -:---2-S:-cioO: ___ - -

------ ·2s:ooci· 

!m ��=: ___ t11r-!�f l;���i�����,��::�=��j-=-: :-ii�� �- -�E--=��_m,:�:�-- �-���;-:�: 
101s  ---

----- - · --- 524i -:Tri"ser�;;�i'sllirrDevelopment . - ---i .sooi--- ·--1---l.800-,------ : ---· - 1
,Wo· 

1 0 1 1 . ---��-�=-=iC.U:J���Llc:rc:�fE����-- -· _--i-- -- ·1 :�---·----T - - _ _ . 1 .soo-:=-==-= .�_c.::.==-=-=-1.�oQ:. 
10 18  790-COCLK ! · Other Equipment , : . O : j O 
1019 -----7-1� _C?�E.Ic1�;;_;;��;---=--=-:=:::===--==-· ·---- 2.5ffo 1-· - ----··---·--· 2.soo ---------- ··------- - 2.soo-
1020 

1--1-· -·---·- -·--;---·-·--··-- ----- -1 1021 1 . · T.'.'�:1.I Co1�ntr_�ourt.��r_k_ ---------
1 022 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

I 
-·--------------

_ _ 1 _____ _ 
84 1 ,922 : ! 4 , 1 63 i 856,085 ' 625 I 856,7 1 0  . - -- -·--·-----�- ·------ -------- - -- i-- - - -- ------·-· -r - ---- - --- -

Page 29 



2 
3 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
i General Fund 101 I -Acc�=�; ��u�;:�J- -· --- ----

�/}4�023 16:_19 ______ _ I- 2o2i;�(J�j 20�-=-l�Ap_rro\'ed ! Proposed 1 Proposed 
i Org Rgt I Amds ! A m dcd Bgt ! Amds i Amded Budget 

------------- -------- ·- - -- - --- --- --i- -- ---------'----- -- __ ___i ____ ______ ; _________ _ 1023 j ! i ; � -+i ____ _ 
1024 52600! Dat;Pro�;;;;�--

1--·------: ------
i 

--·- -- -- - -! --------- \ 
1025 ·

- ---- -----�c(i;;;-puter Progr�- i -54,22_6_! -

- - ---- \ 54,226;- ---- ---i--- 54,226 
1026 ---------,i·l:-·o;t; Processing Personel ! 47,JOO ; [ - 47,300 : --- ! 47,300 
1027 

-- ---- - - J86ARPA;L�ngcvity P;y ·--- I 0 l 2 ,000 i 
-

-- 2,000 ;
---

! 2,000 
102a - -------rnr ·ov-;;rtim�-Pa

y
_______ ! -- ---- - --; - -- : ·-a -:------------

--- - o  
1029 ----- - --2oii"" ' Social Security ! 6,295 ; 6,295 !---- 6,295 
1030 ==---=-�°{ll AI3i�...:��ia1 Scc�rit)_: _ _ ___ _ _ _ _  .! _____ __ 0 \ 120�-=--120\--_-=-----r ·· 

- 1 20 
1031 204 : ; State Retirement i 6,8 12 ! ; 6,8 1 2  i i 6,8 1 2  ------ - - ----r-· - --- ---- - . --�-- ----.----- -----1032 204 ARPA; · State Retirement I 0 )  1 35 i 1 35 i i 1 3 5  
1033 _____ ___ 206] ! Lir;1-;;;;�;� - ! -

- - - - -337T ___ _ T 331 r·- ------ - i m 
1034 ==��- -��-=--�02\-_TM�dical lnsu�;nce _ _ _ _ [ ___ ____ 1 7 ,350 : i- --�- ; ---=-�-- ----- ! 1 7J5Q 
1 035 208 : : Dental Insurance i 274 ! 274 , i 274 
1036 ··- --------2 1 2 1 -· EmPJoy��Med icare -----

1 ,472 i----- --;--
---

1;172 T ---
-
-
-

-- ------i T�4-ii 
1037 - --- -2i2_A_R-PA: : Empt;;�-;;; Medi�;;� 

: --- -----or-----28'"----� :- ---- -
-

- - --
-
-. ---- -28 

1038 ·---- ---- 307 '- :o,�;;;�
micat

i
on 

---
-

-

-
-

-
-----

-
---;- 1 5,300 I i 1 s,300-i ! 1 5 ,300 

1039 �-- ��
-
�- :i9.:?:fY?_1 :_ ��_£;;;-muniZa!l�-- :=--- _ __ ! _ - - - -

-
-�==-==�� ; _____ __ 0 !-==�-==--=:=·T---- _ _ __ Q:: 

1040 307 WIRE; � Communication i 2,200 I ! 2,200 ' ; 2,200 
1041 

- - -

307 rNTERt·:c�·,�;nication (Redundant lntemct -
-Annex & Co B!  -

-- -J.5
00_i _________ i ____ 3 ,500-i --- --- ------ - ,-: -- --- -3

.
soo ��:!-��=�=� -�:�=-±� ���-����;d M��b����- - --- --- -· -- - -

--

-
- -=l=�0--��- l�_j-===:=---�����r������ �- _:=:·: ---=�-- � 0�- -

1 044 355 · Travel i 1 ,000 i ! 1 ,000 . i 1 ,000 
1045 - ---- --399;-:oi1;rcon1rac1cd Sc.:;,.ices ---------·--:· - -- -38.icio !- ·----

,
-- ---

38Too' ------ _________ i ____ _ __ "38.200 
1046 :�---��= -�=--���l'.-�ffice Sup� -- ·== ����----- - --L ___ ·---�_5_Q_L�---- --· _L ___ �_;_�:-=-_-_-__ - ----=-=-_'.___-=..:.=..���-- __ 250 
1047 47 1 ; • Software . . . . i 3 .500 i ! 3,500 ; ; J ,500 

��:: = �=�=�- :: ��= -���-�s�i�����-f�;:�:��t-====

-

=-=--=--:
· -=������fr=-=--=-=�F-=f�T --

- -- -- _____ 2\---��=--���-
1050 -- -

- - - --70·9;:-o;lla Proces-;i�i Equi(i;;.;n, i---- - -loJ"Joo:----- :- - 1 0.000 , --- - __ ____ i ____ I0,600 
1051 - - · - --- · - -----7 lll--Yum-

i
turc & Fi�!�;e; - - - - ____ _ __ T ___ ____ i-------o '.

·
-- - - --· - ' · ·a 

���� 
·
-===�����- :7I9l��ffice�:�p�:

- -
���=:�-· ---==---=-=�--�

-
��

-
�:���I��-

�-=---�1=-=��=·��
- --

:��
-
=:

_L_ ___ 
" !:;lo� 

105� _ ! Totnl Dnta Processing ! 2 1 3,748 ! 2,283 I 2 16,031 : 2 i 2!6�o3:J 
1055 �=-� -==�-=-:::=r-�--=�-=-�---- - -- ----�=- :=-=:-�:-__ __ ______ i ----- --===:� ----- -- -= -====·==-�--���-�= 1056, -

- --- ----·------.!-'------· ------- -· _ L. _____ _ 1057 ! . �Tot_a_l_£inanc_<: ____ �--- ---- ---- -----

1059 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

- - ·- --- - ---- --- - ----- 3_J_1_�92? 
t -

-
- ---- - -' · -I I • 

, ___ 94�·�1_21T ____ 

J.22�,202-_[� -
---: ---- ·-·· -·-- - - -· 

-- --- -·- -·--- --------

1 7,21 I - - 3,2��9_1_3_ 

Page 30 



3 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
____ JJ _____ Gcni:_ralXund I O I I ! - - - ------'- -- 1 Account Number �-i------- --- 1114/2023 1-�-��- _ ·-- ! 2022-202�-

-� 2022-2023 -!
-
- -�_£_proved_ _____ __ . Proposed Prop_o_s_e_d __ 

I ! I Org Bgt I Amds ! Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 
: i ! 1 . 

�:� · -53000\ !"���m1slrauo1!_� ��--��-�
-

----- _ �-�=--=-=----:------�r=-�=-- ---T ·- - -- ------

1062 53 100 l  !Ci�c-;:;TtC�l;-rk___
_

_ : i i - - - � - - -1 063 __ ______ ioiT["§�yomci�/Admin is_t_:.a��e Offi_c�r� -�-. --l- 97, I BJI 
_
____ -. -T-:=_ 97:183"T-·-:-_� _____ _ I 97, 1 83 

1 064 1 62 1  ! Clerical Personnel 2 1 1 ,328  I i 2 1 1 ,328  ! I 2 1 1 ,328 
1065 ---- ---1 69\!l>art-lime Personnel · -·-- - --- -·17.41i i 1 7,472 r----- I 1 7,472 
1066 ------ - -IS6 ARPAl"TLongcvit), Pay ·-

--
I 0 i 8,250 i 8,250 : ·- - j 8,250 

1 067 ---·----�10-��rti,;;-;,1>-;;;.
- ---· ·· - -----·· 1 10,000 1 · : 1 0,000 1----- ---r -

· - · 1 0,000 
1068 

- -·-------�social Se�;;-ritr ·-- ·---: ------w:BJl-l _____ i ____ 20,83 1\- - · · ·-- I -20.83! 
1069 =�·=---:-- 20_!_ ARPJ\.L JSocial Sccurit)'_ _-�-- ---------+-=---- 2_ , ___ �Tl -=-= ·490 L -==�---J 490 
1070 __________ 204iJStat!! Retirement ·· ·- ____ L___2!272 [_____ _ __ _  2 1 ,372_!_____ _ _____ 

' 2 1 ,372 
1071 ________ _2_Q.4 /\_RP A i  l State Retirc_mcnt _ _ ___________ L __ _ _____ Q_j_ __ --2.Ql._i_• ----� L_______ _ _  503 1 
1072 206 I ! Life Insurance I 1 ,076 I I 1 ,076 ; I 1 ,076 
1073 ----206-RET-LIF!i Life ln��R-;;t;;;�s ---- -- l 1 92 ; ------r 1 92 ·----·- 1 92 
1074 .. -- - -- -·-

--·- 207! i Medic�I Insurance - ----
·-

i 52,2 7 1  : I 52,2 7 1  
--

· ! 52,27 1  
1075 207-RET-MEDi [M7cfic�I Insurancc-Rctir�;;- ---------j- · --- - i.054 I - - i 7,054 i 

. ------ · 1 ··

7,054 1076-- -- -· -·2off ! 6�ntal Insuranc� ·-- · · -·---------- ·--i-- 3,
0 1 3  I !

-- -- · "3,a.iJI 
_ __ __ _______ ! ___ _ _ __ j:oJT 

··-------·----,-- --··---- -- --··-· · �--·---- -· --- -----r---·-----, - ·-------·- ' 1 077 208-RET
-
DEN ! 1 Dcntal Insurance-Retirees ! 333  I 1 333 · ! 333 -------- ----- --·· -:·----···- ·----· ---- ------ ----,.------�----- - .,-------,-·- ·--- -- ---;---------·-1078 2 1 2  ! Employer Medicare : 4,872 ! I 4,872 ; 4,872 ��:� --==TilA���;;�!��ic�,�����c · ·-:-__ ��-=--====L�---���fi------�---4.���;=�:-=-�:------ - --f==-· 4.��� 

��:� ·_ �-�=�� -�: � --- --�1�f����;���;���f,{�� (c:�,::)-==��=--=: -===-
· 
�:��-�-- --- ·==-- �-�--+����--=---=-- ==�==--=--; --·

-
-==H�� 

1083 - - -- ----�48i!J>o;tal Charges - · I - --5,000 i ! s,ooo ,. -·-·----- :----- s:ocia· ��::-· =-�--- =-�==- ��; J -�:��!\JE�ncry,i�� -y;;�;_-.�:=�---::-_-==c:-=::_-����-i --------=---j --=--f��:� .:�-�- - -.�-===�==:�-=�:��-
1086 ----·- - - ·-399 1lo1hcr c-;;,;t;aclc<lscrvic� ·- . ---------·--- ! -·· -·-29,0oo : -

·
·· 

. i 29,ooo • - - - i 29,ooo 
1001 ::_:-:�: .=:_· -�=--- - �  1 4  i_ ! o�plic;tingSupPli�---

· -- · -·- ----- - -- -- ;- · - · · 1 ,000 1 . -
•

• -1.000 -·- - - -· - ----,--- ·---- -i�ooo 
��:: ---·--1��1-l���fu:��i���;�� su;�� sonds- -----r=--=1{�i==� -----:-=--74ci�--1 -__ :_:__-· � : ::�_ :===--r-- -·-- 7·�%�-
1090 

. . --· -·----�1 3 Jlworkcrs' Con:.e_}nsu��c�= � --- __ _ _ _ _  '. _ __ 32.QQJ 1---- 3.ioa' ·-- - ==-==-- I -3 .70l 
1091 . ___ _ __ __ _ __g_4 i ! ln Service/StaffDevclopmcnt I 1 ,200 ; i 1 ,200 ·-----(WO 
1 os2 _ . _ _  .. . ___ __IQ�j j Data Proccssi�g Eq"�;;c;;t - ------ ------� · - -

·--
- · s

.
ooo : 

; -- 5,000 - ·---·- _____ ! __
_
____ 5,000 

-i ·--·------· · ··- - -- . - -- ----- ---------- ·-··---· · ·· -·
----

·
··- ----

. -·----·-- ··-- .  ·
·-

. 
-------

·
---·· -----1093 - - - ·-··-· 

·-·· 
__ _2_1_� j Fumiture and fixlurcs i 500 I ! 500 1 : 500 

jffi � -_-
-
: 'Jlt;;,";:·;::�; .. c;;" -.�- ·�-� -�-= f ;�:;:;---=:;- -.;�f �-----=�:�:::=-�--;>•;::_ 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 3 1  



2 

A c 

I i General Fund I O I  
I ' --- -

Account Nun1bcr t-1--- --- l/2'1non 16: 1 9  

1 1 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 0 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 3 0 ,  2023 

D E F 

i i i 
! - -io2i�on--!zo22-2m-TAr-��d----;---

-.--1 ·-r- ----- -----·---- -! Org Bgt I A mrls ! Amded Bgt 

G 

P�!'pos� 
Amds 

H 

Pro�oscd_ 
Amdcd Budget 

098 __ _ __ _ _ H--------- - - _ L _ ___ __ _ j _ __ __ �j-=�----;_-------t-=::.-_ _ 
1099 53 300 1 ! Gcncrnl Sessions Coun i ! ! ! ! 
1 100 - ----- -- ------162 i ! Clerical Personnel .-- 486,6 1 6  l j 486,61-6! ! 486,6 1 6 
1 101 ==---==�-�-l�U�n_:��me Person_� ��-�- _ J --� _ _t__i�?�L _

_ 
__j ------\7,412 I I 1 7,472 

1 102 __ ____ __!__8§ ARPA i i Lor_i_g_i:_"i_ty Pay i _ _ __ _ o_i ___ 1 7,250_J __ ___ J_�,f50 L__ j 1 7.2�9 __ 

1 103 _______ 1 87 i ! Ovenime Pay I 10,000 ! ____ J 10.000 i I __ 10 ,000 
1 104 20 1 1  ! Social Security I 3 1 ,873 \ ! 3 1 ,873 i r- 3 1 ,873 -- - -- - -------- --- - -.---- - -- ---- 1 - - - -

-
-----

1 105 __
_

___ 20 1 ARPA L1_�cic�_�:__curitL_____ ! 0 l _ _ _ _J�_; ___ _ _____'.187 : ____ ____ _ ? �]-
1 106 204 1 ! State Retirement I JJ ,323 ! i 33,323 1 I 3 3 ,323 
1 107 ------ 204 ARPA I i Statc Retirement i----o-j --!:107 i 1 , 1 07 i - i - -l�io7-
1 108 =�-==- 20§i I Life lmuranc; --- -

- ------- -- --
J 2 ,006 I __ ___ 1 _ _ ___ �006 1 ! - _ 2006 

1 109 206-RET-LIF : ! Life Insurance - Retirees : 526 I 1 526 l f 526 
1 1 10 -:=------- - - · 201 \

_
iMedica�_!i::��ra�� _ _ -- i - - -�49g_-:: ;----�-�_:__J _ _ ____ l_04,498 L__ l 1 04,4�f-1 1 1 1  207-RET-MED ' : Medica l Insurance - Ret irees 1 i----- I 0 : i 0 

1 1 12 - ----zo:l-:-sRHTH;-TMc:��;;�cc - Sr. Health i 2, 1 4 1  ; - ----i-----2. 1 4 1  zJ4 1 
1 1 1 3  208 ! ; Dental Insurance --- - . 6,597 ! -- - -i 6,597 . l ----6,-5<}?" 

- - -------------+----- --------·--- --- - - - ----------- - ---r----- - - ---------· -- --------- -1 1 1 4  208-RET-DEN l ! Dental Insurance-Reti rees ! 1 ,598 ! • 1 ,598 ! 1 ,598 
1 1 1 5  -- ------ - -- - 2 121-\Emplc;

ye� Mcdi�-------------i---- 7,3441 --- -- -: -- -----7,j4i\-! ------------,--_ -----7,344 
1 1 1 6 ___ ______ _ 2 1 2 ARP"A:-[ Employ.; Medic-;�c----------- ---- -l _ 0 ! 242 :- ----242 :--

! -- -
242 

���� -- �=- 3��:�p��::��:�-:::��=--:��=-� -------- --F=:�-��n=== :- --=-tb�ci-� - -- : -- --- --+�� 
���� ��-:���-���- -�-���F��:��� �;5��ft:�;:�:=__ -r=� -=� �J6� -l--���- -�-= - -=-a_:�6ii-; --��=--=-=-T---=-=-::_����] __ 
1 1 21 ___________ _:;_J�1_)v1aintenance Ag�:r:icnts _ ______ , __ ___ _ j__ 3 ,500 I __ ___i _ __ ____ 3,50Q_j __ ! _ _____ !.�qq_ 
1 1 22 _ 337 : Maintcnance & Rcpair - Office Equipment i _ 0 ! ! 0 
1 1 23 -- - -- ----- --- 348;--Pos�l-Cha-;g�� -- - -- --- - ------_T ________ 12,oooT------,-------1 i.ooo-;-------- ------ -- - -12.ooo 
1 1 24 - -- -- -- ---34·9� �P-rinting, Stati.;-n�ry, ;;;;dFonn�-------- -, -- -- - 1 0,ooo T - i 1 0.000 ' , 1 0,ooii-
1 1 2s ----- 355 '. Travel --- - -- --- -- -------, 2 ,500 i -

--- ---- - 2.500 
___ --- ------:--- ---2.soo-

1 1 26 -- - - -- ---- 399:-ot;;�;;-tr"a""Zi�ci-s-.;�i��{LGDP) ; -- - ----z3.ooo ! -----;- --- -
23,000·- -- ,--- - -----ffiioo-

1 121 ----- - -- - 4 14-;-; D up l icat i n g S� ppli_e_s
-- -- - ----- --:- - -- --1�750 -i - --- -- -,------l -

,7
50-;- - - - --- 1 ,750 

1 128 - ------ 435; - orn��-s�pp1ics - -- - --------------�!�--1
.
::1ooi _ __ _  l 2.660T ____ l4.00U--:- ____ : - - --14.0oo 

1 1 2s - 513- -"Wo-;k;.:ie:.;-;�s;����- : - 8-:0os-i ---------- 8�oos;---- ---(6ci�--- -- 7
.
4oi 

1 130 -------524'-- ln Service/StarfDevel�[;;:;;�-nt ___ ------ -
-- ----- 1 ,500 l - ,----- l�500 ____

_
___ __ ! 

-
- - - - - - 1 .500 

1 131 �-- 708 SESiii�C:c.;-���_riica�on i9"1Jip;,-;�i ---SESSN ___ ____ L_��=---=-�-1=---=�-=; -=��-:__--==_-- -0-1- -_·:�-=-=----=1=��:=:: ·= - 0 
1 1 32 709 : Doto Processing Equipment : 5,000 ! ! 5 ,000 , 1 5,000 
1 133 - - - -� SESSN�- Data Processing Equip�cnt ------------------- --,- --- ! ---- - --a·;-- --,------ 6-- --- . ---------- -- - - --- _ _ ____ __ _J ______ ___ _ , -- ------- --------·--• ------ ----- - - - ----1 1 34 ____ _?__l__! i__ Fum i l u_r� aml f'ixturcs ! 3,000 ! 1 3,000 ; I J ,000 

� :_:: �-- �"�� �:�:�,':'...��;£'�� -=� __ .L:.'iil;,�_'1�,-�;�.J�, =� �;,�+=; _ _;,,,� 1 1 3a1 I 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 32 



A 

-----�---------1-! 
Account Number 1 -; - - ·- · -; ! 

c 

General Fun d  1 0 1  
1/:?<112023 16: 1 9  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

------ ___ ___ 2022-2023 1 2022-2021 L 
! Org Bgt 1 Amds I 

F 

:_\pprovcd 
Amdcd Bgt 

G 

Proposed 
Amds 

I !  ! ! 

H 

Proposed 
Amdcd Budget 

1 139 - --- ---=-=�JJ=--.==:���=--- ! i 
_ ---=:L _____ -=1-------------,��-=-=��= 

1 1 40 533 I O i  <General Sessions Judge ! I i I 
1 141 =------lo! T'-co·l·1�ty Of(i_cial/ Ad�iDistrntive Officer _(Jud!j�) ___ J __ _ _ _ _ 3_6__?,969 _! _ _::_=-: __ J__ ___ 3�,2_6_2_ r-_______ ___ . --�' 969 
1 1 42 162 !  ! Clerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./Assr.) i 59,2 1 8  i ! 59,2 1 8  I 59,2 1 8  
1 143 -�-lTcmp Person;:;�i (Substitutc Judg�s)- - - - --- i 10 ,000 ;---- - - ----- ! 10,oooT 1 0,000-------------,---- ---- ---------- ------- -·· ··------------ -----
1 1 44 _ __ ____ 1 86 ARPA !_l_L_E_!l_g�v_i__ty__!'�y__________ l 0 l 2,250__1 2,250 I 2,250 
1 1 45 1 8 7 {  Overt ime Wages j ' l 0 i 0 
1 1 46 ··--- :iOiT : soci-;;1--s;,curitY - I ii.-1-68 \ __ ___ _ _  j_ 27, 168 ! - 27, 168 
1 147 __

__ 20! ARPA(Social SecuritY____ 7 ------0T _ __ l36 -f 1 36 j 1 36 
1 148 2o4 !Ts;-;;;;;-Rciirem-�;;-;- - I 2s.13 1 ; - -----1-----28,731r---- 28,73 1 
1 149 ----· -- 204 ARPA i-l"Sl��Rcl ircme;;;-·--· -r-----·--o:-- - -101 i I O I i---- ·- - . ·----1--6 1 
mo - --- 206 i iuieln�uranc-;;--- :·-- - -- 538_: ______ ! 538 !- -- -- S38 
1 1 51 ------�6-RE--r=�rri __ ��E'�i:!ance � R.�ik:_c�-- 1___:_=-=--=:1----- --=-----=T------ --o-l- --�--

--- _________ ___ ·- o  
1 152 201 ; j Medical Insurance ! 26,557 · i 26,557 I 26,557 
1 1 53 

___
_ 20fr-oi3-RA i  i Mcci;;;l�s�-;:;�-ce - COBRA 

i - - --:--- - ---1-------o-i---- - ----------- ·--o 

1 1 54 ���=-� -:_i07-�RHT_��l \ Mcdi��l·j����n�� Sr. Health \ _:-=:_-.=-=--��-�=�==-! --_----- o-r-----=:====--==---=�=-- - - o_ 
1 1 55 _________ 208 !_i_�f1lal Insurance ______ _ ._ __L _ ___ _!i_O� _ _j__ _________ ! l .604 _ _!_ __________ ________ .!_AO� 
1 1 56 208-COBRAl i Dcntal Insurance - COBRA ! . i 0 ; 0 
1 1 51 �---��§s�RET-9-�.!"f�ntaCl��<:������i-;:,;�--

- · -----·- ---��=-=-: ___ -:_-=-:=-�=-=-- L---=--==--- o-·: --=--_ _ _ _ _  -�-=-==::_-:::_-_I 
1 1 58 2 1 2 1  i Employer Medicare , 6.354 ! i 6,354 ; 6,354 � �:� =�-- --212 A�: i �:���-�l����� : :�--==---=-=-·T=--=--�g�J-�==----3::£+==----==:-��:-====--=----=--=--==-=-�tif 
1 1 61 - - ---3o7-w1iEiTcom;;;;-�catio7 -

- - --- r--�--oor· -------r--·---- I:6ooT _______________________ -
1 .600-

1 162 
-- -------------3i01� ouc;;;.J�\.i�mbcrships ---- ---- \oooT ___

_
___ r J,ooo f- - -- --- --:l�ooo 

1 1 63 --
-

- _ .. _____ )22 : --; Evaluation--;;;;-d-Tc�tini--- - --- . ·-4�506_'._ _ ----:--------- 4
.
500 ; - ----- --------- - -----4,soo 

1 164 - -- . - - -- ---}}4T;M--;;i-�i�nanc� ;g;;,;:;;e�i; -- ·- . -------- -·-- -:----- ---6-ooT _____ - --i-- ---·- --600-: ---·-- - ------·---
-
-- ·--

-- . - - --
600 

, 165 --·-· --- - ·----349T �P'riniing, s1;t;�-"�-'1" and Fo�-s--------- r 500 ; ·; 500 i -- ------- ---------- - -soo-

� �:� �·=-�= :- ===�--��£:����;��:��-d�i��22i�� :==---=--==----+:·�=-=-- _2:5.�_Q� :.:-�:==--�=-E .. =J�: ---=-===-���------�==�-�4� 
1 168 435 i !Office Supplies _ I 2.500 ; i 2,500 i _ 2,500 
1 169 - - --�--- 451[�.'!i!'!?� - -:�_: _ _ 

- -
_=-----=--__ ________ [ _ _ __ ���80(��_:_ _ --J---- _ __ 800 _, __ - -==-=---- ----- - Roo-

1 1 10 __ _ __ 5 1 3 :  i Workcr_s' Comp lnsurancc , 1 ,848 , . ! 1 ,848 : 
-- -

2 . -- - --- -1.sso 
1 1 1 1  · ··- - 524 : : 1nsc;-.icc1s[�rr o��-�lnr;;,-;,;;-- ----

__ T _____ 750__,.-- -- - -1-- --- - - 750 
,--- -- ·--- - --r ?so 

1 1 72 - ---------Tt!l-y;;;.-;;;u�& Fi-��-u--r��- - - 1 
- · - ·  --- ·-- - -

-----·1 ------- 0- ·- ---------: ---- ------ - O 
�:�=- 7JcJ:).Q!Q�e__(O_<i�:ir __ mcnt - -- -��---------T·---- ----SOO i : -------- 50� : ----- ------ i --------50� 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

---i-Tot;I Gene;:;,! Sc--ss;.;,;�J,;d;;--- i - ---5�9.-053 ;-· - Z,5 1 9  �- ----S5J ,572 .. - ------- _? ___ ; __ -- - S51 ,S74 

Page 33 



A c 
General Fund 101  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 

2022-2023 

F G H 
I : 
!- A;p��=d ·-:L_ _��pos.;d--=-�-1 ___ Proposed 

_________ :.__; _____ ·---·-
-
- -.. ·-�

---
' !----- ------'. --------

1 176 ! · ! : I I I 
1 177 - 534DOT7Ci1;��ery Court ------ ; ----

-
-- i 

I 
: -- ---- - -,-

-
- - -

-··-------- --- ! --.---------- -·------------------r----- - ------
·-·-·-- ·· ----·--- ·- ---1 178 1 0 1 : !County Official/Administrative Officcr I 97, 1 83 ! , 97,1 83 i ! 97, 1 83 

1 179 =------=--1_6l_:J_��<:'.i�_al PersE___n_n�_!_ _ _ 
-

_ _ _ __ -------i--- __1_1_9,787 i 2.0 1 8 ) 1 2 1 ,805 : __ ___ _ J __ �l2 1 ,805 
1 6 9 : ! Part Time Personnel ! I I 0 i I 0 

_ _ _ 1 86 ARPAi ' Longevity P;;y---- --- - 1 - 0 i 4,000 l 4,000 i 
- -- - --- - ! --4:00o f-'-'--'-'l ··- ·---·-- --- -- - ------------ -------,----- - ---- - ---------------

20 1 :  ! Social Security , 1 3 ,452 i 125 I 1 3 ,577 i ! 1 3.577 -- ---w1-,;:RPAj 'social s-;c-u-;:it;-- - ---- - - - 1-- o T 240 I 240 I - : 240 
1 104 2o4TfSl�i�R.�;-;-;�;�;;-;--- -------------i---1ii-:-ss9T--1351-------14:694"-1 -- --- 1 4,694 
1 185 - - - - 204 ARPAf-!state Retirement i -0 ! 269 l----"2691"_

_
_ 269 

1 1ss --------2-06: - : c;r��sur��-;;;;-- - - - -- -r - -- --6-84 i -- l - ------68� -- - -- -------

684 
1 187 -- 206-RET-LIF ;-�Lifcl���-;;-ce___ __ _ _ ____ ! ___ __ _  32

7 
!- -----i-------n7·;----- -------m 

1 188 ----------w=;·i 'Medi�al Insurance - ------------l-----44,469 _ __ 1 --- -----! --- -44,469 :·-------; 44,469 
1 1a9 �-=---�Qz=�T=iViEQi _l0.idl�-��-r:_�;�-- --- __ _________ J --=-=-�-=---==i----:---o :_=- . _ ____ --,- _ _ _ ____ 

o 
1 1 90 207-SRHTH 1 : Medical lnsuranc� i 8,771 I i 8,771 : · 8,77 1 
1 191 - --- ------ ---208'. -'D,;mall�ura;;-��---- ---- -- -,--- --2,79QT ____ _ --1- -----2,790 ! _______ --- - -�- -- - --2)90-
1 192 - 208-RET-DENlT°Dc�i;;"i [�-;�;ancc�R�t i r��;;-------------l - ---· z:4z4! _____ i __ ___ 2:;!24f -- - - --- ---;--- --2-:;124-
��:: ��--�-��-����lr�LX�{�;����;i:l:�� - -�:�:====--f��- - ::i��+ - ____ _itf-- - -��JJ�� -�-=� _ _ _ -\- --�- - -�3_·j�� 
1 195 307'. :communication . 3.500 ; i 3,500 : ! 3,500 

320 i i 0u�s and M"�;;b��sni;;s ------------r-- - --- 1.oso r----- --i- ----
1 ,05�----- - -------·:

--------
1 
�o5o -

- -- ---- -330Tiapcrating i.���� -r;;-y�,;�(copi�rl i --- -3.soo r- ----i---- 3,soo : -- --------------1------JTo0-
1 190 ---====-�-- 331 1���-iji����e�=- _ -------:=.=--==:�-----=--�-�--;=-=-=-=�=i-- =-:::___ __ _Qr=·-==--�: ____ : __ _ �=-=-=--:g� 
1 1 99 334 [ Maintenance Agreements I t I O ! · O 
1200 �=�==---- 3-J_:t_::M"ai;;icn!l���.(��P-;,�_-]i_tf,_s:c Equipment -! :-=�:_=-j,sooT=:��--i-=--1-.soo--:'.:� �=-�==-------=---=----1,iQ�� 
1 201 348 ! Postal Charges : 7,500 [ ! 7,500 ; : 7,500 
���� =-��=�-

_
-- -}1�F�����J:�.!i9i�,Y;anE _ For;;��------- i - --==tf�fi ______ ! --

___ �:;��1 _--:=�-�=--T-�-----�B�t 

1 204 _ _ --399! 01hcr -c--;,-;;-;-racr�<l Scr���s - - - ------l - - ----23.ooo:- ----r------23,oooi ____ _ - ------i---------f fiioo 
1 2os -��� 3 9_?-DQTAxr:o!iIG":"i;;-e;;-(T��s? J�_ Pi:;;.!.'���rk & Mas1er ;-·-- _ _:_,£)00-:= __ ___:_::_: -�- 4J_Q��==�-==

-
---=-=: :==__ .!:Joi: 1206 4 I 4 . . Dupiicating SupJllies I 700 I 700 ! 700 

1201 --=�-���--435 i_;c:ir.!"��'=l>�-��i;.;- : :=- _ _ _  - ----==-----==-�--[� - �=2.sgQ ______ J -� 2.5Qti1-=-=-:-:.-:===- t_ == -- u"Q� 1 208 47 1 ; iSoftware : i O : ' O 

::� • .� �·.�· .• - mi����l��;f f:r::.���==y-=. JlE:: =�+::.--=-�:::r=···� ·.·. � ::� _ _ :::� ·;�:· 
i 2 1 2  _ _ _7 1 9 1 ' Office Equipment _ i 3 ,000 ! --i --- -- 3-0oO ; --- ------.--------- -io(ji)-
1 2 1 3  -- -===--==-�--��==��=-:��---=_ __ : - _ · -�:=---=�-=--=-=----_::_�_ - - - _ _____ , _ ___ __ : _ ____ · __ ()__:_ --- ----- ' ---- -

--� Q_ 12 14  

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

. ' Total Chancery Court i 368,606 ! 6,872 i 375,478 ! 3 375,481 

Paae 34 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 

General Fund 101  i ___ ____ I_. ___ __ _[ ____ _ 
Account Number r-; ·-· -- --- �2'.'..':'..0..2!�----- - -- _t�_!_-_202=!_J 2022-2023 J Approved 

3 ! 1 I Org Bgt j A m d s  Amdcd B:;t 
! ----· 

Proposed L
_

�rnp_oscd 
Amds j Amdcd Budget 

I ___ _ 
1 215 --·- ----·- ·--- ; 

· --------- - -- --·1 
1216 ____

_
_ -

53500 l-:Ju-vcnile c;;;;;;- - - · - --j
- -- -- i 

__L_ 
t ---

-
-L_ ________ _ _ 

, __ .L, _____ i ---- - --'-- - -- ---
1217 =----=-----=--=--�05_LI�_0:isor/Director -===-=---====i==---i6,o36r- I 76,036_!___

_
___ _  

-- -. ----76,036 
1 216 J 1 1  ! ; Probation Officer(s) l 86,799 ! I 86.799 i 86.799 
1219 --===�=��--1 6 _1_:: j���1�Qesl___  __ -� ! 42 ,so6 1 -: -----r 42,so& :-- -- -----

·42.so§__ 
1220 169 1 : Part-time Personnel i 20,252 I t 20,252 ; 20,252 
1 221 ===-! 86 ARPAl. \o_ng.;vity__!2iy ____ _ ��- ____ i_, ___ 0 \ 6.75"01 ____ 6,750 T ==--- -- 6,750 
1222 __ ______ 1 8 7 :  to�crtime Wag_es___ ___ _ I __ I O,OQQ_j I 10.000 , I 1 0,000 
1 223 _ _ _ _ __ _  ___2q) !  Soc�_§i;�u_'..i_ty __ _____ ___________ l _ _ _ __!i,_�2_5 __ 1____ , 14,625 i _ _ _  i l�.625 
1 224 20 1 ARPAi Social Security I 0 I 4 1 3 i 4 1 3 : 4 1 3  
1 22s ---- -- ---w4'::"�t�cti�-;.;,-.;�t-- -· --· r · ·--14.4 10--! ---- 1 -14.470-T___ 1 1 4.470 
1 226 �--=-2�:_AR.P�]TSla!c;'"Rc:1i_r:�cnt . - -=��:-- ----.c.=:=-o1 40:i L _____ '!QU_�-=�------i ----·403 
1 227 206 ! i Lifc  Insurance I 7 1 8  ! i 7 1 8  ! , 7 1 8  
1220 ---- 20&-RET-LIF:i'L;f� lnsurancc-- - ---------------:·

------6& r : _ _ __ 6_8_! __ - ·i-----
-- 68-

1229 - -- - ----207:TM�dic�l- lnsurance 
_ _ ______________ ! ____ 28 ,607· ·-i _____ T __ _  ZB�607-; - - ---- I 28,607 

1 230 -- -- - --- - - --2-0-sT ,...Dc";;-1;11;,��;;�- - - - -- ------- ! - --- -1:=i1 s1- --- --:-- -----1�7i8 r- -- - - -----·--1 -- --· -1·.11·8 
1 2J1 =_:_:_2QS_R.,�T 6�E\ : o�i:il \�����c-;; ::��frec£=====- : - ·  

·--=�--1___:::-_-=_;--==_Q_ ;::_:-���=-----==-_:]-==_-___ 2 
1 232 2 1 2 ;  ! Employer Med icare ! 3,420 ' i 3,420 ; i J ,420 
1233 - -- --· 2 1�,;:RP;:;.'-: Empj;;;�;-Mcdicar�-- -- -- -- ----- -------r ----- - - · o 1 · · 97'.'""----·-·-97r - -- - - -- -----i-------97 
1234 -- - ------- · --· 301-,-c'Orr:�un icar i�-;;-- · --- ---------- : 7.SOO , , 7.5o_o_! _ _________ i ___ ___ 7_,560 
1 23s 3o'iw1R:Ei ·e:-;;;;:,-,;;-;;;:;-i�.U;��;-- · - - ------------- ---- r- ----2,700·: ----- -; ---- -- 2.100 i - ------- - - ----- - ! ·- ----- --,_jao· 

ms 
-- -- - -· · 309 i--Co-�1;:;;;;1s wi1hG��;i Ag;��;;,�  ·· --- 1-- · -:S:oo�-- s .ooo i- --- -,0,000 '. 

------- 10.000 · 
------ - .. ------· - ' . -- ----· ----- - ---------··----1----· ·--------,---- --;··--- --------·---···---- - ---· 

1 237 . 320: · Dues and Memberships . l. 1 00 I 1 1 00 : 1 00 
ma �---·=-=-=-=·=--�l_or·Qp�atiri_g_ Le;.;c Pay,ments (f�p.i_:_r) --- -

-·- _ : ·- · -::_�J_,"fo�- ;_�=-·i=---=T2.<l_Q__'.:�--- _ -!--- 1 .500..: 
1239 33& i  i Mainlcnancc and Repair Services-Equipment i . i 0 ! 0 
1 240 -- ------ - - ·· 338TTv�hi�1-; M;;;;tzn-;;;e- -- ---- ---···--i - - -- 3Jioo-: ·-i--- --

3:0ci_o 
_ _  , ------- -----i--- - ---3-.o-oo 

1 241 -- - --- --------)48'.-'ros1a1-c"harg;;- ·· · - -----------· · i --200-,-------:----200:- - -- --- ----i" - 200 · j��l �� :�  �i���;;��;;�;:�����=���� ==�i� ···· 
... 
J��11F=== ---=j 

-
-_ii!· 

1 246 425 1 ·Gasoline ; 1 ,500 I 1 ,500 : i 1 ,500 ��:: ·-----�
- =-�-=-=-1ffF�

i
�ys��[l1��----- - � -�-- -=--------- - -- -r��=- -� --f:��r�-----!- ------- 2·��� i -�-=�=------j----�=--:-2·��� 

;:: ·· ·• . .  
= :�=1�:J�:�,���,::,�,����·�� �- = �t :- tls=- :g: . = l:r {���- · , . :� �=:-_%:it )24 ; ; In Serv1ce/StaffDevclopmcnt 1 3 ,000 : l 3 000 , [ J 000 

::: . .  =- ·_-.ll{�i�li�::_"'�=-· = � \� ��0••·· � '.�f ���E====��I : �--���= =-:� 
1 257 : . ; 0 ' 0 m0 - - - - ------- · ;:roi�-1J-;;�:;;ilic�u�-1 ··· -· ·· - - - -------- - -------- - - -- - ---·- · · - - - ---- ------ ·· ·- --- - - - - ----- ------- - ---- --·-

·----356,93 I -! --- -- _____ _}_: _____ E6,9�� 
1 259 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

Counry Commission Feb 6, 2023 

----·---
-
-- ·- ---------

Paoe 35 



2 

A c 
______ l i General Fun d 101  

i-i -----Account Number n--! ! 
1/.2.4/2023 16: 19 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 
I I 1 

F G 

· -T2o22.:Zo2J --;·-2022-2023 I Approved i Proposed 
--i Org Bgt -i-1 A�� A m d e d  Bgt I Amds 

i \ l 

1308 - ----- -�4000 1 \ Pu�li����-==----
------\--- -- - · - _ ___ _!_ r \, _____ _ 

1309 - I i  i ___ __ ___ _ ___ i _____ _;__ !---·-· 1 310 54 1 1 0 I I Sheriffs Department : ' ! , 

H 

Proposed 
Amdcd Budget 

131 1 J O I \  j County Omci2J/Administrative Ofticer (She;irn_ _ _  i to6JOJ i \ 1 06.90 1 I · -: ----1-06,90 1 
1312 ___ 1 03J 1 Ass istam;-(chi�fDepu��L=-�==---=--�1-=-=--ig��L-�458 I -- · 

J 95,703 [ . i 1 95 ,70. f  
1313 1 o:lllASsislanls (Chic f Depul1es) i 0 ! 4, 1 75 r 4, 175 I ! 4, 1 75 
1314 ______ I06i lDcputies - - - (+$38,000 for 43 hrs) ·---:-- -0ss.s27T ____

_ T---WSs.m 1 _____ (2s°]Joo-)1 ___ _ __ l .530.827 · 
131s - I 08 j  ! Invc�tigat�r(;) _______________ i __ 222.072 ; ------r·--2z2:o72I i---·---n2,0?2 ---------- ·------- ---· I 1316 _ __ J09 \  icap1ain(s) . l  ___ §_D,�5�. l (60.458)i O '- 1 O 
131 7 1 1 0 1  \ L icutcnanl(s) ______ _ __ ________ J __ __ ��.� � l_j_ _____ _ _  I _ --�-I ______ 1 _____ 1§� 
1318 I J S !  ! Serneant(s) ' 212,072 I (8,248) ! 2 1 J,824 I I 2 1 3 ,824 

--------·-- - . . - - -·--·-----------t-- . 
1 319  ______ J�.9L \ Comput�_r Programm�_JS},400 fo!:._�rs.L ___ ; _ _ __ _lQJ_�s_'._ ______ _ _l ____ 50.598 1 (8.000)L_____ 42,59_.?_ 1320 __ 

_ 
140 I i Salary Supplemen t (Inservice rcimb !_>_y Stale) __ '. _____ _ � l ��QJ _ _ _ ___ L ____ 4_1 �I ____Q,�00)1 _ -- �-.9..QQ_ 

1321 __ __ 
l6 1 i i Sccrct2rx(ies) -· ! 3_�,697.. ; 1 1 ,393 ! _ so.ooo ; --l _ _____ s_o_,_C!.2.Q_ 

1 322 1 62 i �lerical Pcrsonn_i:'._ ___ . _ _ ___ L __ _ __ _ l 1 3 ,6_E L_ _ _ _2802_(_ ____ 1_1_6.43 9 1 _________ 1__ __ 1 !§-''!?J_ 
1323 - ·- ------�\iCustodial Pers�nncJ : 34,798 '. i 34,798 I I 34 ,798 
1324 �==_ ____ 1_69 I l Part-time Pc!_s_��nel fo.c:J?ulics) __ _____ __ __ [=:--=)o.oo!)}_-----C:S���--==----='4·05Jf---=---------l----�-
1325 _____ I _86_ARP� !Lonl?�ity P�L_________ _ __ .'.__ __ ___ _ O) __ _ _  65.000 1 65 ,00Q_J 1 ______ 65.000_ 
1326 1 70 ; ! Schoo1 Rcsourcc 0fficcr (+ S l 5,500 for 43 hrs) I 534 ,678 . I 534,678 1 I 534,678 
1321 �---- ------ __ 1s1f:o�crtimc Pay�-=---=-�====----=-�-=r.�-�--_T �o:@QT - _ ___ _____ :_:::__ J s<2,900 �=--=-:=-.=-.fs3Q_oj___ 1 88,6QQ_ 
1328 1 87-GHSOG \ ' Overtimc Pay (GHSO Granl) ! : 1 2,727 \ 1 2.727 ! i 1 2,727 
1329 ------ 20 l i  Social Sccu�;ry--- --- -----------;--216J38  ;- - 1 2 16, 1 38- i ·- ·-·----i ----2 16, I JS 
1330 ==�--20"1 ARP A I S"._Cj_al Scc�rit)�= - .. .. . -- - - -------_-_:i=:�-=:�--:� -

- 0 r �-�-=_3,900-;�=--==- 3 .�Q_QJ_·------ ----=- :-=--.-==---3 :9Q9_ 
1331 201 -GHSOG . : Social Sccurity (GHSO Grnnt) i ' 739 · 7S9 j ! 789 
1332 _________ 204 �R.;;lircm�-n-L -- - ------------ --:---15 .906 - - · ---!-----15,906 -;-- -·-- -------.-! --- --- 1 5 ,906 
1333 - - --- --- 204 1  ! Stat� Retire,;;-.;-,�,---i1�j;"r-;;��-d--Bcnclit 55125 -- --r --- - 33i :"729. . - --- · ;----33 1 ,729· ·; i-----33·1�729 
1334 204 ARPAI i S tat�-Rctiremcnt _ __________ - : - · -- --0...,.- - - 6 ,374 : -----·6,374 -i J-----6:374 
1335 - -���()4=GHS0G�EJ��clirc�c_i{c9_1:!s_� Gr�� - -==+-==--::�. :-:-:_-::.:::. : ·� �-� .299 T:::= __ __!)99-:- ·----�-----==- I :29f 
1336 ___ . ______ _?06 [ 1 Lifc Insurance ___ __ . ---· _:_. 

_ 

_i0,834 ____ . j _ 1 0,834 [___ _ __ I 1 0.834_ 
1 337 ---�06-RET-l.IF ! i Life lns_�rance-Rcti��_s _ _ --· ----·----· ___ !____ ·- 1 ,66 � ________ _L ___ . __!_,§§_I __ � __ __________ _ ; ____ __ __ 1 ,66 1 _ 1 338 207 ! !Med ical Insurance i 8 1 3 ,670 (8.600) i 805.070 ! ! 805,070 ---- ··· . ,-----·------- ---· ---·--·--- . . - - -·- - --�----·------,---- ·--
1 339 207-SRHTH ! JMedical Insurance - Sr. Health ! 9,279 I 9,279 I i 9,279 
1 340 - -- - --- 208' ! Den i al Insurance - -- --· ; ---42)05 __ _ -·----,---- 4-2,305 : -- --- I ----42So5 
1 34 1 -· ·- 208-RET�DEN! ! Dcn1;;-i ��.;::R�ii�c�� - --- --·!- -· - - i)i1 ___ ___ ___ T __

___ 2.777 ! -- -·-----· ! 2 ,777. 

��:��-�=�-��� �:�H�;�����:;�������s��=�--------�� --�s�Ji9=-�-=��- -
- · : --�- --- 5o:s�]=- __ :_· =�r-- -=;,

54� 

1344 2 1 2  ARPA; ;Employer Medicare , 0 9 1 3  , 9 1 3 : i 9 1 3 
1345==��=- 2 1 2_-GHSOG f ! E-;pl;;y� M�di�2rc(G'f-i�OGranl)_____ _ ; ---- - · --- - · -· - 185;-·---· 1 85 1 ·--r--· ·----·-i8s·· 
1346 �07!-[communicatio� -- · · -- - · - -- ------ --·- -:---- 2-SJJOD : - --- - - -- ;------ ·25�000

_!__ __ 
-··r---- - · 25,ooo 

rn1 . 301:\v1REr-fc-;,mmunica� ---------------; -----i-o,ooo - -----:··---- 1 0.000'. ----·-: 
--·---10-.000 

��::�- -� :-- - -=- -�---���T����dg��;;f�i;�!:�-��- ---==: �=�r·=-�� ; :66f- - - - - --.- !.=.:��: - i:���
- ;=�- - - - ------�==�--� -� ;:�6�-

1 350 --� .-��--=- -330-s�IERF�iopcroting i.�;;-r;;;,,;-n ;-;· ( F-;;·;,, Rcst�;-dr.�;;-d;"l_f _____ ·3�000 • - --- --; - ---3:-ciao ·;----·----· -:--·- - �oo-
���;-- -332:_�\v�!��:��:sA����;��!:l"�ciF;nd�J -=-�----- -;s::o� \ - ��-=-�=�_!==-_ _ __ 15.oo� ;--=�:===�-i�-=-�=-15.o�� 
1353 ____ 

334-RADIOf I Maintcnan-��0-;:-�;;-;;.;;,;t;" -:-R-;d ios -------- : --i4.000- : ·- - -- ·· -- ;- - ----14.ooo r-- ·------- ------ -- -14,ooo 
Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 5, 2023 Paae 37 



A c 
I '  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
___ 1 1 General Fund 1 0 1  � Account Number!! ------- -- _ 112�0�3 16_:_19 -===J��Z022-202:i_ __ _ 

: I l Org Bgl Amds 
-h- Approvcd __ : __ _ _

_ 
Proposr:d-

- - -i- Prop�scd --
A-mded Bgt -;-----J\m-d;"-- !A;d�udgc; 

2022-2023 

--�1�1- ------- ---·-- _______ ! ___ -- ---------' __ ____j__--------"-------�-- I I 
1354 ______ _ 336 ! JEgl!ipmcnt �aint &_�� _ _ ! _____ 5_.(�o_qj L ____ s.ooo_; ___ ____ (5,000); _______ �_ 
1355 ________ __2l_��ainten.ance_and Repair Services - Vehicles __ _! ___ 2__!3_.QQ_Q_j__ 7 ,580 _[ ____ 2 1 9,580 � _____ ___ : _______ 2!9.580 
1356 340 1 ! Medical and Dental Services i 5,000 ! 2,000 [ 7,000 i 5,000 I 1 2,000 
1357 _-_-_-______ 3_4_sr-IP��tal Cha�g�s _

---�---------
---
--===----_ -_-:-_-_

-
_-_-_- _-1.sooJ r 7.500 I l -----7,500. 

1358 349 [ j Printing, Stationery, and Forms i 5,000 1 i 5 ,000 I 1 5,000 
1359 349-LFSVRi ! Printing, Stationery, and Forms __ _=:_- --- i-----1 .000 ! I 1 ,0001-�---- ( 1 ,000)1____ _ 0 
1360 353 [ [ Tow-in Serv ices 8,000 : [ 8,000 ! 7,500 i 1 5,500 
1361 __

_ _  3551 [Travel - - - i 2.ooo ! I ---12,0oof _ ___ ----5:000 -, ---------u:oor; 
1362 355- LFSVR[ Travel 

- - - -- - , - 5-oo : ! 500 : 500 r--- 1 ,000 
1 363 ---3-55-GHSOG ! Trave_I __ ---------;---- -o: 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 i -- ----- - ---:- ----ToOo 
1364 

_______ 399]Tc)lhe;:G;�t;";,cted Serv i��-s-- - --- --; - --61:606 __ [ ______ i 6 1 ,ooo:---------(9]loo)i-- -----52,0o0 
1365 ______ __

_ 412iloiescl Fuel ___ _______________ ! _____ ____ 5ool-- l 500 l : 500 ----------
- ., ; · ·-------_ ---- ---:-· -

-
-

-

,-
---

--
-·- --

-
�--------J.---

-
-------·---- Revenue 44570-No ------

1366 -----�UQ�gs an�__M�ieal Su�J ies _____ '. _________ -- ----0-- ----J ________ O_!_ - -- effect on lund balance. ___ O 
1367 4 14_jJ Due_licating Sup�s__ _ _____ _ _j ___ l_,QQ_O_, __ I,SOO__L __ �Q _ _L__ _ _ 2,800 
1368 ------------__ 422 l _�i::pJ!.e� ____ _ _ ____ _[ ___ __b_Q9 __ 0_: _ _ i 2,000 [ _ _ . __ [17Jan_06Feb2023) ___ _  2,00Q_ 
1369 425 : ; Gasol ine � 200,000 1 I 200,000 : , 200,000 
1310 

-
- ------43 1 i i La;v-EnfSupPti� --------- ---: --- - 2,oooi-- -- --T----2-,000 ' - -- --- ------,-- - -- -----2,ooo 

1311 
------ ------4351 1 orfic.;-"Su--pr1 ics 

-
-

- - --- ---- - - - - 1 ---- - --- i o:oao :-------:--------JO,OOo:------ - ------ . 
1 o,ooo 

1372 --- ----�!Small To�iS-___ -- ·· - ----;-- - --- - - -0 : 
l ,SOo -i --- 1 ,800 _i______ ----l�800 

1373 
------- 4so nTircs __

____ - - - ----- ---------- - -T -------· 30:0ooi- - i 3o.o0oT - - -- -- (1.soo)_\ _____ 22,500--
1374 

- ----4s-1 nu�ir�;;;;-------- - ·----- -------------- ---;- - -----so�ao·a · ------- --;-- ---so,ooo i - ---- -- -i:SOo� --- --5730-0 
1 375 ---- - ---mnou�-i=-5uppli-;; and M�te�;;1�--

- ---
---- --;-- - - - - 15.000--·- -----.-, ---,5,000 i Revenue 44570. --- 1 5,000 

1 376 
- _

____ 4_9_9--A WARErf01h;�Supplies &- Mat-e----ria_l_; (Fr�;;; Co;;;m_i_u_ed_F_u-nd�- -;---- ------ - -2:000 _! _ _______ 1 ____ _____ 2�000 1 No effect 0" FB - -----2.0oO 
1377 =--- - 499

-CITZN ,-:Othe� S�pe!_��&: Ma�ri__'.'i�fr�_:n_Committc'!__!:unds) --I�---=---- --=-j,cioo -: ��====T-----=- 3,00Q_j ___ ---3,ooo_ 
1 378 499-LFSVR! \Other Suppl ies & Material; (From Committed Funds) i I 0 ' 3 ,000 3,000 
1 379 ==-=-508[�-;:-�;u,-;s-on _c�;p���t�S�!_:ly Bond�----- - -==--= -�5-�[���-==L_

--:------i��L - ��-=---==----------�0-
1 380 5 1 3 :  1 Worker's Comp Insurance ; 36,96 1 j 36,96 1 ! (569) 36,392 
1 381 =�=-==----�2-�Ll!_i:i-sir:vJ£CISta f{1J:£���r;;;�nC___ _____ __:_ ____ )�= �� � __ l_00Q�O:::

-___ 7.400 
_i-=_=: _ 27,400 f-----==-=-��=-==-__:_-:-- 2?,40Q_ 

1 382 524 LFSVR i ! In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver ! ! 0 ; 500 500 
13a3 _-_-___-=_-:-==-_Jo8TT�2_;;;�n.__�9�ip;;:;.,�-=-=----��- -==--- :i:O§o�:__:::__-__ __ I-___-.::_ _ _ 4Q��oo : ----� --=�--(1,5q_°-2_i_____ _ ___ 32,sQ_o� 
1384 _ __ . ?9_8-MARSH ! -i Commun ication Egl!_iprr:�- _ _____ -i-- _ _  0 � _____ _; ____ 9_'. _ -�- - 6,80�: 6,800 
1385 7 I 1 :  1 Furni ture and Fixtures · 2,000 i 2,000 · : 2,000 
1386 7 1 6 l  Law-En for��cnt Eq--;;-;-p��-�-[

----- --------- -- - 20o60 -- --
, 3
-

.000
-, -- 33 ,000 i- - - - - - ---- ,oo_D_· -- 37,ooo 

1 387 ----- -- -716GHSOG; �_;,��_n�_or_c-_e;;:;_�t Equ1p�cnt -___ -_:::-:--=-_-__ --_-_-_-_ _  ;�=--- --� �:___:::_-_-_1_4,_o9Q:__._1 _____ �=--1 4_._00_0 _�= �-=------- --�_-_-!_-::_-::_-::_-::_� -_1_4,_0qQ_ 
1388 _ _ _____ _ __:7]_62_ROl __ bw Enfor£i:_m_<:n.!__!'_gu1p��1�l__:---from BOE -------- _!__ __ _ _ 5200_9 _ __ __ ----� ___ --�- ___ _ Revenue in144570• No ' _____2,000 
1389 ___ 7__1__6_ Gl-l§OG-F22 i La�� Enforcemcn_U�.9-�'IJ) iGl!_SOQ__:_FY 2022L _  ___ _ i - ----- - _______ l 2,09_2___[ _____ ___J_:SOOO _ _ � -- _ _ errect on FB. 1 2,000 
1 390 7 1 8  ! Vehicles : O : O f O i - [l7Jan_06FebZ023J ---0-
1391 �-----=== 1 _!_9 r;����r_ni__c:;l� -___� : �--�-====--- __ _ _-_____-:- 1��-�- �----2,g_o§_::--=�-=----- , --=-�_-2.Q.oo_ ' __ =�� --=--------- -- -

sooo= 
1392 7��HE __ RFT Offi£e E�_iP!11�n_t_(_Fror_n !{_r:_��i£ted £undsL_ _ _ _ _ i 1 0,000 ' ( 1 0,000)'. ' ! o 
1 393 t ' 
1394 -:-=:.:--=:_=:=���=-=�5E�l:�-�i:i_f£s_:Q!r-;;.-!-;=c !;1--�_-___---===---- 5.82}�6-� , _ __ _ _ _ 1I?_��:-- =-���"f�C: _ _ _ 

1 395 _ ! _ _ Revenue 
1396 ---- ---- i - ---- - - - -- - - -- ---------- ---- --- -;- - - - - -

#47990-MARSH 

_____9_,� 
- __ _ _2,_����-

1 397 -=--==-==J=�=-==�--------- ---=:-=---- ====__:_�:=--==:- -- -�-=---- · No erfect on FB -�-·- ·--- ..•. ·-- -- - ·--·----· ·-· · 

�------ ---- ------V-, -
Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

---··- ---- - -----------
! 

--- -----------r------ ---- ----. 1(17Jan 06Fcb20231 i_ ____ _ : ___ _ ___________ L__ _______ _ 

I 

Poae 38 



3 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A c D 
-----------!lj___ General Fund 1 0 1  _L ___ _ LL. __________ �_'.!'.2023 16: 19 _ ____ J 2022-2023 Account Number ! j Org Bgt 

E F G H 
! 

-�-----,----20_!_!-20_!! __ 1 __ Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amds i Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

1----1--------Ll I _.1_ ____ _! _____ _ 

1429 i i i - i : 
143o ______ j�2 i o[!!_;1g_c_�artmen1 _�-- _ ! ___ 

· · --:----- -��J=:_ _____ , ___ _ _____ _ 

1431 __ 109 ! i Captain(s) .. ---i 60,958 ___ _ \ __ 60,95B I l 60,958 
1 432 1 1 5[ ICorrcctions Scrgeants i 1 4 3 ,094 i i 143,094 : i 1 43,094 
1433 ___ ____ 1�.l_k!!_ai=d�-($29,000 for 43 hrs) : ___ 2_, 1 56,89 1 i ,

- - _ 2 , 1 56,891 _:=-�----(4s!JQ".Q2� 2,1 1 1 ,8 9 1  
1434 _ _ 1 60-CRSEC i ! Guards- Cfl:��un_tS4,200 for 43 hrs_) ___ I 1 3 1 .442 l_ _____ _ J ___ l-!.!_,�1------- :---- I 3 1 ,442 
1435 1 69 \  i Part-timc P�rsonnd i 5.000 i ! 5,000 I I 5,000 
1436 =�--- 1 86 ARPALJ_��&c°vity p;t_-__ - i------o1 ·· · 50,500 j 50,5�� : 50,500 
1437 l 87 i \Overtime Wages __ : l 1 0 .000 : .. _ _!_l 0.00_Q_ L _ _ _ _ _  i51JQ.O_j__ ___ !_�2c0_9.2__ 
1438 1 87-CRSEC l ! Overtime Wages , 3 ,500 i 3 ,500 i i 3,500 
1439 ------- 2oiffSc;'.;;JS-;;-�tiri1y I - i 53:So8 ! ----_ -- 1 53.SO& ;-·- i - - 153 ,508 
1440 __ _ ___ _ 20 1  ARPA\  \ Se>c!�l_Scc_uriry:�_-=-::- i 0 :  3 .08� � --- ---·-3:086_ 1 i _ _14� 
1441  20 1 -CRSEC ; f Social Security 8.366 ! � 8,366 t i 8,J66 
1442 -------·2o4!!&;�r;;;�--- : ·165-:Soo-. ---- - · 1 1 65,800 i ' ·- · - 1 6.5,800-
1443 __ _ __ _ 20{,ARP_�J I State Rctirem_�12!. _ _ !----- - --�- --_22��_L ______ �i __________ _J ______ _lJ� 
1444 204-CRSEC i I State Retirement 1 9,055 ! \ 9,055 : : 9,055 
1 445 · - --------2o61-���-;� -----

----------- r---9.149!-----r
-·-- 9. 1 49 : -----9,149 

1446 
_ ____ 206-=cRSEC-fiLifc lnsurance--- -- ------------T---- 357 1 -- ----r-- --·---

3 57 ; · -------357 
1447 __ 206-RET-LIFi i Life Insurar.i.���R;i;;:�- - - 1 ---mr ---- i · 3-75 i -----���-=�=�].�_ 
1 448 207 ! \ Med ical Insurance 7 1 7.7 1 5  i (5.000)[ 7 1 2.7 1 5  7 1 2,7 1 5  
1449 -- --207-CRSEC I jJ::;k"dic�urancc___ ! t ?:s66 : - r---17,5.66 i 1 7.566 
1 450 =-=-�?�-�.J-Mj:QJI Mc�iC:�!!'��a_n�e.:_13.�tirees [_--::-=E,!Q<l_)._�-==-�-j ___ �1_ 9_{_! _ _ ____ ·-�-

--14JQ4 
1 451 __ .... _ �7-S�!!-ii jMcdic:�_!ns�rance - Sr. Hc_alth I . _ }_.895 . [_____ 3,895 : 3.895 
1 4 5 2  208 I I Dental Insurance ! 36,390 ' i 36,390 ! 36,390 
1 453 -- --· ·--2os-CRSEcTTi5�ntal Insura�;;;-· -· · --·1-- - 1 ,089 :· i 1 ,089 r·---------------l:os9 

·- -- - --------n------ - --·- · - ----- - -------,--- - .. ----,------ - - -----·- -· - --·-·-·------ ------ -- ----1454 __ - --�-RET! l.'2=.n_'.!ll lnsu�nc_: _ _:_Retircc�--- i l ,27�- �-----J ______ _!_)2'.!_j __ ,,__ -------- �� 
1455 2 1 2  i i Employer Medicare ! 35,90 I · i 35,90 I 35,90 I 
�:�� = - -- 2 l���:�-tt\�:�i;� ���1�:�F --==----------�=--=-�--�5��: �-�---- 12� - 1 - -- -- ·-1J�} : -----_------- ·- -----�dff 
1 458 =-:=-� --Dal !Operating �- �i���>'.;1cnt� i_c�---- . ;-==-...J,500 r:=-..=_ ;--:._-.:_ ___ _2QQ:_L==�-( 1�7S�==��2_50 
1459 33 l i i Legal Services : 5,000 ! ' 5.000 I I 5,000 
1460 --3341-j M n intcn;�-.;�·A-�;ccrr{��;�-- ----------,-, --- l 0 000 : ----:·------lO 000- i---------.-------lO-OOo 

,, ____ __________ ,. __________ --- - - ---'-----· - - ---------- '----- -- -- -'--- ( ·- ·---- 1----- -------'----- . 
1 461 3 36 [ i Maintcnanc�_a_n�_�p�ir_Services- Eqll_ip_m. ______ ) ____ 5,0QQ_ : ______ _ _ ! ____ 5,�.Q_ i_ _ . I 5,000 
1462 340 i ! Medical and Dental Services , 300,000 ! , 300.000 I -l--- - ------3'00:000 
1463 ·-- -�---· ---- --J481Tf>"�;-tal Charg�s______ - --��---- ---- c-=-=-� ��Q_: --�==-=-�=�--=-=-� ig_o_:==-=: -------·--=i=��=---200� 
1464 ___ - -----_3-�_9_L!Pnn�i:i_g_,_ S tat!<>_n�ry& Forms l ______ _ __s:Q2j_ _______ _ _______ 5� J_ _______ __ L____ 500 
1465 ·- - - - -- 355 !  iTravel ! 1 ,000 1 i 1 ,000 I 1 .000 I ----2.000 
1466 __ _  - 355-EXTRA \J:rr;��i:-Ex1r�- �ET0�--:·=._-=:_��-=----;��--�D_Q_�\:: ��-�==-; �-=-=�-:_3,QQ..OJ_�----- - ---=r_::_--:-_-=J,Qoo 
1 467 3 9 9 1  I other Contrnctcd Services ! 7.000 I : 7 ,000 I I 7.000 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 4 1  



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A C D E F G H 

! I General Fund 1 0 1  I , I I i 
2 ----!-,---- - -- - - -- - 111.112023 16:19 J_2_0_2_2--2-0-23-�, -2022--zo-23-l Approved ·r--P-r

_
o
_
p��-- ,---P-r�poscd 

3 
Account Number !•·---- · ·------- -----------1- -o;; ·ig-;-�d-;---r-A-;;;dcdn;; -i - - - Amds I Amd�di;;dgct 

--i-----------....L_l- --------------- · -------____ L __ ____ _:_ __ - ____ _ ; __________ l----·-·· - ____ ; ________ --

, 1 468 4 1 0 1  ! custodial Supl'lics i 30,000 ' , 30,000 I I 30,000 
1 469 ·-4·;2 r i DieseJ -

--- -------
-

--- - ! o : 5,ooo : 5 .ooo 1 ,---- · -----s.ooo 
1 470 ====---�=�-=--- 413[[-Dru�s ;�d M-ei-�-a.-1 S-uP.i::�(JnmatcsL ______ ll __ _2Q .�00_-_] ___ __ __ [_ ___ __2Q.�QQ_L _

_
_____ -_-_-_-�_ :=:-_

-_
-

_- --�-70_,Q_QQ__ 
1471 _4 14_[Jpuph�atmg Suep��s . 

_ _ _ ________ �oo ' _______ 1�----�I _ _ _ _ _ _ _?�OJ J ,250 
1472 421 ! . Food Preparation Suer.lies I 3.000 ; ! 3,000 I 3,000 
1473 - - - ---m!ii:-;;�cl s�ppties (Inmate�-)- - - -

------- T-----VS.Ooo! : · 275.ooo ! 
-------· 

·- 275.ooo 
1474 43 I i·TL;;[,�i�rcement Suppl ies --··-----1 2.000T--- ---!--- - 2,000 ! - .. 2,000 - -- 1-·-----·· -- ------ . -- .. ; . .  - -----· -----··· ·-
1475 435 ,  ! Office Supplies______ ! - ----�_o_o_, --- -- . l 6,000 I 6,000 

45 1 ! ; un i forms 30,000 ' I 30.000 \ 30,000 
468 i !Chemicals I -, -

-

- I - 0 \ ----
-

----- ---- -() 

----- --4·99: !oth�-s����&Materi;�(i;;-�ate su0'1 ies> ____ !__ so.ooai ·---- ·-.:__- __ l so,ooo i-- -------�-==-- so.�oo 
5 1 3 ! i Workers' Come Insurance i 32,033 , I 32,033 ! 42 · 32,075 

--��u-��Serv_is:etst;;rroe;.;l��:[----==�---------1 3 ,ooo ,--=-=:----! J.000 _ 1 .:..=..::__ 3 ,ooo-
----- 599 '. ! Other Charges i , 0 i 0 

1 402 --- --- ::ioa- ne:�-;:;;;;,�i�� L i on Equ i pm�--------l --- 3,0oo
-· -- - --:-- 3,ooo ! --- -)-, .ooo 

1483 ====�-_71� :j ��� Se_i:::i�� 
-
�g�me��-=----·----------�-�----3_,0_9_()_� ·_--_:_-�_�_[--=-- 3,000-] . .  ---=-==-}.OQ.9_ 1484 7 1  I i  : l'urniture and Fixtures ! 3,000 : : 3,000 ! , 3,000 

1 40s ==::==-__ ___ 7 1 6:_-��i_E-;;r_�9.�P __ _ _ _ _______ -===- 1 _ __ _  <ooo r_-�-= L ____ �.ooo ; .. __ _ _ _  -�-=-�--� �:ooI 
1 486 7 1 6-TCli ! Law Enforcement Equipment - Training Grant ! 0 i 1 0,000 � 1 0,000 : · 1 0,000 1 487 -- ------j!c)TT<)ffi�c Equip;;;� 

______ i ____ t:Qou i _______ _ i 1 .000 .! ----- 1 ,000 1488 ---- --- - --, - ·-------· ·----·---- -- --- ' i : 
0 

! 
0 

14ag -
----- - ·- · - - ;-::r;-t-;J:J,;r ocr;rtmc;;t------ ------ ------- ·1- -4.631, 1 !9T----- 67:69-s T __ _  4,704,8l7-i --- --·· --42 1 4,104 :ss9 

1 490 
-·---- ---- - - - ---- -- --��--- - ---- - ----------------· - ----! ----------!-- - --�---·- i - - ----- ----·-·!------· ·----i·---- -------

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 42 



2 
3 

1 516 

A 
I ' I I . ' 

c 
General Fund I O I  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2023 

D E F 
fl I '  Account '.'lumber ,- j""---- ---
1 .  

1/24/2023 16: 19 -- ----------.-- 2022-2023 ' 2022-2023 
-- - - - - -- ----(-- Org Bgt -! Amds 

- �proved 
A m d c d  Bi;t 

__ :______ _ ____ ______ .:.___ ____ _ 

_ _____ ___ i ! ! l 1 ___ _ 

G 
I Proposed 
}---- Amds I 

H 
Proposed 

A m d c d  Budget 

1517 544 1 0 1  \ Emergency Management I : 
1 518

___ 
I : -- - l 

-- -----:--- -------:---

15 19  - --�-iSt;p;;�--;;-i;or/Director 1- 56,8 1 3  l -:---- - - ---- 56,8 1 3  ! 56,8 1 3 
1520 --- -----i6iT\ sccrctary(i�s) 

-; - -
-- 33 ,280 i --r - 33,280 I 33 ,280 

1521 -- --- -- 1 86 ARPAi ! Lo�g�vity Pay -
- -�- ----o-: 3,000 i 3,000 i ! 3,000 

1 522 
1523 

20 1 ! j Soci�TSc;;;-ity ___ - ---- j  5,586 ! _ _ _  l 5_,_586 I 5,586 
20 1 ARPA ! ! Social Security I 0 ! 1 80 \ 1 80 \ 1 80 

1524 204 ! istatcReti�;ent -- - -- -- : -- ----6-.045 : i 6.045 I 6,045 
1525 204 ARPA\ \ S tate Retirement --- ----; ----- oT- 20 1--:- 20 1 i _ _ __ __ I 20 1 
1526 -------- 206 ! I Life Insurance - - i 337 i i 337 I j 337 
1 527 -----w6-RET-LIFTi Life l�s��ance - Retiree - ------ - ------ :------.-, -- - 0 ! I 0 

- - ------ j-;--------- ---- ---- --· --· :··--- --- - ---· 

' 
-· ; 

- I 1 --- "' � ------- �2 1.J.Medic�Unsurancc _ _____ __ _ l_ _ __ ll,�C!_i_ _ _____ ,___ 1 7,3)0 1 ! 1 7,;50 1529] ____ 2_0_8�1_,! Dental Insurance 1 1 ,075 ! , 1 ,075 l i 1 ,075 
1530 ---208-RET-DEN ; i Demal Insurance - Retiree --- - - - ---: ----- - i --;---- -- - 0 i 

i 0 
1531 ---2 1 2!"1 Empl�ye� Medi�a�c-- --- --i --- --- lj-ci6]________ _ _ 1 ,306 ! i -- � 
1532 ---- -- -2 1 2  ARi'"A.TTE'�,p-1�;,;;:-M;di�---- ----- --- - i ·- · o r---- -4-z--1--- 421- 42 
1533 -_ -- ----- ·  -�;C;;-n;;;1unication - ---- -- . .., ---- ----2-;820] ________ - - 2,820 i 2.82"0 
1 534 - -- -- - -- 307 w;;:;; i Co.;;-munication - Wireless -- · - - - -- T- - -2:4oci- ; 2,400 I i 2,400 
1 535 
1 536 

---------320' -Toues and Memberships --- - - -- -:- - 1 10 i ------. -----Tio ! I _ ---� 
- --

-
-----�=-}-�70;��!i_l_Ixpenscs -----=-----=-�=-�-- -- -��T�--�=- 2sor--� ______ : ___ --=::=:_2so 

__ _ I --- -- ---250 
1 5371 330 1 !Operating Lease Payments 1 , 1 00 ! 1 1 , 1 00 ! ! 1 , 1 00 

333 t -: L-i-ce_n_s� -- ·----- --- --- - --- - - - -� - ---- . '.-- - ---· 0 i ! - -Q 
334 l - Maintenance Agreements - EMA Website -r)�.;.�i� f:�;------671T- -------, ----- - ---67 1 i ! ----8' 

__ 3_3_4--RA--D-IO-
_ 

;- · Mainre;���� AgrccmcnLs ------ · - - - - - ·  
-
-� -- · - --1-.. 

200f
------- -

�
-- � ----l.ioo 1 ! 1 .200 

1541 ----- -3:i6!---�1�i-;.-;;,��dRci>��i:quij;;;; -- - - ----; · -- - - l ,oOci_i _____
_
__ __ __ --1

.ooo i -----: l.600 
1542 --- 33;;:-BoAifM;;i-nlenance and Repair Servic�s:E<j_l:l_lp_!l'.I _ __ __ ___ L_= 2 ,000 i --=c=

-
-=- 2.ooo I 

---- -----� 2,000 
1543 338 i Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles ; 6,500 i : 6,500 ! ! 6,500 
1 544 --=.-=:::::--= 34�[!'?�;-i_g��i=s - - ________ --�=--� --_-� . L�==-_1_ 3_g_i=-=::_:=:=:----- -- 1 30_1 ___ =--=-:-.::-J_-=::.=___ 1 30 _ 
1545 ____ 349 :  Printing_,__§.'._atione���---- -

-- __ , ---�gp_j _j ___ _____ �[_ - · 800 
1 546 355 :  Travel 1 .500 i . 1 .500 ! 1 .500 
1547 -----3-99:--91h�;�Contr_actcd Services -��=--_ _ _  -�J_-_____ _i,500 i ---=��J-= _ _i,500 [_____ _! _ _ -=-=---8,500 
1548 _____ 399 DIV_I]_:_Q_t�� �cmtracted Smic��-

-
(Marin�esc��Te�m) _ _ __ 1 0 ,000 ' . i __ _ _ __ l _ _Q.QPO [ _______ ___ __ _:_ __ _ _ __  1 0,CO_Q_ 1 549 399 �!'-���Q!��r Contrac��erv��-=-��l'.P_er Rc�®-i _ ___ 5_,000 _! ______ l_ __ _ ____ _2,00Ql _______ ! _ _ _ __  5 ,000 

1 550 •109 i Crushed Stone 1 ,000 ! 1 ,000 i i 1 ,000 
15s1 ----=�-11J_: Di�;;-, ft�;1--------- ---_::-_ - - -- _:_-;- ----- - 2:0o.Q_1 __ 

-
-====-- 2.000 I [ ___ -=---2-:0oo �::�---------_ --�� ! - :f�n:�;�;�Jl�� - - --- - --�-- -- - - - ��H-- ---- --;- - -- ���+-------- --!- - ------ ��� 

i�1 �-···��-;� �r��i��;j;,--=���� •· ·············· ·_ _ �;=--i�;J�='_._;��m1��� �d·· -:�1 
�::� �-- --���!�FPJ4��L:�*��ppli�_�;�le��.:i_ -----�u��-

-::�-��i=- - -H��j��=-;- - ---����--------===�- �:���� 
1 551 499-DIVE: . Other Su l ies & Materials 2,000 i I 2,000 ! i 2,000 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 44 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A c 0 I E F r G T H � i ! General Fund I O I  I , 

Account Number ·J---�------ 11w20:3. �:. !�--=--=----�[-��-2023 .!2022.:-2023 , . _A_p.£r�v_cd Proposed Proposed 
i \ J Org Rgt ! Amds 1 A mdc-d Bgt Amds A m d cd Budget 

____ __ _ ____ !-4---- - -------- ··----�- - - -- ----�-·--·----

!

- · - -- --- - -
. 

----

1 562 __ _ __ __ 598!  i Premiums on CorpC>!"<l_�«:_�urcty B��--- --- --_J_ __ _ __ __ ._; __ _ _ _ ____ ___ ___ _ O_l ___ _ 0 
1 563 ____ __ _ _ 5 1 3  i i Workers' Comp Insurance ___ J __ _ --�2�_1 ______ _  '. _ ---·- 1 ,232 ! 2 __ i _ ____ l��-
1 564 _ ___ __ 524 i I In Service/Staff Development ______ _ __ _ ! ___ _3.00_0_I _ ___ ___ ; ___ _ _ _ ___ _2,000 I ! 3,000 

' 1 565 524 DIVE!  \ ln Serv ice/Staff Dcvclopment i 4,000 i . _ 4,000 i i 4,000 
1 sss __

_
____ ?o&nc.;;;;mu��Eq;;i-p;,;;�1 - __ ! · -s.oooi c2,204J; - -

· - - __ 2.796f _____ _ _ _ _ I _ __ _ 2,?96 
1 567 ==--=----70B_l=2!��nco��ni�tion Equip;;;��t --- ----�--=c_=_]-=-6_?} r--==-=:- --=�- · 2.687._j___ I -------� :�::-------lliJ-�um;:u��:�d�i�:ures ------+-- _

3���� �------ '. _ _ _ _ - - 3,��� -\ ------ - - --j 3j� 
1 570 __________ 790 1  !Othcr Equipment 

- -- - - -- T--- --1 .5ci_o_l __ 2.204:- - - · - -J.704 ' ! 3,704 
1s11 =:::-_72Q-BOAT !Jothcr E_q:i_ip;;;;;[ -----===��=--�� --1-�-:---=-?:0oOl ______ -: � -��  ---=-��ooo __ ___ [__ 1,000 
1 572 ________ __ 790-DJVIi _i Q_th_i:_r_ Equipment ___ ______ __ _ . . _j_ .. _ ____ _ 0_! __ �55 : _ .. 3,455 ! _J 3,455 
1573 799 i ! Other Cao ital Out I av ! i ' 0 . I 0 
1 571 I i i i I I 
1575 ---- .TTTotal Emergency Management · - - - - --r· - 2 1 9, 172 i (878 ;-- ---- 226,0:50 2 ! 
1s16 ____ __ i I ----- ------- ------- - --: ------ ------

-
------

- --
·-- · -

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

226,0_52 . 

Page 45 



2 
3 

A 
i ! I I I .  Accounr Number rf- ·· ; I 
I 

c 
General Fund I O I 

ll:N/2023 16: 1 9 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E 
I I 

F 

. 2022-2023 ]2oz2-202J . i Appro>•cd 
_

_ _ ------ - -- - l-, -o.=;-B;--1- A m�-! -· Amdcd B�t 

G H 

Propose.!!_·-·---. __ Propo_>:�-
A m ds /\.mdcd Budgi:t - -

1 61s 55oo�i��:=-:::::----

- -- 1 --- - -- -1----- l 16 14  
-'------ -···--

16 16 
--------11-- -------- --;--

i I 
16 17  -- --- 55 1 I O ! I Lo�Hcalth �partm_ent - -==-_- -!·-- ·- - L i _ _ __ i __ , _______ g_ 
1618 ____ 1 86 ARP� 1�'? ':J•,evity Pay ! I j 0 i 9,000 � ___ 9,2_9� 
1619 _ _ 201 ARPA !Soc� SecuritL______ i I I 0 ! ____ _?_51._LL ___ 553_ 
1 620 · ---- 204 A��j ! State Retirement l __ ___ . __ 1. ____ _ I _ _ _ _ 

0 I 604 : 604 
1 621  206 RETj i L!IE_ !�surance Retirees _J _ ____ _____ ?§_l I 96 I 96 
1 622 208 RETi ! Dental Insurance - Retirees I 324 ! I 324 ! 324 
1623 __ 2 1 2  ARP__!.i / Employer Medicare '=====L- i 0 : _ __ _ -- -· 1 29 
1 624 307! !Communic?.tion ! 3 ,000 I \ 3,000 : 3,000 
1 625 :=___ ___ 3_07-WIRE\f.�"am�unication ---��o_oi _____ �-----�� �:;���=:on rrom ___ _2,000 

3 1 6 1  1 Contributions i 4,635 ! · 4,63 5 ! 55190 4,635 
· - - ·  320 ! ! Dues & Membmhips --

---;--·--· -·- 3001-·- I JOO: [17Jan_06Feb2023] ----- - JOO 
1628 --- -- "--nQ'ilOP;;;:-�ting Lea�� Payments (Copier) i----- 3,500 I i 3,500 I , 3 ,SOO 
1 629 

-33 3 \  I Li� ----- - - - - -- --�i--- -- 200--i ;------ 200 : --1 - ---- - ioo 
1630 -- - --J:r7! i Maint��-;;-n-;;;-& Rep;;;;:-=-O�E;-;;-----:---:----- ___ 3_00 _ _ 1 ______ i - - -- --

-30o_ i _______ ----- ------
300

· 

1 531 --------J48TTros1a1 Charg��- --- -T - -- --- 2 .000 I -- --- , 2,000 : -- ------- :--- --2,00o-
1632 - - --- 349 i ! Printing, Sta·��-;,cry & Forms - -,- - . .  --- ,-:oooT 

_
_

_
_ --,- (000_1 _____ -- -----------1:000 

1633 -- - - 355 1 ! Travel - - ·-; - - ·- - ---ii)-2! - 832 i 8JT 
1 634 · ---- ------399 j-foth��-Contractcd Services 

- -- ------, -- - - 1 -1 ,J�-- -T---11)9s_T _______ _ _____________ l_l ,39S -
1 635 =:..-:=:=-_:: _'!.WJ.�cd i�_1_s..'!.e1:.1� ____ _ _ __ _ ____ '. __ _ _ _ T�IT _____ i__ _ _J_,_()Q.�! --=--==-���] ______ } ,ooo� 
1 636 4 1 4! I Dupplicating Supplies ! 1 23 l i 123 i I 1 23 
�:�; ���� --=-- -=---��w£��;:����� �=----:__ ��=-�t-��-:-=-��}L-�-=-==i=--==�i�f-�_::=-��---

-
--�-:-_::L__ 

-
- - --�!l�� 

1 639 499 ! ! Other Supplies & Materials I 3 ,396 l 3 ,396 : : 3.396 
1 640 ��=�-� -= 508 ;  i P_:cm��� on C_�rporale_��� s-;;;;ds- _ ______ _:: __ ��--'-- ---·-_T _

___
_
___ 6fL ____ ==--=----=-- i ·-===- 6� 

1641 _ _ _ __ _ , _ __ 524 U!!l:Ser::-ice/Sta[f__Developmenl ___ _ _ __ _ _ _ J_,QQQ__L__ __ ! ____ J,000 -�- .__j___ ______ 1 ,299_ 
1 642 7 1 1 i J l'umi turc and f'ixturcs 426 ; [ 426 ! : 426 

--- -------- -. -. - ---- ·------ ----- ·---- ' .. ___ _ _ ____ _ 
- -- -----,-- -- ---· -1 643 ___ 7 1 9 : f.Q_fl]cc E�e_i:rie_nt _____ ,_ [_ ___ _ 

5 1 0  I ! . i_l_Q_i ___ ________ J _5...!_Q_ 
1 644 790 ! ! Other Equipment i 400 ! · 400 1 I 400 
1e45 _ ------�--=--lT----��=--=��=---- ------ _� i__ ___ _ ____ ! i o : ______ ! ______ _ _ _  _Q 
1646 ! I To!al  Local l lcolth Dc artmcn! ' 4 1 ,388 i 0 :  4 1 ,383 i 1 0 ,286 ! 5 1 ,674 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 48 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
I General Fund J O I  I I I 

;-1---
--- il 1124/2023 !6: 19 t 2022-2023 ! 2022-2023 --: · - Appro>·cd 

- - p;�--1---P;o-p� Account N umber ' · ·- -.-.. -------------- ---- · -·--·---f i [ Org Bgt [ Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 
_____ !__!_ ___ _______ _ _ __ _ _ _ _j_ __ 

1 647 _________ J_j__ I I ___ .____ __ , f_ ______ 1 
1648 55 120\ 1 Animal Conlrol : 1 ; ; 
1649 

_
_

____ __ 1 03 [ ! Assistant Director --- ---
1 O ! - ----, -- - -

- -----
o i - --: ----- ---0 

1 sso ____ _____ lo5rJ��rvisor/Director_________ _ ---i--- 54,
649 :  : --- -54·:649T i 54�649 --- ------,- -[l ___________ ___________ l ------ ·--- ---. ----- - -------------------- -1 651 1 69 [  1 Part-timc Personnel 1 3 1 ,046 ! , 3 1 ,046 I i 3 1 ,046 

1652 1 86 ARPA ! [Longevity Pay ! o i · 7,250 :- - -
-- -7,2so; · - - r  -�250-

1 653 
- -

- 1 s1 11 jo".<:rtime Pay --�=---
- - �-=L _ __ IQ,QC!Q_) ___ ��-=--1 0,000 j__ _ _ ___ · --=----=-�-=-=:-__ _10,000 

1 89 , 1 Staff Wages I 1 76,BOO I . 1 76,BOO I 1 76,800 
20-1�;;;J5ccurity 1 6,895 : ---- ----:-·-·- · - 16,8951·-- · ·  --

1 6,895 
U'A ; Social Security 

-- - ------ . ! ·o- ·:----442 r-·-- . 442 I 
-- - -. -------442 

16s1 
________ 204i-is���c,;-1 - ----, 1 6,20 1 : --�---- --- 16,20 1 :----- - ! ----16,20 1 

1658 -----W4ARPAfiState Retirement -----------�- 0 ! 436 ; ----- - -- --435-l- ----- --·-;---- -436 
1 659 =��--=-----_20.tl_[�ifc lnsu!ance ------�===���-----, ---96·7 l ·--t=-��-- ')67 ,----��---=-�-=-----957 
1660 ----- ---�2.]_'.��jcal Insurance __ _ _ ______ L ___ 37,765 L__ ___ i _ ___ !},765 _!_ _ _ __ _____ _I!,� 
1 661  208 \ ! Dental Insurance I 2, 1 1 4  j ; 2,1 1 4  , '. 2, 1 1 4 
1662 --------illT�Employ��Icd1carc -----l ----3 .-951T _____ T - -- - ··· ··3·,9511-·-----------1- -- ---- - -3,951 
1663 - ---

- 2 1 2 ARPA :- i E:;;,pio�c�- - . -- ---------
- i 0 ) ----10<i_T _________ 1_041------- - - --,---- 1 04 

1664 
----- --· ----3o7f;Communication - - - - ----- --- - - -1 --2,l

o
_
O
_! ______ \ ____ · · - ··2

.
loof------ ---;-- - -

--2}0o-166S -- - - - -- 3o7- w 1R.E ' Communicatio� · · - --- -----------! 2,600 �---- - ---2Xoo i - - --- ,.--- - - - - 2,600 
1666 ---------320;-'o;;-�s and Memberships - -------- - -,--- so I ··-: · - -- ----·-:sor-·---------66-:-- - -- --l!O 
�::: =�-----�- --==- -��� - ;���::��ilc;s�;;,��=- ==�:=��: __ _

_ _ __ 

i __

_

_ ;�-�-r --- ---.�=� �-+�%;=::-_:---=--=-- l ,Ooo -:== -_-_-=:�-J�� 
1669 __ _ -----=-==�-� J_3_�j - ��i.;i�i��<:n.£�-and Re;��:  Vchi�les : -_=:= - -·==:== -=j - --=7, i74 �_- -__ _ ___ J_:_ : -=: . .  :_:fl74_ i- ---=-

-- ----
-- ':::::-..=_

-
_.:_:_-==:- 7,!�-

1670 . 340 ; i Mcdical & Dental Scrviccs (Vacc inations for cmployc! 1 ,300 i , 1 ,300 , 1 ,300 
1671 =�-.:..:..= -��-�-� -��i ; p��i_gi_�rg:s ____ ::=: --=-=-�==-�·::==��--[ 200 j - - �-:=�-�: ·-=-=?06 r_::·-==�-:___ -- ·- - �-20( 
1 672 349 i i Prinling, Stationery & Forms i 1 ,327 1 : 1 ,327 i . 1 ,327 
1 613 _-_ __ _ _ _  3_.ij_Eg:S.�l:Lf!i_n_t�g,sl;�ry& Fo�-;-

-·=-===-::_-=. =-:�T_-=--1-.60.§j__-==�=- -
_ -�- --�_!:ooo L=· _ ___________ i_-=�=-=I,�o_o 

1674 355  I i Travel 1 2,000 i : 2,000 ; . 2,000 

!li1 _: �,:�:J����]:r[�;=�;-���� 4 -

-��I�t�;�T=_

:-��:!�[���
-

:��!oi 
1 679 399 ;  ! Other Contracted Services I 1 ,000 I 1 ,000 . I 000 

�::� ��-:- --=:�-�=;�!��Jf 1�;������::f :: -:-� ��=�=--::: ���: -:--1 ==IB�H==·=_:]�_
-

--- -- -- 3-!:���;-:===-( :�� �;-::=:-
·
:::

_
�-

-
3�'.��� 

-
1€82 __ __ _ 4_� RQ!d�I! _: Animal Food & Supplies _ . · -- -f 22,000 ! ----:---· - ·- 22,ooo l - - -- -----, - - - ---nooo 
1 683 -- · . 40 1 -Lt\DDS L : Animal Food & Suppl ies - - -------------: --- --3 ,500 : ·--- -- - --- -- -

--3-_500 ! ( I  500);· - ------ �ooo 
1 ee4 _ - - - �ET��r-1· i �fi:i.;;;-�F�o"d-& sui:plies -- -------�-��-�=T��-:::_-___ s.o_oo :------ :_ ==�=�o_Q_o __ C:�-=-=--==·�-- ----- - · - -- __ 5'.Q_Qi 
1 685 40 1 -TEST: : Animal Food & Sup lies \ 6,500 i 6,500 : 6,500 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Paae 49 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 

! ! General Fund 1 0 1  i \ : I 
Account Number �-------�0023 16: 19---- -=�- 2022-2�j�p22-2023 ; __ Approved __ _  l

_ Proposed _ Propo��----
-
-3 I ! ! : Org Bgt 1 Amds I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Rudge! 

1 686 ==-:-=-__:._-=:.--=-�.!QU��-;;ciia1 suppl ies _ __ _ _  -- =��---=�l ___ =?�o�o_ [ . .  _ _ _  ! 5.ooo i _ _ _______ =-_! ---::_-_ j,ooo _ 

1687 4 14 ! i Duplicating Supplies i 269 ! ! 269 i I 269 
1688 425 : ! Gas��;;- i 8,000 ! ; 8,000-;- --- - ! ---- - -8.000 -- -- -- - ----- ----------- ------------ -- ----- ---·· -------------------- . ,---------1689 - - ----- -�?lJQ_fficc _�upplics _ _ _ ____ [_ _ ___ _!_,�QQ_J ___ ____ i ___ _ _!_,_��------__j ___ _ _ _ 1 ,500 
1 690 450 1 ! Tires i 2,000 ! ! 2,000 : ! 2,000 1 691 -- - --- 451\ \ Uniforms - i 1 ,500 l r---l:Soo_ " f_ _____ 240 I -- -1:740 
1 692 · · ----- - ----4s2 [Tuti l itics -----i----9�000 1 �---9.ooo : -T-----9�0oo-
1 693 �-� - ----- 4991"Toiher su�plies & Materials -- -, --- 1.soo!- · 1 ,so6T 

---r-----l,500 
1694 509i ! Refunds ! 80 ; I 80 : ! --- To-
1 695 __ _ �---��_- sill ! workers' Comp Insurance- ---�-=--! --- _ 3 ,696 i ! ---_=}::"�96 i _ _ _(§ !�)i .?Ji!� 1696 ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  j�l_L!!'_S_��vjcc/Staff Develoymcnl __ J_ ___ l .QQQJ_ ______ ! I ,OOQ __ ;_ _  ___ 1 ,000 
1697 7 1 8 1  ! Vehicles 1 I j 0 i I O 
1 698 -- - --- - ----719Tioffi�� Equ

.
iprnent 

__ _ t____ _ 7�-- - I 754 ; . I 
·- ·754 

1699 - · ··--·790 ANIMAfiOthe� Equipm�------ - - ---- --- - -:-------
500 : I - -- - - -500: _________ _ ! 500 

1700 �-- -�-��--== l.ko--�=----=-=--=-�-==-=-===L----! _ ___ _j ________ L_ __ - - ------� 
1 701 1 ! Total Animal Control • 5 1 9,8 19  I 8,232 : 528,051 ; (6 12)1 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

527,439 

Page 50 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A �- - c ---.. I D I E I F I 
_Lj___ General Fund 1 0 1  i \ I _ _J __ _ 

G I H 

� 3 , j i 1124/2023 16: 19 i 2022-2023 i 2022-2023 I Approved i Proposed Account N umber i-� ---- -- ------------ - - -- --- - ---,--- --- ·--i------ ---
1 ! l Org Bgt Amds I Amdcd Bgt ! Amds 

!'.!'opos-"-�-
Amdcd Rudge! 

� _i_L ______ .____ _ __________ ! --------·- _ _ !..______ ' ' 
1 723 5 5 1 90 � i Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) i ! i i 
1724 -- l 89 ! -1W-ag-es/_S_a-la-ries___

______ -- - 1 -· -277.600 .i ·-1 -- - 277.- 600_,!___ j 277,600 
1 725 -- ---186/\Ri>.AJTL.;�gcvity Pay -· --:- --() '.  9,000 i 9,000 i . 

0 
1 12s _ _  ___lQ_l_LJS o���is-�curity __ _=:·=-=�- ------- \ __ __ 2_2_,_9_0°j_-=--=--

-
-;_' ____ ?2,9 1 0 i . 22,9 10 

1727 ___ ___ _ 20 1  ARP'\LiSocial Security 
__ _ _____ i _____ _Q_J 553 : 0 

1 728 204 i I Retirement ; 28. 1 99 I i 28. 1 99 
1 729 ___ _2�_A_�� j -[Rctir�-;;:;cnt __ ::::=:.-=---==-�=-:-=-�-- --- --_I ____ -=:__ ciT ____ �J_ _ ____ ___ 0041=:=-::=-- (6042)__ 0 
1 730 206 1  i Li fe Insurance t 2,600 ! Move budget to 55110 2,600 i I 2,600 
1 731 �--- 206-RET-LIFJ_ i Life Insurance-�-----·--- --- -- _C:=_-��- 96} ll7Jan_06Fcb2o231 96 _---T _ _ 96 
1 732 -- -- - --- ·· - 20_2l_J_Mcdical Insurance __ l 1 07,3 ! .'.!__'. _ 1 07,3 1 4  i -�·935)1 1 02,379 
1 733 207- SRHTI:!_!_;_Mcdical Insurance _ _ _ I --�l_<!__! _l_ 

! 2, 1 4 1  ! ! 2 , 14 1 
1 734 --- �!i jDental_Ii:t����e .. _ _____ II 8,700 \ . __ \___ _ ___ 8,700 i ____ __ i _ __ _ 8,700 
1 735 2 1 2 r : Medicare . 7,340 : ' 7,340 l I 7,340 
113s ______ 21zARPA l -I Mcdicarc _________ __ _________ i _____ o_i __ _ 

1 29 
! 129_1 __ ( 1 29)!_

___ o 
1 737 ---- � ! CommunTc;tion 

. --
-· -T- -

- -----r·- - ---·- :- - · -- 0 i . -
-- ! 

0 
1 738 -----Js5f1Travcl ---------

-·-
-
-

-
· �--6,660 ·;

- -- ! --6,6oo;-
---- - -

. . i - 6,660 
1 139 .:_-=:=__:_=:-.==�����fJua_�i]lY-1�5tit:.�.c� -=--=�-�_:__--=.:.=.:_-==-=c:::::-=--:==� f �--=-L-==-�-=-=.QJ:=_=.:_-·:=_ i o 
1740 5 1 3 :  ! Workman's Comp Insurance i · i 0 ! 4,935 ! 4,935 
1 741  _______ 711T!F��il��c-and Fixtures____ _ ____ _ i 0--�---···---[  0 :  . 

: 0 
1 142 - ---

·
----- - - --n- ·-- - - ----- -- - · I i ! . 

1 743 
____  i iT�tal Other Local Hcnlth Smiccs i 463 ,500-;- -- -I

-O):s6!--473J8G t·---- - - .. -
(I0,28Gll____ _ 463,5

00. 

1 144 
----- -- - - - _i_ i  _________ ----

--- -- ------ -- -- - ----- -T - ---- - -:----,-- - -- -- - --! - --- -- - ·- - ----t --- - ----

1745 
______ --559oof10ii,�r Public He�1�ii&w-�1[�;�-=-HcalthYEnviron;;;;;;;;-Granl- -- · · --- ; ·-- - --- -1 - - -- --- - ,-, ------- ·· -- --· - -- ,------

---3i6-ACTIV I i Contributions- lmprovemc;�-;;lPhila P�-
-1-·-------- ... - ·  - - -- - - I - -o-\ 

--- -------- -:;----- --------------- - -- - - -·-- 1 ' -----:T"T--;;-t;1 0-;;;,.y;��1·r�hilh& \vc1rarc ----r·--- - ---0·:· i - - ---i --- . 
0 

1 749 
___ _

_____ 1 �----· - - - - - -------- ---;--- - -- - - ---j- ___ ! ___ __ - -- -· --1-----------
- --- ----- --- -- - - - --

; 1 ,024,707 I S ,5 18T--1 .043,;5:-; ----
-

-( 6-1 2) ! 1 ,042,6 13 �Total��ic Health ",'!.� Wclfo!._c ___ _ 

l17S1l : i 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

. . -------i--- - -- -
-;

- -------- 1-· - -- . _____ I _______ _ ! 

Page 52 



i-3.-3 

A I� 
- - - �·-----

c 
General Fund 101  

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

1 D I E 

' - . --
Account Number �--i i  

1124/2023 16: 19 
----- --- ------r----

'Jllll-2023 2 022-2023 
Org Bgt Amds 

I F l G I H 
I l 

i Aoorov�?_ i  _ _ Proposed Proposed 

l Amdcd Bgt 1 Amds Amded Budget 
4 _ _ ________ _J ___ �---·- - - _________ L ___ . _____ _ ! ______ , ____ ---

o : i 56000\ ; social, Cultural, and Recreational S_e_rv_i_c_es ____ �--- : ___ 
------ 56300! i Senior Citizens Assistance - , 1 -------los J ' s�P.,-�isor/Dircctor ----- 1 ·---45-:-394-c- l 45,894 1--------- 1 45.894 

1---+--------161;�6fficc-;;;:;-A.g;� Di;ecto;- , 33,280 , I 32 ! 
_
_

_
__ 33,4_1_2-.----·- ------- i 33,4 1 2  1756 ------ --- · i 6-Sr[r·e-;;:;pora-;y?-;;-s;;;:;-nd_____ - - - :---- - -· - - ;- - - ----- i- -- -- -- 0- ; -- - -·---- - - -�� 

336 
1757 =-- 1 86 ARPAf[L�;gi-;iy_P�¥ -·---� -i--=---=---0 .!__ __ :=__�,Q_O_O I 3,000 l_ ___ ___ ___ _I \ 3.000 
1 758 189 i ! Other Salaries and Wages ' 68,599 i 1 6,95 1 I 85,550 : I \ 85,550 
1 759 ------·=-J._Ol l - is��}?l Sec'!_ri_I}'._ __ 

-
-------- =-�-- -;-·=--=-3J.fi ' i  1 .059 I lo-:221L-_��I�;:-,�--::;;-- ___ 10,22 1 

1 760 20 I ARPA i l Social Security : _ 0 ! 1 82 ! 1 82 l leave or absence for 1 82 
- ·-20.1T i"Rctir�;e�·t -

- - - ; -- --- 9,9 1 6  ; - 1 , 146 I 1 1 ,062 i lwo days 1 1 ,062 . --- ----- - -i----- · --·- :-------------------, - [17Jan 06Feb2023] 204 ! I Retirement : 0 · 202 ! 202 : - 202 
--------zo61 ! Life Insurance ___

_
__

_
___ i ____ - ---680 ; i --6sQ!- l 680 1 764 206-REJ.:-LIF!_J!:-!.i::_�nsurance - Retirees --�- _ �-�}- -==-�=�-�:-1--:=-=--- 3 92 !=---==�---

- - 392 
207 1 t Medical lnsurance ! 38 .3 1 1 ! ! 38 .3 1 1 ; (34 1 ) ! 37,970 

: ____ �O.:?��-f:.IV!_ED;-i"�!;,���rancc - Retirees ___ , _ _ 
- -T�_- ---(��===� j _ __ --�82 :_::�---=--===-:._I-_ 6,682 

--t-----2_0_7-SRHTH ! j Medical Insurance - Sr. Health ; 6,422 : ' 6,422 , i 6,422 
-- 268!) D��;;i -��ranee ______ -- --- - - ------·-:

- 2,406·�- -
- -

--- - . ---- -- - -·--
2,4o

_
6
_

i 
______ ____ - -1----

2,
4
06 1769 208-RET-DEN i ! Dental lns�;;-��e-Retirces 

------ --- - - -- · - - - -
648T___ 

: 648! _
_
_ ---

_
____

__ !
___ 

648 
1770 --

-------212--Employer Medic;;:;:;;-------------! -----2:143- ;- ··--- - 247 '. ___ 2.J9oi ·------- 5 ! 
2,395 1111 =-----=-2� 2_�£U>_j_J:�r�Y��Medicare-==� -= :--.-. ------;--- ---- -·a -� -- -- - 43;·------- 43 J _ _ _ _ __ 

=-�
-

4J 
1 772 302 VACCI : ! Advertising - ETHRA Gran! - Vaccines 0 I 5,550 i 5,550 l 5,550 
1 773 ------- - -:io�i Communic.;t;;;;--- -- ---- - ----- - -- ----;-- -4,90c) ; - --- ---- - - ·-- - - ---4,900 f--· ------ - l 4.900 
1114 ____ J_l6-F'0Box: :-contributi-;-��"F��-r;�g;;,;,�-- -----· --·-- - ---· - - --o·- -- - --4�6os ! ----· · 4,60S! __

__ _ __ _ __ ___ _ i _ __
__

_ 
4,608 

1 1 775 -----}16�frAD--l Co�[;i·b�ti;-;;s - TN Comm on Aging&-oi�;bil ity .. · ·r ·- -- - - . · a- ) - - - 4·
:
60 8 --, ------�6DS-! 

---- --- - . - - --I -----4-,608 1 116 ==----=---=_=-312� __  LQPEEa_1l!!.g Lease r���t�(Qiei�l--=-:.==_:-_:=1= = 2:2oO:J::��-=_-.-:_-:: ___ � y=---=-��200-1-=:=_--= __ _ _ 
2.200 

1777 ) ) )  , i Licenses : 2,000 ' i 2,000 i , 2,000 1 778 =-==�: =-j��Maintenance-;;;dR-;;;;,;;;: Se�ice�-Eq11i�.;;-e-;,1··= i=:�- li1iT�·=:=:::__j_===--_!,_6_37 c:::·.=-. --
--- ----; 1 ,6) 7 

1 779 338 ' ' Vehicle Maintenance ! 5,000 1 ! 5,000 : j 5,000 
1 780 --· - - 34 8 ·- : P�st�l Charges -----· ------,-------·2aa ·, ---- -- . i 200 

! ! 200 
1 781 -----�- - -=-���J���i-;,.fu Stati�ne_ry. and fg�s - _ _:--_:::=-�--J_�-=-=�l,�oci}��--=-�=J==--=----=I500f _____ ·--- - - - · ·- _ _ ) 1 ,500 
1 762 -

-
---- -��:!Q\Di i_!2�1ting_-_IN Comm on �g��-�_12_isab�- ----� _ _ _ _ _ _ _  0 • 2,500 i 2,5-_0Q_:__________ _ 2,500 

1 783 _____ - -���_! Tra_v�---------------- ___ ___ i _____ __J_O_g_'. _______ _ _ _ _  i __ 900J_ _____ ___ , __ : ____ __2.QQ 1784 399 '  JOther Contracted Services i 6.300 · i 6.300 l · 6,300 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 53 



A w c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E I F I G l H 
i ! General Fund 101  ! i I , _____ _ 

lz1 Account Nu�-b:-Ic-===-- 112·������ :;� ---- --- ---------:-��2�!!�=!__ : �2���!_J����;�
-

'. ---p;.;-;�;;,j-

·

·--! Pro��-131 ! j l Org Rgt Amds Amdt'd Bgt I Amds i Amdcd Budget 
"1 i \ I ; i _ i 

1 785 --
-

---=__ 4 J O!_f-�usiod ial Supplies =--=--:�==---==�=--�--===�- 900 �--=-==---! -==-- 90-0 -�=----==-- ! 900 
1 786 

____ 

4 1 4 \  ; Duphcaltng Supphcs _________ ___ : _ _ ___ ___ _2_QQ_: _____ J _ _ __ _  �Q-� ____ _______ ! 200 1 
1787 ___ __:!_!_ 4 VA_<;:CI ! ! Dl!pl icating_�l!PPl ics -�J_!!!lA Qranl -YacE_i_r:ie2._ _ __ ; __ _ _ _ _Q_[____ 40 I -�Q_L _ ·

·
··-- _ _

__ T ___ 40 
1 788 - ---- -�� LU_!':ICHL_!f_C2_od Supfl l ies ___ _ _ i 8,000 i . i - · __ _ _  ---�'000 i _ __ _ ____ · - I 8,000 
1789 425 I i Gasol ine \ 5,000 ! i 5,000 i i 5,000 
1 790--==::=�--- --rn : IOflicc Supplies -��-= -=-=�==-\� ___ ___ _JooJ===-�T_-===---:-3oQJ------=�[ JOO 
1 791 435 VACCfi \Office Suppl ies - ETHRA G1an1 - Vaccines ! 0 i 1 ,760 i 1 ,760 t ! 1 ,760 
1 192 ==-�--;;:s�-�&-r�li-es 

__ _ --- ·------���--==-�-- r=--=��__1_..Q.Oo[===.=-1-----1 .000 T===-��::_::-i_ __ 
· 1 .000-

1 193 452 ! i Uti l it ies l 1 5.000 i : 1 5 .000 i i 1 5 ,000 
1794 _ _ ___ _ _ ____ _ 42_9l_!Q1hcr Supplies and Maicri<ils - ==-� __ L---=-700[ __ �---Too i 1 ,500 i --�:=---=:-::--1-- 1 ,500 
1 795 __ �� �_ACCI J \Other Supplie!_��t:-1aterials - EHJ� Gran!:_Vaccj_n_l ___ _ __ _ Q__i _ _ _ __!_,�6 1 ! 1 ,46_! .L _____ _ _ _ _.__ 1 ,46 1  
1796 __ __ _ _ ___i!}J I Workers' Com��rance _ ____ __________ _________ ! ____ 2,4§� t------- --_[ 2,464 i ____ _ ___u _______ 2.467 
1 797 599 ! J 01hcr Charges ! 1 ,500 1 (800)\ 700 ! j 700 
1 798 ---- 71j:fcA'i5i :Fu-�iture .:--r-N Comm on Aging & Dis;biiitY ___ --·- 1  . - - - - - -- - -ii' · -- - ·  892 ! . -S92 -i -- -- ------1-- s92 
1 799 ------ - - --- 719riomc" Equip��-;,�----- - - ____ ____ __ ! ____ 

500 
,---- ·- ·- · -:-- ---- - 560T- - ---·----:---

500 
1 eoo no-Tc-:;:-isrioiher Eq�iPmcn1 ____

_ _ __
__ - i o I -

-
- -o;----- -- -: o 

1 eo1 _ __ ---·---- -- - T! ____ _ -- ------- ---·- - · · ····---·-
I o ! , o 

, 1 802 --
· - ------ - - -· --- : \ Total Senior Citi:icns Assisi�-���- . . . - - - - ----! -- Z8 4

,

ij6 ; -
·

- 44,JSJT-
---32

-
9

:

u ?T-
·
--

-
-
-
- -

-

- -
-

3 I 329,120 
1803 ��-=-=-���; _____ _____ ____ - -· ·--·- - --�:�--==�===-=---\ ___ - - ----- -- � -- - - --

-: ��-=---=- ··�-, --------' . I 1804 Total Social, Cultural,  and Rccrcationo l Services ! 284,736 1 44,38 1 329 , 1 17 3 i 329, 120 
1 005 

--- iT·---- ---------------- ----- ·-
-

---
-

-
-
--,

-
-

---------

-

·r- ---·-----:--·-- ----- -- - -- - ;--------

Budget CommiHee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 54 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 1 01 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
I : General Fund 1 0 1  ! : --�1 ---------"----2 l--------11----- 112412023 160 19 l 2022-2023 , 2022-2023 i Approved I Proposed , Pro���d----

3 
Account Number >-'---- --- -------------,-------,---------� ---1 -- --,---------

1 I i Org Bg! ! A m d s  i Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amdecl Bud�et 
1---'1------___J_: __ -- _______ J______ I I ____ L__ __, ---- ----
1974 - - ___ _J_j __ __ ____________________ L_ _______ _ L_ _ _ __ _ i __ ________ i--1 ----· 
1 975 Estimated June JO, 2022 FB - Una udited \ 12 ,651 ,864 : · 

1916 Le�-Restricted, c�.;�itt;;;J& �signed 1tems i 698,781 ! 
- - ---

1 911 Av-;;;;,·bl;Fu--;;d Balance J_\!_!yI:m2 ------- i 1 1 ,953,083 1 ------! 1 1 ,953,083 i --r- 1 1 ,953,083 
1978 

- ---1 ; - _ _ _ __ i ___ ____ ! ____ _  
T

__ I -- -----; - - -------

1 919 ===-===u -==- ------------
--

1 ------i=� _ ____ : _ ___ __L ___ ____ _ J_�==-=�-== 
1980 I ! i ; ! I • 
1 99 1  ----�=--u�- ______ __ ___ _i_ ____ : ! _ _ __ _ I _ _  --::::-_ _ J-====-=== 

I '  i I I 1983 :IC?� Rev_e_n_u
_
i:__::-::-::-::_; ___ _ �: _ ________ \__2!_,482,426 ! ___ 4i5,449 i 2 1 ,907,875 t-------2-4-,2-7

_
5
_

; _ __ __ 3 1.!932,1 50 
1584 Transfers l_n . _ _ i _ :_ _ __ _  i ___ �_!_ ___ 3-00,535 I 300,535 \ � �------ 300,535 _ 
1985 ______ __J__!_ _____________________________ __ _J _______ [_ _ _ __ 

. 
1 986 Total Revenue and Transfers I n  ! 2 1 ,482,426 ! 725,984 22,2os,4 1 0  1 24 ,215 t _ _ _ Jyn,6ss 
1
9
87 

-- --- ------ --1 -! - ----- - --- -- -i i ' ' �:::�=-===i-1--==-====�------==---: --==r-=-=-=l-���---_,,_,-_-_------· -r-=-=�==-- -
1990 Totai·;::;i !ablc Fund-;: ----- --- ------;33,435,509] 725,984 r 34, 1 6 1 ,493 ! ---24,275 ,-- 34,185,768 
1 ss 1  -----

---
--T-1 

- - -- - - - ----:----- -1- -- ------T-- -- ---- - --r - - -- ---
-

-1s92 E�-pcnt1 i 1u--;�B�dg�t ] � - -- - -- - --
i 23,935,761 i Gi7,51s ;--- - - 24-;553,336! 2s,ns · 

-
--2.i�s79,264 

1s93 T;;"���� o111 __ �_L;� � �: _ _ ---- �==-===---=T-=_-3s.o_(l_�_[ _ _=---=--=_-:-�L��=� ��.ooo i --- - - - -� o --= -------
_ __ _ _ Js,o� 

1ss4 i � ! ! I --i-! ____ _ 
1s9s f�IE;r�-;:;.-._�-I��"����--;0�1------------ ----- -- ! --23,970,761i----�X?!�i} --24,588,��L - 25:9 -28�- - - � 2_!,�i..� 
1996 : i ! l : l 

- --·-- -------- - - -· - - - -- ---------- -------- ·- -------i----- ---;----------·- ------ -i ----- --· ---; -- -------- · ---- -

i 9,46�,748 ; 1 08,409 ' 9,573,1 57 ! ( 1 ,653), 9 ,571 ,504 1997 Ending Fund Balance i 
1
9
98 -

---- - ---- - - --j-: - --- · - ----- -------

-

i---�-�-=-----_:J------- ,----------. 

-----

-

--- ---- - - . - -----
;��� ===-__ _ JJ- -

�
-
--=���- - -:-=-- ----��--.:==! ---=--=-=1---=-:-==�-r-=�.::.�--2001 ; i I i I 

2002 
---- - T :--- ---- -- -- ---

-
- - - __ i _________ T ______ -- -.----- j ---��--2003 ---------n��-;;-;,h:-c:�;;-����;�- -

- -:------ ---1--- -----

-��-�����-�-�;=:� 
201 1 ! ; t i I 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 Page 60 



Lol4dovi Col4VJfy CoVVlVVlissiovi 

f ebrn?iry 0, 202 3 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMEN DING TH E PUBLIC LIBRARIES FUND 115 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Publ ic 

Libraries Fund 115 o n  June 27, 2022; a nd 

WHEREAS, a mendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets are now recom mended to more 

accurately reflect a nticipated a nd/or known reven ues and expenditures for the current fiscal yea r; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets a re Gra nts; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expend itures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; a nd 

WHEREAS, funds for amend ments in the expense budgets that do not have a d i rect revenue stream wil l  

be provided for from the ava i lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or a udit (if available); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Public Libraries Fund 115 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission.  

B E  IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund bala nce at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is  

summarized as fo llows: 

Original 

Budget 

Audited June 30, 2021 FB 418,330 

Less PY POs (490) 

Total Revenue 392,763 

Expenditure Budget 398,S37 

Less Cash on Hand (250) 

Effect on Fund Balance (5,774) 

Ending Fund Balance 411,816 

Previously 

Approved 

Amds 

33,077 

31,720 

1,3S7 

l,3S7 

Amends 

Approved 

This Res 

0 

1,261 

(1,261) 

(1,261) 

Approved 

Amended 

Budget 

42S,840 

431,SlB 

(S,678) 

411,912 

(SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect immediately a n d  is spread upon the 

minutes of Loudon County Com m ission m eeting in regular  session this 

7th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Lovtdo\11 Cbvt\11-h.f CA>vnvnissio\11 

fekirnc;iry (p, 202 3 



RESOLUTION # 

A R ESOULTION AMENDING THE OTHER G E N E RAL SPECIAL REVENU E  F U N D  127 (ARPA) 
TO M O R E  ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR B E G I N N I N G  J U LY 1, 2022 AND ENDING J U N E  30, 2023 

WHEREAS , Loudon County Commission adopted the 2 022 - 2023 budget that included the Other 

Genera l  Special  Reve nue Fund 127 on  June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS , a mendments in the revenue and/or expense budgets a re now recom me nded to more 

accurately reflect a nticipated and/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fisca l  year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue  for the amendments in  revenue budgets a re Federa l  funds or 

I nvestment Income;  and 

WHEREAS , amendments in  the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expe nditures that were 

unknown at  the t ime of the or ig ina l  FY 202 2 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in  the expe nse budgets that  do not have a d i rect revenue stream 

wi l l  be provided for  from the avai lable fund bala nce; and 

WHEREA S ,  the estimated Beginni ng Fund Ba lance wi l l  be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaud ited estimates) or aud it ( if  ava i lable); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED , that the FY 2022 - 2023 Other General Government Specia l  

Revenue Fund 127 has been amended by Loudon County Com mission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED , that the projected fund balance at  fisca l yea r-end has been adjusted a nd is 

summa rized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 5,257,543 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 0 
Est. Avail. Fund Balance July l, 2022 5,257,543 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 5,235,119 15,918 0 5,251,037 

Total Available Funds 5,235, 1 1 9  15,918 0 5,251,037 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 0 8,988,961 935,571 9,924,532 

Effect on Fund �alance 5,235,119 18,973,043) (935, 5 7 1 )  (4,673,495) 

Ending Fund Ba lance 10,492,662 (8,973,043) (935, 571)  584,048 

[SEE ATTACH ED EXH I B I T  __ DETAILED S P R EADS H EET] 

BE IT FINA L L Y  RESOL VED, that  th is  resol ution t a k e  effect i m m e d i a te ly  a n d  is spread upon t h e  

m i n utes of  Lo u d o n  Cou nty Co m m i ss ion  m eeting in  regu l a r  session on 

February 6, 2.02.3 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 1 27 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I� c I D I E I F I G I H 

1 
2 
3 

! �
-G-e_n_e_r_a �-�:v��-;m 

_
_ ����ec_i_a_l_R_e_v:�: Fu nd _! _ ____ L _ __ i__ __i _ _ ____ __ _,! ________ 11 

Account Number - i----- 113 112023 7.42 __ - ·- -i - EE.:.2023_l_!��-202�_j __ �..!'.:�.�- [ Proposed i Propos�d ___ _ 
I 1 Org Bgt Amds ! Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

4 ___ I 
: ---t---·---_J ______ J I 5 �eve!:l.ue_ ! I ·· - - --- ; -- ---- --- !-_-_· -_-_-_- -_· ----- ·--;l_-_-_-_-__ -_· ____ -+----

7 47000 • ! Federal Government ! I j ! 
I 8 j-f ·-------- - -- - -:- ---+[ ____ _,i-----·---- -----;--------< 

9 �=------:/6700 l : Direct Federal Revenue !- - r-----!- , I 
10 47901 1 i A merican Rescue Plan Act i 5,235, 1 1 9  l 1 5,9 1 8  I 5,25 1 ,037 i I 5,25 1 ,037 
11 ----- I -- --·-- : l I 0 I I ·--0-1 12 i I i i i ! ! 
13 -- - I I Total County Property Taxes : s�i�c!.!.2.__l -· 15,9 18  I 5,25 1 ,037 +--- 0 i 5,251,037 
1 4  _ _  _ __ ! I 1 . .. ·- _ _ _ _  J ! i _ _! ____ _ _ 
1 s  ! 1 i I i ! I 
16 Total Revenues --

-- -- ---- - --- ------ - ---! - 5,235, 1 19 [ 15,91 8  l 5,25 1 ,037 ! 0 ! 5,25 1 ,037 
17 ------ i I ; I I I I 
1 6  -------11 -1-- - ---1 -----1---- - i i 

- · - · - - - - -- - - · -· - - - - - --- -- , ' I I 
19 Total Revenu es a nd Trnnsfers In ! 5,235, 1 1 9 ! 1 5,9 1 8  ! 5,25 1 ,037 I 0 [ 5,251 ,037 
20 _ _ _  __J I --_ _:___ ____ _ _ ___ _ _ __ , __ _____ !__ i I __ _ 21 I : . I 1 I I 
22 - -- - - - - , ! I ·;

-- - I I 
23 ! L -=---==-==-T��=-�= ! ' I I -- ------ -
24 ! ! ! , I i I 
�; �=-=--=-T _____ 

- --- --- ------- --- --------------- ---t�-=� --- -·-r--·-
- i 

--· l 
r-- _ .. _____ _ 

2a I I i .. -- - - ·· -· ---! -----
-

--,- - - - -- -- i-
29 ----·- ----------T i---·----------- - -- -� -- - - -

I I i 30 - - --- - - - - ·---! -I -- -- ---- - --- ---- -- ·----· - -· -- I 
·-1 ---------! ------ --

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 
County Commission Feb 7, 2023 Page 1 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 1 27 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I E I F I G I H i .,· Other General Govern ment Special Revenue Fund \ l t 1· ! �----------tr 1 �:1;�3�:� ----- ------: -2
0

2-2--2on -l-2-

0

2-2--2-

0

_2_3_�--A -p;.:�-�-d·--T--r-ro_p_o-sed----i---r;:;;;,�-cd __ _ 
Account Number ; j · 

·---- - - ·
--

-
--- • 1 

· 

I 
------

! 1 j Org Bgr I A mds ! Amdcd Bgl i Amds Amded Budget 
q ; I I i i 31 -------- ···--- ---- -- ---1 --- - : I I 

, 32 Tota{GeneroT"Expenditures : \ : i 
33 -· ____________ ! ·- --------

-
--- __ J 

___ 
�----T-----·:----- -· ·-:

-
__ 
-
_
�_J 

_______ _. 
I ! I ! i i F ' -· ---------r- ' -i ----- I � I I I I ---- I 36 90000 !Capital Projects , I I , 

37 --·- - -- -------�:- ---
_________ !

________ I --,-----·- ;·-
3a -----9 !401 -!ARPA Grant # l  - PUBLIC SAFETY --; ----r- I ---l 
39 --- --- --- ·-- i i  _________ _________ i ______ ! I ---ci-i 

I 0 
40 

- -716�Sf:°IERF[1La"w Enforcement Equipment - Body & In-car Cameras ! - -------0 -i 1 ,000,000 I ·-l,000,000 ! : 1 ,000,000 
41 7 1 6-SHERFi l Law Enforcement Equipment - Body Scanner - Jail --r-·- - --- ·a1- --2·a3,31·5-i 

__ ___ 203.3 1 5  I I 203,3 1 5 
42 ---7\8 �-SHERF:TV°ci; 1cles - - ---------------!- - � J  _ _ _ _ �OO,()QQ_L __ __ 5-99_.oo� ! [ s_o�.o�Cf 
43 J 1 6-LCFR! I Contribution - LCFR for Building Construction ! 0 ! 700,000 i 700,000 ! ! 700,000 
44 -- ----31-6-TvFD[_J_�ontribution - TV-Fir°eD�p�istrict 7 Comm Cullen 

--- r · ·-·- - - - ·- 0 
L=-

! =-=--=�--_Q-l___ i 75.000 ! 1 7_5_,_QQQ.. 
45 i ! I i \ 0 \ ! 0 
46 _ ___ _ ______ 1 1  ---r · ----·· l i o �  ; ----·o 
47 -··-- -·--·--·- --- ·- -r · - - - ----------- - - - -=! 

_ __ _ _ _ ___ ___ _ ! ____ !___ ________ ' I 
48 i jARPA Grnnt # l - PUllLIC SAFETY ! 0 I 2

,403,3 1 5  i 2
,403,3 1 5  i 1 75,000 i 2,578,3 1 5  

49 -=-=:_·: _ ____ __ _ i _I ___ ______ - =--� _,_ . .. _ i _ _L_ _J 5o ; ; · i I i ! 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 7, 2023 Page 2 



Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 1 27 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A I� c I D I E I F I G I H j \ Other General Government Special Revenue Fund i I 1' i 11 

� I I 127 - ARPA i : : · 

- - ----- -- ·,! -1 - - 113 112023 7.42·-·-·--- - - - I 2022-2023 l 2022-2023--1-App;ovcd ! Proposed 1--P-r-op-oscd Account Number !_! _ _ ______________ -- -- ---- - -!();gig;- ·j---A� -!-- A;:;;d�dB;-- 1----;;;---J Amdcd Budget 

51 ·
·--- '. ! I i I ! 

q __.[_ I _ __l 1 __ _ _ _ _ l 

·f=== _ 52 ------9i4o21 To .. RPA Grant #2 - HIGHWAY r--- i ! 
----· ---

53 - -- - - -
7 1 4  i I Highway Eq�pmen1 - 2 Boom Mow�;;-------- - - -,--__ _____ ! ___ 36�.ooo._.-;: __ _ _  ..l§Q,900 i - ----- -

360,000 
54 i ! : i 1 : I 1 ss t 1 -------------r -- a 1 --

:- ---- --·
a

- ; ---- --o-
56 ____ ___ __ ____j I -- --- - �����=-===--�- L. i - i -- . . . - . - _ l __ 
57 __ __ ! iARPA Grant #2 - HIGHWA \' ! 0 i 360,000 : 360,000 ! 0 I 360,000 1 
5s i l : I i i 
59 -- --- - - · - - iT- - r I I i 60 ----------914c)JjlARPA Grant #3 I I ! ! ;-I ---
61 707-HELTHi j Building Improvements - H�ilihiJ-;pt Matc·h-

- · --- - - - -T ·
-· · - ·

- · ·-· 1-·1 ·i6!iooT---·-·1 1 6,400 ] I I 1 6,400 
62 

--- - ---708-COOLD[ [Cc,-.;:;;�nication Equipment - New Phone System Co Bldg -·---· i 50,000 i ----
-

50,000 I I ----·-50,0-00 
63 ==fo7=-�Q�!:Q! i B�ilding lmprovem�-n�---Pu"S"hB�1non Door Opener Co Bldg ____ __ .=_-=:i._ __ 4�_Q_OJ ____ �A001 I _ _ -�l.4o� 
64 oi i i I o ! o I o ss - -· - · -·-· · 

·
- -----rT__ _ _ ___ __ ·-- -

! 1 ! I 66 ---· ···--·-· - -----; iARPA Grant #3 0 i 1 70,800 I 1 70,800 : 0 \ 1 70,800 

:: ���-=-�:����=:-�1±=-=---=-::::�=-�-==--=�=--==-_:__-== - . _:��-- - ��=--J=--=--- ; ______ _: _______ !----··- - -- - · · . 
- ---- --

·
-69 9 1 404 i :ARPA Grant �4 \ ! 0 f ! 0 

70 ____ l ��-:-1:'."-SS-WSJ I iTASS Wotcrline & Pump - NOTREVENUEL0��=-��---------1 ___ 502,075 i ---��,Q?_LI ! . 502,075 
71 3 i 6 - TASS! !TASS Watcrlinc & Pump - District 3 - Comm Sanerfield i 500,000 i 500,000 ! I 500,000 
12 - --- - - 316- TASS! !TASS Waterline & ?�;;;p-=-FRoM REVENUELOSS-___________ ___ !_2oo:Ooo ! 200,000 ; i 20o:cioo-
7
3 ----- ·· - · ··-·-· -- - ; \ -- · i j j I 

74 -·- --- ---i ! ARPA Gra�t#4-- ·
-
··- - : ---·- ---o-ll,202:-0:,_s_l ____ l ,202�01-s·! 0 I 1 ,202,075 

75 - - -- - - - - -- ----ri--------·--------- --- --- · -----r - ---- - - - --- -\--------r--
i 

76 
· -· - i --r ------ ------- ---------- -.. ·1 ·-· --· -- - - --r---- --1-------- ·-r------- -- -- ----

Budget Committee Jon 17, 2023 
Counry Commission Feb 7, 2023 Page 3 



A lel c 

Loudon County 
Other General Government S pecial Revnue Fund 1 27 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D T E T F I G 1 H 
I \ Other General Government Special Revenue Fund 1' I i j i 

1 _ _ _ ___ ____ __ _J i_ ___ _______ 1 27 - �RPA_____ I ! _ __ _____ L_____ ! j ______ _ 

2 Account Number '_J1__ _________ __ _ 113 li2023 7:42 I 2022-20

.

23 i 2022-2023 �- Apl!..r:_o�-�- [ Proposed ) _!ropose� ----
3 ' Org Bgt ! Amds ; Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 

I __ _ J _______ I __ _ _____ ! __ · -- - - - - - -- -- -

77 9 1 405 iARPA Grant #5 i j i i 
1s , I i , ! 
19 =-=-�---1-:J2!IBT1!3uiiciing��;--------.��::�-____ _______ L _____ uJ-=��:::-=:=----�-��-- o l m.658 L ___ _==422.6s8 
BO 7 1 1 SES SN : ! Furniture - Stand alone shelving system for new building i 0 I ! 0 ! 65,000 I 6 
81 399 ( 1 -A) l ! Other Contrmcd Services - Di;Lrict 1 -A (Randolph) [� _ ___ __ O_l _-2QO,OOO i ____ _ 500_,000 l -�-O_Q._QQQ__ 
82 ___ _ _ _ 399 ( 1 -B)! iOther Contracted Sery_iE<:�.: District 1 -B (Geames) [ ___ __ _g_J __ ____20D,DOO ! __29_Q,OOO l ___ 

I 500,000 
83 ___ 

399 (2-A)j \Other Contracted Scrvic�_: _!>�stricI__�-A (Jenkins) I ___ q__L_ �,000 J_ 500,000 I I ---· -- 500,000 _ 
84 ___ __ 399 (2-B) j iOther Contracted Sc�ices - District 2-B (Quillen) � 0 ! 500,000 i 500,0001 ! __ 

_5QO.OOO 
85 ---- -- -�) ! I Other Contracted s�_ices _-_Q i_!i�ri<:Il_c.?�£!:.QE!�L ____ _ ' ____ ___ o � ___ _ _Q_ ; ____ _ ___ _ Qj i _____ o_ I 86 399 (4)1 !Other Contracted Services - District 4 - (Wh itfield) I 0 ! 500,000 l 500,000 ! i 500,000 
B7 ==-=l?9 (5-A)! Other Contracted Services__:_Distr�c:_i_.?-A (Morri_sonL_�-=.=r -_:=_=:._ __ o-j ?ODJiOoT-�---_500,000_j__ I --- -��)00,900 
BB 399 (5-B)i Other Contracted Serv ices - District 5-B (Shaver) I 0 i 500,000 ' 500,000 i i 500,000 
89 �-=----- -- 399(6)! !Other Contracted So::rv�c:E�_-_D���i�_6 (�Jler) ___ ____ __ J_ __ _ _ _ _ _ _  Q__: _5_9_o,ooo : _ _ 500,Q_(l_Q__I ---- I -----_ soo,900 
90 399 (7)! I Other Contracted Services - District 7 (Cullen) l 0 I 500,000 ) 500,000 ! ( 1 75,000) I 325.000 
91 

------ - 399! \Other Contrcctcd Services - $500,000• 10 Commissioners - - - -- -;------o-l ___ c)r I -----
0
-

92 
___

__ _
_
__ __ !_i__ --- ---------- ---:-- - 1 l i j 93 ____ _ _ ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ i _[ARP!�Gran t  #5 ___ _________________ 1 __ _ __ ___ _!lj _ _  4 ,50Q1�_1l_Q_j ___ J_,_5_!!_(),!l_!l_�j 3 1 2,658 1 

94 I I ! : : I I 
4,812,65�_ 

---- r -------- -- -- - --- ------ - ------------------,-- ----------, ---· --r---------- --------=i 
95 Total Capital Projects i I 0 ! 8,636,190 I 8,63 6 , 1 9 0  ! 487,658 9 , 1 23,848 

96 
-

i i 
------- ------ - - - ---1·- -

i 
. i T-- --- I 

-----

97 =--=-=-��::__ __ u==---==--��=- ==�=:=-=====_:- = ���-==-i--.=_-.=-=- r--=�-=�-- ___ : ___ _ _ __ 1 
96 i I I ! i ! : 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 
County Commission Feb 7, 2023 Page 4 



A � c 

Loudon County 
Other General Government Special Revnue Fund 1 27 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

1 D T E l F G I H I j Other General Government Special Revenu e  Fund \ : : I , i j 127 - ARPA i : I - - -----+----- - -- - I � -- ------- -�- -i -- --------
l/3 li2023 7:42 ---- -T -2-02z-::wn -Jzozi--2ii2Jj- --

;\pp roved I Proposed i Proposed 3 Account Number i - - -- - - - - - - : - - - -0 -;�!lgl _i ____ A�ds--/--A-;;:;d-�d�-!---A;;:;;J; ___ !A;;;�g� � I _________ _J ____ _ _____ :__ ______ L_ __ 
I i 

99 99 100 iTransfcrs Out i i ! I 

� - - - 590 \Transfers Io Other Funds - Co Ge� L�ngevity Pay - ------ - - - i : 292,95S 
-i --292�955- -- . ---292,955 \101-------�--fT�-;:;;re;:�;ot;;�, Funds_- Libraries Longevity Pay -L-=��===[ __ 8,932 _!

______ 

8.932 ---- -] 8.932 
102 590 ' !Transfers to Other Funds - Recycl ing Longevity Pay I ' 24,667 i 24,667 i _ 24,667 
103 590 ; I Transfers 10 OL'ier Funds - High�;;;y i.-;;;;gevity Pay 

r------ --- -; - ---26,2i7T
___ _ __ 26,2 1 7  I ! - - - - - - -26.2 1 7 1o4 590 ! ]funSfe;;u;-Othcr Funds - Gen Cap Projects Co sidgE;:p;;s;;;;:;-1 ! 0 ' 0 I 447.9 1 3  I -- ---4-47,9!) 

� __ ___ _ __ _ j _I - --- - ---
-=--==--===--=----------:- - -- -- - ---- - - � --- ---- �L- - --- - -

-
- i I � -----------·- - /To_!:'_I Transfers Ou_� ___ J 0 j 352,77 1 ! 352,771 I 447,91 3 I 800,684 

1 01 · i : : I I - --·-------- ___ i_=-=:=-=--=r-=-------J_______ _ _  1 , 1 09 . I : ! I I 1 1 0 - -- - --------i ,---
-

- - ------

t ' i ----------!- ---------- -· - . . ·- - ; ------;----· . . - . -----i 
1 1 1  : i : I . 1 12=-- ; : --�-�:___ ___ -- - - - '=---=:::-

-
=-���-=:- -���---i-=---�

- - -- --! ---------· --
-
-----

1 1 3  Total Expenditures a n d  Transfers Out 0 : 8,988,961 I 8,988,961 935,571 1 1 4  _______ _ __ l_i________ I i i I : 
9,924,532 

1 1 s  =------=-- !T --
-
- --�--==---=��=�-=-=-==-�==----!��::___ __ I �------���---- -------\-f--- ---- - � ------\-----\- -- l +-- ---

1 1 8  f;ti�;�-�30,202-2r.n-- ----- -- - - ---------- :---- s:2s1,rn :-------i- - --
: 

------

' 1 19 Le�s Restricted, Committed & A�;g;.;.J!i�;;,-; ------- ---,-- --- -- ---T - ---- ___ T___ ! : 
--- ------------------ -- - ·- · - - -- --------, ------- - ------;---- ----�- I 120 Available Fund Balance July I, 2022 _______ : _ __ 5,252,_�":l__i___ ! 5,257,543 ' j_ _ _ _  5,25_7__,_�'!!_ 

1 2 1  I i I : I i 
1 22 --- - I i -- ---- -- ---- - .----- - --- -�- ---T--- - i- -
123 i�l�c--Tf 

--- -- s.235.-119T ____ i5:918T -- s.25 1 ,m I o-r- ----5.251.037-
124 --- ! I --- ---------- ------:--

I I !-----

125 r�t;;i-ii.-���dTrnnsfers i�----- 5,235, 1 1 9 ! 15,9 1 8  i s,£5 1 :037 -:---
_ _ __ __ o_ J ___ 5,2Sl ,037 

1 26 --
- ! i ---·-- -- - ---- ---------- - - - - ---- ·--;- ______ I _ _ _ I ____ T _ __ __ __ __ _ 

1 21 ___ I i 
- - - - ---- - -- -- - -- -- - :- ------ -! ----- - --i--------i--- -- - --- -- -

12a -- -- -
-
--- - i ! 

·--- ·---- - - --- ·--·- - --- -r- 1 1--------l 
129 T-ola l Available Fu-;,�i---- --- -- -- - ---- -10�492,662! -- 15 ,918;- -10,508:-580] 0 i 
1 30 -- -I -- -- - - - - - - - - - - -- ---- · ---- - - ---- - - - - -- - - I --i-- - -------1------: 1 0,508,580 

1 31 i7r;,-,"di1�c Budget ! ! _ __ _ _ -=�--=�=��=----=---- ---- - --- - -- - --- -----·----o-r -8,9si96_t_ I - - ---- 8,988,96 1 I -- -93s,51 1J 
_

__
__ _ 

_2,924,532 
132 I : i ! I 
133 !�tal Ex_11_i:ndilU_!"CS and Iransf�;-0--,;1 - -

---- ---- -- - - - ------oT -8,9s8,%ll-- -
-
8,988,96 1 ! 935,57i-r --- - --9,924,532 

134 ____ __ ____ 
--,-: ==--- ------ ------------ -- --- - - --- ----- - ---------;---------:----- - -

I T - -- ----

135 i::_�__!.�_g__!'und Bal� - --- -
_____ _ _  -- - ----_-_:==-�=- - -� ::�- : - - 1�;£92;66�_{_!8,973,043) ! I,s i9:61ij- (935,57 1) [:_:==:---584_,_0_'!� 

136 ! : '. I 1- j 
137 �===--=-��_tt_ _ _ �-=-�-==-------- _ ·------ · -

-

��-�������-�=�=t-=�-=--c�=��-��·=��--- _________ ) __ _ _ _ _ . __ __ _ 
138 ! I ; i Amount :Jbove revenue Joss ! 0 
1 39 

- -·-----------
[ jCoun rv-c;;-,;;;;ission Meetin•  Dn tc: - - --------- - - - -- i - -- - - - -------- :--- - l ·- -- r---- -- -------

1 40 --- ---------=- __ f1 ycbru ary 6, 2023 - - - - - ---- ------; ------�-.----�!--- - - -
S IOM Rc«nuc loS5 Balance l ___ 

584,048 
1 4 1  ! ! 

·--- ·------·; - - ·-------i ! ! 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 

County Commission Feb 7, 2023 Page 5 



LoLAdovi CDLAVJfy CDVY\VY\issioVJ 

fe,kirntiry (p, 2023 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE H I G H WAY D EPARTM ENTFU N D  131 

TO MORE ACCU RATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXP ENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING J U LY 1, 2022 AN D E N D I NG J U N E  30, 2023 

WHEREAS , Loudon Cou nty Com mission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the H ighway 

Department Fund 131 o n  June  27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS , amendme nts in the revenue and/o r expense budgets are now reco mmended to more 

accurately reflect a nticipated and/or known revenues and expend itures for the current fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, sources of  revenue for the amendments in reven ue budgets a re Local, State or Federal 

funds; o r  Transfers I n; and 

WHEREAS , a mendments in  the expense budgets wil l  appropriate funds for expend itures that were 

u nknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget ado ption; and 

WHEREAS, fu nds for amendme nts in  the expense budgets that do not have a d i rect revenue stream 

wi l l  be provided for from the available fund bala nce; and 

WHEREAS , the esti mated Beginning Fund Ba lance wil l  be updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(una udited est imates) or a udit ( if  avai lable); thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED , that the FY 2022 - 2023 Highway Department Fund 1 3 1  has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED , that the projected fu nd balance at f iscal  year-end has been adjusted a n d  is 
summarized as fo l lows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 1,005,355 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 3 19,211 

Est. Avail. Fund Balance July 1, 2022 686,144 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 4,069,590 46,217 0 4,1 15,807 

Total Available Funds 4,755,734 46,21/ 0 4,801,951 

Totnl Expenditures & Transfers Out 3,93 1,980 46,217 25,000 4,003,197 

Effect on Fund Bnlance 137,610 0 (25,000) 112,610 

Ending Fund Balance 823,754 0 (25,000) 798,754 

[SEE ATIACH E D  EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINA L L Y  RESOL VED, t h at th is  reso lution t a k e  e ffect i m m ed iately a n d  is spread upon the 

m i n utes of  Loudon Cou nty Com m ission m eeting i n  regu lar  session on 

February 6, 2023 

Loudon County (ommission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Lovtdovi CDvtvity CDvnvnissiovi 

fe.l?rntiry tP, 2023 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Genera l  

Purpose School Fund  141  on June 27 ,  2022; and  

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and  approved a mendments in the  

revenue a nd/or expense budgets to  more accurately reflect a nticipated a nd/or known revenues and  

expenditures for the  current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments i n  revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, a nd/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in  the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in  the expense budgets that  do not  have a d irect revenue stream wil l  

be provided for from the ava i lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Ba lance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(una udited estimates) or a udit (if avai lable), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Genera l  P urpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund balance at  fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

sum marized as fo llows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9,145,575 

Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350 

Est Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 8,481,225 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 1,306,509 13,390 43,161,500 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 1,635,376 68,390 45,806,991 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,261,624) (328,867) (55,000) (2,645,491) 

Ending Fund Balance 6,219,601 5,835,734 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET) 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resol ution take effect i m med iately a n d  is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Commission m eeting in  regular  session this 6th day of 

Feb ruary 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year End;ng June 30, 2023 

BLDGE'f Ai\1£NDMEN!-S . . 
Acco�-ntNumb

-
c-;. --,-- -- --+-- --- -��;�;;�"�tN-1 i -2022-2023 i 2022-2023 i Approved i � : Proposcd --t----1 -

-

�-=-- ---------! -----+---------- ------- --- -
-
-
-
---- --O�Budg�t \ Am�;;-dmcntsT:;�;�;�E_Buugct r-Amcndmcn-;-;--_A :;:,;�ndcd Budget ! 

·
-+=� ------·- _____L___--�----- --

-
- ---- -- - I --, ! :-----------+-------! +--- --! - - I ---- -- . : ------1----9cnera��P�!_����!.��------- --- ·- _ 

40000 
i ! 
-\ -- - ----- ! Lo�IT2xes 

____
_

_
___

_ _ 
L ! I ! I 

t I ·1-- i __ L______ I : 
-10/00 i I Cnuntyi'rooertv "'-'"-' I I l I I -----------j---
----- ---4011cif-- __ lc�_i;:�nl-Pr9pei1.y T;�_-:._-=��--=-: I l l ,022�J79j-----�=-=--�===- l I ,022, I 79 c=.-=---6=� l l ,Dn, 1 79 : I 1 40 1 20 \ _ _ _ _  Jirust�'s Co_�cctions Prior Year I 100,000I 0 !----

-
__100,000 \ 0 1 00.000 I -�---

40 1 25 1  iTrustee's Collections - Bankrupic� I 1 5,000! 0 1 l� 0 1 5,000 ! 
40130 1  !Clerk and Master's_CollcctionsP-rior Year : 1 75,000! 0 J __ _=---175,000 '. O 1 75,000 l ----�--

- ----- �J_4_Qi ____ __ [Interest an� Pcnally___ ___ _ __ __ _ I 35,000I 0 I 35,000 !__ _()___ 35,000 ! I 
________ _ _ ___ 4-Q!?}.�TE iPaymcnts�Lieu_�LT�".��--- ------ I 324,6451 0 I 32•1,645 : 0 324,645 l 

1-- -------- -,- -- ------1 ----

--===--=J-----tT01o l C�IJ__ll!)'__l'.!:£p�=�--=�=-'-----------L 1 1 .67._ t .8-24: _ o : 1 1 .61 1==--t=-___ o · i 1 .6�- -+---, 
-J0200 ----' __ Coullfv /,ocal Oq _ _!!!_!!}��-\·_ _ _  ! I _ __1 __ _ 

___ 4_02JQj__ _ I Local Option Sales Tax ___ 4 ,800,000I 0 i 4.800,000 I 0 '  4,800,000 i I 1 _40275 i ! Mixed prink Ta� 35,000i 0 i ___ 35,000 I 0 ' 35,000 I L __ _ i i I i i I i I i :___:====_ _ __-::_ L __ _::__[�r::il�ou�__ty Local Qp}i�n-T���,- ------i--4�ooof _ __ _ - ol_______ <s:JS,0o01-, --
-- • - --- - o; - --- 4,835.ooo ! ·L ___ _ . i I I I i i , ! -10300 __

_
_
_
____ __,_ 

__ - - - -- -lsi;;;;;to-;:;;-;;;;.-;;;y_;;.,-;;;- ---�-=- I -- - - -- ' -- -- - --- ---·i ------� :_-__=i::-:__ _______ i _____ L 
_

__ _ 
40320: !Bank Excise Tax ! - -- . .  _30,000 \ o_ ! 30,000 i 0 I 30,000 _J __ _L_ __ --·---- --��350 ! i lnl<:!��Telc��_m_ll�i-��ons J:•.:"- _ ____ i_ ________ Oj _ _ _ _ _  O i 0 I 0 i 0 I [ 

! l-f�t;I Srai�t-;,-;yL-;;�;;i -r�,�.-- -- - I 30,ooo l n 'ci f "3o:Ciacd-- --- - -J -- - ---30,000 : - - - - --·  ! i -
- ---- --- - - --· ! i ------ i 1-------;----· ----l-----:----

T,;-r;;1t:;;-�;1 :raxcs -- ------- ----- . . I !6,536,824 i oi --- --l6,53G�824 i O[ 1 6,536,824J - -
- l ---------- · - ;

·------
l
---- -------• - - - • 

- - _ j mm u • • l H 

l ·---

__ J_ I _____ _ _J=---;---

14!000 l ; Licenses and Permits ----- __ _______ _J __ _____ J___ I JI ! ________ i 
I i I ! ' ' 

-11100 -,----�,-1.iccn.rc.< - · - i \ -----� - -
-

----- -� ! - f- --- : .. 

1 

____ ____ �jl_
i�-= --=��:=��::ses _

___ 

-- -�� --
�=---

:
-��� :�:;:t-

_

O

Q: __ -----�==����---:����: �-���--�-�- ; -
I , I i . i 

--
-
-- · · ·

· _ l _1
.200 1 --- oT  1 .�00 1 -o : -- - -·--------.--;zoo: To!al Licenses and Permits 

�---------------------

BOE Approved Jon 2023 

County Commission Feb 7,, 1023 

i ! I I 



loudon County Board af Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BU DGET�.\MENDMENTS I ! i I l ; 
__________ 1--------i---· --- - ___ J�-�-�.!:�-��"�-1�_1_ . __ -,--- ---T ______ _j ______ __ ,______ 

- - -- -----c��=r-== 
,'·��.!'.!.liE."!!>"!__�----' ---· - ·---- 113 1 12023 _9_}2.._ ___ __ ! 2022-2�} __ [ _ _  ��2��0.!!} __ i -'�2_prov_'Od __ ! ��� -_! Pronoscd ! '--· ·--! r . l�jnal Dutlg� Ar�cndmcnt.s ! Amended Iludgct ! Amem.Jmcnls I AmcmJctl Budget I ; ---- -----1-----1----- -- ------ --- -·- - -- - - -- -----, ---- i---- --- --

! ---- 1--------r--------------· --� - ·---,--- -

:'3000 ____ __ _ ! ___ �gcs f����t �crvi'=��- - _ __ ! ! ·-- -;-------,-------+- _ _ _ L_ i ------ i I _________ ! ! i i i 
43500 ! £dr1_c�1tio11 �hu�gc_s ·-------- ---- ! ! --------� 1 I ____ , _ 

43542 I f Contract for I nstructional Services wf Other LEA's1 OI 0 i 0 I 0 \ 0 ! 
1 43570 ! !R��!E.om ln��idua_l_�ho_o_l��- : __ 

i 1 5,0ooi · o i 15
,
000 I o ---·_ --ls-.-oo_o_,_i __

_ _ -�I ___ _ 
_____ 4_3_990 ! !Olh£�-�ges for Services I S.5SO; 0 ! 5.550 l 0 i 5550 i __ _c! ___ 1 _J ; ! I . I I iTotal ���t_iE!! �ha-;:-gii_=.:--=�-- .--. -- i-·---2o�55oi------_jl_�-----20.550;-----

0 i 2('.,550 !_ ____ l_ __ 
' i I ; I I I I i-------';-----+-i ---�==-=-==�=-� i i I _]=--==�=- l --==r 

Total Charges for Current Services I 20,550\ 0 I 20,550 I 0 j 20,550 ! J 

::_=·· :Othcr Local���::;- -�=��::=-----�--=t�::==-������=[- ! ---i· �-· 
·'·1100 ±!..!.!Q _____ _ t=;_�i�:��---- - - -�- -- I 75,uooi --�:=-:=-o+----75� o i -��75.0oO� F f-------�1-�_o ___ ��f-�..:i.t�_ri�l. and Suepl�s _ ·-- - ___ I oi _ __ __ _ 12._ �  O I O I o l _ _ __ __ l __ _ 
____ 44 145  1 Sale of Rccy£!�.�"!".':i�� - - --- - - - -- ------- .QL __ __ _ __ _  Q_j _ _ ____ 0 ! 0 ! 0 '---+--

4<\ 146 IE-Rate Funding 0 1  0 i 0 I 0 I 0 ! 
___ 44_1_60-RETDEN-��i�!ll5..U.�a����mcnls - =-=--- i 50,000 l

. 
0 r---5Q.000i 0 ! ��.uoo i I _ _:_ 

44 1 60-RET· LIF [ Retirccs' l_ns�c!!_.!:•1'..m_<:_nt�- - _ ________ .2,�.Ql___ _____ _Q_; _____ __ 7,300 I _ _J>_[__ ___ 7,300 ! ! 
. .. 44 1 60-RET_MED __ j l3-e1irees' IJ1!ilJ_r'1_1'�.P��rr!en1s -·-----+------5_,IOO ! __ ___ _ _Q_[--------- 5 . 1 00 I 0 ! 

___ _ ____ l.,!Qti___ 1 
__ 4i\?I-CO����- ---! Cobra Insurance Paymen� ---·- ------- 1,___ Oi __ 0 : 0 l 0 J____ 0 ! 

44 1 70 \ Miscellaneous Refunds ! 2,000[ 0 i 2,000 i 0 i 2.000 i,__ ___ _,_ 
·44 rm----· - · -- !"Miscel iancous Refunds 

____ ___ _____ j _________ Oi----- O ; O i O : O i i 
----·--

--44170-TNRMT iMiscclla�cous Ref�d�-:.TNRisk-�l�n-.;-g�ment 1-- -----0�1- O I O \ -·-0 ,-; --. -----
0
-1-- ----

r
---

__________ _ 

-
__ Fo:���=�����������=- ···�--

. ·
-- - -T---:�o� -- -�l __ -_:_�L ___ -=L·- -

-

��-- \39
,
400 :=-l� 

�4500 
_ 

_ . 
_ _ _ !Nonrr:curri11f7 Jtenu i _ _ _ ; i ; _ l � 

----- - --�4530�----

-

-�L�q��n! __ _ ___ ___ . · ----
-

-
-

-- _O_I _ _ _ -� -o ;_ ---- o -o-:--- -- o i 
44540 J sa1e or Property o! - o i o I ·-o-; -· -- --·---o-r---1-·--

�� -= �'�-:= -i:::�;:o,:;�, .. __ = �i __ �[ :\-i=�r-:=�f �_-- ����� 
Total O ther 1=,�".!_Revc!'!!!'�-.

I
----·· ------------- -· -- - -- - --- --�l ___ __l_�iQ_llj__ __ __ _ _ _  �[_ ___ 139,4Q.Qll _______ oi -139;400!__:::.�=i=--=-�-.::: 

I I ; ' ! . t 

BOE Approved Jan 2013 
(ounry Commission Feb 7, 2023 2 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

________ \ _ ___ �-- BU DGETAMENDMENT-s ! _ _  , _ _ ___ __ _ _ _ i __ _ _ _ __ __j --· ··---- · --- -· - - - -' - . I j General Fund 1-H 1 ! i I ; I ! 
Accou�t N-;:;-mbcr ,-- --- -,-·- - - ---l-/3t /:lo23939 - ·· - -- I 2022�ion- - ·;· - I022-202Jf--;\pprovcd I - �osed-.. ·-·:- -Propo�-cd ! . I 
===---==L___, _ _____ _ _____ _ _ __ -�- - - - ---- --1o;g;-;-1 nud�-�-L�����-�!_�-L��������ct I Amcndr;�;-r_�;5_n��B�-

��c
-; T�-=-=--- ! -· --

46000 : l State of Tennessee I i [ I I I 
./6500 �--- �r;;;;·1�d�c��;��,�;:--- -- - - =-==�==---- - =�r·��--��-�=: I -�=--�=- - -l_ 

_ _ 
-:- : 

465 1 1 ! ! Basic Education Pro�--------------- 22,20_�.9.Q.L ___ !. I 09,00_0_i __ 23,3 14,000 l ______ ____ O ! 23 ,3 14 ,000 ]_ _ _ ___ I 
1 465 1 5  ! _ _ l!'.�Y-�hildhood Edu��- _ _  --- -----�__?_�8.754 t _ ___ _  1 3,525 J___ 752 ,279 I ______ o_' _____ _ __ 752.279 l _____ j__ __ 

___ 4_6_5_90�; ______ J.Qther State Educa1i9n F!c'_n_d_"._ . ___ 1 58.467, 0 i 58.467 ! . 0 ' 58 ,467 ! _ __ _j ___ _ 
46590 ! BC -- �jge Camp Di _ _ __ _ . ___ Q __ I _ __ 0 i 0 _ _ _  0 : _ __ L___ 46590TLC _JLeai:i:!11s ���Transp£_��n _ _____ _j _ _ ____ _ _Q�-- 0 i 0 ! _ _____ _ _Q_J 0 ! ! 

1 46590�1£__-�'!_m_f!l!:£..leeaming Cam�.- - .-------·- I �--- -----O_i ____ O l _ _  O i.___ __ 0 1 �---
46590 , SMC _JSTEA0_Mini �a!!'�------ I __ u0_1 _ _____ 0 __ ! ___ ___ 0_1 _______ Jl_L _____ __QJ 

1 46590 i !\CL __ l_Qth�r Sta�ducat1on Funds -- ------- _Qj ____ -�,Q9Q.!____ 74,000 ! 0 ! ___ _ _ _  Z4.000 i ____ . __ _ 
46590[F� __ ! Fa�_Resourc�Center ___ -·-·-

-··- 1 Ol_ ___ ___ __ O_l.._ __ _ _ __QJ ______ _Q_L_ _ _ _  0 ! i 1 
1 46590[ LEAP ! LEAPS Grant -- -- - - - - -·-··· - ----! ___ 178,526L _ __ (524) !  1 78.002 I ____ 9_; 1 78,002 I i 

4659 1 i i Coordinatcd School Health ! 1 60,000i 0 ! 1 60,000 I 0 j 1 60.000 I , 
--_- -_ 4�92!-�.:=.il��<:_t_(:_9nn�ivi�=--=-==�-==-- I o !  O ! 0 i 0 {_=::_��=-==- 0 i _ -j== 
------- 46594 \ _ _ _____ [Ia_m_i!y Resource _5:cnter ___ ___ ·--· i 30,2 1 �i 0 I 30,2 1 1 I ___ 0_'._ __ __ _  --2.QJ.!!..L_ ! 

_ . . 4_66!0 ' 
- - · . . . _ �<;�c_!:r Ladder Pr!Jgr�fl!._ ______ ___ ! 67,000L____ O ! 67,000 !. ______ o_L ___ __ _ �"!.,QQQj -i 

----����J__ __ --f()-�ional Eg-��m_::I- . _ 

�=-:.�=-l=---==�i-�- ---:-Jl-l===�---Q_l--· 
O ! -==��-°-i=-J ___ _ _______ j _____ __ l!'otal _§_tatc Eduealion Funds I 23,437,958 [  _ _ ___ �1_?�.QQ.!_!_ --�::!-_?33,959 i 0 ! 24,633,959 i I 

_ _ _ _j _ _ _ __ _ ___ _ __ ___ _ _ __ __ __j ; j I _ _L_ __ i 
-16800 -!... -- )O��tefStuf'!___R_ev'-!m.'!!:t: _ _ _ _____ =t=! _ _ _ __ _ l ____ l : --- --·- ---

__ : L __ _ 
46840 i i Alcoholic Beverage Tax O! 0 : 0 I . 0 : O . ! I 4685 1 i - -- : 5;;1c-Rcvenue Sha;1ng-T.v A -- - · ·-"GSo:-0001 _

_
_

_ 
- -- -oT--l:-i50 .ooor· ---- ---0,  ·-- 1 , 1 50,000 ! r----====r---:---:- ------ -. -. -----------=-=·=-- 1 . • .. := -�---

-==i:::.===�-- -- --=--=.'._ __ - -:- --' . ! , To ta l Other Slate Revenues I 1 , 1 50,000i 0 ,  1 , 1 50.000 ! 0 • 1 , 1 50,000 , I 
=--==--=-------J_::::· ·-- ' ·-==--=---------- --

___ c===- =J.-=--�=� . i-�==---·------: =·=::_c-_· _· ______ _ i ____ i----
Tot_'!!_�l:�!�_o.!.._1:_�11�

:
�:�-

-

-
--� 

�----· _ _  _______ _ _  __ i 24 ,587,958:
_ -

��
-
6
-
,0
-
0\

_
l 25,783,959 ! 0.::.::::.--._--.:-- 2�,7���_-_: _-_- __ I ___ : 

_____ <!_62�0J _____ _  _!Othcr State Grants - - -
-

- - - - - __ _ _  qi _ _ __ _ _  _Qj ___QJ 0 i O ! I I 46981 \ · Safe Schools I o : 85,260 ; 85.260 I 0 · 85,260 ; - - --i ---
=--46990:- ---- ' Oth�r State R�v;;;uc 

--==i==--- -01------ --o! ______ 
o
T -·--- - O'·---- -·

- ·----O 1----: 

==�-:�- j=��-=-= �����-=-==---= --- �-
:
-
=�---· __ oi - :==��2lQ!=-- -�=:-ss:260 1-1 ----�=�!=�- ::-· _ _ ·85,26at:===r-�=-= 

47000 t-----· ·\';;d-�;;!Go�;n-;,-1ent . 1-------- --- · : . - · - . l ! I· 1 
___ __:_--:::=_:=:�= ==-::::-.[ __ :=--=::-:::.----- - - - - ·------_ _  i I ·-_:__--==::_= T------_:� -- � -� ----:-T _ _ ___ L_ __ _ -47100 i ! Fed.,al Throu�h Swte j ! i 1··- : ====�=jil43 ! ___ _:-:: _ _____2�l._Ed-uc��i�_!:_-G�ants 1�1�ic;- -

-
--i-:-- --:-:-cii�------- ___ o :  o I o ' -------�c·---r----

-- 47 1 47 1 __ ___ ,Saf':_'.lnd Dru_g.::�rec ��ools S��!_e Qrn.E'! .. i 1 97,384i .. .. i�.�J _ ___ �90,732 j_ 0 - - -· ·- - 1-90,732 I - - --:- --·--
! 47_!.47J!�!_ ___ ! Safc and !?'.�g-Fr� _?_c;h�ls Slate Grant . . . __ i __ �65J;_ _ _ _  (��O��------- 74,250 _L_ _ __ __ _.i_ '.=--·=-==-==2s_25 0 r- ----'. _-=-
l---------4�=f=--=-- :Q!�_f'._�ci��==:�gti__Stat:'_".'�Qr�t------+--=� �-Q.·��2 : -�-- .:_·--CJ_l==�-1 0,6.:l-·-·------·_QJn_ -· 

2 1 0,64
. 

�-- --- -

------- ____ _ _  _!_:ro1al Fc_��_r::i_l Th rou gh State i 484,669; (9,055) ! 475,614  I O �--- ··----475,6 1 4  I ----:- ·-·--
_ ________ : _______ _ [_ ___ _ -----=� �- - - - ·

- -----:-c�·�=-:-==--1--:: · : _ _ _ ________ _ _ _  �=L--=--==-==--=-�=:-� �:=-=:-_==---1-----:-----
.J 76{J(J , : Direct Fedalll Uci·<!m1e i ' : ; i . =-�-=:_.,,,��----- �;;::�»;���·�· .�_ -�-=b ==;�::;�-=-���r--

= :����-=��J �-�=-�::::_�J •. :� 
/;Tn7un

t a71,F_·c_d_e_r_al_G_o_vc_r_n_m�cn_t __ ���---------�-------'-l ___ _::s�s�=- ·�6�6�9_• __ ___,�9�,0�5�5:;.:..l __ �-=5�46�,�6�!�4�:----���o'-'-;---��5=4�6�,6=1�4!:...!..i ��-......:''-��� BOE Approved J 1 

Councy Commission Feb 7, 2023 3 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZ3 

BU DGET Al\'IENDMENTS I . i I I 

F=��=--=�-�·��-=��f�o�T��3�4T.===---t -����-2�:-=r 2022:�23-=i --A-p-provcd 1--P-roposcd _:_-�-�:
-p��posed --:----+--== 

------- � 
---- -

--
--==-�=----=�.lorigin�1!-B���y-A;�nd�cnts j Amended Iludgct r A��dmcn.!�_

j__Amcn������----�-i ---
- 1 ·- - - -- ; i i ' I i i I 

48600 �--r=--==�- iOtizc�;(;ro'!_p�----- . �--. ... ---- =r------- - 1- .. - i---- ·---=i--=�1 __ I I I ' ; : i I I 
1 �_Q��---_-_-___ -_-_-:&on tr!��t���s_-= �-�-==--==-�� -=\===-- o; 01----���-=��J� �7n����nation 

___ 4_86_10 i Donations I o , I D,053 ; 1 0,053 l 200 I 1 0,25�3�=======l 486 10-AJ.:rl - - -- ---:i)o;at;;;�-·Ailcmative School .. . -- o! 0 ' 0 L 0 T· ·-·-- ----- LCBOE: 
__ __ 486 1 0-BIIJ- ·.:::-=--�_JDonatio� ���g_e�-;;fu�;iti;n=��--- ·- t O! 0 ! 0 

- ·- · · - -------

f-· 

486 1 0-CAMPi !Donations - Camp Bravado i OI 0 i 0 I 
4861 0-Ctf.RJ�-� �-�=--==-;-Do;,-;;;;-;;s-:Chri��;as . --- --

I O I  0 ! 0 l warm clothing program 
486 1 0-CL! : Donations - CL I 0, 2,500 I 2,500 ! 3.000 donation. 

486 1 0-F/\.M i !Donations - FAM____ l ------01---6�00T-- -----· 6,600 ! 0 I 6,600 
486 1 0-FRCl·--.·-�JJ..!'.!'..�L<?i:i.s-=·i'R�_=-=-..:::::=-.-::-:=--=- OJ 0 : ___ oj __ :==-:=--o:.=----a�,----1::::=:=:=:=:� 

4 86 1�LC,y'[_ -· -- -- -�_l?.o_�ion�_LC/\ _____ - -- ------� O I  0 : 0 ! __ ____ _ _ _()_ _ _ ! ____ _ ____c>_j__J __ _ , 
1 486 10-Lg:i:_l ·- - - - ___ _ '.':2_��allons - LCEF ___ 1 O I 0 '  ____ O_! _________ __ Q__j_ __ __ ___ �l---J 

486 10-MUS!Ci !Donations - MUSIC ! OI 0 ' 0 I 0 1 0 ! ! 
4861 0-NMS!" - -- -- - - ·0o-;:;;tions - North Middle School ! o i-- ----o;--- ·-· ---- -0 i 0 ! 0 ! I ---- ---4-86IO�Tir ------;Donations --RTI-·- ·-----------�- oi -- ---o-;---- ---o , 

__ 
o
_l ____ _ __ ____ 

o
_: ---;--

----4-86-1o�SHOET -: �=:=-=�o����o��.:.-s!J..§f: =--------1 __ _ ___ ____ J>.L-- :===-6 � - -- :·- - -o--t ------o-c= �--�- �c.!�e�d Food Program •1 86 10-SUPt ·-- -�Donalio�_::-�_! ___ ___________ ! -· O[ _ _ 2,C00_�- ----�·000 ! _________ Q_�_ 2,000 donation. 48610-WSF! :Donations - WSF I ol 13, 1 50 : 1 3, 1 50 i 10,000 ! 23, 1 50 ---�---------------· 
l --i--------;- ----

-
------i------------; -- · ---·-�-···- -·-·· - -- ---- - -- - ··-----·-r----- -- ·- i--- --

I 
- - - i -·--·· I ! ::------·:�--

�
:��:�:��zen·�:��?i�--=��- ��= --_--·--r-==-

·�==-�r==3-�J_0} __ ��---_2���-r ��3?0{--���-=--:=--
I 

48990[" 
49700: 

____ 

-
49f�gL 

- -- - - ------------------ - - --· --- --·-1-- \ -;- · ---- ----j--- -----r-- --- ---- I 
i 

· :-'.fn������� R��ovcrr- --- :-:-= -� 
- ---r-=---=-�=�-� =:��----- ·- -� -� _i_ :==-=H:·==�-==-1[�_=:3-:Transrer In i O� o ' O j  Q I O !  , 

·----------� ----···--·- i -- -- - --; - - - ------� � ------------T i ---1--
1 ------·-·---·=i- � -::-= :-�-=--==-:::� ----- ___ ·- . -- : --- -- -: -·-- � -�=:-::T�-===l---- - _ =:�-..::-�-�---[ i 

Tora/ Rei•em1es . I 4 1 ,841 ,601 ' 1 ,306,509 ; 43 , 148,1 1 0  i 1 3,390 ! 43, 16 1 ,jOO I ! 

:- . ;� : :!,"' �'""�;;�,== --��=f -=:-J= ::�:, i =: ... - , :- . --: �+ �:= _i_J_�� 
T�i;j Gcncr;i Purpose School ' · -·- ·---- · ·--- - -- - - ·- -·- -r-- - 41;8-4-l ,

-6mT ___ l_,"3o6,5o9! ·- ---4J-,-148,1!0t----lj;J"96 -[ - 43, 16 1 ,500 I ··--1----

BOE Approved Jon ZOZJ 
Counry Commission Feb 7, 1023 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZ3 

--;-------B_U_D_G_E_T_A_iV_I E_N DMENTS I ! I j i 
i I General Fundt:i-1--------,-- :----- - i I ; I T----

�\�coun_t_ NumE_£!'._-:-L_ _ __ __j=--- _ _ !!.?_l_.'.�1!_23�fl9 -:-��- --:-- :!Q22.:Zoi3 i 2022-2023 -�pr�;.;Ji--p;:;;jj�-;�;J---· Proposed l -=�=== ____ _l___ I ------·-- -- ·-· _______ _ _ __ i_q�_g��J!!'��I Amendments ! �\mcn�cd_�-�g�J�-��!!�cnls _ _l Amended Dud�_j_ _____ __j _ __ __ _ 
i i I I I i ! I --- -·-·-·- -·-·-1
------: -------- --- - - -------;- ------

. I ---- l ;- ·----
��-;:pen;:,---�==�---- ·  ·- - --�=---==1--· : �-__ _:__ ·-- -=--=-]_ _ i -f·--_ _ 

I ; I i ! i 
70000 ! Education ·-- ---l ! I ---- --·;---r·- -·-·--· - ----;--------���=- =--�=-----=�---� =-1=-=�=-=-l_ _ ___ L , 71000 i Instruction I ! J I l j 

! 
- ------

I --i  l , 
71100 ]neg11/ar lnstn1c1ion Prnoram ! ! I -- -- --- 1-·--------- - --r- · I ! I 1 1 6 _____ .f.Ie•c.!>_e�s

- · · - · - --�:===:=- 1�,441.92sf 508,840 i 1 5,950.768 I 0 ! 15 ,950,768 
_______ 1 1_6_8.f...____ !Teachers - Bridge Camp ·-· Or - · 0 i 0 ! . 0 i 0 ' . 

1 1 6 SLC ! Teachers -Summcr Lcaming_Camps i O !  _ ___ Q I  0 [ _____ _JJJ _ _______ O_[ ______ I __ � 
1 ___ 1_1_6 SMC ______ �chcrs - STREAM Mini Camps t O[ 0 I 0 i ____ _Qj_______ 0 I __ _ _  j_ ____ _ 

1 1 7 ! Career ladder Prni[am _______ L__ 35,000L __ __ __ _Q_L ___ ____l'.i,000 J 0 i 35,000 I ----- - 1---
- - ---·- 1 2& ! Homebound Teachers _____ ___ __ L __ ___ 7,00�j__ __ _ ___ o_i 7,000 ! 0 I 7 ,000 i ! 

1 63 I Educational Assislanls I 1 ,3 19.269[ 1 50,900 l 1 ,470.169 i U I 1 ,470,169 I i ===_1-�:a_c __ __ J Educa1iona1 Assistants - s";idiE. �·i?:=..:_:_:__ __ ! oi o I o ! o l o i r ---
163 :sLc ! Educalional Assis1�1nls - Sumrrii;r_L�aming Carrip�! Ui _9_L__ __ U ! 0 ! ____ __ 0 I l 1 

________ 163 i SMC __ jl'_ducati_cJ_"� i\ssista�s�TREJ\M IY1_0i Came�J ol 0 I . 0 I ii 1· 0 I i 
___ I '.!2! \Cc.n i ried s_�stilut<:.J�_i:hcr� -- ·- - ------ _ j  _ __ ___ _1�QQ.O! _____ ____Q_j_ ___ __52,000 0 52,000 I ! 

___ _______ 12�j ________ _ [�'!..'!:..�nified �bslillJ!�_T_c?c.hc�- - -· · -----i- ----��-1 . .Q_q_� - - - -- 0 \ . 1 5 1 ,000 0 1 5 1 ,000 [----�---
! 20 I i  ____ _l Soci�!��u_iiry_ _____ --- ---�---•-.0�4,385.L_ . �.�---· -1 ,Q95.�.2_ ! _________ o_ i ____ l .095,2� _____ L__ ___ _ 

-
-·-- - --¥o+:��c ---l�������rning��n!L=r-----iir���= � L---=--=----�-:1 � i_ ____ _ __ -__ u __ _ __ i --=�� --------�.QUSMC ISocia1 Securi1L..:_SJ��!'-:1 Min_i Camp�- - -- _ _ : ____ _______ _Qi--- 0 , ---··-- 0 ! ---- - - -�'. 0 L___-+-· - · 

====��[sc---:����;���hiri�_i���P :_�--=:-�:�===---j-=��-:��6:�2��i[ _ _ _ _ _( l�Jl� ___ !.��lH-------�-� _ __ J,_5�----t --=_-
_
: 

--·- _ ___ _ _  ·---�O� ! ��-----_[Slate R�i_c:'-1_ncn��umrii_c:r Leam0_g Ca.!!'_� i O]_ _____ _Qj_ ___ ____ ()_.i ________ _ _  OJ_ ___ _ ___ C!_j _____ L._ 
___ 20'!_!��15:: ___ _ J�i.:_ �li remenl -�TREJ\M J::!iEi.�?rtl.P�. _ ___ : _____ __ �-- ____ o_[_ _ _ 0 i _ _Q_! _ ________ O __ i ___ _ l_ __ 

I 205-��0'�-- -fEfr!:+�������p��d��: !nyur��c_c ___ :��=:�t-==-_:-__-=.- ���1-·=-:=:- a---=- 5�:!il+==-=-·;J=--�-·-5H�� i=--=:l==: 
06-RET:J:,.!I:.__ I Life Insurance . 14,700! 0 i !4 ,700 i 0 i 1 4 ,700 \ i -_=-io.Y --=f0•d:�G��r•ncc --=== = ·_- _ _ _ . __ J _ _ _ 2.1J_Q.ooo_i__---1o:ocioT:= .. -::.._ 2.iio:oooT-- --

·
·--:-o :_-_· __ 2.13_Q,ooo \ ____ ___ L · -201:_!Z!:T, ME_D_ [_!V!c��al lnsuranc�----- __ _ -----· --· _ -i _ _ ___ 52,��1 --- - ____ 0 I 52,828 _j_ ______ Q_,_------- 52,828 \ __ _ __ · __ _ 

__ -19-8'._ . I Den!al lnsurance 1 1 32 , 143 0 I 132, 143 ; 0 t 1 32, 143 I .._ 
208-RET DE!\ 1 Dcntol Insurance 

-- -· - · - ··--·-
,
---- -·36ToOr -- ··-- -- - --o j ___ :368iioT---- --·-· o 

· 36 800 I 
-----·-·--l�Cl.'.___ i Un�p�ymen1 ��1121'.e��s�ti�n _ --��=�=�---L __ �QQ.l __ -��--oT _

____ _  
2s:ooo ; _ __________ ()_ L_____ 25:000 i ·---- :- - ---2 1 2 . �m�loycr M"_d!':�rE_ ____ _ _ _ _ ____ ____ _ ; ______ _146,52_QJ.. _ __ 9,566J___ 256.�: _____ _____ .Q i 256, 1 56 I j ---- - - - --;ff ��c----j�-;;Ta����::�:-����: �:��i�t�-:�i�;=c��=:�l�--==--==�Jt_·-=�-�---- -�+--·-----%-j----·-- -%-t----------H-----f---- -

2 1 2 : sMC ! Emplovcr Mcdicorc - STREAM Mini Carnes I o ! 0 ! 0 · 1 ·--· -- 11T 0 I - r· -·- ·
--

BOE Approved Jan 20Z3 

County Commission Feb 7, 2023 5 



Loudon County Boord of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENJJMEi'ff�--- ; ! i . : I I ___ __;, ____ _j__ ------

-
- ·  -- _ __ ;_ _ ______ _ ___ _.,; __ ____ -----.,- ______ ; ________ , _________ . __ i ! Gencrn 1 Fund l41 ! ! ! ! I I 

�_i�-�������==-�;=-
·-

--
--

�������-- --�-��-lor�gi���-�g:_:��!=:t�\m-'�����1�u���J��;�:�ts-=F ;\����?�0;�ug_et�i ___ ±:=� 
355\ iTravel i 6,000I 0 I 6,000 ! 0 ! 6,000 ! ! 
399! _____ 101her Con\faclcd Services i 142,000i 0 I 1 42,000 0 i 1 42,000 i ! ------ ---------- ------- ·--·--------- . . - - --·------------- r 

' __ _ _____ 429_! _____ .:ln<trucli���PJl.l ies ____ ___ _ i 120.000 : 0 L--- 1 20,000 : 0 I 1 20,000 i ! 1 I 429 !BC i lnstructional Supplies - Bridge Camp i 01 0 I 0 0 I 0 l ; 
429/SLC ! Instructional Su�lics - Sum'!'er Lc_:i_��C��p_s ["_:_=-=-=-- -�:r::.=_ ___ __Qj ____ _= ___ o __ ' -·-- 0 r==--=- 0 i i 
429j SMC ! Inslrucllunal Supe!1cs - STREAM Mini_Ca�p_s_ J ______ ____ _g[ 0 I 0 J _________ O_L _ _ __ 

0 I i 
·------------ 429�ES --- �true1io��1y_el1es - Enton Elcme�ry��hnol ] 48, 1 97 1  0 ! 48 .!.22.J_ ____ 0 1 ___ 48 , 1 92.J 

429I FLM f lnslructiooal Supr.lies - Fon Loudoun Middle Schc! 19,786\ 0 ! 19,786 i 0 ! 19,786 ! I 
429[GBS __ }nstrnc t iona l Supplies - Gre�-;;-b".<:_k Sch-;;·�1==1�=- 3�� L-- ----or----33,196 T-

-
--::_ __ _ o_L____ 33, 1961 ____ i ___ _ 

4291 HPS I Instructional Sup�s - Highland Park Elementary'. 25,83.lj 0 ! 25.832 ; 0 i 25,832 ! I 

E 429!
.
LES !ln<tructional Surr.!i!'s - Ln_l!�_o_n_F.lcme·.;i;-;.y_�-�i - -� --3·s.621 1 {3 ,000�_1 ___ _B,�'.!._; ___ 

.

_ _ _ _ 0 i 32.623 ! )---- 4291LHS _ __Jlnstruct1011al Surp��-�-oudonJ:!.!g!:>_Sc�o�l 
_____ J ____ 46,040L ______ 0_: _____ 4_6,04()_ ' - -- - 0 I 46,040 1 i 

429i NMS I Instructional Suerlies - Nonh Middle School i 42,256! 0 l 42,256 L 0 i 42,256 I i 
---:j"29 i PES ---·; 1nstruct ion�S-;;piii!�;- Philauclph i� Ei.:menta�-- 26.1s2f _

_
_ 2,ooo r---- -- -28�821 o ! ---U.7821--------T--

==---=--=:.-=-429�Es-='lTrii!!:�«;i�-;;;1 sl!iJ?.!��-=sU:ekee f��n��'._s�hoo:----iT.mT 
.. ---�==-_J3.97f.r o I 1 3 .975 

! --- · r-------

449! iTexlbooks ' 225,000i 0 I 225,000 ' 0 I 225,000 \ ! 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _  _iff'.==-i§rlwa_re ___________ �-::::: _1_= · 70,000 ! 0 I 70,000 i _ ____ _Jl_i ___ __ _  70,000 l :--

--
· 

--------- -- 524 \ __ i ln-Servicc Staff����pmcnt _____ ·-- - - _j__ _ _ __ 2,000 I 0 j___ 2,000 J_ __ ___ __ ___ O j______ 2,000 l i --- �:�;��� 1g:�::��:::�-------------- --- ---t---· - - --- -�� - -- - - -�-!- -·----- � �--- ·--- --�!- ----- � ! i 
___ _ ___ :=--����=3���;��-:�:�� --===-- -=· -- ==�=��.-: =;- ���3t--·---�-.Jt-=�-:=�-=�:�H��-�-=--- �J=�=.=:--�----L ___ _ 

________ _22Ql _ _ __ ·- _J9�I_�quipmc!'!_ _________ __ i _ _  --1.Q9.000!  ___ .Q..11 ___ ___ 2.QQ.000 �-- _ ______ O_[_____ 200,000 j 
1--- 790! EES !01hcr Equipment - Eaton Elcmcnlarv_J�h��---' ___ -��Q5 i 0 _ 20,305 ; 0 ! 20,305 I ! 
________ ____ 790i FL!"'.1._ __ :other Equipmenl - Fon Loudoun Middle School · 17,578! 0 ! 1 7.578 , 0 I 1 7,)78 I 
_____ _ ________ _7.2QiGl3S ____ LOthcr Equipment - Greenback School - ·-· --- �'929 ! 0 i 1 5,929 i _ _ ___ O_J _ ___ ___12,929 I ____ _ ! _ _ __ _ 

790 \ HPS . . :other Equipment - Highland Park Elementary Sch• 1 1 .993 ! 0 I . 1 1 ,993 ! 0 i 1 1 ,993 f I 
_____ _ _:_-_--790 : LES __ :::::::: - :;-Q!�§�i..-;udo;;

-
Eicmen1ary j�i1�.ol:�= :·=-_:: _::=_-_=i_i-;_9}21=--�,Q_O_QL:=:·==.:-\1,92-q· _______ Q_ \_-=--=-li,929T·---l-

-
---

------29.Q ll"'-!iL _ _:91her �pmcnt - L���_]:l_ig!>_?cho()l . . _ : _____ ]0.962 _ _ __ 2,_0_D_O __ j ____ __ 12.962 .__ _ 

0 : 25,962 ! ! __ _ 

____ 790 NMS ___ 'Other Equipment - Nonh Middle Sc_h�_c>l __ ____ .. _ �--------3_2_.522 ; _0_ 1 ______ 39 ,522 ; ______ 0_' -- -----��22 ! _ __ J __ _ 

1 790 IPES _ 'Other Equi�mcnt - P�J�dclphia Elemen1a_ry J_c_�c;. 
___ 

..J§.5 I};- 0 I ___ _J_6,5 1 3  .) 0 j _ ___ _ _ _  l_§_.513 _i __ _ _j___ 
-----·- ·-__22Qj� -- -·Othcr Equipment - Steekce Ekmcntori: .����--'. -- -----�!�- ----�j -- --��:-.. -.. 

0 ;_ _ _ _ _ __  2,809 1 j 
________ i ________ _ ______________________ _ ___ __ �·--· ·

·
· - -- --------!

-
--

-
------l. -- - - ------ - ! ; i 

BOE Approved Jan 2013 
Councy Commission Feb 7, 2023 

i 'Tatol Re!!ular Instruction Program ' 
24,238,952: 61 7,900 I 24,856,852 ; 0 ;  24,856,BSZ:- _ __ T __ 

_ 

6 



Loudon County Soard of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZDZ3 

i I B U DGET AMEN DMENTS : I ! i , 
-----�1 f------��;��o��n9dJ�1--��: � :=�_L_ 2�-=t-��2-ZQ_Z;�f���:I!'��� [ __ P!oi!P�� l __ _ :�f r�oscd ! __ ___ _ t��=--= 

1---------,__ ___ �J _______ 
--- ----- -- ·---- - i Orig�naJ lludgct 1 Amendments I Amended Budg�[ Amcndmcnt� ___ l ._ �mcndcll ��gE!_J ______ , ___ J ___ _ 

����o�nt N!1mb�r 

-- - - - - -- - - -- i·- - - - --- - L _ _ _ ____ ------·-- -- - -- --·---� - - - -�-- --· !- -------+ � -- - _______ ! ___________ �---- , : I . I ; I ' : ' 
Ifl.� __ ___ 1 _____ "0TX�iif£dt,���7'i:�·�---

-

--- - - - - -- r ----------- -�-===--=r.=����=-=--=-J�----��==---=r-·- -
--

- 1 r---
1 16 i  iTeochcr.; i 1 .460,4891 29,2 1 0  ! 1,489,699 ! 0 I 1 ,489,699 \ , 

=---=--==---116\VR _ -lTeachc�------ --:--�=\ 93.942! ___ o_!_ 93,942 I -
-

O I ______ _  93 ,9�---j---
1 171 !Career Ladder Program : 4,000 i  0 I 4 ,000 I 0 r 4,000 ! ! 
1 28 [ I Homebound Tcach�-;s--- -- - -· -- - - - --- · -. 

-
--

23,000I O j --
-

23,000 i o I -- 23-:-oi)o : -;----· 
__ -_-_----16_3_,l�===·=�[Ed�;tional Assistants __ ----===-�--!_ ---388.348! -��.Q_-[ _·-�-=·�- '137,648f'- 0 i 437,648 -j ___ ! __ _ 

163 i VR ! Educational Assislants , 57,029\ 0 I 57,029 I 0 i 57,029 ! i 
---- -- - -,iii --- : Speech Patholog�--=-==--==---=-=----- --�=--- 290,6261 1 1 ,820 i--�= 302.446 i--=-= 0 r- - 302,446 ! I -----�18,c9+j __

_ !Other Salaries & Wag.!'_5_ _____ ________ [_ 40,000i 0 _L_ _ ___ _ 40,0_0_Qj___ _ ___Q_J 40,000 : __ __ _j __ _ 

195 '. iCeniiied Substicute Teachers 
__ __ _ i 5,700 i ___ _ O L _ _ _ _ _ _ __ S_,700 _:_ ___ 0 I 5 ,70_�J _ _ __ j _

_ 
_ t-_-_-

_
-_-_-_ _ -_-1_9

_
8 i ____ _ilis>n-Ccn1ficd Substit��-Tca�hcrs _______ _ __ ! ___ ___ 3 l ,600 j _____ o _; 3 1 ,600 ! 0 . __ 3 1 ,600 _ I I 

20 1 j :Social Security ] 1 39, 1 1 4 i  5.230 ! 1 ,14,34•1 i 0 I 1 44,344 I [ 
------�-- iSocial Security -- --- __ 9,360! -0-.----- 9,360 ! 0 ----9)6oT-__-__:_::_:_-_I 

1 204f____ !Stale Retirement ________ , ______ _ 2 13,324! ____ (7,000)_! _ ___ 206,324 ] 0 I _ 206,324_L _ _ _  j __ _ 
_____ 204 IVR _;s1a1e Retiremenl _ _____ ___ _ __ _ _______ _ l _  ______ 1 5,9481 0 !  __ __ __ ___ 1 5,948 ; O !  1 5,948 ! J __ _ 

205-RETi VIS ; Em(>loyce and Dependent Insurance I 860! 0 : 860 L 0 I 860 : i 
=--=�=� 2oft::=__-=:-__:: ;yrclnsurance ___ _:::=-��==�=- -=�! _ _ j:;li8\ ____

_ o:f__::-:=_:�:---- 8,4 1S� _____ o_! __ _ _ __ _ J,4 1 8 ! _____ ! ___ , 
206-RETi LiF f Li fe lnsur.mee 

· 1 .5 1 1 \  0 I 1 ,5 1 1 1 0 ! 1 ,5 1 1 : I 
==--==-206_l__� --=!M£<:_!!isurancc_:_YR Gran!__ _ _ _::�.:.=: _::�-=::1-�---=--=-·- -=-_!J-S-i -----O-i--=-_ __ '..�L 0 . ------=-.]2�:j==]== 
______ 207 i ___ ; Mcd_ical l nsurance - ---· - -- - - - - - -- · - - - - - � - --- -- 357,2_�_!_! 1 4,000 L ___ ___ _  37 1 ,29 1 I 0 i 37 1 , 29_U ___ __j __ _ 

207�T!MI:[) 
l
!Mcdi�a�!n�_a�_c�_ _ _ ________ _ __ __: _______ 3-J50 j __ 0 ! 3,750 i _ _ _  o L _3,!5QJ _ __ ___ !_ ___ _ 

2071 VR .Medical Insurance - VR Grant 29,856 1 0 i 29,856 I 0 I 29,856 : ! 
- ----��-j��-�[p-�_ntal Insurance - -

�--- 1 7,000 !  ____ _ 0 ; - -- - - -:-=-�7,000 i--=-= ___ o__C=-�---�= - 1 7,000 1 j___ 
208-RETiDEN !Dental Insurance , 4,300 \ 0 i 4,300 : 0 I 4,300 ! ! ------�08;VR ___ fi),;-,;J;-l1nsura;;;;-:- 'vR Grant - -- - -- --- 1 .soo:-------oT- - -- -

1-:-soo) _ _ _ _ ___ o _ _ I __ 1 .soo . ! 
__::__-__::-_-_-_- 2fiJ:�= �-=-:-___ _[��p_li'.�; M;dicare - - -- - -- '- - - --- -� ___ 1,_�3_Q_j_ ___ ___ 33,765 ! 0 1 _______ �[!65 ! _ ___ 

! - ---
2 1 2 1VR j Employcr Mcdicarc _ _ ; _ _ _ _  2, 1 99 1 0 '. _ 2, 199 j o

_ ; _ --- -- �Ji� ; ___ _,_ 
429i i I!!struciional

_ 
Su�e���-

.-
- -- ---

_ __ _ __ _ 4 1 ,752 \_ _ _ __2_,QO__D_ '. _ _ __ _ __  42.1s:q ________ O_\---- 43,752 _ : L ___ _ 
____ ____ 4-?_'L ____ _ !9__!1l�_?_lll'_(l_hes & _1\llatcnals . 40,000J 0 40,000 : . _ 0 I 4Q_,00_()_ 1 __ ____ 1_ __ 

; ' ! I 

725 1 
-

---�l":cial Ed�ation�uipme!'_l _____ _ _ __ -:·- -- -
_

- -.JQ�,��Q; ______ �--- _ --�--�Q()_\ _______ __Q_ _1 _ __ _ __ __ __ 103,500 :1 ! 
I lToial Special In�:.!!.���-��gr�m : ___ _ _ __ �:�-��?_,7so: - I os,19o:L_ __ __ - 3�Si3,540! - - - --- -- 0 I -

-__ .£2-3,540 j_ _ ___ -

BOE Approved Jan 2023 

County Commission Feb 7, 2023 

. I ! 

7 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZ3 

i BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! i i ; ! i I 

�-t� _cl;�:���!���==-���\�g�����:����r,�:��:�;[ __ :�0�������:�r�=���--�A��:���� : ____ -��=- -Acc��t N umber 

1 71100 I ! Vocut_innu/ Ed!loalirm f'rooru�1 ___ ______ ___ ___ [ ______ � ____ __ !____ _ _ 

I I 
___ ____ ! _____ ! ____ , 

1 1 61 ffiachcrs i 803,9091 16 ,078 ! 8 1 9.987 ! � 8 1 9,987 )  i 
f------ �g:--- - --�!�::t�����;.:��;=�---�---==---= ---= �� - - - 2�:���: _ _ _ _ _ _  f���J�-- _ 

2�:���l ==fi 2!:��H--�-
195I rCenified Substitute Teachers 5.7001 0 i 5,700 I 0 I 5.700 I ! 

I 198 1 iNon
-�rtifted Subs_l_i_t_?_!<:_l:_cachcr:s ___ :::===-�-:. 1 1 .000! o -:--: __ J_l_._()_()IJ_! ____ ___ o_I ___ __ _ 1 1 ,000 I __i---

_____ ___lOJ_\_ _____ __ ISocia�<:!!!i!Y ___ ____ _ _ ___ ____ _ _ __ _ _  i _ 52,434 i 1 , 1 52 !______ 53,586 l 0 '  
__ 

_53.586
1
1
--- L__

_ 

204j !Stole Rctircmcnl i 84,595 ' (8,000) i  76,595 i 0 I 76,595 /. --. -
1-----20-5--RE-Tlvls __

_

_ l_Em-Pi;;;:� ��dOcpc�dc �i -1 nsur-an_c_e _
_ _ --r---- ·173t----- a-r- ---- --- - 173 : -- -------o-1 

-------17tj i 
206! iLife Insurance - -- . ,  2,7 1 4 1  0 ! ----2Jl4-:-- 0 i 2,7 14 i i- --

206-RETI LIF --!Life !��ranee ------- --- -- --- - - - l 400 1 0 ! 400 ; 0 400 i-------,---
207! !Medical Insuranc�---·---- ------------1-- -- 1 46,360 1 0 i - - --146,J60 ; 0 J -146)60-i----r---
208i ! Dental lnsurancc __ --=-=---==-=--:-- - -;--�Qi - O !-��---=- 5,400' 0 ! __ --=::::_"].'!_oo_J--::::_ __ _ I __ _ 208-RET!DEN ! Dental Insurance I 8 1 0 , 0 , _ 8 1 0 : 0 I 8 1 0  i I 

1 2 12! i Employcr Medicare i 12.263 [ --
____ 

2_Zll_T=-�:�-_=-12:5
_

33

_f __
_ 

�-----o-r--·----- �2.53J : -------i 
336\ !Mainlcnancc and Rc_eair Scrviccs-Equipr.icnl ! 2,JOO i 0 i 2,300 i 0 i 2,300 i I 
355! !Travel -----=-=--==----·: 8.000j _____ Q_1 _ __ _ __ 8.00Q__c_ _____ o __ , ___ _ _ _ _ _i.ooo :-==L__ 

_ 
425i !Gasoline I 200i 0 200 ! 0 I 200 ! I 

-------:ti9i-----rr��onal s-;;-;,p_]Tu�==:: i 74,386 ! _ -- 9.f§}T_:-..::::�� � �84.o49T"°-- o 1· 
______ 84 ,049 : ; 

499 IPES ,Other Suppl ies & Materials -------- --- : ol 
__ 

o
_
;
_____  

0 ! 0 0 ; I 
1 ___ 790 1 ___

__ \Ql��q'!_ipmenl -
-

-- -
------ _ _ __ _ _ _ ! __ 64.000 ! __ (8.000) ;  

____ 
56._Q_OQ_! 0 ! 56.000 i =i 

___ _ 

, _________ :_ _____ ! _ __ ____ _ _ _____ _ ____ ___ _ _ __ _ _ L __ ! ; 
_______ L_ ______ /_____ I I 

_____ _!�-----D��t!!l_Y_�cation'!_ll:_d_ucation Prog.':!'_!'!_ _ .  
_ _  

L 
_ ___ I,29�,744j___ 13 ,658_'._ 

_____ J,3D,402 _t__ 
0 L _ _____ _!,_J J 3,4o£'-:::_=[ _ __ __:_ ---�I__ : _ __ 

, L _____ : ________ ; ____ _j_ ___ ____ � I 
Totnl Instruction 28,956,446i  737,348! 29,693,794 \ O I  29,693,794° ! ------i---

BOE Approved Jon 20l3 

County Commission Feb 7, 207.3 8 



Loudon County Boord of Educorion 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2013 

_________ 2 : _ _ _  i!_UQ<IET �M�� DM�""J:L _ _  '____ ___ _ _ _ \_ _ _______ _J _ _ __ _ __ _ _ __ l_ _ _ ____ l ____ __________ '. _ __ _ ! __ _ ; 1 General Fund 1 4 1  : • · I l 1 I -
------+ 

- ------ ------------- - ------ - --- -- - - - - -- - ------- --- ----------- - --- --r·- -- ---- r-- - ----- --T--
A���!1!.J�.'l.rr.!�!. - i-- --- -t-· ·-··- - _ __ --�3 lfl02�:�---- -·--�_l.022-2023 -t-· ��2-2023 --t---· :_\(!p_r����--- PI_DP._<?!__CE_ ___ __ ' ' 

---------+l _____ __ I __ _ ____ _ - - -� - - - - - · · - ·-- - - - i_ Q_r-_i_g��-� -g�� ��mcnd mc�_!!_ · Amc�lc<l Bud_gct · Amendments �-c_�-c!E�L��g� L .  - - --·- _L_ ____ _ :�-=-�-=��:.:::":"�=- ___ :_::: !- .:::_::--:-::::.:::::�::==-=t===-_:_-_i::-::-::= :• :1.:.::-.:.=t= 
____ 1osr ____ Ts�pcivisor I Di recto�---=--=�::_-_-_-

-
_ _ -_�_:::____ i 5 1 ,842 ! ------3-.-84-0T_=-===_::_-55.��Li_-_-_-__ 

-_-- ---o i---- =-=-- -s-s_.__-68l_j_ ___ _J __ _ 
20 1 !  ISocial Sccurit)' : 3 ,2 1 5 1  240 , 3,455 i O !  3,455 ! I 
204 -! ----! Sl� t e Retirement - ---- -: - -- 3,48Q j  258  I 3

,
738 l 0 ! 3

,
738 : -- --1---

1 ���_t_-�=t�1���:�an��=-===- _ ��---I------
1
661 ---__ 

- __ �- �F--�=�: -� �: - -==---J_��J_::-:-==1 --
2081 IDental Insurance : Oj 0 i_ 0 [ 0 f 0 ' _ ___J 
2 12 [  !Em�lo�cdicare ---l 752 ! _ __ _ _ 56 ! 808 \ 0 i 808 ; \ 
355 1 iTravcl I 50! o ' 50 ;  o i  so i I 

------524;-----�:���=:::���-��p���t- --�-- --=-��:��=l=-----_ --��:---- - ---��:x--�- -_ �� . :��::3 \==--- 0ol---- - --�� �:��::,:�--=r-- -

BOE Approved Jon l0l3 

County Commission Feb 7, 1023 

-
T

--- ----· -- --- - ---·--·-- ·-·--·- · - ---- -- · -·-r--- ---r-----:--·-- l I l 

9 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Genera/ Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZ3 

BU DGET AM ENDMENTS ! ; ! ! i I I 
1�_£�������!---i-----�- - - ;- -- - --

_c�;;�Q��:��1-===} �z9���\=:��;i;�11T·--·;��p_ro�cd -�T--��:�����F-� ;�:��d_ -=-j_ i-_-=: 
----+I -· ---··-----�-- -·- -- i Orioimtl Budgcl l  Amcm.lmcnls J AmcmkLI But.Igel I AmcnLlmcnl.s : Amcntl���U_g£!__.L _____ ) 1 !].!JQ__ ____ L._ ___ _ _!Hcalt!•§cri•icc.< \_-. ____ j_____ I _l_ _ ______ j_ ________ ___ ____ ,_! ----+ 

_______ _l_�l CSH ___ .\S.ll���()flDircctor ; 47,5 1 2J ___ �.7 1 2 L__ 50,224_l ___ __ __ J!_l _ __ _ ___ 50,224 i I 1 l3l[ ______ ;Medical Personnel ! � ----1�960 I ___ 339.395 -1 --- -----0 _; __ _ 339,395 I , 

1 :�: :��C :�:�:::: �:�::��::: ��_;.�t�;�ing-C�-mps-+------�\---- -�-l=�----ll_ __ _ __ __ Jt��=�= --�
·
---t 

_ ______ 131  ISMC _J��dical Personnel - STREAM Mini Cam�_ ; __ O! 0 ! 0 i - ·- - 0 i 0 !_ I 
l 89ICSH iOth�� Salaries & Wag.<:_s __ _____ _____ _____ __ �.372�_..'!_'!9lL _ ___ _l!.!l92 I 0 3 1 ,892 \ I 

1 198!CS1 ·1 ____ j_l'l_()n-Ccnilied Substitutc Tcachcrs - - -- - - --�i- - - - - - - 0 I _ __ __ o_� _ ____ O_!-- -- - ··-o_ [_ ___ I �---1 Social_ Security .; 20,2o�L---�O_.'!__j _____ 2 1 ,0:!} __ , _______ O_L 2 1 ,043 ; _i--__ _ _ 

___ 2_o_l 1BC ! Social Sccurity- Bridgc CamE_ i ol 0 i 0 I 0 I 0 r- 1 
-----�L�C- ! Social Security - Sum�arning_���P� _ _ ___J:=·- ----- 01--·----- :_- O i��- -- - o· r o i �--

· 1 l-------'-20�1 !-"S-'-M-'C"---��ccurity - ST�AM ��ni C•mp..!._ __ _ L _ __ _ ______ _Ql _____ _Q_;_ ______ _oj _ _ _______ O_ ! - --· · __ _ __ _Qj_ _ ___ _ 
20 \ I CSH ! Social Securi ty ! 6,379, ( l ,288}i 5,09 1 i 0 I 5.091 i i 

1 2o4[_==�l!ii-���cn1 ·--------l- -- --- - -n�403!-- ---s70·!--�-i3:2n-I ---�- o!=:--=::��_}2,_273 ! ____ j__ 
2Q�L��--- :._S_L�Retircment - Bridge Cam� ------' ------OL _ ___ _ O_i ______ ___ o_l _ 0 ;  0 ! I _____ 204 I S1=_� - -_i�101c Rctircmc�:_ Summe.E_ Learning Cami:s __ � ____ _ __ _JJ_L_ _____ _2_\---- _ _  _Q_j _____ _Qj__ ____ ___ 0) 

____ 2_0-!4 ! SMC JS_!!!�_!l.etirement - STREAl'l!�JE�'!.�Q_S __ __ :_ _____ 0 1 0 ; _ _ ___ _ Qj ________ Q_!_ _ 0 '  I 1 204 j CSH ___ :Srntc Rctircmc11_1__ __________ __ ! ____ _2,482'._ __ (3, l_l__DL __ __ .'.!.,��-!.___ 0 I 4,365 , : 
205-RETI VIS : E.!!!J'JQxce and DeQendenl Insurance i 1 02 1  0 :  1 02 I 0 ! 102 ; I _____ 2061 ____ 1 l.i fc 

l ns�- ---- -- ------ -i----1.rui ------ 01- -------J:635 r--------0 i 1 .635 f---206 ICSH ' Li�e�u� -- ----- --�- �=------ -;- ·---16o1--------o-C�·=-=::-:-�====:__9 1 160 i 
� ____ 2_0_6_-RE __ T!LIF i Life Insurance . -------- -· _ : ______ ��j _ _ _ ___ O __ I __ _ __ ___]�--- ----�'-· ---.- ----- 325�-----,--

______ 2_0_7 i 1 Mcdical lnsurancc i 60,080 1  0 i 60.080 i 0 ! 60,080 : __J_ 
207iCSH ______ :�:ci_i_c_aJ_!ris_u!ance__ ---------·-:- --- I0,439T __

_ 
c397il=:::-::-�Co)i4�

-! -- -- o 1 1 0,042 i _ _I 
208! i Denrnl Insurance i 2.400! 0 ! 2,400 1 0 1 2,400 i -i 

____ 2_o_s�J.cs�o.;;;-i:.1i���'°"c� ------- -- , m :  o ;--- - -- 375 ! o i 375 ! ----i---
208-RET! DEN :oent;;\Jnsurancc -·-------------·: -- - 432 ! 0 I - --- m :  ·-- 0 i --· - - 432-: I 

-
------212i�J:.!!'_Pl�ycr Med�ca� -------·---- ------- -L _ _:_-==_�:?_� j=�=--=-· 188  t�-:_-_=:-=:: 4.922-i -=---= -oT�--=��--4,9°22 ·;·-- --,---
-------'2�12-'l-'B�C. I Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp ! . . . O ;  . 0 i 0 i 0 i O 1 
----··-- 2 1 2�-��r;_ ___ �jEmPloy��Vf��Su-;�;�-Lcaming 5;_�e:5 · - 1 - -��· - h·- - · - o r-· ·- -- - ---- 0· 1 ·=--- -- -- 01----·---0T-�=�--

o 1 ____
_ 

_ 

2 12 i SMC ' Empl_�ycr Mcdirnre - STREAM Mini Camys : . O• O i  O ! O i  o :  i--
2 12 !c;.��-' Errip_!_oyer Medirnre _____ ..:=_--=:_=:;�

-
:-=-

·
=--=-Gffi=� __ _  Q_O I)!:==:�� _ ---� - 1_9 JJ.:___ _ _  oT--��- i: 191-,-----=[=-= ---3-5-S l \Travel 

· 400! 0 ; 400 � O ! 400 ; 

1
-------�--:]�i�;'�:ntracted -�e�ice� -�-=�=�--�-��:=J:L=�- cso�l[�----=���---------� _ _:_ ___ - -:=���]'_-- ! _ _  _ 399i BC _ -�Q_t"'.E._C:onlracted Services - Bridge CamL ___ :_ _ _ __ _ _ _  _Q)_ _ __ --- ----�_L_ __ . ___ ---· O ! O I ___ � 
1 399 !SL� _ __jQ!hC.!_��.'!!��cd Se�i��TREAM Mini C�� ---· o : 0 i __ _ __ O i O j �-- - -<O�-jci;n;c donolion. 
, __ _ ____ __32�[��!:1- -· _jQ.t�_Cuntraeted Scrviccs _ ______________ '. _ __ _______ �_Q_: __ _ _ _  Q :  ___ 5QQJ _____ __ � :...::-_____ __-2()_()_ 
-------�.12f----· ; D_r!J.gS and Medical Su�s ··--- - ·- ·--- - _ J_�.000_! _ _ _ _ _!Cl_()___ _ ____ 1 4,800 .L 200 l _ _____ _l_?_.QQ()_ 

----- �%: AcC_�-�;��i�:��=-�===-=-==--=� -=--=: � �-=
1�}��-- =-?�!QQ�_:l-:___�- =-: : -1�:��� : -�J=::·= -����6--�:=_-----------�--_-_ .... 

_ 

___ 4_9_9!_�!::!_ _ _ _  . _: 01h�:_?_ul'.J'Jics & Ma�CI_ial s ' . 1 5,789 i . 8,37 1 j 24, 160 i 0 [ 24, 1 60 i I 
. 524[ __ _  ·- . _Jn-Smjcc/Staff Dcv��p!!J�i ·------=: ==-�:=:_=:-600 ' =�- -��-==IC�-- :-= soo_' -=-.:--o;=-=-=- _-:- - ::-600T:_-::_ --!-

· ------ ----S24 1_��'::!... - . �ervice/StaffDcvelopmcnl 4 ,000 1 1 ,000 i 5,000 I 0 i 5,000 i I ------7��l��� - - _;�-=��!_�ipmen�--��
-
---�---�=��=-�<��-

_ 

-=��==---��:��r==�-�=-�-��==c· ---��=���� ����oao{��- 1 -=� 

BOE Approved Jan ZOZ3 
Counry Commission Feb 7, 2023 

! Total Health Services 623,885 , 89,622 I 7 1 3.507 I 200 ! 7 1 3,707 l I 

1D 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fis co/ Year Ending June 30, 2023 

ll U DGET AMENDMENTS i i '. i ! 
General FuncJ 141 

-

I i- -----·- -- ·---T- ----- -----�· -- -· - -----f------1----

Ac���--T 
_ _

_ __ ___ 1 13 1 /2�039�-==�=-; :_ - 2022-2023 :-2022�2023 I �J>_rovcd _[:::
-
_P_!:(l_��d --=:J'.��poscd ___ .j _____ f __ _ 

I 
. --------�j_.Q�ig_���-Bullgct : Amcm l�1cn�_j __ �-�.!...�-����g�L-'�!cntlm��--· AmcmJcrl Budgcl : j i ; � I • I __j tf?i�f��--==��f����£��- - -�---------����=�::-�:�:���: 1 4. ss�f�-=

--
--�s�:��t-�=- ---=-� i --- :::�-=�J�?-===J 

_ ----uJisc--::---rGuidancc Personnel - Bridge Camp --- - -��- -- -=-----____Qf O ____ o_l __ -=-�=---= - --=I=:=-_-:_-___=:�� o t-----� 1--------H���c�����;-����;::���:: ��-��;:;::n�
a
�;P' ��-=-- �� � j------=-�_i\---�=--�=-� � ----=---=----=- � C=j-

_______ 1_6_2 1 ! Clerical Pmonnd I 1 6 1 ,030i 1 3,440 I 1 74,470 ! 0 1 74,470 I I 
______ 20_1__.r::::::::::::::-_- -Ts�cial Sccuri 1L__ ______ ----: __ _l_�,}_Q§j__ 1.?s51------- - 57.86 1 ; __ _ __ _ __ o_; ---57:8611 ____ ! __ _ 
[ 20 1 �B-�--l��<!12ccurit�!\_c Camp 

_ '. ______ ___Qj ______ o_!_ ___ _ _ _ _ ___ o_l_ _____ __ o_;_ __
_
__ O ! ! 1 ------=2-'-0-'--!-I �Li=_ ___ l_?ocrnl Sccenty - Summer Leamtfl_g Cam�---- _________ D � 0 ! __ ____ _Q_l _______ Q_:_ ______ ___ __Q__L__ __ �I __ _ 

20 1 \ SMC i Social Security - STREAM Mini Cam� i o! 0 i 0 ! 0 : 0 I : 
______ 2_0_��!-

- --
[Stale R�-tircmcnt --- --; --- -----87.427! (3,427)! -

-
84.ooo i D i  84,000 I r---

204!��--=-Ts;;;tc_:_�lircmcn__t__- Bridge Can:i_p 
_

_

_

_ 

---=.=c ·-- - ---O-i - O i - =���iL:::=---:-=- O i ______ o I ____ ) 
______ 2_Q_'!J SLC I Siate Retirement - Summer Leamin_g_�n:i_p�---L Di _ _____ o_\ ______ ___ _Q_ [_____ -----oT or I 
, _______ 2_04�! S_lv_lc::__ ___ :��a_1E__ll_e1ir�mcnt_: STRE/\M Mini  Camps 

_

!
_

_ _ o ! 0 ! 0 J_ ___ _____ o J _______ __ O_ [ I 
205-RETIVJS _______ [�!!'Pl�Yt:<:__ond Dopendcnl lnsuranE_e ___ __ J _ - ----� 0 I l __ Q_2__!_ __ __ ____ o_!__ ____ !Q�_! ____ __j __ _ 206j : Life Insurance ' 2,746 1 0 I 2,746 ! 0 ! 2,746 I I --------w6-=RfT[LlF ___ 

--: Life l��!!r_an_i:_�-- -: - ---==-=-480 \ _::::____ 0 l-��_'1_8_Q_l=-=:-=�=-D i 
__

_
___ 

480 j ___ j____ 
207 \ • Medical Insurance : 1 75,504! -or 175,SO.; ! 0 ! !75,50•1 \ I 

I 
201

-���l£c�:N!���:��-
==--=-====---�- --=�==-:.:� ______ a_�:�:=_=§�n==:�-=+1�=�==--=-��12� +-==-- : 

208-RETIDEN ! Denl�l lnsurance ____ ______ !___ ________
_ 432[ _______ 0_ \ ----- _ -

-

- -��_ !_ _  _______ O_i -132 ! 
_ 
_j ___ _ 

2 1 2 : _____ j:n:i_l'_IEtc_r__Mcdicarc _ _ ___ 1 3, 1221 _ ______ 4_1_1_, _____ _ _Q,533 '. _ __________ O __ _ l ____ __!__3,533 l __ i,___ __ 
2 1 2 : Bc i EmpJEx�rJ.ilcdicare - Bridge C� ____ !____ _ _ _ _____ OL____ ___ o_l __ ______ __Q__'___ _ O i ____ 

0 j i 
�:�·��'1� -- - '��������::�����;i���:;n�a�,��-1=�--___ __J[ _ __::::_ � t--=���-----� -==--=-�-�-:-==-===- �: ___ 111 ____ _ 

---�3�0-=9'--S=cAFE : Con1racts with Government Agencies O i 5,000 ! 5,000 : 0 : 5,000 ' ------ �;; ------;�;:���lio�-;��;--- -- ---:
-
--

-- ---_10.���l-==-----=- � 1=-=��f�l==�-=-�-�------20��� ;-----T----
1 :t_�� :=!���i���s�����1o��t 

-- --�C- -��� 4.��f�-=-=-- 50���i=��--
-
-���=-:.-

--- ----�:=__-�--=--=--- 5-���}I [=-3---
1901 sAFE I Other Eciuipment QI 30,DOD ! 30,000 , o ! 30,000 : I 

, __ -----= i -- : ----=-=-=
-
--------· 

------
-
------· ____ _ ___J_ 

---- -- -,---- -
-
- -- -- - - - -� ------r----- - - --- -;-�-- ---

I T01a1 Olhcr Studcnl Support 
· 

l ,Z72,27Si l 1 2,297 I l ,H4,572 : ___ UT __
__ -i�J84,s-7ZT 

BOE Approved Jon 2023 

Counry Commission Feb 7, 2023 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BU DGET AMEN DM£NTS i ! ; 

1\cc��--- __ . _ ____ 1 _ --��ii-�n'W1 -= -�=---�-�:: �=2��i(JQ ___ G22-2;�r �i�_!_:d�==J�-=-P�__o��d � � --�_Q� f-----�3_ __ � 
1 ______ L_.____ _ ________ [_q_rJgi_r:�! Budg_':!J Amcn�cn� i�mcnllct!__Budgct L_�mcntlmc��----�E_J�nt.lct! ��g��_j__ I -· _ -!--- --- ----� ·---� _ ___ [ ______ i___ � -------- -- � -

-
---------··_1 ____ L __ _ ; Uegulur lnstruclion l'rogrum ! ! i ' I ! 

1 ---ios : _ _____ JSupe,_;isor1Dircctor- _ _  ! ___ -_-:�- " 39i.3281 0 i 322.328 .L_�_-::__:-_-_- · �-=�l._ 392.m ! __ _,_1 ___ 1 __ _ ______ ___ 1_I 7j_ _ __ _ __ _ ..=Jc.reer Ladder Program !_ _ ---· __ 6.000\ 0 ! 6.,QQ!J.L ______ ____ o_; 6,000 i I 
I-··------ _!�\ _____ ! Librarians .... J _____ _  _5_1 9. !28j ___ J 0.382 I ___ 5_2.2.,_�.!Q .. .L _ 0 i 529.5 10  _____ ____ ! ___ . _ _______ _l_§_l_L_ _ _ -- -��(s) --! - __ _ - �QJ,_808 ! ___ 22.,.?2�--���.763 L _____ _ Qj __ __ _}]_7,763 · ! 
-----·-- ·-----�-!.!_ ___ ! Soci'!!_Security ___ _: ___ 75,966L ___ 2.501 I 78.467 : ... 0 ;  78.467 ' ! 

204 j  \ Stale Retirement i 1 1 5 , 1 52! ( l .500)j 1 1 3.652 ! 0 i 1 1 3 ,652 ! i 
=-==�05-RET\ VIS --

-���)'._ec a��ende;tl����---- j · ·--- 465 \
. 

0 i 465 := --�-== __ _ fi1--·-·--=j65 i --=--1---
206\ i.L:ife_l_�surance _ J ___ _ __ _ 3,448 ! 0 I _ 3.�...'.._ _ _____ O _ _______ _ _3�:- ! 1 206-RET! LIF ! Lire Insurance : 1 ,790! 0 I 1 ,790 , 0 ! 1 .790 1 , ·- -- --- --·-207[--

I Mcdical lnsurance - · -- · - · - r- - l 97:9°62! ___ o_: ____ l_97-.-96_2_, _ _ _____ o1 __ _____ 1 9_7 _
__ 96_2_! _____ 1 __ _ 

- - - -- 201-RETrMED ! Medical lnsuran�e ! · 5.oooi o I 5.ooo ___ ------o-i -- ---- 5 .ooo ! ---,-· --· 
20&i ) Denial insurance 1-· ·-

- - · 7,725! 0 I --···7 .72- ;;: - · - - · -· 
-

-
oj·-----

·
7.725 j - - -- -i ---

208-REF i DEN i oe;;-i�l- lnsurance ----- -· -· -- 3."610f""" 0 r--·--··i:6JOT . .  0 i 3.6i0;···--I 
1 �121 -=-l�e�yer Medicare ·---

�-=-�==�.6541_ ______ 585_1----·-}J�239 -: - -·-----o-!---��IJ.l?J ___ I 
3SSi  :Travel i 17.000i 0 I 17 .000 1 0 ! 1 7.000 ! 1 =�-===- 4_0� as- -- TL;t;�;;-,y-·8-;,�������1;f):_s�t;�ol.: ... �-��_.76sL ___ - o I .. == 8,768-c====-==ii.. .. --=-�- 8:768 :-=-.=c-::::: 

- -· 432 ' l'LM --�!)'-��okslMe!!l!.-...fort Loudo��!iddle Schoi _ _____ ____ _:1_.697 � 0 i' ______ .4 ,69?.J ··--·-· _ __ _ _  Q_j_ ___ . --�I.. i----1-----432! GB_S ___ l Library Boo�50'1_!�...:.Q:�back School ___ i ______ __ 1 3.385 1 0.. 1_3��--- ___ _() _: _______ U.)85 ! ____ .._ 1 
-----�JHPS _!Library�ooks{Medi�g�!�".<!..!.'ark Elemcn����- _ ·- -�,659! 0 I 3,659 _! _________ Q...�. . 3.659 ! _____ ! 
__ __ ___ 432 i LES _lLib�1'_Books/Mcdia - Loudon Elementary Sehooi: _ _ 5,606i 0 l 5,606 .L __ ______ O_' -- · -- ·

·- -5�Q_6_\ ___ _  I ___ _ 
_ __ _ __ __ 2:gj!:_H� ___ i_t,ibr�.'Y llooks/�edia - Loudon t!i£� School _i ____ _ _ _ 9,536 i  ( 5 ,000)i 4.536 i 0 ! _:!.,?}�- _ 432 iNMS I Library Books/Media - North Middle School · 6,696 i 0 :  6.696 ; 0 i 6,696 i -- --· - 432iPES i i.--;-b�;ry Books/Media - Philadelphia Elemenlary S;-- ·- -- -4. m :  (2,000)i---·----:z."137f"- -· -- - - -·---o!---- ·-·2-:1371 ==----_-_-__ -432 ! s_E_S ___ -.:.==-r L1bi�, Booksflvfed13 - Stcckee Elementary Sc�_�_I---_ -= - - _ I5�� -·----�l_ _____ _}��p_: - ·��� ---. - --o-:------3-.50_0_!_ ·=�

-
-�-;---=== 524 J  \ ln-ScrviceiStaff D�.!£1'!:!!.�---· · ·- ---- _ l}�Q_U_2�------_Qj__ ____ .....ll,_UUO _: . - ·  - ---· 0 ! 1 2.00!L_ ______ _i ____ _ 

524 i EES . i In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton Elementary i 5.500 , 0 i 5,500 ; . . 0 ! 5.500 ' ! 
--------- 524: FLM ·------r�:-5�;:;,;ice/St2IT Development - Fort Loudoun Mid; - ·-· .. 5,300 :-----o:----·· ··· 5:3.oo-·� · .. -- ···· ____ o_1 ______ 5.300: _____ .. --! ---

1 . . . ··- -- - ·  ---..=...!- · - · - ---- --1..-- - ----- ------- -- ----·- - -- ------------ - - - ·-- --------·· --·- ·--- 524 1q�_. ____ : ln-Scrvic�!Staff Devc.!£pment - Greonback School _ _ ... _ �J.QQ.; _____ Q...l_ _______ 1 3,300_; _ __ ______ Q_.L ___ __ _ ! 3.300 ; ______ : ____ _ 
_ _ 524 ! HP?_ . ! ln-Service/S1af!Qeveloprn_c_nl - Hig�.!�n_cl__Park �!_ __ _ _ ·-··- �_.900j ______ _Q_! ____ __2,9Q!J. '. - - ·---·--- _Q_j_ 4.900 j _ __ _ : _ _ _ 

524iLES l in-Service/StaffDcvclopmcnt - Loudon Elcmcntar: 5,000! 0 I 5,000 ; 0 : 5 ,000 '. ; · ------ S24 i LHS --�Servi�c1sl;rro�-�1-;;pmenr - Loudon High s�i;;;; -- - ·
-5.255T __ ___ o T-.--·- - Tm l -----o-r------5.255r .  · · -- �---·· 

524INMS : 1n:Servi-cclS�frD-e�clopment - North Middl�s-�hi! .... . · · · .. --6:'7soT ______ 01 __ ___
_
_ --

6,750 :--· o ! 6.750 ; -- ----:---
-----524\ PES -·-· fi;-Ser.;ice/Staff Development -Philidoijihia Ete-�l- - --·-- 6,400 ! ----0-:----- 6�4°00 ; ··- -- · --u· ! 6,400 l ----l--

S2 
.
. 4 \  SES ! ln-Servicc/Staff Develop,,;c-;;;-: Stcekec Elemcn1a;\" .. - · · -4�000( ________ 0_! ____

____ ".i-.Ooci ;- O I 4.ooo-; ----;---· - - -- �= r·--:-.=---··----···· 
__ ________ :== -�--- . :�-=--==--r-=-==-�- ��- --__ __ __ c-:-==::��==-�;--------;----1 i Tota l Regular Instruction Progrnm � 1 ,802,425 : 34,923 I 1 ,837,348 0 ! 1 ,837,348 : 

-·--··-------1· -·-- - - - - ------ - i -· -·· . ·-·--· -i- - -- ----·-1- ·  ------·-
------

BOE Approved Jan 2013 
County Commission Feb 7, 2023 12 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZ3 

--- -··---11 .. . I BU D(;lITl\MEN DM Ei'\TS L_____ i I 
-- · - - - _ _  : _ _ _ __ _j_ ______ _ L I 

---------·--- - I Gcncral Fun?__!:!�----------J ---- -- - -- i ! _ ____ !_. _ __ , _______ [ ! __ __ J ___ , 
���ounl l':!�-�Eq 

__ 11, ] lf3 1(20�3 9:39 _ _____ _ . J _l_Ql2_-_!Q� __ 11_ ���2-2023 _J_ ___ Approvcd __ ---·-· · __ _f�p���d- __ J ___ Proposc_t!_ ___ L . · ---- �- ___ _ 
--�-----!- ----- ! __ _ _____ _LOrig�:,1 1 _..!!��g��m�dments J Am��t!�_ Budg�!._ ; _ _!�mcndmcnl.s l Amended Budg��--- --_j _ ___ _ i ! i ! ! i i i : - -- - --- - ---i -----: ___ ___

_
____________ ____ _ ___ _ T _____ .. ------- i i -�-- --- ---- -�-- � -- -� . i------�------

_7zz1Q __ � !=-==!se�ciat t:d11ca1io11 Program ��-- � �---- - - j - - i __ _ J __ �= -��--=��:=----- -- - -- r--:--=_ j_�-=_ 
--------�\ --

-�
crvisor.'Dircctor _____ ___ ! 27,125 j 1 ,000 I _ _  2_8_,_1_�5 i 0 i- -----��-----4---

- ---- ___ 1 111 ·- !Carcer Laddcr Prog!��-------- --------'-· - -- - ·--_l·,000 1 0 I 1 .000 !_ _ ___ __ ____ Q_l-____ l ,000 J _ ___ .J.... ___ _ 
124! :Psychological Personnel I 296,0851 5,922 302.007 ! 0 I 302,007 i : ------ 17 1  i · ISpecchPa1hologist -- ---i-- ··----o\ 0 ! O ; ·---- _o_ i_.____ 0 ; - -- --:-

- -
20 1 . ! Socio1 securi1y · ---- - ·-· -- ! 20.25s l  430 ! 20,68sl ____ ___ o r -- - 20,6ss l ___ l ___ _ 

-
·----

204 1  ! s1ate Rctir�cn1 - - -----==-J=---=�=3-3.�56j (3,754)] ·--29.8il2T - n ___ Qj_ i9-.802 !----·;-- -- - -
�o5-RET!vrs !Emp_!Eyee ond Dependent Insurance -·---- _'. ___ _ _____ 2_Q_3.L_ 0 I 203 ! _______ 0 i ____ 20�� , . 

-
-

---·-
206! iLi fc lnsuronce ___________ ' __ . __ 1 .�Cl] _____ o_l ______ ..!_,2_QQ J_ _  _ _____ o .l_ _____ _!,_200 __ ___ ! ____ _ 

______ 206-RETiLIF !Life lnsuronce I 385 i  0 I ____ _ __ 3�_5J__ _ 0 i _ _ _ 385 ! I 
207i !Medical Insurance I 58.870\ 0 58,870 : 0 ! 58.870 i ! ·

·- -·---· -207::RETiMED !Mcdicol lnsuro��c---- ·- -----l 3,9001 -0T-- --3�900T _ _____ o_l __ ___ J,900T __ _ __ 
: _· ---

---------- 20s: !°&�ial Insurance --j- 2.6251 0 r----- 2:62s-;·· - -------0-: --- 2
.6

25 j------;---
208-REf!DEN--

iOc"��j(r;";urance 
- -- ---: - - - - -86,-1-- --oT __ __ -863 , - -- - _ _ __ o_i _____ 863 i -- - --r--

·-· ___ : 2 1 2 1  'E�.!.'?Y_!:r Mcdicare. 4,738 i  1 0 1  J ---==�_ti_�--�=-==�[=-_-----�i�C== 
355i \Travel i 2 J ,650i 0 I 2 1 .650 : 0 ! 2 1 .650 l 
399j _ . _ JQ!_h�_c�on1rac1cd Scrvic�----·=: =�-==- : -=� 1 8 1 ,250 i (28,UO� 1 5_�,1�----��= OJ-==�--�L ____ _L __ 

_____ 5_24_l_ ___ _J In-Service/Staff Development __________ ! 0 i 0 __ Q� .. - ·--·- __ QJ_ _____ __J> _[_ _ _ ____ i i I I i I : i i : 
·- - f ·Tr�tal S�c_cial F::1Jucotion_!'ro�.�-- -�-- - --L_ __ ____ 653,708j__ (24,301)\ miO?; �-==��-=--=:-=o_j 629,4�i!-:=-:�=-_l_ __ _ � I • : J I � 

71_-?�-·0-----t---- -- htocational Education Program 
- ....... · --�--�·-·- --1----------r--------- . -!  . .  ___ :· - -- -- j '. - · - . . -·-r---

!05 l  ______ [SupcrvisoriDirc�lor · · - · -------
-- -- - 82, 1 59 1  1 ,643 ! ff802 :· -------ciT _____ 83�iozT __ _  · - T----

1621 !Clcrical Pcr;on��i-- - --· : · - 37,979 1 3.840 i 4 1 .8 19--:·-·- - --·--·o- ; . 4 1 ,8 19 i ·- -- ---i---- -
__ _ _ -�----l_s���r _ _s_ccurity _ _ _ · · :::-:-- -�-.:i;��-o-,---V9o�� : :�=���- o ; 1.190 i__ :__=;.::::= 

__ ______ __ ___ 204 i _____ 1S1a1e Rc!iremen1 I I I .O l l i  300 i 1 1 ,3 1 1 : 0 ! 1 1 ,3 1 1  i . ' 
205-REDVlS 1 Employee and Depcnden1 lnsu�;��;;---- -;----- 1 02 1 O ! . 1 02- ;- -

-- -- --iiT 102 T- - - -r--

--=:��;:f l�� --����f-�--�- : _- �
_
:

_�t-�����J=��.;�f- =:�-���ij;�} _ 

-- -·-· __ _____ ]_l_?_i_ 1 Emplovcr Medicar�--- ---- - ·- -·-- --- ! 1 ,752 !  80 i 1 .832 : 0 i 1 ,832 : ; 
_____ _ __ 355 i ·

-
-(J.i:�_vcl 

. 
_ _ __ _ _ _2,Q.11.Q.! __ _ (!_.�Q)J _ _____ -:_�qQ '.  _:_-=-:=:.=:2.:c---· - _ _5QQ__:-___ -=--::.==--= 

____ 3_9_9�\ _______ 101her Contracted Services ! 500!  1 ,500 ! 2.000 ' 0 :  2.000 : ' 

BOE Approved Jon 2023 

Coonry Commission Feb 7, 2023 

524 \ lin-Scrvice1S1af1:_Dcv_c!_c>emcn1 �-· ·-- ----- · - - · - · :  :Tooo!- ---2:()QOT-- --�J.-,O�u ·- - -- o : s:<JOci_,.----
1 • 

!To1·��;-1ional Education Pro·c;·�-;-m 1 64,828l 8,203 \ 1 73,0JI , 
-

··- ---- --u-:- 1 73,031 ' 

13 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

llUDGET AMENDMENTS ' I ---+-, ----+!-----�G-c_n_c_ra_l_F_u-_n_d_l-ll-�====---�-��--=t i - -· _ ! ·-- - --!���-=--=-: --= Account Number l _ : l /3 l /202J 9:39 _ 2022-2023 l 2022-2023 i__ Appro,•cd ; Proposed i Proposed : _ i -·--·-_�i ---� _ _} __ --- - - --=-=-
-��=;-Origin·� Bud_g� Amendments f A-�1�;1d�d Bud_g�1 __ A����mc�ts i A�cntJc�-��g£!__) - --� --=-]=-= 

____________ : ____ �! ------·---··
-· ·- ·- -· I - ' I i �---------- : _ _ __ ...L ___ _ 72250 ! ]Edm:ution Tcclmologv l ! i I t 1 i 

��=-��-=-�----rsupervisorlDirectoi . -- - ---=�-=-
_
--,-----

51)851 1 ,028 r-·--·52.413T--
·--

0 I 52.:1_1�:__ _____ ·--i -== 
1 17: _ !Coreer Ladder Pr�sram _ _ __ __________ � ______ ].Q9.2. Ji 0 i 1 ,000 i __________ q__[ ______ 1 .000 L _ _ _ _ _  _J __ _ 

_____ 1_29J. I Co��utcr Pros�mmer _______ _______ � 3 1 6,350 1 5 . 1 72 I 33_1 2.�J o j__ ______ 33 1 ,522 ..] _ _ _ _ _ _! __ _ 

20 1 [ �cial Securi ty 1 22,860! 1 ,005 I 23,865 ! 0 ! 23,865 i ! 
204i-----�Rctire,;;ent :---· 26J0li 8.024 I 34,644 i

_ _ _ 
0 :  34.644T - -- -

--- : ---
206i [Life insurance 1 , 120: O I  1 , 1 20 ' O I  1 , 120 1 -- ·- ----
207! i"Mt"��ance i -61.oooi _____ o

_
I_ 0 1 .000 :-------o i 6i�ooor- . ·------ 208-! ----·! Dental Insurance - ·--·--------· ·---r-- ·- ·-··-2)60\ O I 2 ,360 ;--

0 i 
- - 2 )60 :·--·- -: ---·-

---- --- . - - -�12! ---�pJ.2yor Medicare .. __ j  5.350! 235 r- ----s:sss : 0·1_- --- 5.5�5 I .  �---,- ---
J501 _____ !.!_n1crnc1 Connecl!Y..!!Y _____ _  - ---,----�,000! _____ 12_; _ _ __ 1 08.000 · 

__ ____ _  Q_[_ ___ __. _o_ �1!�=�2 500 r""" 355! '!Travel 1 8,000 1 0 I 8,000 i 0 I 8,000 . ' 3991 oihc�ted Scrv�- -------:--- ----9.400 1 ____ 0 1  9,400 · i:saoi ____ 1_1 .9ci6 ���;;:���= 
47 1 i  isoflwarc , ----13 1 :83ii 0 i 1 3 1 .837 ;-------or--· 1 3 1 .837 ,_ ______ __, 

_______ _ 499\ - - -- \Other Supplies &:.M.·��-------L ___ --�·oooi o ! 4,000 �-=--------ol---------4.000 ; _ _______ _ 5� ! In Service/Staff Development I 1 2,430! 0 i 12 ,430 ; 0 i 1 2 .430 ; ; 
7I8\ · -- ·-!"Mo tor Vehicles - ----------:-: --·-� -- -

o , •12,767 -! -----:ri,767. i-- ----o-i -- · ·-·- 42,7671 ____ --,----- ---790]" 1othcr EquiRm�;i---- ----·-- -
1 6s.ooo! 3.)90 I -168,s<ioi_

___ c2.soo)i _____ 1 66.
09a-: ·- · --. 

I l ·· - - - -------------- -- - ! ! � _________ i __________ ____ � - _____ ! __ _ 

-----+-; -__ -_ i1Total Central & Oth_c_� Trnnsp�;�'!l�---L- - 926,712 !  7 1 ,HZ I ! ----998;5jj;--- =�==--- ol�---
998.53] __ -==-t ·-= 

• ! I I • ! 

il!_{o -=-==;--=-�-lBaurd o(F.d11cu11011 -=-=�-=�-===t=: :·_::=::-.L __ : _ ---·-·- ·---����-=-! �-=::.::. _;_ ·- ��t:=---= 
_ _ ___ _ ___ 1 9_1J_ _____ iBoord and Co�'!'��Mcmbers Fees ___ J ___ ___ 40�_300[ 7 1 .940 ! 1 12,240 1 _ _  ... D i __ _!!],_2_4.2__, __ _ ____ �-- - -20 1 1 ! Social Sccuritv : 2,4991 4,46 1 l 6,960 ' 0 I 6.960 : i 204 !  Tsi;t� ·Rctiromc_n_l _________ ______ i ____ _ 

l ,600\ •1 ,827 ; 6,427 ' Qi 6,427 · ---: ---

206i !Lifc lnsurance · ·· -- --: ---- l,6oo l ____ O_i ---- i-:606�-----oT--· �Q'.· - - · - · : ·---- ---·
-· -----2osi___ 

IDentol lnsurance ·1-----2:6501 __
_

______ 0 :----- 2,650 ! a··i--- ·---- 2,650 . - ·---------
�-=--�-� · -���:-_ _ ___j���\�;��Mcdi�;re -����=:-J=�--::_-�C�:��---�-::_ i .6fF=-===tt==-�:� : �-- : . · __=:_-=�-= 

305i !Audi1 Services ! 1 2,300! 0 . 1 2 .300 0 ! 1 2 ,300 : i 

----·-----��!- ·=��;�����c��---- -: - -_-�--=:·-= �r- -3f�L�--� ; =�---- 3�:����:
-
·_:� :=�-=�-�t-===��:���-f -�-�-���;-��= 

_ ______ __ 506� ___ 1Liabi!!_1y Ir.suroncc ·- --- ! _ _2�.� 49 1 0 ' _____ 2� 1�9- �-- -- ·
---.Jl-1 ______ 29 , 142.L - --- � -- -- -508: !Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds � 4001 O : 400 O ! 400 : i 

·-
·-- -- ·-

-
- 509! �Refund' _ __ _:::.=:_:_:.:_:__ _______ j=--·--

· 1 5,0DDI o ! ___ ____ _ __1_5 ,000=-�- - ---· _o ["-·-- _ _! 5�000 ·i.:._:__ -�� j::_-_=·�= 5 1  Oi 1 Trustee's Commission I 320,000 i 0 : 320.000 : O ! 320.000 
- =�·-=----513_i ____ fi.v;;:k;;;-;n;; Compensa1ion lns�;.n-;,�-------! - --:!o3:496J ___ ( 1 7.3 1 5) ' __ ___ 1_86,IS·I- ·-·· ·- - -----· O [ 1 86, 1 8 1. ! 

= ·= ·:�
-
=�

- �

�:������r�;;=;�� l�p=�cnl ··- �-=--�-�: ···1- ��---��=�� -
��-.

:=�-
-����=�������

-=�
-�=���

���J-
- --
-���

--�
5.0�!�.�

-
ITot• I Boord of Educotion ! 695,5791 64,956 I 760,535 0 i 760,535 I 

BOE Approved Jon ZOZ3 
Councy Commission Feb 7, 2013 

-----�;-----

14 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGEIAi\11'NfftVlEi\TS ! ! : ! I . 
_i --- --! -- Gcn�ral Fu!l���� -���-=��t====-=---i-----� j --=--=-==r=-- --t-=�=---=-==--i--��= ·.} ___ _ 

Account Nu�bcr ___ ! ··· · ·-- .11-?. !(�023 9:->9 ! 2022-2023 ; 2022-2023 · Al!Jl...£.c:'��--l-----��-�sctl___L __ Pr��-�c�-- -·L.-- ____ ----L---- __ I \ ------------ ___________ _ j_Q:igi_n�:!_ l!_�g-��! Amendments �mcnd��-g� j-�mcndmcnt.s L.��!:!_c�<!£�.!l�':!g':l _ _ J _ --·- __ _  l_ _ _ __ _ 

---+---- l ! I : I ' ! ! 
�?!_2!�- _ -=--__ L ___ _ __ }orn:� of tire_ .�upcr�llle'!_d_cnt ___ _ ____ l _ ___________ l _____ __J��--=------1---· -----:--. �-�-===--���---=-�-�-T�-= 
_______ _  __!QJ_L ____ i�_ountyOfTicial/Adm ini_s!ralivc Of!�--- ; _ _1_2!2_0� 2 1 ,500 i 1 50.000 ! 0 �- - 1 50.000 ' _i _ _ _ 

1 171 !Corccr Laddcr P�gr��---- __ _ ____ J_ _ ___ .1.Q_�_! 0 L __ _ _ �.QQ.j 0 I 1 ,000 �-- · _ _ ; ___ _ 

1 6 1 1  !Sccrcta_ry�------ --- -- - - ----J 48,002!_ ____ 3.840J ___ __ 5 1 .842 ! 0 __ J l_.�2 -"- -· · --!-- -·-- · 
----··- - I S9i iOther Salaries & W��-s _________ L_ ___ _ 7,200 i o 1----- 7,200 1._ _____ ...Q..�I _ ____ _  7,2C!Q_i ______ J ___ _ 
____ ___ __lQ!j _____ G>oci�!_Scc'!ti_ty_________ ·�- 1 1 ,452! 1 ,57 1 ! 1 3 .023. L _____ Q..J ____ 

. 

__ 13 .023 c_ _ ____ J __ _ 
204[ !Stale Retirement I 17,3021 1 ,602 I 1 8,

9
04 I 0 l_ 1 8,904 ! i 

205-RETlVIS I Employee and Dependent Insurance _ . ___ _l _ _ __ -__ ()j __ _____ O_l ____ . ___ O L:·· - - -- -0- -=--== -0 �--� � =�_T== 
206[ iLifc Insurance r 350 j  0 I 350 t 0 I 350 ' i 

206-RETiLIF ILifc Insurance I o! ____ ol ____
_

_ o :· 0 ! 
-- -- ---0 ,-- ---; 

··---· --------- - - -------------- 71------�------·� ---------

. 

. 
207i ____ JMcdical in��l1_<'.� ---·--------- -- \ 3 1 ,767

-j- _____ O_l ___ __ J_I J§I_j_ 0 ;  3 1 ,767 • _ _ _J 
_ 

-·-·-
208 j_. ___ [Q£�f!SUrancc i 1 ,3541 O_J_ ___ 1 ,354 I 0 j _ 1 ,35�; ___ ___ 1----

208-REfjOEN !Dcntnl Insurance Oi 0 I 0 I 0 I 0 i ' 
��:-:__�.=:--_-:_ mi ____ !Em�.i;r-��icare __ __ 2.6so ! ____ 368T-_-_-:::::-_:::::_ 3.Q'.!_8_:=:·==--O 1--=:=--�:XEiT.:::- _

_ 
, 
__ 

_ 302[ !Advertising 1 ,000! 0 i 1 ,000 : 0 I 1 ,000 : i - - - -·-- 3071 ·---��-;;;;:;;;;-cation 52.000; o; 52,000 : 0 i 52.000--,- --.----- -------320\ iDucs & Memberships 17.0001 0 r- 1 7,000 I 0 ;  ---- ·17,0oo� -- ---
,
- · - -

--J4Bi !Postal Charges I 2.500! o ; 2.500 ;- o ! · -· -· 1�5oo_i_ ---··-
:· -- ·- -

------· 355! !Travel J 500 ! 0 ! 500 i 0 ! - - ·SOO ; - -
·
- i---�· 

399j iOthcr Contracted Services i 38 ,000 1 0 I 38,000 ; 0 I ::}I:oof:�=[= 435 ! i Officc S"p.eJ..i.�- ---·---- -- ·-··- - -'-· _____ s}l_q� o i 8,0()� _ _ i _ _____ o_! __ ___ _ 8,QOJJ �- _ ___ ! _ _  _ 
524 [ ! In Scrvicc/StnffDe�ment ! 6.300' 0 i 6.300 : 0 I 6.300 ' I 

-_--_-_--=�-_--_--_-���� 599j !Other Charg��-=-=--=-=--==---= ==J-==----��-��----=-=�--==Qt-_-_:_-::�_ 3-·�o=:i:=��--�- cij=_�_ =--- - -_3:Soo ��-�==��� = 
!Total Office of the Suocrintcndent ! 378,4071 28,881 ! �07.288 ! 0 ! 407,288 · 

BOE Approved Jan 2023 

Counry Commission Feb 7, 1023 15 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS ! i , i 

_
____ ____ 1 G-���<ll41

_
_
__ I __ __ ______ !___ ______ 1 c _ _  ·-=--�--------r�

-
---=�=�L -Accounl_�_'!_mb�_!:: 

_ _J 
_
_

_
__ ...._....!_ 1/3 112023 9:39 _ ___ -1��-20�!- j 202�-2023 _ : _ - -�proved 1 Proposed_ -----�- __ -�!:-�OSC� __ _J ______ : _ _ _ _ 

_
____ 

___ ____ _J ______ _J_ _____ Or��!'_l 
_
!l��gc:!_� Amendments I �\_mcndcj�c:!_gE!._L Amc�drncn� � _r�c��-c���g�_! ____ _ _! ______ _ 

!!_-I 10-=�-_: _ _l�_::-_-+am�-;;r;J;;,r;t;;;;-;;;J ____
___ _ _

_
__

__ -+----:-- · -- -- ��-±=== - :��-=•-- ____
_

_ 1_ _____ _:_-=c=_·:-=�-�-===i=:=-:_:_=-i== _ _____ _l_Qij__ _ ;Pri�als ______ J_____��)9_6 ; _ _ ___ 16,40Q_ '.__ 886, 1 96 ; 0 ! ___ _____ 886 . 1� �---
--
-+ 1 1 7 i  . Career Ladder Program I - 4,000 1 0 ! 4.000 ! 0 ,  4,000 i ; �------ ------- 2�- --- isocial Sec

uri1y
_ _ _ :-:_-=-==-=----- -T----·� 54. 1751- --·-1.017:-----55j92C - ---- oi - - 55. 192 I-�---_=J-20'1 1 iStatc Retirement I 90,00 1 ! (9,883)i 80, 1 1 8  ! 0 ' 80,1 1 8 : i 

-=-- 20-5-RET jVIS - -:::_:_]Emp_l_oyc:_e and Dependent Insurance I --- --- - I 82j 0 i - -l-Bll ________ o_! ________ I B2 T ______
____ ! __ 206 \ ' Life insurance I 1 ,450 ! 0 i 1 ,450 i 0 1 1 ,450 ! 

---- --206-
RET[Lii'-!Circ- l�surance_______ ________ I -- -:Z�oooi ____ o_! ___ 2.000 ; o : ------ 2.000 i --- -1----- --- --- --- - 207 f i Mcd ical lnsurnnce ------------- ! 1 1 6.5soT o ! 1 1 6,550 T" o i 1 1 6,550 ,--- - ; -----

107-RETi rvrED - - (Medical lnsura�;;----------------- 4,350i 0 i 4.350 i --------0 :-- -- ----
-
-4.350-i _

_
___ __ i __ _ 

---- _
_
______

_ To8l _____
_ 
rP��;.;1,-;;��-r�� 1 -�_:_�i§�c=------0-1---- -- 4.630 i _ QL--=- ------ 4-:6-36- c-=-::.:.:::_ __ c= 

208-REF! DEN _ _ ! Denial Insurance __ _1 _____
_ 

3_,'.l_Q!>j ____ ___ Q_J 3,400 i 0 i_ _
_ 

3 .400 l __ _ _ _ , __
_ _ � ___ _[Empl�er Mcdicare _____ ___________ _  i 1 2.670 i 23 8 i 1 2 ,908 1 0 :

_ _
_ __ 12.908 I __

_ 
__j_ __ _ 307 i ! Commun ication , l 15,000i 0 ! 1 1 5,000 ; 0 i 1 1 5,00iJT . ! 34si · 

_ - 1 -p�;-;;;g-;,---- -- - --- -_ ---- ---�1�---- 5 .ooo; - o 1 5,ooo I o :  ----- ---s:oa0 !----- ----;------
------3551 ___ __ 1-r·r;;-v�1 _____________ i _____ ! O,OOOf 0 :  1 0,000 I 0 1 ··-------1o:ooo_i__ __ 1 

_ - -ji;jf--==�-=l!n Se��elS1aff���l�p��t-=�-=-=-=--1---���=�:-'°--�--------- 1�:-�-=-�1===--�1���-------�- -j-=-�()�- l�� . =.i. -= ! iTotal Office of !he Princi m l  ! 1 ,296,204 i 7,772 ! 1 ,303,976 i 0 ! 1,303,976 i ! 

7251�� ___ J _l_l= � r���i2���;kk��-----:==--=-�=��70.863�3,84--o-!---74,703-l� ==-- ----�=����-��=-=�=f-20 I I l Social Security ! 4 ,39•1 i 2,10 ! 4.634 ! 0 i 4,634 I ! 
- - ----- 204J----=is1u1ZR,-;,-1T;e�c-;;i - - -- -----<155: 258 j -5.o-1J:I:�---===-==-_Q}_-=---== 5,0 1 3 j== -�=-- -------

2061 'Life insurance 1 65 :  0 i 165 ; 0 ! 1 65 ! I 
l--�:_RE.1-:LUF _ _ i Li�-!nsuranc� __ !- ------�=� ��i -:-:-=--=-_i-j ____ �2=--=== 0 [ =..:.:-�-------86 :----=-�=-)__-= 207[ ;Medical Insurance l 7,284 ! 0 i 7.284 I 0 :  7,284 ! · 
=-===

-
-::-:-:__2_Q� J_=-�-=Tocn i�s� ;;�--e--------

_
-----_

-
:
-
=
----

!
- - - - - 375i o ! 375 i _ ___ .Q.[:::_::·_::=:===--�_7i]_:::_::-- -= �-=== __l_l_?_l ___ �loyer Medicare 1 1 ,028 ;  56 ! 1 ,084 i 0 , 1 ,084 ; : 

����:·=-- ���-=-- -=��:�:��}������v:�;-���-----
-----��-:-=�· · ---- IJ��l:�-:--��-===�E��=---------%===-�-�=-���!�� T-:-;-��± --

; !Toto! Fisrnl Services · 90,950 ! 4,394 i 95,344 : 0 ! 95,344 ! -- -- - -

BOE Approved Jan ZOZ3 
Councy Commission Feb 71 2023 16 



Loudon County Board af Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZ3 

BUDGET AMENDiVlfo:N'rs ' : ! I j : 1 _ --- G-c -nc_r_a_l _F_u _nd. � 1 - --- -· -- --�--r 
I I --- ----r----- --- [--- ---

i
- -·----

i\ceount Number i ·--- - -· - � - - - 1/3 1/2023 9:39 - ----·· -1--:zOi.2-2023 : 2022-2023 I Approved ! ---Proposed . ! Proposed _! 
_

___ ·r· · - -

==-��J==·=[=-�---------------- - -! o��g��-1!���g-�L��cnt1me�J-Amcndctl Budget i- -A_���d;��-�--_-l_A�;;�- ii u��j= �-. -1· --�=-= 
' ! . ' I ! i i : 

�2-§_!!�-- - ---===�--=�-� ·rop;;;;1i,�1�---------- -----� --- 1-_=-_=-_=�-�---�=--=�---l l--�=--�=�- 1----�--=-d�-=-���-.'.�-=-
-
�--�� 

- ·
·-- ____ ...!.§.�(.. _____ _ !Custodial Pc1sonnel ___ !_' ___ 1 85. 153 _ 23,040 ! 208, 1 93 i 0 I ____ __ ]_D8, l�L-_ _ _i __ 

_ 
_____ 2_0_1 : _ _iSocia_ISecurity __ ! _ __ _____ !]���' 1 ,429 \ 12,.9-_�_! -· 0 J _ _____ _J��9 i _____ ; ___ _ 

-
·-·--· _--1Q.4_..'.. __ ____ 1S tatc Rct i1cment ------·---- i 12,rn � ___ 1 .1'.\£.L 13.970 l _ __ __ Q_l_ ______ 13 ,970 !_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ L ....... -

205-RET;VIS I Em�oyec and Dcecndcnt Insurance : 275 ! 0 ! 275 i 0 \ 275 ! ; 
=-�-�-�=-=-� - - --- · iiifc1nsurance _ - ! - -- -�t o I 960 ; o.1......:..=�-- 9�0T· ·- - ---� 

206-RET! LJF iLifc Insurance ___ ! ___ _ ___ �40! 0 i 84� 0 I ·--- �.2....L ______ L_ __ _ 
207! iMcd ical Insurance ! 57,55 1  I 0 i 57,551 ! 0 i 57.55 1  ! j - -- · ·· - ·-·

--208;--- - : Dental Insurance- ··----r-----· 2.2ssT o I 2,255 i ·
---- o i 2.:i55T ----,----

- 208-RETfDE! T · ---, Dental Insurance I -
�o2i __

_
_____ oi 2, 1 02 ; - - - - O l _ _ �o2 LCBOE' -----·- -··212;-- - -lEmployer Medicare -

-,--- -2.6851 ______ 335 I 3,020 I - -- ·-o-�_==1,920 ���;.�,7.:;�:,:c:,�re 
. ·
- -

__ 399: ··-!Oih��-Contiactcd Services __ :·- _ 1 .315-:0oo'. 368,307 ! ___ l ,683.307_J ____ __ 55.000 -1 -- ·- 1 . .LJ�l.oi in5tallalion at various 
J99 ! FLM jOthcr Contractcd Scrviccs· Fon Loudoun Middld 2,500 : 0 [ 2,500 ! . 0 2,500 , h . . . , 

------ �FY2 1 --·-foii,-;;-,:-Contracted S;;-rviccs · Prior Year -·-·· - - - - ---- o · 0 ! ·01 - - ----·--
o·:

------- - --0-
i
-- ---

: - -
-

·--------399 IGBS ---iOth-,;;c;,�dScrvices - Grccnb;ck School i 1 2,500: 0 I 12 ,500 i 0 i 12,500l-·- - ·-·- -;---
---·------�9]i"f-is--- ·- I Other Contracted S�rvices - Loudon High°Scl;Oc>r -1 --- --io.ooo : 0 '  1 0.000 ! 0 r------ 10,000 l --- - : --

·
·----·· · -···- · . --399i NMS

·
·- -[Other Contracted Scrvi.;c� - No�h Midik School :-· ---·-2,SODl 0 I 2.500 T-------Ol--··- --- - 2

.
500 :---�! ---- · ---

�=-:.::=-::-_J°J2TI?_Es-====!Other �o_n.!!_acted Services.:_Philadelphia Elem�n_!'l_ _ ____ _ _ J,5()_()_l _______ o_I 2,500 : 
-

O ! �=-=·· 2.soo__!_-==[=----= 
� 1 5 ;  ! Electricity i 1 , 1 13, l l S ' 0 ! 1 , 1 1 3 , 1 1 8  I 0 I 1 , 1 13 , 1 1 8 ! ! 

= :.::-=�== 4i�T---=iGasoline___ i --=J�§f>.2:::�-=�
-

qJ
_
_____ 1 .000 ! Oj ___ -_·----l:iloor-- ·- _ : :I:=--= 

43•1 :  i Natural Gas : I00,463 i 0 ! 100,463 I 0 :  1 00,463 : : 
_ 454 : 1Watcr and Sewer 

-, -- -- 154,ls"J;" ·-----Ol 1 54. 1 83 
! -- or- - 1 54 . 1 83 -- - -·· - -··--=-----=--=���1--�===\�'.���:e������=--=· -�-l��;_--11.3lf: 

4

0

9.

57

� : - -�;j_�_�r·- - --�f;_·
-:=�y�-�� 

BOE Approved Jan 2023 

Councy Commiuion Feb 7, 1013 

i ITotal Operation of Pl•nt 3,381 ,749 1 4 1 1 ,972 l 3,793,721 i 55,000 i 3.848,721 '. 
. 

1 7  



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZ3 

; llUOGET AMENOM£NTS : ! : I ----·------- • I 1-----,-- - -
�C_OUQI 1:i;;�i;;;;�-J:=�_::\====·-�;�����3��1 - -- - - - -W22-2oii- --__ _]921:±.Q.2�-�_r�- - - - �o�o�!L _ _ L:=-�_l!]l_o�i!... __ I�=='.·_�:::=---! '. ___ _ Orig�l'!_al BuE_gE! J_�mcn�mcnts i Amended Budg_':_!�1cn�i:n��!__J_������ Bu�g_ct_f ___ _ ! _ _ ___  _ 

' · I i i I : -:;;{;iO ____ --- 1--- __ jM.a��rcnw1ci: 0(!1/unr -----_----------�-�- ----- ----- �--- --- -----i-------'.��---===]=��=-�-----;-=_t=-=-_____ _l�_i ___ _ {Mainte��ce and R��ir Services-Building _ ,  _ __ _ 275.0QQJ ___ ___ 0 I 275.000 \ __ Q I __ 275.000 I �-- ---_______ __135ITNRMT _IMaintcnancc and Repair Scrvices-Buildini; ! O ! 0 i 0 i . _____ Q__1 _____ O_! ----J-----; I i I : I I : ---- -- - - - - - - i  !Total Maintcnoncc of Plont 275,000! o! 275,ooo :· ----- ----or------ 275,oooT ___ _ T _ ___ -
==---===-�2�----�---1 _ __ ___ 1-· t -----_T=--=._-_·_· ___ i___ : J --
7 27 l 0 : l Trcmsporlafinn l 1 I : \ ! --- - --- -- - io5! ----TSui�rvfs;rlDirector____ _ ____ i 59.20 1 ;  3.840 I 63.04 1  1 - -o--i -- - -- -6J .041-i-- ---i-------ls9f _____ f0lh�.;i;;ries & Wases O i 0 '  0 

l -- --- -·o-:
- -- - - - ---

0
-

i 
_ ___ T ___ __ _ 

---261� !Social SccuritY ___ - --- 3.671 ! 239 I 3.9 1 0  ; - -· - ---o-i 3 .9 1 0  ! ---i --- -

- - 1�*l--- --�-���t�i��==-==��==-==��-----l:Jit-��: 35� \ 
_
____ ][!_

__ � F---�:F--�- = 
=== =-�::=::=-::_ ___ JJ?cntal Insura �----- - -==------ mj 0 i 375 i ______ o_ [ _____ ___ 375 c=�=1=--=� --�!2J. _____ ! Em�ycr Mcdi�---- i S60 L  56 ! 9 1 U ____________ �--- 91 6 L _____ _!_ ____ 

_ 
3 1 3 !  !Contracts with Parents 4.070! 8.000 ! 1 2.070 i 0 ' 1 2.070 i ! 

----- -- -3 15 : --
·- -- ---��ihV��1� 0�.-;.;;, : 1 .976.9561------0--1 --1.916.956 r-- ----- - -- -----01-

-�6.�--1 ·---

---=-3151Lc !Contracts with Vehicle Owners - Learning Camp_J_ Of.�-------Q_l _____ _ Q__i ____ o-j==�=--=--___!l i----,-·- - -
-----�2_:?) _______ j_l'_r�ght E��--- j IOOi 0 r ___ 1 00 j _______ O_I ---- -- _____ O_ �CB�E; Ott>cr 

3}_�; _____ iMaintc��e and Rep_air Se�!ces -_ggu_ie!!l�'!!. ____ J _____ _ 6__.__��i -- 0 I 6.243 i 0 l•�---�43 :Uipm;�� 
340� iMcdieal and Denial Services : 3,000 ! 0 l J,000 l 1 ,500 l 4.500 

- --�-�--=-=--��]�- -==}�:������s --��- -------· 1---=-I.�����= �; I.��� : __ ��- ��]==---��===c��:-=1 
_______ _ ___ ___]251j !Other Contrac1cd Service� -- ------- _ __; _____ �.000! 0 ! 6.000 L_ __ __ ____ O_l ______ _ _§,QQ_Q___[ __ _ _ i ____ _ 

===�-:= JE�==i���;l���:;LQc_".cJ(lp�_�m:·_-�====-=--l-=:=-+�6i-==- � i �:���: __ _ __ -�---- ---}��� l--=_J_-=-=-::�: ===· :- -- 3 �L=�-==-�jg;��I�::enl ==--�=---==--=j----��{�i -··_ _ _ � i !:��� i __ - -=-J�s:�!=-�=--::��kc-==--=-l=----:�: i i i ! ! I : 

���-;�'.�;�1�����;����t���:-_---,;���r-�.-��:�1-�--���gr�� 
�Ic.�1 c_ovrn- 19 ! so,ooo: O !  so,ooo; o i  so,ooo! ' 

. -· -;-------�---=-��=�-:�-=���=�--=---===·-�·--==��-�=�--:.�- � -·· �-----1 �=-· �--· --�-�-_-_J-.=-�===�1--
-
�-���;��-·�--

___ i!_otal Su_p_11_"!:_1 S��ccs_ ; _ !J,766,765 ' 827,427 1 14,594, 192 ! 55,200 1 14,649,392 : , 
!���c�tJo�--- . --=- �=�---- ��=-=_-_- :- · · _ _ _ -- -· - L�-�� ;2��2��2i����.:�ii- --·44,ls�mF�=--: : :�si��[----���1--=���-�:;���---

BOE Approved Jan ZDZ3 
County Commission Feb 7, 1023 18 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
fiscal Year Enciing June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS l I 1 ------+-I ---- ---+---
I_ i General Fund l_i_l__ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ L _  - c_-==- l __ ---=::-==L----- --1-------�l ___ _  j __ __ :-:-Accoi;i_l__l_N_U_l)lbCr ---'- - _ _ , _ !_1_3 1 1202� 39 ___ _ _ ___ _ j __I_OZZ-2023 : 2022-202Jl Ar_erovcd _ _  ; _ _!'._rg�o��---'-----1:!.�!l ___ , _____ _ ; _ ___ _ 

_____ ---·--!------·· - -L--------- ---- -- - �--]J?_!j_gi_i:tal Ilud_g£tiAmcndmcnt.s I Amended Budg��!���_!:l� __ J /\mcntlcc.1 Butt�J------�- ____ _ 
73000 ___ __ __ _  _J __ __ _ __ _jQr.crati�E�.11:!_nslructio_!'!'i Sen-ice i _!__ _ ______ , _ _ __ ____ J __ ___ _ __ _____ I ______ _ _ I - i -- - __ ! ! ! � i f i 
---- ---------· -- -- ------------------------;-------!=---�=---L_----�=�-------;-----· L-=�-I=-��--= ,73300 __ 

__ _ _ _ i��on!!'!!'!Jifv Services -;--
1 [ l j i 

__ _ 
_ _ ___ _ _ _  _ _ _ 1 05 iCCLC _ iSupcmsor/D1rc5tor - CCLC ________ __ _ j _ 1 1 .673'. 0 ! _ 1 1 _673 L __ _ __ O_L ___ �3_i ____ t___ __ 
- -- ------ --- - - -�Q_S_[l!'__�-- i §.!:'Ecrvisor/Dircctor - LEAP Gmnt ---- ------- �------�·797J 0 I _ 1 8,797 ' __ 0 I 1 8,797 ,1. 'j -- --
---------- l 1 6 ! CCL_C \ ·reachers - CCLC ______ _______ ; ____ )30,pooL__ (9.000)L____ 1 2 1 .000_l _____ O ! 1 2 1 .000 , - �-- --I 1 6 l 2 1 ST !Teachers - CCLC I 50,000 ! 2,000 I 52.000 : 0 I- 52,000 I ! ----- - li6TLEAf> ___ !Teachers - LEAP -- - ------ -! - --,-1 ?.oooi - - o ! 1 1 1_000 I - ___ __ 

0
_

1 
_____ tl7,0001----- -:-- -

----- - - ��[CCLC jEduca!io��-ssi;iants - CCLC Gmnt -�-==J"·=----�o.ooo i_ 1 1 .000 ! 3 1 ,000 i ------ oJ 3 1 ,000 I I ---
163 i 2 1 ST Educalional Assistants - CCLC Grant ! 10.000 i O I  IO_OOO i O l  10.000 I ! 

------,-6)lLEAP Educational Ass;;lants -:-LEAPS Grant -, 1 5 .oooi- 0 ! 1 5,000 i -- o I 15,000 \ --i - - --- -
-- - l-89 ! FRC- Other Salanes & w-agc� - FRC i--- - - -2s:893"i

___ 
o ! 25.893 , - --

-
o i 25.893 1 i - - - - - --------- ---------- -----------·· --·------- -�- ----------- - 20 1 ; ! Social Sccurit;:______ --1' ----- ol 0 I 0_1-________ __ o_ I 0 I ' 201 i CCLC !Social Sccurity CCLC Urnnt , 10.024: 124 1 1 0. 1 48 ' O 10 . 148 1 i 

�}f:ilST !social §ccurfo· CCLC Grant -----�T 3.no; 124 i 3,844 r ·-- -- ---oT-=� 3,844 L�-:-:-::= 
20 1 FRC jsocial Security - FRC Grant ! 1 ,605i 0 I 1 ,605 i 0 J 1 ,605 I T 

, _____ " ":io!_ �tg_�--1��a_l_�
.
c�;;;;;y:-LEAPS Q£-;-�t-=-=---- -- UT 9.349! 0 1

, 
___ ·

-- --9)49i o !  9 ,349 [  _ _ _ _ ! __ _ = 
_ _ _ 204 ! . ,_SJ_a_tc R,cti_r<:_�---- ----- : Ol 0 . _il_! _______ O_L_ _______ QJ ___ _l_ ___ _ 
------ 204 [CCLC j�.!.'1.�c Retircmcnt - CCLC Gran_t _____ ______ 

j 1 4 ,73�1 (2.204) i  1 2,528 J _______ __ _ .Q_L__ 12,528 1 _____ !_ __ 
204 : 2 1 ST f!.itatc Rcti remcnt - CCLC Grnnt ______ [_ __ _ �_L ___ (63 l)l ___ . __ �12Q__ '_, _____ __ Q_!_ _ _ _ _  

5, 190 __ ; _______ _ 
------- 204 : FRC S_1E_l�_Rctirem�_:FRC <;l!!O� --------j _____ _!__.7i_� [ _ ___ ___ _ _Q_I 1 ,738 i ___ __il _ _L_ _____ J,_72ti__ ____ [ __ _ _ _ 
___ _ _ _ JQ4 �Ll�_AP 

!
!State Rclircmcn!_- l,�AJ'J_Q:_•E_l_ __ ___ _ l_ ____ _!l.92!:______ { l .m) \ 1 1 . 1 74 l ______ g_[_ l l ,�1------'- -- __ 

206 ' Life Insurance ; 1 88 !  0 I 1 88 ; 0 :  1 8 8  i �----2o6:R£i=:-u-F -- -
rurcl;;;-u-rn-nc_e ___ ---- -- - i 2 16�--- _ __ OT___ 2 16 i ------ - -

-- (( ----}161---;--- - -
-

------- 206!iEAP-- - ! L ife I nsurance - LEAPS c;,,;;.;-, O l ___ ----0-r 0 1--- ------ii-! 0 \ 
-

__ 
-
_ --�-- 2Q'[l== -- !Medical lnsurn�::---- _ L __ _ -:::__::::-j_,s_1_'!_!__:_�=---Q_i---------7.52(i-- O i 7.illl_ __ __ _ 

207 :LEAP \Medica l Insurance - LEAPS Gran1 i O I 0 I o \ O ; o I 
______ . _ _}9�;=---=_

-�oc;�_!_nsurance _ _ _
_

_ __
_

_ ---=-:-=-�: -- - --;- 375 ! _ 
----o i-·- -375T-=--�=-:: :-Tr-----�=�j751 ==:�. 

__ _ _ __ 208:�_f:T'._9.Q-!_ __ jDcnta!_l_!'surance________ __ i l ,O l lj_ _ _ ____ o_L_ __ J__,Q_!_l_L_ _ 0 :  - - �,Q_l___l_i ___ _ __ '. _ _ _ 208 ·LEAP iDental Insurance - LEAPS Gran! ! o; 0 I 0 i 0 ! 0 i : --- ---- --=.-21_2 ,=:=-:-:- !Em�-r Medic����--- -- - -----------=-J_==
-
--o:_=--

-
___ Q__! o j_�-=-_-_:_·�=-�-==----=-o--i -- -=� · --

-�1�; c;c__!-_C __ ��1pJ_?l:C! Medicare - CCLC Grant 
_ 

2.344 ,__ _ (264)1 2.080 ; 
·
-- _ ______ o j

____
_ 

2,080 ;-__ : 
__ ___ ____ _2_1 �_:2 1,5_!'_ __ ___ i Em�yer Mcdic�_:_f_SJ-:C Gr;i_�_t___ _____ i ____ 870; _-12___[__ _ 899 l 

__ ___ ___ 
o_ ;__ 899 I _ _ _  _ 

__ 1.!� '. !'f3.f. ___ I E_r:i_p__i_cly"'._llil_�dicarc FRC - - - '- ---- 375_'. ______ ____ C!__l__ 375 i __ __ _ ___ _ Q _; ____ 375 _! _ __ ___ __ , __ __ _ 

2 1 2 1 LEAP i Emplover Medicore - LEAPS Gran1 ! 2. 1 87 !  ( ! ) ! 2. 1 86 i O ;  2 , 1 86 ! 

BOE Approved Jon 2023 
County Commission Feb 7. 2023 19 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose Schaal Fund 141 

flsca/ Ye.or Ending June 30, 2023 

_____________ _i_ _ _ ___ 1 BUDGET A-IVI ENDMENTS ___ ! _ _ _____ _: _____ L__ __ __ , ! I 
________ , _ _ _ _ ! General Fund 1 4 1  __ _  L __  ' r==_ __ _ _______ I _ [ 
Account Numb_cor 

___ \_ [ _1Q..!{f_Q�3 9: 3_9 ___ ____ ; __ 2022-2023 ;_ 2022-2023 I A��rov�_'. __ _ !'.!°£1l_Cl�L_- Proposed _ _I --
·-

--- . 
--- --- -- - - --- -�-- --- -! _____ \ Origina�-��g�L_�mcndmcnu I Amended Budget I Amcndme11LS ! - ��rncntlcll Bu<lc.>cl ! _ _ __ __ _ 
'------ ---3�5_! ____ !Tra�J __ _ _ _ _ __ i 1 .sool o I 1 .soo I _ _ o_I ___ uoo l 
_____ _ . - - �?s.:�c-�_jTravcl - CCLC - - - ----- ---- j' 200[ ___ �0)1 50 _! o j 50 ! --- ---------

355 i2 1ST lJ:rav�l - CCLC _ ___ ____ JOO! (50)_1 50 1 ____ 0 l 50 ! __ , ___ _ _ 
�----355:LEAP iTravel - LEJ\PS Grant ___ _ ! IOO I (50)1 50 I 0 i 50 l _ __ _  [ _ _ _ _ 399 ! !Other Contracted Services :- O! 0 ! 0 \ 0 I 0 l i 
_-::-�=-=--==-i'!_9-lcci,_C2 __ I Other Contract�d Services - C-��- --:_-=--1 --------or.: O O I o_j o [ , -�� 399 ! 2 1 ST !Othcr Contracted Sorviccs - CCLC . 0\ O l  O i  O ! o l  . 
--- -------J99iLEAP io;he"rC:;;-ntrncred Services - LEJ\P - --1 Q i . 

0 I 0 o r--------or-----:- - -
-------- ·--··-----[Fo;;-d: --------·---- ----·-+-- ----,-- -- -··· I -- - - ·- -

-------- 422! ___ Food Su��---- ___________ !_ _ ___ 5,200 ! _____ 0 : 5.300 I _____ _Q_;_ 5.300 , _; __ _ 422 i CCLC !Food Supplies - CCLC i . o: 0 ! 0 I 0 i 0 I ! =---=-=--==-=--4:llr2J.�ji'OcidSupplies - CCLC i -----or-:-=.= o_! _____ o_ \- - o .  _ �-------
_____ _:'.�-�1=-E!'J' ! Food Supplies - LEAP I ___ O !  . O_l____ O 0 Vleeke� rooo proqram t= _ __ _____ __'!l.�l".'/.?.f _____ ! Food Supplies ___ i ______ Q[ ___ __I_�,l9.l. j ____ 17,292 I I Oll!J_Q__; ____ __]7.292 don2tion. -

________ 42?Jf�l,� ___ l lnstr':".tional�_eP.!i."..�--CCLC l _______ oL_ _ _______ O_I_____ 0 I 0 [ 0 
429 ! 2 1 ST [ Instructional Sup_Ql_ics - CCLC l al 0 L__ 0 I 0 i o��=======l 

_____ _ ____ '._l�_[(i:;A? -
--!Instructional s�"pli�-;-:-LEAP- . 

i o ! __ _ -=:_-=_ 0:L - o ______ oi _____ 
_ 

_ '!_92'. _ __ ! Other Sup�lics and Materials ____ ___ J _ ___ ..'.l_,o_�l _ 0 1 4,000 _J __ ______ __ o_,• ____ ,,._ 
-----·· ___ '!2":C:CLC ;01her Su"1'1ies & Ma1crials - CCLC i 7,9 1 1 ;  (5,658)1 2,253 I 0 ! 

. ___ 499 ; 2 1 ST jOthor5-_upJllies & Materials - CCLC _ ___ ! 6, 1 42 ! (3,875)l ____ U�_L_ _____ o_I __ _ 
1--------- ___ 4�2.;CHR __ .l_Q!�<:_r.§..'!PJ'lies & Malerials - CHR j__ oi . 6,845 I ____ 6_.�--- 2,690 I ---

499 ! CL . LO!_hc� �ppl ics & Materi als - CL _______ ____ __ _J ______ _JJ_L_ _ _ _  �,460_l __ __  �60 L_ _ __ 5QSJ_[ 
____ ____ 422Xl\.0 _ _____ :_Q1hcr_�peli_c�&: Materials - �AM �-------Jll _ __ _ _ l.'..-�.!2... \ 1 1 .2 1 5  i Q..L 1 1 ,2 1 5  '· --• .J 

499'.FUEL :Other Supplies & Materials - FUEL ! O i 0 0 i 0 i 0 ! I �-�--�-- - -��:���� [g:�:��;:*;fff§�SG;;;;i-··---=1=-=-�i��-�::��:�d-==__;;� -= -�+----+�--==���---� 
524 i ln Scrvicc/S1aff Devclopmen1 i sooi 0 I 500 l 0 : 500 ! : 

-- -----524 'CCLC·--·1� Scrvicc/S1affDcvclopme�l--CCLC -----·-r----50oT- --(soOi! __ _ ___ o_I
_ 

0 I 0 i r· ----
�==--��� - -- ·_:· 51� :21 sT �_-._il�-S-crvi_c;el�taffD_c_�!�l'.".'."-'1t - CC�:�_:___ I 0 1 ··=·.:.:-:=:=-�:.:::�C::::==..-:::_ o_l ____ _ a i ------------OC�=-�---== 
__ ________ _ 5�4 . FRC: __ [In Scrvice/StaffDcvclop_ITl�n_t_: �CLC L__ ___ �_D_i ________ __ O_.l______ 600 ! ____ .-2...I 600 I ___ _ ___ l _ _ _  _ 

524 LEAP i ln ScrvicclStaffDcvclopment - LEAP ' O! 0 I 0 i 0 i O ! ! -- �---� �i�l����-- !g:������cn;-�--� --�- _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ +- ---�i . 

_ _:_-:::==[F-==--2.�_q�r-=�--- � ; -�= 2.o�J_ _ ___ --:=--:==::� 
=�--__ �-- -�- ��Q�����- _-_l�.

h�r _!:_guipmcnt - CCL�
-

-
-- _ . . _ ·- : ___ _ 1_=----_-_-__ J==-==-: ____ J _________ 

o
�L-==_:__-_-_-_. ___ 2 _

_
_ :_-_-__ --_-i _-::::�-� 

--
-
--- · ·· ------------- --· --::!°£.l:I_l_(;:-°-'Tl!.'1.'1..i_lt S.<:£�ic_i:s l . _ _ 505,��1 - - - .��-:----�E!: 13 , 190: 

----�!------ -j- - . .  

BOE Approved Jon 2023 

County Commission Feb 7, 2023 ZD 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
fiscal Year Ending June 30, ZOZ3 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS i 
- ----··--- - - _._! ___ _____ L _ ____ <?�ncral Fu_!�d J 4 1  �------=r--=_-=---==--=] -+- ------�-

-�- -
1 ----r--=-=--

Account Numbc_r __ !_ ___ j ________ tq_�Q_�� ��- ----- -· _ __ '. ___ �_f?_?�-:_�:Q_- -�-��1:-.��1_ ____ Approved Proposed \- ---���:___- _ _  11 
_____ _ • 

________________ ! ] ____ _ ___ __ _____ ! Original Bu_t!g�! Amcn.!!_l!!�L� Li\���Bullg_i:.!J�.mcndmcnts 1 Amcnllecl Buclg�_!___ ) _____________ _ 

_ 7}_.J22._ ___ ______ J ___ ___ _l!iurl�Chij_<_liiy()__d_[_d"':_ol_l_on ____ :___ \ \ i ---- -- i ! -i-----1 1 6 ! iTcachcrs i 4 10,258 1  8,205 1 4 1 8,463 \ O !  4 1 8,463 ! 1 

-------163 1 ! Educational Assis-t;;,ts · - - ·- - - --- -- --- -;------165.874i-- --- ---22:?84i 
1 88.658 ! or·------l 88.6SS�-------r----

195! iccnified Substitu�T��h�-rs ! 3 , 1 60i  
---

-- o '. 3.�----oT" 
____ 3:\60! ___ i --- -

_______ !_?_�! -fN;;�-ccrlifi�Stili�1�-i:c.��hi:£L __
_ _ 

i ' 8:2001-. ----o-;------8.200T-- o ! 8.2oo_ L __ __ I __ _ 
------ -------�O_l� ______ !Social Security ---·--· ___ ______ ! ______ 3_5,72..!_\ ___ _!,?��- - 37,643 ! 0 i _ _  37,643 I _ __ ___ ! ___ _ 

204! !State Retirement i 53_387! 1 ,254 . 54.64 1 I 0 i 54,64 1 i -�! ___ , 
=== 206�_-___ iLifc Insurance -�=:-=� - --- --- -----;-- ---2,"395! -- --����-=-----2.395 I 0 i --

-

2,395 I -=--------
206-RET!UF !Life Insurance : 6521 0 ; 652 ; 0 ! 652 I ! 

207 !Medical lnsucancc ------ -- i 92,830!  0 ;  92,830 ! 0 i 92,830 i --j --------- ·j-
I • 

•· - ·· ·---·-·-----:-------:--1-------- ··-;- ' -----
207-Rff, MED 1Med1cal Insurance _ ___ ____ _ ___ 1 _ ___ 1 ,9)0 'J ----Q_i _ 1 .950 I 0 I 1 .950 I l �]

_ 
____ __ [Dental Insurance i 4,500 _ ___ _ Q_ J  4.500 j 0 I 4,500 !_ I 

208-RETI DEN ! Dental Insurance I 1 .6401 0 : 1 .640 i 0 i 1 .640 j I 
===-=--2..!.il ____ _=-lEn:�ycr Med icare - · - ==�==---r-- - -- -8:355 : --=:__45o ;----==�805 !-- or- 8.so5T�-=---=::::-i _____ _:: 

3 1 1  i HHA iContrncts with Other School S)'slems I 82.084 l 1 .503 , 83,587 i 0 I 83,587 ! : 
- - --- · 429T _

__ - -l lnstructional S u
pp

lie s -- - -- ----- . I l ,600j 
-· 

0 : 1 ,600 i 0 I 1 ,600 I --i --- -
________  -4f9j:_::-:_:�---lo�p�lics & -Ma1�iaj-;_�:-=�=:-._:-_ - -- I o I ____ _Q-_________ o _l _______ o_i=�=�--:_ __ __(l_ L _____ i 524 ' I ln-Scrv1cc/S1atfDcvclopmcnt l 1 ,600 i 0 : 1 ,600 i 0 , 1 ,600 '. i 1==��-�----fi������j-�---�=-�����-:��--�-=-�=-�q�-�- 42� i � i -�:-----l-=��-1 
_____ __ ! ___ �ta! EarlyChi!_dho��-� �ll_ca__I!�"- _ _ ____ L_ _ __ 87�,62!j _______ 36,1�_! _ _ 91 0,744 _ __Q_� __ _____ 9_!0,744 ! I 

! l i ' i ; . 

BOE Approved Jon 2023 
County Commission Feb 7, 2023 21 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

J_ _____ j BUDG�_:i�-AMEN DMENTS l ____ l ___ _ __ _ __ ___ l : L_ _ _  L_ _ _  _ 

__ __ L I Gencral Fu!'!!_!il ! __ _'._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ '._ ____ === i J_- - � -----����!lt Numbcr · --1·------- _ l/3 l/2023 9 39 _ -----�\� 2022-2023 _ ____ 2_Q��:�!>2}_.�p��-� Proposed Pr��-� --t--- ___ _l ___ _ 
---�- ___ --------- __ ___ _ __ _ _ _ __ _ ---1�gmal Budget I Amcnc.Jmcn_I�_: :'m��dcd Dudg_!:.U�cntlmcnl.5 __ 1 -'�-"��ntlcd Budg�� j __ ___ _ I __ _ 

76000 ! ! Capital Outlay I ! : I i I �JOO -
_ _ _  L= _ __ JR•gular Caoi1u/ Ou1tav --�=�_:---�_ �J

-------r------�-���J _ L-------,------ =C�== 1-------- _7��L_ !Building C_o_ristru�------· ---__J ______ .QL ___ _ _
_ Q_L 0 _! 0 : 0 ! 

_ _  ! ! i I ! 
1 

:f���!9"11�y-�==�=-�--�-1=-==�=�F-==·-��C:�-- 0 : --�L _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ - 0-l��� �== 

:���� =------:=�=-���;�:�on=-=-�------�-�-:===\----::=_ _ _ t�==--=--: - o� ;- --
o 1 o :-=-�-

___ o -+;--_-�- t:=-60 1 
602! i P�al on Notes I o! 0 I 0 0 I 0 I ! 

1 - _ - -=====�-==�-------:---- �----- - -o-J 
o I 

o l=���---- ---0-�: - -- --;---

�����---------! !i��;;�'�'�t-Scrvicc __ --- -�---=�-=-L=---=-=��-= �=-�-·=j I . :� _ ___ __ · _ _: _____ \ _ _ _ _  _ 

----·---�i �Q.i��!?_c:bt Sccvicc ____ -------!- - ·-·---- - -- --� j- ----�---- -

o [ o+ __ _ _ ____ .Q _ _  [ ----r--
-- --- iToial Education--D�bl Service -

-
-
-

- ---j - O i 0 
i-----�-------cJ1--------o-r-- ---� -. _

_ 

l__ 
__

_

_ _::�-=---=�=�--

-

-
_

_
_

_ _

J 

i -�_r__:--_ I -
j___ I -�-: --= 80000 _____ i_ _____ jTornl Educ:_'!_!�O_!' Debt Service ____ ____ i _______ _ p [_ 0 ! __ __ _ Q_l __ _____ QJ_ 0 l ____ L __ _ I ! ! l i i I i 

BOE Approved Jan 2023 

County Commission Feb 7, 2023 ll 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year En.ding June 30, 2013 

BUUGl<:T AMl<:NUM�;NTS i ! I I 
_________ l _____ _J ____ =::=__Gc�_!:rnl _�_!!�_l_'!_!___----'.----==--I�=-==---�i ·--

-- ""! ___ __ L _ _ ___ . 1 
Acc��J':!.!!__mbe� _I __ _ __ l ________ _ !Q l /20_l3__2_:� ___ -----·- _ l_  __ 201�29:Z.:J _ _ _ ; _ _  ?_D�?:�P . ' Approved l Proposed j ... Proposed : L __ _ 

l 1 
__ ____ _______ _ ___ LQ�g}�!_���g-�j _ _,�m_cnUm��-J_ !�I!'cndctl Bullg�_U_Am.t;E_�-�£.��-_l Amc�cd B udg� _! ______ l_ ____ . .  _ �------1-�l'i� P roj_o� ---·--- ----- -------:--- - ----- ----- :----- ------\--·-·- I·- l :------:---9900()-----

,
---:oo;-;;:-u�-es--· -- - ---·----- - - -· ----, --- :---· --- - - :--- - ------- -�--------------i ---j-- ·--

· 1- I 

===-=:9�%%!-=:-_--::ff;;:t'; ��1�lher funds 
--

· - - --- ------ --:--- - -- �-:: 
=�� o"F=---=-----0-I-- ----�1'.��- �=---0 :------==� 

. I I I ; i I i I -��---------�J ___ �Total Expenditu!:_es __
_ 
-=---------�--- ----_-_-_1_- · =���������L_! ___ i_,

6 
__ 
3 
__ 5,37=: - _ _ 4-5-,7-

38
_
,6_

0
_1 : 

68,390
[

_
_
_ 45,806,991

: 
-·---:---= 

: !Total Other Uses i o: 0 i 0 I 0 ! 0 i ! 
---- --- i --------- - - - - - ---· --- --- - l ·- ------- ·- · ! .i=��-- ! ! 
I_o�!_General_l'._<!!:.lcr s��-�o! -, --- -- I _ 44, 1 03,225> 1 ,635,376 i 45,738,601 l GB,39�_L_ ___ 4s,so6,991 ! ! 

I I . I I 

,=� ---� - -r�---;:;��-=-��-==---=-�--�=-=���=1�����-��=� \=��:�����]��-===�--: ��=_JL 
Beginning Fund Balance (Unaudited) 8,481 ,2251 0 · 8,481 ,225 i 0 I 8,481 ,225 l ; 

I 
___ ._; -----==-=----------·- ----· 

__ , ____ __ _ _ ! __ __ :_�=�=--- I !_-�-=--=-----·--: ----=r=::=� : . ! ; · I I : I 
Tot•! Rcvcnu� ___ ! __ --�=r=�---- _____ ==t _ _ '!_!,_8_'!_1,.6.Q.I.. ! 1 ,J_o6,so9--43.i48.Uo] 

___
_ .!��ioT.:.=_---- ·43:161 ,soo t ; 

i ! I , i j . I 
I 

---- --i-------1---- -- · ,- ! T --- i t==--
Total Available".�?!__ __ _ ' -- --- - -- -�- - - · - - -------! __ 50,322,826L__ __ !_c�0-�/�-��j .. 51 ,629,335 1 13,390l:�-�-=---=--�·6��725!_ ___ _j __ � 1--------·l- : . 

·- -- -- - -
_

-- -- -�----·----! __ __ __J ________ ; · -- !-- -- --· --- - !-----�-- -

Total Expemlitu res ! 
--;---· -- -- --------- ----- - -- - --- ---- -- ---j-- 44,IOJ,22Si---],6)5�)76; -·- -45,738,61iiF ----68,390] 

____ -
-
- 45,806,991 i ! 

-

1---------·'-: - � ---- -�:�=---����--:�-��������!- ��-=�=�-��t-�= :- ����-\-�=�-�----==�l=------+---=�-----�-- - -·-----
Es timated Encling£�d_ll_:•.!:•��--- - -------- -· ··· ·---- --·-- ---1-- ---��9,60J� .. -- - J 3-28_&�72 . .. ___ 5,82_0,734 1  (55,000) :  ______ _ __ -�·�?.734i  I __ 

t�= ��-�J::=_- :_------· - - · --�-�=- - ; -===:-- - · · -=--��-�'�:�====[ --- ___ _ ___ __
__ J -� �-�_--___ j ___ J 

__ _ 

BOE Approved Jon 2023 
County Commission Feb 7, 2023 

' •  SJ00,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fu nd 142 that can beyulled back for regular fund balance �poses at any time. ! I i - ----- ···-- --··---- :--------i ---- -- · - - ---- ------1 - -- :- - - ---------!-- -------

23 



LoCAdovi CbrAVJ� CbVV\VV\issiovi 

fektrnviry (p, 2.02. 3 

ScViwl federvil 1'rojects fVlvid 142. 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOU LTION AMENDING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and a pproved a mendments in the 

revenue a nd/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues a nd 

expenditures for the current fiscal yea r; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in  revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original  FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or a udit (if avai lable), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NO W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal yea r-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as fo llows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 27S,429 

Total Revenue 2,430, 79S ll,S99,S80 201,S09 11,801,089 

Total Expenditures 2,430,79S 11,S99,S80 201,S09 11,801,089 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 27S,429 0 0 27S,429 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately a n d  is spread upon the 

min utes of Loudon County Commission meeting i n  regu lar  session t h is 6th day of 

February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



>-2... 
A 

Account Numhe:..-

ls 
I '  ' '  ' . :· ·1 - -· 

c 
Federal Fund 142 

1:; 1no2J ll:5C. 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

,--Q E 

2022>20!.3 ! 2022-2023 
Of"J!: Br.1 ! Amds 

' G H 
L __ i �ppron�d Proposc-d i ProposC"d 

I i I AmdC'd Bg1 Amds ! AmdC"d Budget 
·------ -----

·
_-_

-
_
-- ·

� =---=�
-

1=--===�=--------i- ----� I - - -· - - ·-

! ! O t o  - Con.i:�lid::itcd Administnlion Rcvcnut • l l j i 1 LCBOE: 
--- - -

-
--4�-- - -· 

! I ! I I l.9<1l:ed allocolticn 
./7100 · --

----�Fcdaol Thro1u�h S1au _ _ ___ J ___ L _____ __ __j__ i 
d7 1 4 l 1 ! Title I Grants to Local Educ 1\gcncics i 99,·150.54 \ 7,Saj .46 I 1 07,0:;4.00 I S,000.00 i 1 1 2,034.00 : '=======' 

! i r-----
----r I , 

--- -----'-.!-------
L______ . 1--- �-------

_________ _£__146! �glish LaE_!;��J:_C Acquisition Grants -------- _ __ ! __ _ _  -··-·- ·-· 0.00 ! 100.00 j ______ l_QQ.00 .L 0.00 I 100.00 
i I ! I : I I 

47189ff Eisenhower Prof Development Stale Grants 
--- ---r--·- --14,000.00 ] 0.00 i 14.000.00 I 1 i --

-
-- · · - -·· · · ·-· -- ---------r i 1 i 

______ 4I�7 1 !s.rc & D•v�F•ce Schools ! l.��,oo I o.oo : 1,300.00 I 
Ii ; i I ! 

0 00 ! . t 
0.00 f 

14 ,000.00 

l ,J00.00 

-1?000 --[TOtk; -R;�.�'�'� Sn11rt: .. ·s 
· ·----- - - i·-- · - - - - - --- �,--

I 
1 ; =::=-=-_:19800f ;Tran .. fm In -��=� - T--·-------- ·"'MQ-i 0.00 f 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 i 

_, _______ ,! i ; ! I ·---1
�

-------f------� 
·------�;-'i_,T�o"<>'-'I 01hc.r Revenue 

---·----! -----�:75D.S�·r----7�8).':i6f-·- 1 22.434.00 ! s.000.00 1 27.434.00 I 

23 S� F-;� ----1--:0-IO---C--�=�:'lltd Adminislr:'ltion Ei:of"nst;------ ---·t- . ! [ I 

z< I ! ! ! : i 
72210 -��� 1os�;Su;cvi�i'.9i��r __::�-=-� :-:-�==-;_�-�---=-74,40�Q;l-·----:�6 o9)L _ _ �.025 0E__\_ o oo_l ___ 68 .0!s. oOC _ __ ==---==. 
--- -- �i_lsccrc<a�s ___ j '.!. 1 ,637.20 L _ _ _ -��-!Q J ._ 23,551.00 ! o.<!Q._j_ __ _ �3,��s,oo_ \ 

10 1 [ I Soc;ol Sccur;I)' _ ---· -l----· 5,954.21 r----- (274 .2 1 ) 1_ 5,680.00 f 0.00 I S,6SO.OO I -----
204 ! l s1atc Rcti1cruent : 9, 1 1 4.94 1 ( 1 ,6� 7.493.00 I 0.00 l 7.49).00 jr------

====-����;��;,nc: 

·

-

-

-

-

-

-

----==---:�--��-=�,=-�---�==��= -%��I--==� �%-!�: �:�� i 
���r------ �:�� i 

-�---- ---2_0_8,_.I �• D_c_n_,._I J_n_surance '. 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 I 0.00 i -'o"".00'--'--f-! -----
----- 212

1 
j Eml'!s>xcr Mcdicuc ---== .. = =: :-_ �

·-
, ___ ____ l)JJ . 10 ! (65. l�l__ ' 1 .m.00 ! oooj_::-...:_ _ _ I .m oo I I -----�JS=.;S _[Tr•v_cl__ __ ------- _____ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _  _1.coo.00 ; o.oo I 1 ,000.00 l ______ _Jl_�L ----- 1 ,000.00 I _ .. _______ 4_9_9 \ i 01hor Supplies and Maicri,ls --·-- -· -- ·-- -.. -'-----

· 
250.00 l 100.00 I ____ }�OcQ.O I __ _ _ 0.00 I 350.00 . ___ __ _ 

___ ____ _ __g_4-L\!']_�c:::i.�' S 1 alTDcvelopmem ·-·- ---- -· . . . . ; . ---·----�tr..<lQ..Q�j _____ l_4._000.00J.. 1 5 ,000.00 ] S,000:.C!.D_l ____ 10,000.00 I ______ _ 
599! ! 01i.c. Charccs _____ -·- ... _ 1 0.00 ! 0.00 l 0.00 I 0.00 ! o.oo \ I 

1: -- ---------- ; ·-r ; l ---� --Tffo-t-;JE�d itur'"s Consolid:.tcd Administr.ition . 1 14,750.54 ! 7,68).46
-
1 1 22.qJ4.00 I s.ooo.ooT ______ JT7.4J4.00I 

---�;...;l-a-.-�-n
-
ning..£:.l!��-----���-=-�-�� - ---���==-=:�o-i------o��---==-�O.Oof----�QO� �� o.oo t--===== 

! " ! I I 

--------nR ......... ___ 
---- ·- -

·
- --=-�_:--� ---:�

-
=- --- �JJo.s• ; _ ____ 7l!!!_� -l - ---���2..t.. 5.000 04-- , :;1:�3 .. ·ooT _

__
___ 

_ 

==--·- ! !������lmc -- -
-�=-

-
· �-�-;-�::��T-----·j���:L___ 7 68�;1--�::: t����-� :�4:::1�------

43 : : , i I ! I I 

BOE Approved Jan 2023 
County Commission Feb 6, ZOZJ 



A 18 c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I 0 I E I F I G I H I ' Account Nu:::tl�=�==-- -- Fctl,:�.�",��6142 -==-� i=-- 2022-20� -=i --?Oll-im _=��-:=��i;_;.�-;_d __ �+- p-,���srd=�L--_-P-ro_p_o_se_d __ _,_l _________ =:I 
! : I O�IL!!.;:.t I Amd!li ! Amdcd Bg1 i Amds 1 Amded Budget I __ _____ . ___ !_j - ---- -- ---·--·-·--------- 1 ! ___J ___ ______ J _____ _ __ _ 

Sub Fund i l 109 - Til lr l Re\·enur i i I I 
' I  I I ! 

moo =-! \rcdcr��:_:::_ _______ __ _ ___ __ _ _  : _ _ _ _ __ __ _ __  1 _______ -C----__ _ _ j----==-l 
/?: =-f ���.�""----

!!.!PE_____ ! !f:ct.:�'!/ n1!0'�1!// S1a1e_ ! ___ --- ----i- _ ! __ _ __ __ _ __ ( �-----l--;-i-47 14 1  i l ri1lo l GrontS lo Local Ed•c A cncics ! 903.887.65 i 17.583.46)! 896.J�_ l9  I 23.359.40 \ 919.663-59 
-·�---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_��-�[�!'"'_�-=-=---==- J __ ______ _:_-:�--=---=-��= -------' ___ i ____ ____ I 

47141-CAR2__1LJTillc J GT2111s 10 Loca�cncics ____ ! 0.00 r 39,889. 14 i )9.889. 1 -1 r- 0.00 I 39.8&9. 1 4  j 
r--t----- I ! I I ' : I r--;----------' - --- -- ' I I I I i IT01:.I Fc:tkr:tl Through SIO'\lc I 903.SU.65 I 32)05.6! i 936, 191 .33 I 13,359.40 j 959,552.t:i I ------11 ---------,-- -----; ----, i l---------1rro1.3J Fcdcr::il Govc:m�cnt ---------- -� -- -�3,Si7�Sl-·-32)Qi68f 9J6. 193.J3 I 2J,H9AO ! 959.S5 2.7J

-
I 

----
-------.LJ . -----·- I 1 1 I -----

=-1--------11 lTot1'1 Rc\'cnu� 903.887.651 J2.J05.61 j 936.193.JJ I 23.359 40 l 959,552.73 r-------n : ) ! l �---- I ---
1 t-[�;;i-Othcc Sources 

--- -- ·1- -- -- - ----o-ool ______ o oor ·-- -o:oo! o.oo I o_oo i 
I 

i i - ' I I I ' I --- - - - --
=-===- - )I.£�;!Ti,1c_ 1 Rmnnc ---==:=-- 9oJ,387.GSl= ___ JZ���i_� ·---rn:-;93-:JJ"T 2J.J59AO I .  959,ssz-:Dt ____ _____ 1 

______ !_i____ ___ ____ __L __ ____ _ __ i ___ ____ _J __ _ _ ___ i ! i 
--1-------�!�i- __ :._ _____ _ ._. __ ! ___ ·----�------ I ! ! ____ _ 10 Sub Fund t \ 1 0� - Tille I Expenses : t t ! 
�� 70000 --HEducntion : ------ ;--------- -�------ · - - --t- 1 

--1---------r-�j_f.ns1rue1;on _I 
-- ----r · ---==��-�-=-[ =�-- - - J_= _--==�-----

___ ! (___ ______ _ ___ '. _____ _____ ___ I - _____ _! !. :_ i/100 i I R.:f;11/nr /11.Hnu:1in11 /lrl!K.!_am 
· : l i . -�·------· 1 

---- ---1-1-G l-I T.,cii,;;-��--� ____ ___:_L::=- ·111. 1��C _ ___ _ 6.67loi:C-:---1g&jI�!----o.00 1-- m.s 1 1 .09 I 
163) iEducationill A.ssis1an1s i 46,920.00 j S,273.00 ; 55. 193.00 ! 0.00 : SS.193.00 J -<------�1�!�91 !Other Salaries & Wa�cs 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 : 0.00 , 
195! I Ccnificd Substitutc Tca�hi::rs i 

_ 3 ,000.00 ! .  0.00 · . 3,000.00 [ 0.00 j J,000.00 ,_i ___ _ 
=--=�����·�" i=� .. hc:--�=�==--�=� - -��-��-=��:;L=�-:��--- 3���-!=-��c-==__3�:��-���J::-====--=---= 204 i !Sto!c Rctircrr.cnt 4 1 ,079.00 ! SJ 1 .00 : 4 1,910.00 I 0.00 I 4 1 ,910.00 I 

_,_____ 2o•Llidrtl'!!."-�" -�------------=--=-��-:_-:::;--- 1J60.oo_l_ mo :==- 1.moo I o.oo ,-- -_-:-__::l)sJ:ooT 
________ _E.ti t Mc�.!�. !!1�urilni::c i 58.JOl .00 '. 9,025.00 : _ ___ __§__?_2:26.0�! 0.00 f ____ £.,!���----·- --

208j [Denial l�surancc 2,303.00 I 0.00 l 2,J0:>.00 i 0.00 ! Z,JOJ.00 ! 
2 12 1  iEmplo1·cr M<dicarc 

-- ------ '---- - - -- 7.4s:; oo ! ( 1 5�� __ __ 7 .46S.QQ.J ____ __ �J_ ___ -7,46S ooT __
_
_

_
___ _ 

429 1 i lnstruction:il SupElic.s . : 60,968.4) t _J l-i,521 .  J .;) ; ��.467.29 I 960.0S � 47.447.37 ! 

=--==--=����;���-;�;;;�::�=�-�---- ----��-���-����:: 1 __ ___ ::��=--::J __ __ :�::j_�-==-;;::;1=-== 
1 1 ' ; I i ' : ==-�==---=it==--=-

-==---=-�·=---=-�=--=�-�����-�---
- ·---- �- ; ·_ ·--�-�-=-�·-·=�����=-=-=�·�----- ··- - -- - - -- -1------�---=--==--==r-=-===== 

BOE Approved Jan 2021 

County Commission Feb 6, 2011 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

IE! c I D I E I F I G I H I 
. ! ' Federal Fund 142 I i I I ------�---H i 1 

·-----
1111no2; 12:S6 -- ----- -r-- -zo;z:;_� -i 2022-2023 Appro"·ed Proposed ! Proposed r-;i Accounr Number !i 1 O� D£.I \ ,\mds Amded De1 ! Amds ! Amdcd Bud�ct 

• ____ __.l_! ---·---· -.. --- _ _ _  l_ _ _ _ ____ ____ __! ___
_

_ __ . __ ____ L_ _ _ _____ .L - L ________ ! ____ �:__-� Sub Fund ! t 09 - Title 1 i ! l ' ! -------- l ------------;·---·----! -------1 - -- -- - --· --t·-----1 - i -----

:: � ------1 t:�::·

im -----1--�====�-� � - -��-����� -��-�=------:r-----=t===-=-
_ : 

100 ! !- I I i i l . .. ! IQ,���.��'�!' j----------j-=-==--=-=r-=-·- - ----! i ------1 1 102 _!!2Jjo1hcr S:Jlc.ries & W�gcs ! 23.590.00 l 4)52.00j_
_ 

:!7.942.00 ! 0.00 l ___ ?�.?42-�0 ./ 
103 201 \  ! Social Sccuri1y ! l . .!63 .00 ! 269.00 ! 1 ,732.0D I 0.00 j 1.�.00 ! _______ _ 
104 204!  ! State Rcli1cmcn1 i 1.583.00 l 19!.00 ! 1 ,875.00 I o.oo I 1.87.5.00 l 
105 ------ 212TiEmploycrMcdic.irc i 342.00 I - - - 63.00 : 405.00 ! 0.00 c= 405.00 r- -------
106 

-

2l�
L!.r

�---
-- L ____ ___2_oo.ooj_ _ __ _ _ _ ___ Q:QQ. L ___ _ _  __!_!!?� o.oo �-- 100.00 J 

107 �lJOthcr Charg�- - --·---- - - -· - - --- - - I 1 4.00J .J! ! C l .040.J4)i 1 2.963.04 i 0.00 I 12.%3.04 [ -----108 1 1  I i i i ! ! 
109 ___ ] ! Total Sue�ort Sen·i�----· _ _1 ____ �1.68 1 .:;s _[--===�·��?

-
�·�-�

-
45,61 7.0-1 ! o.oo.J _ ______ ���l22_� i_ ______ -= 

1 10  l I ! i I i I �-�--- ! l l 09 - Tit_lc
_l--- - -------- - ----- -- - i ----i- l i · ··- T 

::� �oo_QQ_ -�=�-,�-- -----=-+ -=�----=-�=T�--�-
_ 

- -=F-- - ; _L_ ____ _ , - - -

-

- · -, 1 ' I I I • I 

>-, ,-5+7-2_0
_
0_0 ____ �:-ilnstruction --------------------�-----------r-------f- · ; � ·- -- - - -� 

-;-=-----------+'-;>l tfW�A 711/.: I __ l-=----==---=�c-=i ____ _ __ ; _______ i _ _______ 

-} �!�: l����� �:��:y�: \Vagc_;_=-�===--=--===--- l
-
-�-=-�= �;:��;:t_-==---=�·���;h_�=������;j:---

-

--

- -�� : 7�:�� �� i --1 -------204�\�j s�,� .. -c-R�e-1ir-cm-cnt ! 6,370.00 ! 1114 .00 I 6,5 1 11.0::> ! 0.00 ! 6,5 1 4.00 I 
206i ;Life Insurance --·;

-

=::- 1�q.oo ! - o.oo ; _ __ _ _  _J.§0,0D l 0.00 j---- -160.00 !_ _ _ -:===-= 
______ 

2_0_.'i!j�cdical lnsur.ance l 1 0.�1�q_o_: _ _ _  �p __ L _ ___ _ 1_�!�?__6.QO_l _ ____ �o_l _____ �.576:!!_Q 1------ --- ·----

�;------�zo'"°s ! I Dental insurancc . 376.00 '. 0.00 ] 376.00 i 0.00 1 376.00o...;.! 
_____ 

_ 

______ 2 12fl�J.2Y.cr Mcdi��--=-=-----------------------===-�-=--�- .!-Sl�?�=I��--==---=--2
-
.1�001 _

_
_ _ __ T087�00·i-·------·o.ao_\ ___

_
_ 1 .os�.q_Qj_ ________ _ 

355 I j Travel ! J,000.00 l 0.00 I J,000.00 ! 0.00 l 3,000.00 i 
_____ 399[ I Ott:cr Contrac�cd Services-- -----

-
-- -----· A --

i-------- -- -
O�o

-·;-· -------o{i"O:- -----· 0.00 
! 

o.oo 1------0.0ol-----------· 499[ I 011-.er Supplies and �1atcria.Js _____ _________ .J-=:_��-=---hi!l.J9�!- - - - -----·0.001--=� __ _J_.�Sl .:J9_[. o.oo_l _ ____ � !�:is ��)-9_ !_ ·-- ·= 
�;-------'-"5�! ! 1 11-Sc1 vicc/StaffOc\'cl_� p__n:i�. i 28,00000 I 15 ,0M.33 '._. __ _ ·0�?_:2!._l ____ t_5,�0.J2 ! __ S_8�. 2_6_9 ._7o�i ____ _ 

____ 79_0�1 !Other��!'.'!'.'.�-' -· _ ____ 0.00 I 0.00 : 0.00 l 0.00 I o.oo ! 
-+--------+l.,.i_______ l _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _  _L --- ----� - - - -- - - -! _ _ ! --------; , I Tolnl ESE.\ Tille I ; 128,465. )9 ! 1 7.299 . .JS : J.15.764.77 ! 1 5.200.32 1 lW,%5.09 ; 

:�� 
_ ____ _ 

_[_: - - _ -==-____ _: _______ 
·· - -=t-=--=== �=-----

-
-
------ ----:_ : 

-----� _..., ________ j 1 fmmfa'i011• & lmlm·u Cmt ! ! I ; ----;l ____ _ 
504 i1 1ndircct-C�s1 - -------- - i 0 00 ! 0.00 i - O.C>J i -- -- ·- - 0.00 i -- --- 0.00 j 

··--
-------mricumula1ivi.:_!ra��.!.�.C��l�din�Consolida1cd Admin) - ------ -- -----(J.QQ· :

·
--·------o.oo·i�--· o.oo l o.oo l ----0.001 _ _  _ 

-------;! l 
--- --- --·- _ __ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _<Lllll_ \ _______ �----�l _____ _Q.QQ..;_ ____ ___ !>.o02_L _ _____ = ne j \ : ; j l ! · ! 

:�: ;;�fi::::��.�:��:· ����-=�-==�
:
::f_-__ ·· -�:,::::i·-�=�-�-=r �·;�\==:�·�·�-� ;:"::r�== 

"' _ i . _ , I i i ; 
::: == ��=:_ . -��.;�:;. �==�..;.�::�� :: �:�;:::::t� -��;::·�=��-=::::: ; . ��:;::�:-�--------- ··-
::: ---- ��"::�:����-=�=�����-�:-�- ----��: _ _ �:=��=-�� --�- _:��==-����------ --�1-�= 

BOE Approve I ' l 
County Commission Feb 5, 2023 



Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IEi C o - r E I F I G I H T i i Federal Fund 142 ! ! 
! ; 

·--
. 1.r;1;::zou n:sc. ----------;--�202J-- -I��--io���� -- L=�J1provr� __ J_!!£.p��--· __ P_,_op�o-•_•d _______ _ 

! I l Or� Bgt j Amds l Amdcd D2t I Amds ! Amdcd Dudger ! ' S-ub_F_u-nd ___ --f -\-D-9---T-;1-lel-C-Rc-;c-��� ---- - ---· --- ! ----·-! -- --- - --+-- - - - - --- - -{ ; !-�---- -----
-------'...;! ! ___ __________ _____ .!._ ____ _ ___ __ .c= __ ___ L____ _ 

--1-------i- -;--------
153 47000 l !Federal GO\'crnmcnt j ! 1 ! I f 1s. ----·----i·-------- · -· 1- ---- --- -- - - -----T _ _ _ __ _ _  ! _______ i 

! ----
I IFc:daat nl(O/ll'" Stat� I 

-------:----------1-· i ; - ----T··-·----- -·-

471:Jll]T;11c 1-c · · 1 ----1 12So:oar·-- · -·--- o.oo:·-·- 1 1 .250.00 1 o.oo ! 1 1 .2sooo : 
::: -- -----�=�==i±r�:;·Fed•�,l�;;gh Sc .. �----- [ _ ___ _ _ _1_1,;_s_p-;Qp�!=-·:::. ___ _ _ _ ___ �!JQ-�- - - - ·- 1_�2.C!,£�!-----�t-- -· 1 1 .250.oo � ---�-

1 1  I i I I i 
-"''-'---------_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_--'�!-'-'T"o�•·�' '-F•�tl"'''"''�""i--=G-'-�--'v· ;"-;=n�c111 

· 1-----1·i �1-s0.00-·:--· - ----- -·--o;o r-·----ll.2-so-_-oo_i ______ o�-o-1 - 1 1 .2so.oo i - ---
161 ; I i _ _ _ _ _ _ __ __ _  J _ _ _ _ _ _ ____ ! ___ _ __ _  _J 1 _L_ _ _ _ ___ _ _ 
162 ! !Tor�I Rc,·cnut ! 1 1 ,!SOOO : O.OD I 1 1.250.00 I 0.00 ; 1 1 .2so.oo ' I •• , --- ---i-r----------- , ----- - : : 1 ! - - --- 1 
16< i !Totol Och.,So

-
u•m 

!-- ---- - �--- �-- 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 
1ss !l I , 1 ' i t 
166 

--

: !To1:1l Tille 1-C Revenue -, -- --- 1·
1�!50.00j--- -----o.oo�----· ·  11.25o,OO 1----· 0.00 1 I I .25U.UU '. ,., .. . -=--=b;��" ... :- - -r-----�.:=:��F��=:-�-=:·�=�--==---1--·--l--- : 

I 

! _ _ _ __ _ _____ _ ! _ _ __ _ _ _  j _ _ _____ J_ l --- -------------·---- ·--·--- ----- ___ j ________ --- - ___ _j _________ ! _ _  ! _ _ _ ____ L_ ___ I ! ' I I I t [ 
--·--- ·- ----!---- ------

��: :JO--�--------------�-�r-����;�==-�--�=-
-�T-=--�-�� .. ����£� - - --=;�;J =�-���_soo-�=-�r� 

· 
_ 4.500�:-�_-

____ _ 
1 75 _ ____ --1Q_l_L�S ocia l s�.��JD· _ _ _ _ _ ________ ____ _____ _ _ 2_ - -- - ---��·P.9_� _ __ _  . __ Q:PPJ 248.00 l- 0.00 1 248 . .Q_O : - LCBOE; 

----�2�0-;4 1 : Sta1c Rct1rcmcn1 
_

_ _ ; - �j ---- ----- · ---��Q..! 
___ _ ____ 4 12.00 1 0.00 I __ � -· 0 ·-- Arnen<:�tto add 2 1 ! ] \Employ_crMcdicarc 

______ ; ________ 58.00 i _ - - --·- _ _  O�O.Q _L_ . _ __ ___ _5�_:,Q9j _ _ __ o_.o_p_:�--�_Q_! 
__ communic.aUon hne. 

______ 
1_01 J �Cornmunic:nion � 0. 00 ! O.O::l i 0.00 ! 52�.00 � S2R.OO : 

----�3�5c..;s l !TrGvct 
���·---------------

�-�!- -� --�-
·: __ 

� --=>��;�=-=- 2 so.OO-[�=-
· 

75o.oo_I _____ (4J�j-==---31·2.sq_- �_- I ---"'5 2"'471 '.In-Scrvicc/StaffDe\'clopmcnt 
. . _ i___ _ _ )1Q}�9_ !. _  _ _ ___

_
_ (�!2.00) 1---- --- -�?_CO.OO _ _ i-___ U2Q0.00).� ___ ___1i_OO_�·O�O�i _______ _ 

______ 22.?j JQ.thcr c.�!ES:�-- _ _ ___ ______ __________ L ______ _:;1.�:��L .. _ _ ___ c2.soo.oo> t ·----· --�..2Q...L o.oo , soo.oo ; 
______ _ �'i-------'-79�o7: :other E�P!!£nl i o.oo ! 2. 1 82.00 ; 2, 1 82.00 I 1 . 1 09.50 l 3.29 1 .50 f 

-.... --------!+.---- -- - -�--�:�------- --·----·-----
! 

___ _J_ ___ 
·-

-·----·4 -- ------· I i · - --�=== 
_ .... 

_ _______ I � Tolal 1 1 ,250.00 . 0.00 1 1 1 ,250.00 ! 0.00 ! 1 1,250.00 : 
"s 

________ 
TJ 

_
_ �·- _ · ---- _ ; -

-
--

-
· �--�=�

-
==:==-=--=--=-=---==� ����=--·:-=--==I=-----r-· 

a6 ---· . r !Tnlal E'tetndilLH'('S 1-C t . . 1 1 .250.00 0.00 ; I J ,250.00 l 0.00 � l l ,250.00
�

.
-----

--------ii::�::"= ,,,.;�::- _ _ 1- -
_
. ���;,�=�=;.� :=���;:===::: �==�-,,::-:i-------------1 

! i �-··-·-· - - - . -·- ;- - -- --· --·---·: ·- ·-·-··-
. ··---� --- ·--:--------

'" 
•-�-===J:::�:��,= =�=-------= · _  -·�·�;, - -=-:-��_;�·�----:r--�'·,,:;::===· 

BO€ Approved Jan 202j 

County Commission Feb 6. 202J 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

18 c I o I E -I T G H 
. J

_
! -- �-��!.£.u..nd 142 I j _ _ ____ _ [_ ______ , ______ ...,._ _______ _ W \ I N  b ;.....;.- -�nnn 12 :S6 ! 2022-20?J __ _L ___ 2022-20l3 ___ j ___ �vcd I Proposed - - -.. ---

I ... 
P ............. d l ,. ccoun 1 um er ! i ------ -- . j Org Dgr i Amds l Amdc:d Bi:1 Amd5 ---, 

Amdd Budget 
4 t I l 1 

-47000 ·- ------ -�JI��:!!J!P�i.�;�".�--===--=--=-==--------·-;-- ·--=_-:-�L -:.�--�� ��-=-c��=-=--�-=:�--=-=-t--=.-= __ -----� -- --- __ 

��-�---LL----------- L----------� L ! t 
i ! :?U� - Tille: It.\ Tench er Qunlily Rc\.'cnuc ' ' ! ! l 
; i i I i i I ------------r-;------------· 1 - -- -----r , ---==��:-9·1LLcCisoiOEE;-: ------, zot 47100 ______ __:_fF.:dc:m/ Thrcm�·!1Sti�1�· l ____ _____ ' __ ____ J_ � · _L Updateci .illocaton. ='-<------4�7�18�9li� Ei scnhow�� Prof..P_cvclopment S1atc Gnnts lill29.79 :_ o:q� 1 _ 167,529.79 L_ - . _1 6,75CJ.53 � 1�4.2�J.32 ! 

_____ _, : I _J 1 t . ! 
205 

47 1 47: !sare &o,;:;�reof"�"";,J; ____ 1 _ _ _ __ _:_�ooo :-- ---- · -o oo��-�-==-- ��+-----o �°-i- ______ o�r=-------·-1 

200 ___ 4Y�·CAR2�J.§!:.nhowcr ProfDcvdoe�cn1 State Grants ! ·----�-=-�=-.2.:Q.Q�il1--·-115.74s.Os-r --_! 1 5,74&.0S_i_
__ �� ---1 15.74s.oiJ _______ _ 

201 i i I ; I i I 
_..., ______ ._9_8oo�l_i_T_ra_ns_f,_r�J_n 

- ·-- ·-·· -- I o oo "! 0.00 : o.Ool-- 0 00 i 0.00 ! 
-=, ____ _ __ I !  -

-
-- ! i i _ _J____ ! _ ! I 

!lror;ll Fcdcr.:al Through Siatt ! 1 67,529.79 l 1 1 5 748.0S i 28),277.84 ! 16.-iSW\ JQQ.Q_H.17 i 
-==+-------n--=-�- _ ___ 

-!-· 
_____ _ i __ _______ .L _ _  -=-��-- i --r--·--� --1�-----

-==+-------jl-1
1_,_T"o"'' "'-1 '"'�-.'°d"'•=ral _.!!l!vcrnmcnl i 1 67,529.79 I 1 1 5,748.05 I :?SJ,277.8.J \ 16.759.l3 I 300,037.37 i 

----�· .J _ ____ __J_ ___ --- ·--·-: __ _ __ __ ! I I i Totnl Rcnnuc ; 167,529.79 � 1 1 5,748.0S ! 2BJ,277.84 ! 16,75?.5) I J00,0)7.)7 
! ! i I i-- -- - - --1·--·-----·--j--- --------

1··--· 

! ;Tol:1I OlhH 5�;� --- : 0.00 1 -o�OOi--------:um-: 0.00 : 0.00 � ------- ,I ---- --- -;-y------ -----
! l ! : l 

- -------

21 8 i ;Tol:il Title IL\ - Tcnclier Qu:1lity Rcnnuc ·-r-· 1 67,529.79 j I I S.7-'S.OS_ i _ _ _____  283,27i�8.i-l ___ J_6,759�c;J· -� ---JOO.Q37_37 ;-
219  -------r: --·

r
- ··- -·---·----·--·

1
--- ----- -- --- - -- - ·i -- ---·- ---·-i--- -- ---· i--

�� Sub Fund ---==; 1 m - Ti1i; I� Tu
·
;;;,h;,:-Quoliry Exp�----�-=+---==---�==-T- : · \--------i-.. -------1 

222 I J ! : i I ; 

='-<-7-,-,0-0 _
__

__ _,_J_
·
��-'.�-:-::-�-:'.

_
;:
_
,:
_
,n
_ .. �:,�� - --

= -t :-�d�--=--�: -_.-- -· -: ---_-�-- -- -- :=�- : 
________ 1_8_9!�h�r SaJaricj��.��}.S�� �--==---=-�-- -·� --------·�J. __ , _____ 0�9�[�-��· = --- -�20·:- ---·- - ---o.OciT

l
---- --0.00 r--

195 ; 1 Ccn1fied Subs ; ________ 8.000.00 I ______ O.Q.Qj ___ _ _!.000.QO_: -- ---� -- s.000.00...; ____ ___ _ 
19E d  lNon-Ccrt Subs i 1 2,000 00 � 0.00 I 1 2,000.00 : 0.00 I 12,000.00 1 

_ __ ---1.Q.!L ��ial Sccu!J�Y--- - �---· -

- -_: __ �=·=�-j�.filOOj·�-----o�Oi---,�-240.0-) ; o.oo ! 1 .240.00 i 
232 204iJS 1at e Re1i�cmcn1 ! 0.00 i . 0.00 : 0.00 j 0.00 ! 0.00 l 

�:: =- -= ·����:�;;����.:�-===��==�-==-_ _l-������t�=�:i====�{��- -- ---�;�-----�\---�= 
2J6 ---·------t��

���;;:�i�!!!!!_ ___
_ _J_ _ _ _ · - - -11��+ - ----_:: __ 0 00�-==---2 1 .530 00+----�-------2!-_�3o.ool- I 

239 � .  ·----·----·· -
-- -

·
-
i
--- ------ -·- - - ·----- - -- - -i- - - --- - - ·· -· 1----------

BOE Approved Jan 2021 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IS C I D I E I F I 
1 I ! Federal Fund 1�2 I : ; j -------+--- ----- ·----- ·'---------- --- -,-- ------,-------� 

G I H ! I 1 Proposed h-- !nlf2D2J 1!:5G I 2022-202.3 : 2022-2023 1 ApDrovcd l Pronoscd 
Account Number ! ] j O Be.t i AmdJ I Amdt:d BJ:t ! Amds - \ Amdcd Bud�cl 

______ ; ___ _______ ____ " · - · - _ _______ L _ _ ____ __: _______ _  _j__ _____ --
--•------+-�-----��--------- -- L- - -- ----- --! - - --- --------1--- _______ J _________ ___ ! _____ L _______ _ 241 I I i I l � i ::: �::: ��--��l\;;;;;,��� .. -==---=---�-=C---�----��\��----�-===t��=-j l----==---:==== 245 -l-L , ; '------- - ---'-- i __ 2�6 72110 i :f:SEA Titli: II A ! ! ! � I ! 

J22 i iE-valu;i1i�n and Tcscine ! ---
·o.oc;;-- - 0.00 I 0.00 ;-------0:00!___ 0.00 l ----

- -- --- . -LL ______ -___ -__ 

--- - -- .. --·- -! 
0.00 I O.O!l I 0.00 i 0.00 I -�---------' ! ! ! I I ! 

2so 71210 -, \T:SfA n1Jc;_lld --- f ------ ---�-- ------r- i 

--
-----

-- -·· - ·-' ------------ -------. --- --------i-----·-----·--------- ' J _______ _ 

--<------�-!01h_cr Salari�& WasEs__ I I02.S26.00 1--- 47.426.00 I 1 49,954.00 ! 0.00 : 1 49.954.00 I I ---� ! �9!1 Sccu_ri_Jy_ I 6,360.00 ! 2,940.0D L---- -2·1.C-°'Q0_[ ____ �'._ ____ 
9
�.

J
_

OO
_.o_o

_,

i 
_______ _ ,__..., ______ 2_o�f S1;,1c Rc1ircmcn1 _____ J ___

_
__ ��.o oo .. �-------4.��Q.J _ ___ __J_����� 0.00 I lJ.1190.00 ! ----254 2061 )Lifc Insurance ! I G0.00 � 0.00 ! IG0.00 i 0.00 ! 1 60.00 ! 

201 1-i�kd�Ji�suri\ncc I 10,476 00 l _ _  3J6.00 l _ 1 0.s 12 .oo i---·-··- ---O.OOl __ _ _ ___ 1

0

-
.
-g 1-2-

.
o

-

o

�!------

� .... -------20_1: i !ocn1al lnsurwcc . . - ! _- J76�0 1-��- 4 .00-j_=- --·j!Q�J 0.00 i J�Q�j_ _________ _ 

_________ ..]_ll 1�_!!iycr Mcdicario __ ___________________ l ___ ___ ___ __l_.490.E9J _____ _ �S�.OO ! :!, 1 75.00 i 0.00 I 355 !Travel ] 2.100.00 i J,900.00 � 6.000.00 i 759.5) 
·----")??fjC-c:i;actcd ScrViccs -

-
- - - f o.oo_ i_

_ o.oo � o.oo I o.oo I - -----499:-10;;.�"-��1�;-;;;-.;-Mmnais ---=-----:-----·- --�-19 r·-_-� -
-

J
.
1

-

1s
.o

s ! _ ___=-=�i!��·�J o.oo ! 
5241 ln-Scrvicc/S1:1ff Dcvclopmcnl I 1 1 .50000 ! 51.IC0.00 l 63.600.00 ! 1 6.000.00 ! 

282 =-==--599[]0��;-c�;;--- i o.oo l o.oo t o.oo l o.oo ! 

2,l�.Q_l------ --6.759.53 i ---o:-OOT- ------
5,676.84 

! ------·· 

.22�600.0�1 I 0.00 ' 
263 I I i 145,99'!.79 I 1 1 5.746.os ! 261 .1�1.!!4 I 1 6.759.5> I 21s,;0131 i 

:: :===__ ]���;��= �=-., -- !-�--������o�l- -

-�;;-��f��=���:J__ o.oo l _____ �:--==--=-� 
2G7 ------ �.....: �umu! .:1tivc Tronsfer s (includin,gConsoliJ31cd Admin) l 0.00 ! 0.00 ; 0.00 ; 0.00 ; 0.00 i 
2s• I i I o.oo ; o.oo i o.ooj o.oo ! o. oo i 
269 ===-=-=�- L �------ __ _i_ ___ ��==���---- - - - - -·-- ---!---- ___ . _____ : __ ! L---�----:---- -- -
210 1 i i 1 ! I ! ! 
2

11  
-------_-[� Tot:ilE�p�-�dic'1�i�- - -- ! · ---· --·-167

,
Sii79· i·--· - - ·--- -,·1 S�1.ia.os !·---· ·m,i;7.8�·r .. 

___ 1 6,iS9.sJ r-· - --_]�0!_0
_
35�7--r-·---��=-� ·--� 

! i [ � ) . : =-=--==--us;ginnin�und Bola��;___ : :._=- o oor:�-
--_2;00 l-==:=_ o=:i::_ 

__ :_°J __ _ ____ _:_oo: _ ___ __ _ 
---1-------�'�l_R_.,._· c_n_u_CJ___ ! 167.529.79 I 1 1 5.7�8.0S ! 283.277.84 ! 1 6,759.53 i J00,037.37 I 
--+----- u_;_,pcndi•um ---- ----l�-�=-

-�=�;��"���E-��==-}:!��jJS.os-l- -- --281:�;-:.�; r---�-:�::L ___ Jon.nm1
·t=--==--= = 

' i  i ! ; I ! 21• -- -----!fE;;dine 1-:;;-�n;r;;;c;-- - - 1 ------0.001 - o.ao ; · - -- · ·· -- - - a.no f o.oo 1 o_oo ; 

BOE Approved J<1n 2021 

County Commission Feb 6, 1011 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

o I E  I F  I G I  H l 
- 1 1 � I I  

Account Number n 
Fcilcral funil 1�2 

11J li202l 1:?:56 
l ·  i i 

---'------·---··- --�-- _ _j_ 2022-202.3 2022-2023 I Approved l Proposed l Proposed ! 
•--�=� i I - ·-- - ------

0� D::I Amds l Amdcd DJ!I Amds j Arndcd Bude.c:1 

,:. ==--=--==Li ------- ---------_ --- ---; ---------- -j --�--===-j_=====r L .  __ _ __ -:=:=::� -- · 
J57 Sub Fund I 1409 Tille IV - Revenue I 1 i ! i --------! 
�:: �)ooo -�==�J:kcdcra1_�vc�nmc.!!!__ _ ___ J===-�=-�=L===::-.=r-=:.-==-:.-:=�.-:=.�\ - �----1 _ ______ ·---= I ! 1 1 : 1 ! , 

./7100 J !Fcdr:ral n1ro11�h Stcrtr: : -·- . 1 --
362 ·----- 475901 Toihcr- F-�.ic;,j·rh'rci'�sh s;m-- - - ! 64,m.n 1 o.oo : M,4�-1.9Ti ____ (102 . .!_621 --
J6J - · --- ------··--n------- 1 1 1 1 -·--- 1 --
36� - - - - -� -7S-9-0--C-AR-2'-2fT0 1her :=:cdcral Throu1th Swc t 0.00 l 6 1 . 1 76.67 i 6 ! , 176.67T---·-·---

O
-

.
-
OO
-

! 6 1 .176. 
--

1 I i I I i-- - ----- ---
1 ! Tol:il Fcdcr:al Through St:ilc i 64.481 .92 !_ 6 1 , 1 76.67-: 12S.6S8.S9 i (70!.16)! 1 24,956.43 f-='-1----------+,+I���=�=� 

t 
j-- ----

--
-i-------r I - - ---1 ·-

---------����nment ·- ----1-----64,4il.91r-------·6l.!7-�61-t 1 25.658.59 j (702. 16); 1 24.956.:\J \· --------

i I . l ! 
--- --'-· ' I ·---- -+1To1>�c_v_•.""!, __ _ ___ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______ _ - 1 -· _ _ _ _  6'.l.4Sl_� j-- -��-r- _ 1 25.6S8.�9 l _ ____ J2.1Jl l6)\ -- 1_24,956.4; L 1 !Totnl Olhcr Sources \ 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 l 0.00 ! 0.00 : ------

373 I I I ! I I . i ��: -�-==-�-=--=R��-= J�c����gy-�c\�'-"��- - � -- - -- - - - - - - �r�=--��F-�-L j---1�.!o�!..:.-:-:::::_�::=_-:=-_ m,g_s6A3' _______ _ 
1 \  ! i ! , I i : \409 Title IV - E1ptndit11rt:S 

-r--------- -1----
-

--·:-----·- i ___ ; 
·-- ·-:-··- --

-
------·---f:=�-==-------�-- -��..:.�====--=��-=-____ _[_ _ _ _ ___ ��:----

-- r-- - -�--- -- - ->==�--
1 1 6 ! l��=l;n�• l'rnrmm . - -- 1 - -

___ 0 00:1 -__ _c6,�-I�: 1_:-___ l �c!.!Q2i_.'. _ _ __ 

-

(�0!

-

16t --��-_jii��+�-==-� 
-----,6-J !°"1Educational Assislilnts 0.00 ! 3,800 00 ! J,800.00 ! O 00 ! 3,E00.00 I 

,.. -��:=-- l�W�:�;- ��-===-�3 ��-- -�;�- -�- -��F�·�;5=-=�-=lrP���--- ..:.--
Jj9 20-1i \S1ate Retirement I 0.00 ! 1.756. 27 i 1,756.27 i 0.00 I 1 . i56.27 � 
J9o �=---=---=--=-- 2J.lLl;.�Y��"f!�gJc:!rc ---

--
--- -------- -1 -----·ZTOor- - - J18.0S)-----· -J �9._pi_: _ __ _ ___ o_.oo r--�399J?1_:.=_-________ _ 391 . �29 l l !nmuctional Sue��tucrials _ 1 6500.00 ! (6.500.00)! 1 0.0CO.OO 0.00 � 10,000.00 · 

::¥����i!"t'��1'"'��=------�---� -_::�;;J _= - :;;�1 ���;F;_;, H :;;�:-:�= - -
397 . 2041 l �t>tc Ke1ircmcni _ . 2.)87.00 1 ps9.00)i 1,996.00 : 0.00 · .-129.�,<J_O ___ ..... 
3�8 - -- --- -�1cditEJn�-- - -- -- --------- I _ __ ________ 9..Q_O_! ____ 4.034.00 L ____ •.�34.00 ' 0.00 ' 4.034.00 . 
3;9 -· :! 12� !Emp�cr Mcdicari: ==-i .2..?�

.
00 � (65.00). _JJ3 .00 : _ ___ .P�!------- 233.00 ] __ · ------I 

: :��� :H�����, �=�---��:������:�- · �: n�!�--
402 . _ . . 7901 I Other Equi�menl ! 0.00 ! 0.00 1 0.00 ; 0.00 ; 0.00 i -- · ---· ___ l"_i _____ _ ·

-
---·- ---- - · - - -

_____ ! ______ __ _ �: -· j ____ ___ _ , ____ _ ___ _  ,:_-:::::---==---== I iTot:ll Title IV ! ·16,47J.92 � 37.8 13.08 ! 84,2C7.00 1 0.00 1 &4.287.00 

:� j�:_: _ --�;,���:.�s=-=::-==��-:: -
_ . .,,� ____ 6 '_·;;;:b-

� 
_ , ·���: · - _ �:r��··�::�=E=:_ __ _ 

-- - ------rTR.cnnuc.s _______ · - -
1 l'i.a,.u 1 92 ' 6 1 . 17C1 fi7 .l 1 25,65R :;9 : 1102 1 6) -

i2.a

,

95G .n · -
-

·
-
-· - ------ :�=�=��::��:���=- -=�=---- - --��-- -����:=-�-�-�i��J�--=�����:� �=��:�'.:��-�=:��-:Y�-�==����i�-'.� : ���� --

-
= 

BOE ApprnvP.d J:tn 201J 
County Commission Feb 6, 202J 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A C 0 E F G ------,------- H 
; I 

____ 

Fcdcrol Fund I n  I ____ J _ _ _ ___ _ __ l _ __ _ ___ __ _ _L _ _____ ! __________ _ a=== _ 1/Jlf202J 1?:56 I 2022-2023 [ 2022-202J i ,\ppro,•cd '. Proposed Ii Propond 
3 

1 1  --� -- - --------·-
I 01"2 B�I i Amds ·i-�m-:;�;��;·· 1--��-,d-,-- -�d-.;:�� �---------

� 1 1 I i ;---- - - · -- ·---::! Sub·�=ti-·- ---llso9 - C���-;;k� Rc-:.:�:--·---=---------=t---- : [--------+=-=-���� -= ---;--�-----! ��------------- t-=---------� -----==--- :--- �==-
_ _ _ _ _  

\ ; :·---------
l-"'�·==----4""7 1-,J.,.l+-l +'t\"'•o"'c.:1"'1"'io"'n"', 1"E""·duc - Basic Gnnls to Slates J 86. 1 92.25 l 1 4.3 16.6J i ---��.Q�L ____ ___ 

0.00 ! ____ J.Q_0,:50S.8�_1 _____ _ 1 1  t ! I I ! 
47 1 3 1 -RESI [Vocational Educ - Reserve: GrilOI I 0.00 r----- 0.00 I ·----o.oo-r 0.00 i 0.00 � I 

_ _ _____ lJ ____________ . ·-- - --- ·- - -- --- L -- - - ! . .  - - - --- - ; ! ; -- _: I i Totnl Revenue i Sfi, 1 92.25 ! 14.3 1 6.63 1 100,508.88 ! 0.00 i 1 00.sm� RR ; : : ---------- -- : , ·---f----- -=r===--=+- --- - ---:
-

--- --- --
·

· 
! j809 - Carl Pt:rkins Expenditures ; i i j !�--- ----: 

________ 

) 
; ;  I I I i I ! :�: 7/iOo--· --·---ft������Tf:�;·.;,;�,!Ei� ----=--=-------+---===-=-+====�\----=-�: 

-- - l ·-==�=-=--= 
430 16!f !Ckrical Personnel ------·-·-- __________ ! 0.00 ! 0.0� l 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I --- ------ -

�'-1----- --�2�0,1 i_,i�S�o,�ia�l�S�ecu!i!.L_ _ ! 0.00 l 0.00 ! 0.00 : 0.00 I 0 .00 I 
:�� ------Hfu��:':'.:���=-== ��-=---- - -----=-===-=l-==--���ciF�-- 1�� \ �-� : ____ _:_c�-=-_JJIF=:::--' 43< JSl i :Travel ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 ' 0.00 l _ _L 0.00 I """"°""'' lundSlo 
435 ------ �I I01her.�plics and M:1.teriils ------- i ·-�o�O l�------0.00��CO.OOi 0.00 �-- _2.000.0Q_j_

_ 
Travel. 

43G nol i Vocational Instruction Egui�c:nl I 53,623.63 i !4,) 16.63 i 67,9·10.26 i (2.3 1 l.89)! ' 65,626.37 ! �-----� 
.;37 =�=-=-1l't.Rill_11. Vo;.;ti;n����fq��nl 0.00 ! 0.0-J ! 0.00 ! 0.00 · i--- · --

-
---- ---o.OoT· ----·----

438 . ___ _ _ ___ ! .  I uo.623.63 ! t4.:; 1 6.6J � 1�.940.26 � ____ C2J 1 :>.ml__ __ 12.6�).2 J _______ _ 1 1  I I ' 
-'--"+="------_,_I +l o=11icr StwJ�111 S11r1JlQEl ! j--·---·-·--r-------- ·!- -�----� 1 

1s9 j 1oti;;S,� lvm.. i -
--· 

4,ooo.oo I o.oo , <,000.00 1 a·.001·-····· - 4:0oo.oii-;--- -- ----
---------zo1i \Social Sccurit�_-_----- 1-----· 2·Hi.o0T' ___ 

�----2:!_8.00_1_ 
-=-=-OJ>Q:------- - - 24sTo!---=-· ---- --

.;44 -------������u���:�---·----------�---------; ______ - 3;��l=---=�::1\=-----��1t_��-�:_� ____ J��-c=·=-- ;��:�� ;_: ______ _ 
445 355 1 !Trzvcl ! 5,000.00 ! 0.00 5,0C0.00 : 2J l3.89 � 7,313.89 I <46 - -- ---·mr�1r�c1d"S;�·�-;- ·--- --- -- ----- -- --·-i------ 2.0oO.Oo-; --- ------0.00·1-------1�000�00-I-

o.oo ! 2.000.00 ;----- - -- -
--
-
--

m ==-- �!:H�:�:,������:,_���=--
·
- - -

-
�--- ----- ·-

------: 9.61���: �-��: 9.6 1�� , -----=%.�=;==--=�+
_

-

_ _ 
-�- - --= 

��- - ----: f- -------- ··· -----------�--��,:�1� =�::1=::==- -�-=��(�::������ - ----·-

i.soo.oo i o.oo- 1 J.soooo ; -- O: oO i-- --�1---

- ------· - -- - ··----- - - ---· 
_________ j_ _____ . 4,J_o��o f --==--=---0·�1---��o+---��:.: _ __ �=_-- �,:__�oo �----=--== 1 

·
--- I ITol:i l Ex�en��1res C:-irl �c:rkins i 86,1 92.25 I 1..l,Jlf'i.63 l 1 0 0,508.88 ; 0.00 1 1 00,S08.8S ! - - -- n-- - - · i · · · · · · ·- - -- -----r------,-· ---· ----:----- -====:=1 __ _ 

::� 

:_�.�-- -
�--· �::::�:.��---�;�=���:�;-����----+------ ---- -�::;;:-:�r�����-�-�����:----:�·��- ,=-= =��--����==;� -�-� ��� ���=�-- _ : iEnding_Fund·a��� -��==�:__:�-�=--==--=·-f==-��-=::Jo�\�--- o.o

o ,- �-=-·---�u�E���--=�l--==-= o:ool��-----=�=1 

BOE Approved J;an 2023 

County Commi.uion Feb 6, 202J to 



A 18 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

C D E F G I H l 
--+L-. Federal Fund 14�----- ------- -----!-. i ' ·· - ------·�-- - - --- __ 

L3..J \ t N b U __ 
l/jlf201; 12:56_ __ ____ _ __ 2022-2023 ! 2022-2023_ i ApprO\'cd __ :��-� Proposrd i 

I 3 I 1 
ccoun um er 1 1  Or� B2t I Amds I �mdcd Dgt ___ =1_. ___ Aru�� __ l _ Amdrd Bud2c1 I 

' I ---- --- --· 
·- _ ____ __ ___l ____ ____ L ______ ; __ __ ___ _ _ _ i : 90� - IDEA B Rcvtnuc i I 1 

� l I L__ ! ' 
--

- ----- --
1 !Fcclcr.:il Go\'crnmcnr ! r -� t-··--------- � 

·- -- - - --Hr .. �,;;, n-ir�,-;��-�- -- ----------- : --=!=====t--------�-- ----11��� .1 � ' " ' ·---------"''"'0'-'35"-,0'-'8"'0"-'.00 j 0.CO I _ 1 .035,080.00 ! 1 5•,760.00 i 1 , 1 89,540.00 i 
____________ j ! l 1 f 

·11 143-CAR22: ! SpeciJI Educa1ion Grants lo S1a1cs ---- 0.00 I 176"573.€0 ! 1 76,573 .60 j 0.00 r· l76 573.60 I 
--- - ----T i-- · ---- - - ·- -----· · -- -· · ·· : I - i-, -- - · · · ·· 

--------
=4--------'--T-o,,I JDEA B Revenue -

--·-·-· 
l ,03S,U8U.UU ! 176,573.60 I 1 ,1 1 1,653.60 I 15�:760.00 i 1,366,�13.60 i --------, - ------·· ·--···· -·--·--· ! r- ·--------1 -· I --- --- - -- --- ------- l �----T l I --

90? - IDEA B [J.pcn.scs ! j i ! -----

6Jo i ! 1 i 1 \--- - - ----:�: .7-1!!!9�---=:n�;ii�n -- =--==---===-���----· 
! 

I +-- -�- \ · ______ _ 

6JJ 7 1000 - i  Inst,.ucl�-- -- - --------- - --- l I I I ! 
sJs 7/wo -====--=t-��-;;;:.;;;;;;a-;;; --� ----

-
---- -�= - ·--- -

-
i
-
· 1 ---t�-------i ·f--· 

- ------ 116\. Te:i.���� . . - � 43,ooo.oo l o.oo l 4j.ooo.oo I o.oo ! ·13.ooo.oo I 
16li Educational Assis1in1s . 40l,3Jo.oo ! -

- 12s,610.tJo-! no.000.00 I --24.760�!--- 554 160.00 -! - - ---- -
=::..i-------'-1s"'.9'"!-"o.:.:1h=c:..:r S::.:•:::'•"'ri"'es'-'&=-· �gcs -- -----··--------i 

o.o·o-:----·-:=_::-· ii co r::::.=___o�_L_ 30,000.00 i _ io:�ooJio] . _ -----�= 
201 : Soci•I 5,.,,uri1y 45.ooo.oo I 00.000.oo)l ;;.000.00 I o.oo I J s.000.00 I 

640 -----�-��ctiremcnl ! 50,000.00 ! c 19.0oo�1 J l .000.00 r-----omi J l .000._'?Q..! _____ -=�= 
641 _ ______ ___l� _ Lifc ��------------- ------i _____ 3,I OO.OO ! __ __ _ _ _(!£9�.Q) J ____ ���Q.Qj____ 0.00 ! J,000.00 l---- -- ---···-···-642 --- -- · 20J� _ _ Mcd!col lnsurancc ! 172,000.00 : (2,000.00) 1 1 70,000.00_I __ _ _  -

· 
_ Q.00 ! 1 70,000.00 J 

=�------ 2os[_pcn1al lnsurancc i 6.)00.00 i . (JOO.OO)i _ _ ��Q.Q..F·---_Q.QQ.J___ 6,000 00 
2 1 2 · Em�>.:cr Mcdicare ! l l ,000.00 I (2,500.CO)i 8,500.00 0.00 f 8,500.00 

-=-=�29!--f��1ru:;f�al Supplies -���-=-
· 

____ i ________ __!)22._� - - - - - �q.£Q_J_ _ 0.00 I 0.00 ;- ---------0:00 ,------·-· --·-· 
499! Other Supplies &. Ma1crials J 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 ! 0.00 i 

�----
. . I i i ·-·- --·· -

7) 1 ,730.00 t 94,770.C-O ] 8�6.500.00 !-- ----s.iJ60.00 ; &SJ ,160.00 l ----- -·- -.. .. - -1 ---·-----. ----- -- ·i - -·-- - - -·-... ----· , _ !��-R-�s:i!�r Jnstrnction Pro_�----
... 

BOE' Approved J;,n 202J 
County Commission F&b 6. 2021 15 



A TEI c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

r D r I r G T H T �--- ! Federal Fund 142 \ - --� ! - --- ---- !- - - - - - -: _____ ___ ! ___ _ _ _ 
i lfJ 1nn:n 12:56 I 2022-202.J I 2022-2023 l ApprO\ltd 1. Prnpostd ! Propostd / Account Number I - .....--. 1 1 · -----! Org ll�t I Amds ! Amd cd lJj.!t . Amds l Amdtd Budgcl I 

'::! ��-===t�t��� -- -�--= l ! +-------:·_���--=��t=---__J��==-�= 
653 ! I I I ! t ! 
65< no·oo __

_
_ i ISUi>POr!Scmccs___ ·-- - I I ! i I ------ -·· --

==== i_!-- - ---=--=-==-=--- I ---��--L.__ ____ 1 -i------
656 7212() ! ISP-r:cin/ /:,/11cnrirm /'ro�------ ----- _ i I I -··--j I I 
657 _______ l_0_5��sor/Dircctor ---------- - I 65,000.00 I 0.00 I 65,000.00 L 0.00 i 65 .000.00 r ___ _ 
658 1 6 1 1 !Secrmrv -----··--· - -·-··---- - -- ___ __ \ __ _ _ _  �0.000.00 \ S.00� __ 9_5.000_,_Ql!._ \ _____ O_,_Qi!._i _ ____ 95 .000.00 J 

169!  I Pan-1ime Personnel ) ·13,000.00 I 0.00 1 43,000.00 I 0.00 � •13,000.00 l 
----20ilf5;,cia!Sc"ruri1�-==::_=.=.��----- t 1 J.ooo.oo t o.oo f-_ �.000 00 _ [ _ __ _ _  � 1J.ooo oo _C __

_
__

_ 
_ 

-'-<------�!0_4�1. ! Sia1c Rc1�cmcnt ---- -- - ------ - -----
I 1 6��_,_ogJ __ __ _  (J.000.00)i _  ____ _Q.O.QO.OO ! . 0.00 ! 13,00_!l_,oo L _ _ __ _ ______ _ 

!061 ! Life lnourancc I JSo.oo ! o.oo l Jso.oo ; o.oo I JSo.oo I 
----2071 !Mcdicd lnrur.,ncc --- -· -- --- -- - I 11,ooO.oo-r- - -----0.00 � 17.000.00 I 0.00 j 17,000.00 r-·- -------

664 ---·- - ?OS !  ]Denial fnsurancc ------- --------- - ---·- ·
-
-��-=-

-
�T�=

-
J...�E� 0.00 l 1 ,000.00 I 0.00 i 1 .000.00 I 

665 _ _ _ ·- 2 1 2\ ! Em?loycr Mcdicarc ! 3,009.00 j 0.00 f J,000.00 I 0 00 ' . }.Q!l.�01)_ 1 - I 666 ______ J_!_l\. 1Con __ l.!�S.!!..'!!�lh Priva1e Ag_i:nci:!!> ___ l 40.000 .00 ! 44.S0}.60 I 84,803. 60 ! 100,000.00 1 I R4,IW3.fi0 _ 
::: -��![ :�:-·;;�icctSroffDcvclor,;,·;�1---- - -- - ----- ·· - ---- f-----1 5 .00� �� t· ---- -35��:�� :--·-5-0.-0-(}���- f------��+ 50.00� �� l 
669 =-==--::�-=�' - -- �=-=:.-=�.:..:-=-= ==--===-

-
-L jO_I,jSOQ<l_f-- - - -8_1 .�� J85,m.60 i 100,000.QQJ_ ___ 485 lSJ .60 ! _ _ _ __ ____ _ 

670 ' ; . I ' I 
OTI 7r10 - ; • r. 1 ( • I 1 i ,----------
6�2 

- '
_=:-.= ·- -3JIL��1

Parc��=====-- - -- ------[---------0.oo I o.oo! o.oo I o.oo : ·---�QQ.l -- ·-----, 
673 3 1 5 :  ! ContractS \\ith VchidcOwnets ! 0.00 i 0.00 ! 0.00 I O.OC 0.00 I 

, •1• ·-- --- ---· -:T·----· -·--------------- - ------- o oo I o.oo I o.oo I o.oc I o.oo : -
------

01s =---- ____ If ----=�-=---��--�=-=-��==��-���---=-:.-==-j=---=--=- I ___ ---
·
--i--------1 

-

�-
=-
=

==

J
=�
��=

- -
�
= 

677 ______ _ __ _! J"_oJ?!._F;.xp_!!!�i l.'!'.!£�?___ I l ,OJS,080.00 I 176��ll!J ___ l ,� ,653.60 !_ ___ 154,760.!l_ll_i__ __ 1.)66,413.60 1 
67R i ! I ! ! I ! 
67!: � -----! : Oi::gmn-;-n; fund D:ilancc �f== 0 00 I 0.00 : 0.00 i ----o.o o;- - - -- -o.oor--
680 -------: ; -- - -- ---- I i I i - ----- 1 --------
681 -- -----r 1 Rncnucs 

-- - --- --- - --- ---l,0)5.oso oo r 176,573.60 i 1 .21 1,Gsl.60 [-�0.00} l,366,.tIJ.Go : =--=-==--=-:�-==- -----=====--- ---=�==1 -�--- 1 -:-.::: _______ __j ___ ______ :c_:--- - -----c CeJ I : Ex�ndilui-cl ! l ,035,080.00 1 1 7G.573.GO , 1 ,2 1 1 ,GSJ.GO ! 154,7GO.OO � 1,366,-UJ.GO 1 
se4 ==---=�--- .. : J_:_=--=--- -------=-��-�=��=-- ��:��---· ���-=J===------===i-

-
--=�-��---��.=_=c____ I ----i=--____ l_ __ . ___ __ __ __ _ 

685 ___ ____ _ _ ! _i.���g_�Ed Bal:;in��-- --------�- ·-- 1 o.ool_ o.oo ! o.oo I o.oo l_ _____ ___ __Jljl_Q_J __ . ______ _ _ _  _ 686 l ; ! ! 1 ! ! 

BOE. A�proved Jan 2021 
County Commission Feb 6. 2013 16 



A 18 c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D I I T G I H I 

Ci] ! i Fedora) Fund 142 I ,, ____ 
_ 

- --- ---: --! ----- -- ------;;-;;;;;;;- ;;;--- ---
2022-2023 _ I 2022-2023 1 Appron:d I Proposed P roposed 

' 
Account N'umbcr : I I 

·- ---i'-------r--
I 

--'-'===---'-------· 
� OrJ! B�I ! Amds ] Amdcd Dgt Amds Amdcd Bud�cl �---�-++----- , , . .  - · -

' -- - +- - --- ---! _______ _J _ _ _ ___ -i . � Sub Fund I i919 - Prcschool-R-;;;�� -----------· I t----------,1--------r-----· -f· ' ' ' 
121 I i I I I I 
722 47000 ----nFodcnl Govcrnmcnl --- ·---------· - ------·--- --i--- j -,-------- 1 
7'3 

-------+1----------- ----- - - - - - - ------·-- 1 ---1 - I 
·-; - -·-- LC&OE: 

724 JiiiiO--- . �o!-;;;rn:;�-;;l!J;x;;;;I!--- ----- ------- -- i �ted alb:atm. 
725 �---- 47145 u�P�cia"1 "riducation Pr�:)�� Grant�-��-=----

- . l 22.33 S.00 L 0.00 1 - 22.llS;P.!._L ___ 2.J32.0l?J_ ____ ===-j I i  I ! _ _ __ _J ____ _ __ __ _ _ L. l _ _ _ ___ _; - - - · -_.., ____ 4_7�1 4_5_·C�� I S�Educa1ion Preschool Grants 0.00 t 2.8 1 7. 1 1  I 2.817. 1 1  I 0.00 l 2.817. 1 1 ' 

I ;  I ! ! I 
---=---_l_lTot��-(_��rnl T�_�gb�,f;- -- ---�-·-

22.33S�oo-
1
1 ___ ·- ____ 2_.� !2J...!J ____ 2'J, l'J2. l-l-f 2,332.00 ! 27,484. 1 1  

' i  I . I I · · · - · ·- - · · -- -- -!TT�-r:tl F�dc;;"i<;;;;�,;;�;c-�i- ----� - I 22.335.oo I 2.& 1 1. ilr 2s.1s2. 1 1  ! 2.132.oo '. 27.4R4. l I 
m i i  

------
-
- ---

- ---- ! : I I _____ ','------------133 ---------rrrM�1 R c ven-u-.--· --·--- -- I 2i,335.00 i H-2.s 1 1. 1 1  I �. l5?. l l  r- 2,332.00 I 27,484. 1 1  
- - -

734 =-
-
=--=-;;Tora1 01h('r S011rcu --

-
-=+--- ----o .Oo- \----- o.oof-----o�� o.oo i o.oo , ----== 7'6 --------IT _ ____ ---- ----------- - ----· I I i I -----

137 ---- -----! -1 roc;!P��-chool Rcvt'nu c -·----------- ·----c---n:ns.oo i--- ·- --2·,s-,-,-:i 1-i - 2s.1s2. 1 1  I 2,.JJz.ou � 21,.uu. 1 1  

739 _ ---������JE�:�=�=--�==- - ____ L_ ____ _J��-�=�-=��c_--_- __ __ J - . -------

7.(Q Sub Fund ' 1 9 1 9 - Preschool E•prnscs I ; i · 

______ !..[ _ _ ______ __ ·-·---- - - -----------! I ------.;-' ____ __,_ j ; Education l ! 1 I I 
r-7-,-3i:_-_-

-
----==--=----=----_-:�i.r-_----=--.:-==::-===--=--==--:...=·-1 ::------------- - - ,===--=--=-----l ________ _ _r=::==.J::-----

------
------· 7(4 7 1 000 ; i Instruction \ ( ! ! ==--=--=- -��;;l::��;;.,:.:;���r,o�·�:-�----=------- ! i - ---+- ] -�------- --

7<7 J99L�o...!!!!..:i.ctcd Scrvi£_�� - __ _ ____ o_.O.Q..L __ ___ ��J ___ o.oo ! a.op_[ __ _ o.oo 1 7•• ---- -- - �U ��m.:tiomil Supplies___ 500.00 � o.oo i soo.oo 1 1 , 1 66.00 I 1 .656.00 
7<9 __ ____ ___ -!'.l�.!Q!�c�p_?.!i_es & ��criol5_ -------

-
-- ··

-· i 500.00 i 0.00 i 500.00 ! 1 , 1 66.00 ! 1 .666.00 ' 
7,0 _______ _J_._, -----·--·------- --------- - - l.C00.00 j ______ �_! _ __J_,QQ_q.oo l 2-'EOO : ______ --- l.332.00 ' ------��� �:-��------m��?i�'.'.��.r;;;��;�"'�---==��::-�- - _ :--=-���t=-��-���t���1=�:j-· 24. 1 52 . 1  I , 

__ __

__

_ _ 

754 ________ _! _J!t?_l_=!!_��P..�!!diturcs Pn:scho�I- __ ! 22.JJS.OO l -- --- � !2J.l.I 25.152. 1 1  i 2,332.00 :._ ___ _ _ _ 27,48�. l l  _, -----
-

---755 ---�s;�.n�� Fund B:il:m�-; - --=====�-=-� -=-�-�-�---o.00�-- -----0.oo i o.oo I o.oo i ___ o.oo · ------- --
------ · - - ---- ;-------- ·------- - -- ! .  i i _j ____ __ _ ____ _ 758 RcHnucs I 22.JJS.OO · 2.817. 1 1 i 25.152. 1 1  1 2.332.00 ; 27..SU. l l  

1s9 ===-=���::--=.·:::------- - ----------·:==t___:::-=--=-c��=:=��--i------�T . 

762 ------- -- · - -- !�::::::r: R>b�·--=�--- -=�--�=--=i==--=��:�-----=:- �_:-!�F iS,IS;-�: i !,JJ-:;L�=�--:�: '. j 
763 
76< 

BOE Approved Jan 202J 
County Commission Feb 6, 202l 

. ; I I i , ---,--------:----· ·--·-· · ------·---------

18 



A llf 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c I D I I I G T H T 
Federal Fund 142 __ ;__ ________ _ -� -------1----'.--1 ; lfllllOl:i ll:S<i 2022-�--- � _ _ 2022-202.l I Apprond 

Account Number i ------- __ . . j__ o ... � D�t ! Amds I Amdcd n�t :-2.- Propostd Proposed 
Amds Amdcd Bnde;c( 

( ----·---J·t----------- --- --··-·· :--·---------- �- • I ------
-

1 795 : l ! J 1 l l ' 
7!>6 ---- i I --- - - - ·  �

-
= · :

_ _ 
-- -·--1 

__ ____ L __ [_____ 1------ ---1---------1s1 Sub Fund i ! 932 - TN ALL Corps Rc:·nnuc: I l ! i I 
-

798 _________ ! : -- I_ I L ______ L___ L_ I 799 4740 1 ;  ITN All Corps G<>nl 0 00 i 266.052 51 ! 266.052 5 1  I 0.00 I 266,052.S I  I 
800 I i ! i ! I I 
801 ! I  ---· i T r- I 
802 : IT01nl Rc•·cnuc ---=--=-=:� __ _ ___ o_.O_l!_i 266,052.5 1 i 266.052.51 �f==· 266,052.51 I 1 
SOJ t I - ! i ! 
804 SUb-FUJid __

___ l ! 931 - TN ALL Corps Ex p cn d il u r:;; -- -- ----- -- - ---- -- ·-··-
---·-- i-! --------;!---- ----+----

eos l I i i I ! I 

! ; · --r=---===---=--=-t ----==---:- f ! LCBOE� I t� 1 i 1 ! I � A.mcn6ncnt to cornct  
=+''-'-""-----1 1-6+-j ""! Tcz�- -- ·-- . ;-------0.00-! 1 79,865.00 i l 79,86S.OO I 0.00 ! 179,865.00 � numbers. 
809 ____ ___ __ J§j)Educati�raj_Assistants --�=�·- _j:· -� ---- 0.00 ·. 0.00 i 0.00 ! JS.000.00 I JS ,000 .00 I 8\0 �J91hcr 5alarics & W1gcs : o.oo i o.oo i o.oo I 1 5 .ooo.oo i====ll 5�.oo�o�.oiQo:J,':======�� 
01 1 ----------���J

_
! s��l .. Sccu�l.'.-_.__ - --- ---·-- - -i··-------O_:QQ_L J5,00·:>.oo ! 35.000.00 1 (20,7'1&.37)1___ M,25 1 .63 1 

812 --- --�LfS"ratc_Rl!tir�! ___________________ _: ________ �-!- 1 5,000.00 \ _____ 1 5,000_:_00_[ _ J.67 1 .76 1 18,67 1 .78 ! 
813 2061 1 Lifc Insurance , 0.00 l 1 4,25 1 .6) I _ 1 4,2 5 1 .63 I ( 1 4,25 1 .�llL. 0.00 I 
8 14  2071 !Mcdicol Jnsuiance ! 0.00 I I S.� I S.671.78 I ____ 

O S.67_L'ill l 0.00 I 1 815 20&\ � Denial Insurance 0.00 ! 3.26'1. IO 1 3,26'1. IO I Q.,264 . 1 0}:  0.00 . 
-+----- 2J2iJ�ycr Medicare -�-----· 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 3.26.lJO·: 3.264. 1 0 j 

_ _ _ ___ __ · -
-1-1----. . - ------ - ---- - - - - -- - - - _ J_ _ _ __ _ _ __  o.oo 1 ____ 266.052.5 1 l - -- - ___l�.052.51 11 __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 

0 00 : 206,osrn i 
' 1 ' • 1 

_..., ________ _,_l�\ T_o_1_nl_E_xpcn diturcs 
- - ;_ 

0.00 ! 266,05.?.Sl I 266,052.51 1 ---,_-oo-, --- -266,052.51 ! 
----�·_!___-- · ------------====-=-�----- ·1 _]__ _ _ _ _ ____ _! _ ____ ___ !__ _ _  ------l I 

-==�=--- i �R<v•m�-- - - - .. ----:_-:_:_·_: ' o.oo I 266,osz.51 : 2G6.os2.51 : -- o.oci �----�6.052.51 l . I : ! i L___ t ____ rl _____ _ 62< rl�1;�---------------·--· ·-----
0.00-1 26u.os2.st ! ?66,os2.s1 1 - ---o.oa:--- 266.osz.si 1 

82s --------r: --- --------
----- -- - · : i I I . 

--""'-!-----·-- \ i Ending Fund B.ilon« 
___ L_ o.oo ! o.oo·: - -o:oo'[ · - - ------�"Qi_!_-:� ___ o_.o_o_,_1 _____ _ 827 ! ; I I l 

BOE Aririrove-d J;an :101J 
County Commission F'1b 6, 2013 20 



A "' c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

T D T E I F I G I H I 
--------�-; ------- 1n 1noZJ 12:S6 -----· 2022-2023 2022-2023 l-Approv--;d--t��j���-:·-----

----� ; I Fcdcrol Fund 142 I i ! j 
Accounl Number ! t 

o� Bgl Amds f Anrdcd Bgr i Amds ! Amdrd .Dudgcl I 
4 _____ ____ i_l _ - ! -- -

-
- - - ·--'- ---�-----�-------1 ___ -==_1 _______ -l 1015 ________ j_________ 

I 
_____ ,,__ I _____ L__ _______ 1 ______ \_ ____ ___ _ 1015 Sub Fund ! . 9JS - Elcmcnl:.ry :ind Sccond::ary School Emcf1.cncy Rclirfl.O nc,·cnuc l l ' 

1017 !....___ __________ : L I 
1018 47307[ ' ESSER 2.0 Grant 0.00 I 1 , 1 54,41 1.06 I 1 . 1 54,4 1 1 .06 I 0.00 i 1 . 1 54.4 1 1.06 I I ! I I I . i -------1-

1 Totol ESSER Rcvcnuc ------! --==----=-- - o.oo I- 1 , 1s•,•X��J ___ l , I S•,4 1 t .06 i=-==:::- o�f:["--1.is•7il.o6J 
1DZ1 _____ �_ ! ---- I __l ' ___ i.._ _______ _,' ________ _ 
102 ! I l I l t 

1023 Sub Fund ! · 93·s - f;ic;;�n
·
r�ir): 1nd-Sc��od·�;ry School Emc�cnc): Rclicf2.0 E1pcndi1urc.s ! 

---------------·---+-I ________ i -- ----- 1-------l j _______ _ I - Education I I 1 I I ------- r: - - ---- - - - - - -- I I -- --, ----·--· --: -----i 
Inst rue: lion ! I I 1 I 

, 
_ ----�---�-=�-- � ---1 , �E�

.O amc'ldmm� 
i !&J"11/ar IUJ'!"';tum fmgram !__ ____ __ 

I ! _ I I � to match estJmatcd final 
1 16! Tc.:ichcrs L_ __ _____ _o.oo I 16 1 1 19.00 I 1 6 1J 1 9.00 I o.oo ! __ 1_6_1 1 19.oo ! .,,,....,,OKcs. 

---�1=89i Other Salorics & \Vaocs __ __  i 0.00 i -�(_ ___ �q_o_�. 0.00 I __ ____ 0.00 I _ I 1 95 i  Ccnilied Substilule Teachers I o_oo I 0.00 I 0.00 i J,000.00 I J.000.00 ! 
_____ 19_s_! _N_'o_n_-C�!1ificd Subs1i1u1e Teachers ---j- ----·----o�Oo 1 1 0.000.00 ! 1 0.ooO:Oo! _ _ __ (J:ooo.oo)i 1,000.00 ! 

r'+-----�2=0�1 :r:=S=oc=ial Securi11: I - - - - 0.00 I 10 609.38 I . _!Q,609.l8 ' 0.00 I 10 609.38 I 
--+---

--- 204 i Swe Re1ircment l__ _ 0.00 I 14.S00.71 I 1 4,500.7 1 -�[ ___ l_•�.S_0_0._7_1 .,_l _______ _ 
206 1 ' Lire Insurance 

__ L_ _ _  -· --�QJ ______ �J_li:_Cl.2_ l ______ £_��-'. .. __
_
____ ___ ��·OO _I ___ _ 478.00 t__ _____ -----"J..07: iMedical Jnsum:icc j 0.00 J 24,104.00 I 2-1,204_;��--

: _ ___ 0.00 ! . 24,104.00 i 
20Sl I Denial lnsurnncc _ [____ , ____ _ _g�J 990.00 I ___ 220J!.0_'. _ _ _ _ __ 029_f---- 990.00 1-------- ---

------- 2 12UEmp1oycr Mcdir:arc __________________ J _________ �Qj ____ .2_4 8 1 .::n L__ __ 2.!.'!_B l .13 : ______ 0.00 !___ 1.481.23 I 1 
==----=---

:�rlt�;��:·1 supe1; .. & �fa'�-- : ___ ·*!-- ��:��-H�t:: __ =����I��j_:-::=-�-=-Jiif°�i==-��l°!_ i __ ______ _ 
'°' _____ 7Jll_) lnstruc1ional§�pm_c_,,c_____________ I 0.00 I 1 05.400.00 I 105,400.00 I 9S.l00.00 I 200,lOC.OO r 
1°'1 I :  -· -- -

·

- · _ _ _ ____ __ !_______ 0.00 l J86,2J7.6S l____386.����- -·- --S_8,40'.>.���- --'!74,64 l .4) I -------
104< ; I ! ! I : I 7imJ--- ----=r���tl;;���------- -··---- I - --�- -------- L__ 1 -----�12=3! :Guidan�c Pcr���l____ -------- ··--·-__Q_..Q_O_� 0.00 l 0.00 _____ 0.00 i 0.00 i 

IJO!  \Soci:il Workers _____ __ L _________ _ , __ ·--�P�! _____ �. 1 23.00 l----�"'-11J.OQ_ ______ o.oo_ ; ____ S!J23.0 o_ ; __________ _ IS9i I 01hcr Sa!;irics &. Wa��- l E-.�_U _ _____ __!_Qo,ooo.o�'. ___ �_?!�:-°.E _ _  . (1 5,ooo.oo)J=._ ___ ss.ooo.o.Q_J ___ ______ _ �01 ·1- ! ���Ja_!J��y ____ ___ _ --· - 0.00 ! 1 1 ,615.98 ! __ _ _!J.._6��-.9!__ {9'.>.00).l_ 
____ 

l_l ?.582.98 ! ____________ _ 204, : s1,1e Rc1ircmcn1 : 0.00 I l o.9JO. i 0  1 15,910.10 (!_35.00)I 16.795. 1 0  I 
----�f1Lirc 1;;;��- --- o.oo i 3 19�0-:- - -- ··- - J 19.£0 

_____ _ -o�oo r-- 3 19.20 t ----·------

201 �cdicar lnsumace -- ------- - --,---- -- o.oo \ 1 5, 100.00 ! 1 5 , 1 00.00 0.00 ! 15 . 100.00 ! 
----··---�-��!!!al In;�------- ! �- --�-1��t====:�[t=_

-�j�rn-_: --��-- ���-�- ---�:���- _ 
0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 

---

1--------- ---�t--_2_g.1_7_2}__4_-! ____ J_�6,7J_9}4 _ _ _  __u�.249.�-�--��-� --- ��-====-= 
105'J ?._2-.!!0 . � ;�rzP-nrl Sl•nicr:s - Rl•ptlar hu-trm:tiou ! 1 : 

- : ;----· 
106 -- ==- 2�U.:sccia1-Sc�uri1y�--- _-_ · __ �-��------ ---- ------ ·�- -�==·--=�o.oo i-==--=.J!J2.<1:.oi"����=----_ ¥5�.QQ- �� --

--(6,lcO.OO,��=--·---o.oo --------- -
1os1 204; iSu1c Rc1ircmcr.t 0.00 I 10.300.00 . _LO,}_QQB.IL ___ (10.300.00); _____ 0�0.2_: _ _:::_-=-� 
106 --·-· -- -- 2 12LiEmp�·�rM��icarc:____________ i o.oo_� 1 ,450.00 · _ _l..�'?.:P.Q.. ___ �P�l O . OO L _ _ ____ _ 106J ___________ __51:!�ll_n ScrviccJStafTOcvcloemcnt ; . 0.00 l 1_ 1 ,000.00 2 1 ,000.00 0.00 I 2 1 ,000.00 l · ---

�==-�--�-�
-
-�- -�- -�;it�:����;�}���l-�=-=-�=��--------

·
---,---- --·-- - ---���r--- --- - 22�00�:��-�=��

·
j_i.����·�:�}� �--- - _@����2t -----%�6-; ---==--==----== 

106€ . ! t 0.00 I 26J.9SO.OO 26J.950.00 (2•12 950.00) i 21 .000.00 1 ·-·------

BOF. Approved Jan 202J 
County Commission F .. b 5, 2023 ,. 



A !Fl c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 1 42 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

I D -, E I I G I H I 
! I Federal Fund 142 , �--------! !;--- - ------·- J/J l/20?3 12:56 ·:---20??:"2023 2022-202.J ! Approved 1 Proposed l Proposed Accounl Numbcr >--,---------- 1 -· --r-------·-: - - ·· ·  --- --�--

! I Org Bgl Amds ! .\mdt:d D�l : Amds I Amdcd Dutlft:I 

,:, 7mo--- - -+i.1·.,er�=�= .:.,::::.�=----===-�-=:==:�:=-=�=::___+ l =:j_��-====-1��=-==--=--=�-=--===-�== ,06 ==---==---=��co,;municationS 
- - - - -

o.oc 1 7.444. 1 4  I 1.444. t4 f ---r6.22D."00)1-- -·-· 1 .224. 14 r 
io1 _ __ ___ J_ !_ .  __ o,oo ! 7,4"4_ 14  I 7,4H,_!_4_ J _ ___ C6,no_,o_D L _ _ _ _ __ _J,�24.M  I 1011 nzso : I� I i . i 

--- -··- ---4-,-, i! Soft\�� o.oo . a.co ! --MO : o.oo 1 --
o.oo 1 ---- ---- --�_-----22£! • Othcr Equipmcni --O:Oo , 240.ooo.oo I 240,000.0o-! (10.850.0Dli

__
__

__ _ 229, 1 50.00 : 
-·- -

i .  o.oo ; 240,000_00 I 240,000.00 : c 1 0.8so.oo)i 229 1 so.oo ! 
i ---- __ __:__ :  -- -- -- - --- i- _j ' ' - ! 
I '. ,\.lat!_'fl.:_mmcc: o(Na1!1 -- - ----·--- -- -- -·- - · - ' . t I ! j · ·

·
-- ----399: 1 0thcr Contractrd Services 0.00 l 0.C-0 I 0.00 1 0.00 l 0.00 ! 

--'-------------------------------'o"-".OCJ_j_ 0.00 I _ 0.00 _[ _ _____ o.oo ! _________ �I -------- 1 ' I I I 
o.oo 1 o.oo ' o.oo:- - - ---186-:s66.0ar 1s6.s66.oo 1 ----

___ o_oo I o_oo l ______ o.oo ! __ 186,866.oo ; 1 &6.866.oo I ---= 
�"1------�i _ ___ : ____________ J _____ _j _ __ _ _ ____ ,___ 

-
L__ __ ____ _ l 'Tct:al Ex�nditur�s: . 0.00 � t ,tSJ,..i 1 t .06 I l . JS..i,4 1 1 .06 1 o.oo l 1,15�.J I L06 I 

BOE" Approvf.'d Jan 202J 

-----j;··---·- ---- ·---;------ ---·-· ·· l I . : I 
---1--

·
--- ---

0_00 I o.oo L_ ___ � _____ u __ 1!_1JJ___ _ _ - o.u_E__T-=_-=:-::::._-=:-== 
------------------ --�:__ t l ! ! 

o_oo 1 , 1SJ,J1 LOG I 1 . 1S<.4 I J_o6 : o_oo i 1.1sJ.<1 LOG i---- --- ----
_______ 1,_ _____ 

---r--------;-·------ -T-___________ ___ ! 
-

----- o_uu l,IS<.<I LU6 I 1,15<,-!_!__I� :=== 0.1!1l._! - _i)S•.4 1 i:06r-::___-===--=--= r- I I ! I 
-----------r- - - - - - - - o.oo o_oo I ii_-oo-t---�--- ---0:00-:-- -------

Counry Commission Feb 6, 202J 27 



A IEI 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

c I 0 E F G H I 
! ' Federal Fund 142 ! i . I _ _  .! _  ___ _ _ _ J ____ -----+ 

A t N b :....:---· 1n112cn.3 1 2:56 : 2�22-2023 
__ I _ _ _ - ��2_:!�--�prond _ _ _  j__���-'d __ �!_!:.oposN i __ ccoun 1 um er ; ; ! Ofl! U�t j Amds I Amdcd ll:!f l Amds I Amdcd Hud��I / _,j_  _ __ ________________ ______ 1_1 _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ [_____ I j _=-_j.::_::..=_=:===£=�- .. -�---=-:: : 1 999 - nF.STRICTF.D FOR CA�ll Fr.ow ! ' 1 1 

________ _,! _______ ! I ! I 
. 

····-- --------- --- i i ----i I ------- --· --·;·- -· ·· · ·-· ·----------- r·- - ---r 1 ·--r-- i 
---- ------,-· -----· i I ! ·--y-

- )900oi :U��s�i·s;cd · - Joo.000.00 ! o.oo I Joo.000.00 r·--- - o.oo : 3<io.ooo.oo ! ---------�oi----��.c.,. , -
i I I I ! -- -'Tf�j;°1-01h.r Rcvcnuc I )00.000.00 ! 0.00 I J00.000.00 ---- 0.00 i JG0.000.00-if------------ - -- · - - - ··-- - -- - - ---1-- -

-
-·-- ·--1- I - !---- ---1 

----··---··· ---:·i--- - . -- ----1--- · - -- - · - · --,- - - - - i r------ I ==-:.:.:·.fj%loi-R;-;.�-�� -
· 

I Joo,000 00 I o.oo \ Joo.000.00 !--:-.::::=-: . o.oo ,--.--Joo,ooo.oo·]-
-125-<51 ____ __ __:__;____ ! i ___ _._, __ _ ____ ..... ; _______ � 1:267 I i I ! ! f-1200 = _ _;_, !�-�sTRJCTED FOR cAsH FLo_� 1 Joo.000.00 1 o.oo 1 Joo.000.00 r· 

o.oo 1 Jno.000.00 1__-- - ---; .  i I I ! I 
t-=-'!------·-· -c i------ _____ l_I _ _:_=-�=--=i==--==-:- - ---=-i--------� ---�1�--=-=:==I 

-------;----------------�! ___ I ----�!·-------+ i='-+------=i :  ! I _ ___ I . l ! j : : Fund 1 42 Total Beginning Fund Balance I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 · 0.00 ; 
>----+-----

· - ;:--- ·--·--- -------- -- - - i �--------i---- ---· --; I - ---i r-
f--'--t------ --:; Funu 142 Total Expen<liturrs _ __ i ____ ���,�r95.42_l______.2,168,7S5.09 L__!.!_,599,��_il_i 20l�OBJ2_; l l,80T,089.21.j_-=._-=::=_-= 

. - - - J_ ; __ - - -- ------ ---- - - - - _ _____ i ___ _ _ __ ___ _ __ _ __ 1._ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ l_ _ _ _ _ _ ___ .:_ ___ ______ 1 _ ______ __ 1 _______ _  _ 1279 ' ; Fund 1 42 Totnl Revenues ! 2,730,795.H i 9,IGS,785.09 I 1 1,899,580.51 I 201,508.77 I 12, 1 0 1,089.28 I 
1 280 =�=---=-=-:..�: .� :=-=-���� :._ _ ·.::.:==�=�-=---=--=.:..=----=-��:.---==-.:..-=�] ___ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _  i __________ !_ ______ __ J . ·------- -�=--=--- :-1281 ------- ; : Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance _ ________ __J ____ _  300,00�.00 .L__ 

___ ___ O:Q.'!_L 300,000.00 I 0.00 � 300,000.00 [ _____ �=:_:_--.:: · I ! __ ____ i ______ J !_ _______ __; ___ _____ __ __ _ 1263 . 1· SJ00.000 in .sub fond 999 ¥1";\S transrcrrcJ rrom Fund l�l fontl balanei: and C<ln be lrnnsfcrrcJ back to Fund 1 -1 1  runJ balance al .lTI'Y time. i ' 

BOE AfJpto11ed Jan .202J 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 J) 



Lolt1dovi CDV1VJ-h.f CDVVlVVlissiovi 

febrvtt1ry (p, 2023 

Cevitrt11 Ct1feterit1S fCAVJd 143 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEG INNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and a pproved a mendments in  the 

revenue a nd/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets wi l l  appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original  FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream wi l l  

be provided for from the avai lable fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

{una udited estimates) or audit {if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund bala nce at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB l,897,1S6 

Less PY Enc 32,225 
Est Available Beg FB 1,864,931 

Total Revenue 2,972,419 7,434 2,979,8S3 

Total Expenditures 2,972,419 162,009 22,434 3,156,862 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 ( 162,009) (15,000) (177,009) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,897,1S6 1,687,922 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that th is  resolution take effect immediately a n d  is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Com m ission meeting i n  regu l a r  session this 6th day of 

February 2023.  

Loudon County Commission Chair 

A TTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



BOE Approv�d Jon 2023 
Co Comm ;cb 7, 1013 

______ __ L:_ __ Ccntrnlizcu Cafeteria Fund 143 
,.\ccounr ; : JIJlnDZJ ·u� 

louden County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

20?2-202.J 2022-2023 AJlprovt:d Pro poled ?ropus.:d 
Number ! I Q,.igin:o1.I Budgd Anu:m.lmcnls Amcndc:d Budget Amendments Amended Budgd 

i l  
, . Centrnlizctl Carcrcria Funt.I Revenues l f f 

�=·.;::::-=-_:_::_-:__-::-.=-=:-:-- --·-----=-=-1=--=--!------+------i---- ___ _j===-�== 
.i3ooo _Uh:u·e.c.s r�_Cur�!._ScrviE._c::m . L J I ; L. I : : I : I _ _,_i ____ �-
'"iJ500 =j�W,�/,",;,;chW;�.; _ _l --- --,---·-----i _ _____ l _____ _J 
_ - ���jlunch_P2lmcnl5 - C�ildrcn 50J,OJ8 I 0 I 503,0JS I 0 i SOJ,OJB I 
__ _ �1�.?:.I i Lunch Pavmcn� - Adults JS,000 I 0 L___ JS,000 : 0 ! )8,000 I -------

4J52J r I Income fror.i Breakfast 0 I 0 ! 0 I 0 I 0 i 
. 435251 ;A La Can.-s;;i�- ! 20.000 

. . --·-·· oT" __ __ Z0.000 0 I 20:000 l ______ I =---�570JTR��El:;&�;-individutll Schools .. Hioo I 0 j -- 1 00 ! '" o- i _ ____ IOO_l--
570-0VRSHI j Rcccipts from lndi�iduill Schools 1 o I o I o j ______ o_r ____ o_ ------· 
i570-SF?1�[ ! Rcc£!pJ£f�.!!!_ lndi��ll_Schools I ---�l_.L 0 ! 0 I ___ O_l_ 0 l 

4)570-S�! IRcccie_�.f!".om 1�0dual Schools ! o I o ! o t ol- o 

E 1 :  I I ! I 1 _____ 1 -=- -+t•l•�����·i:���� +--�JS I 0 i 56 1 , I J i  l --�r --�S, 
I -UOOOi !Other Loc:1I Rcnnues I ! : ! I I 

;:oo--�- -�n;:�.,,,;,,.;;;.:�----- }----- -+----=-�---=--1---------1 - t 
=-=-��1-�J 1m·es1m....E!!1. ���-o:ne 

_
__ - I --s:Ooo ! o ;  s.ooo i o .i __ ___

___ 5.000 i--"=-==�t�!��··ooh.:r !-,0;;1 R.;-,; �nucs --+ >.oou i o l >.oou+- o l 5.ooo 1 ===�����·�-���------- -- --� -�
_:

_-_;-=---==J--==-=-=-f--

-+�=== ��j Sc:_hool Fo'!_d_!)c:_rvic� --- ---- - -- . . 3 1 .000 \ O !  J 1 .ooo :  _OJ � 1.poqJ _ __ __ __ _ _ 
469JCl_:_Aj'l:i�JQ�! ��'!°£ Qi:� f--. _ _ ___ ..2_[_ ____ __ __g_; _______ rl__! 0 I .Q_j ____

_ _ �69Sq�NSLP t �_Q��!E..!� Gril._�-- ---- · I 0 ! 0 I 0 i 0 I _QJ -==·�111-�lal S't;le-E�!J.�-;J-i�� _F__l!!l�S ---·-- --t---Jt-:a!!Q._1--oi J l ,000 �----- O I J l .000 � 1 
: :  I ! i ; I moo- -.::..J!F�!1._cr;1 Qov"���;,1-- 1 -- ! I --�==::.__:::__i-------

.i.�.!.QL _ _  [J�cr:11 T�r-��gh �1:11c ��- l_ ____ ____ _ __ _ ___ . . J==-_ ... J� --
-
---j -------

·�-----=�t _ _ _ ___ 1 
_ __ .�!I 1 1  i I USDA Schc_?I LU!1.£.':i .. f�S!.!_m_ ---i 1 .±?]. J.2! .J 0 I 1 ,4)7,J.Ql i 0 : l ,H7. 1 0"*1c,-I =-=---
_ _ •!2_! !�i-�£�[�-- ---------- l _594.7�J _______ o_: __ ��.745l O :  � �:e�in r?'1 l�rim 
-�) j USDA.:Q�i:__ __ _ _ �- -- 4),000 I O :  45.000 ! .J!...'•--·- 45.000 onnl 

!2-!_!::=��Q�USO,\-_Q��..r:__��P.P�Y_f"J"._�i!1 Assi�::incc Gr�_L _  _____ _ __ 9_6.�!_)_j_ ____ _ _ �_:_ - 96:1) 3 ! 7.4J·1 L___ l OJ.867 
47590'. !01hc1 Fcdcroll Tl11ough St�lc I 0 ! 0 l 0 i O ! O . 

47590-NSLP'.10ih�;fcc1c�I Throush.s1a1;- -- _ --------0 i O ! O 1----0-; o
r-- ·· 

=- ·_:::_:::L ; 
-
�=�-:�.---- - · - - I I ; : . I -·--... . -._'.j�1nl Fcdc��_!_!'_!:�g.!1-..§.!:itc j .�!.�_?2_J!!_j_ ___ _ 0 l 2, 1 13.2 8 1  i 7,4J4j-- 2 , 1 80�7 1 5  L I 

moo ·--rlo;;;1F-;,·,J;�,;i- -----------I---
_

_ _ _ _ _ _ _j 1 1 : t-----
=���9.2 �  JQt�_<:.!. !?.!�cl F���-�! .. - �  r- - -W.Ooo 0 l 202.000 1--- -- - .  01 · 202,000 I 

��c::t}i����������:=,·-=�F--��:·· -�=��-=� - - -�-
: ; 

---- - -·t t-r�t;1·0111�-;s-��;;��-
·
--- · ----------- r·- ---- - --c o ; _

_
___ o_l_ 

-� �-:I=-� ��-=-�-==-�--- -_J==·-· ·�-----��==-=2_ __ -=-=-- - i  
1 TOTAL REVENUE ; '!..972 .. -119 0 ! 2.971 . .J/9 � 

·--- ·-·-·- ------;;-;--------· 0 ;  0 I . .. . .. - ---- � · ------' 
-;:iJi j·- - - �97'J.S5J -�---- -- ---



BOE Approved Jon 2023 
Co Camm Feb 7, 2013 

! I  Centralized Cafeteria Fund l�J _ _ _i 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30. 2023 

t-1 Account ; i lfJ l/ZUZJ I 0:57 2022-WlJ 2022-2023 Appro\'�d PToposrti Proposed 
Number rr----

-
- --

--·-··· 
Origin�I Budgcl Amend menu Amended Budget Amendments A mended Bud gel -------

----i!-!\� I ! ! l 
_________ ___ _[ ! Ccntralizcd_��c_l!;rfa !'u_�E_e_c:_����-___:-__ ____ I _ __ __ :J ___ -:-:::_--_---i_ 1 73000 ___ JJ5?..��f!_�ion of Non-lnstn.� __ c����r:viccs � I _! J _______ _ _J ______ ·---3 I 73100 

__ 

JfFooll Scrvici: ' ._ I 1 -----+--+-----------i-\ I I , I , ins !  ! cafc1cria Pe��n�;I-- ----
: 806.022 � 1 1 5,432 i 92 1,45<! I 

- O j 921.454 ! 
165-SFPi ICafctcria Pc�onnd - --! 44.:? 12 ! 0 1  44,2 1 2 f 0 44,212 \ 

201 ! ! Social Security ---------------,- �9.973 I 7.157 I 57.130 I 0 I 17.130 I 1 20 1 -SFJ>i ! Social Security -- - - -- ------ ! 
2.741 j 0 ! 2.74 1 i 0 

2:7411 
1--2o4�Re1ircmc�t - - - - - - -·--t=� 26.290_ 7,746 l J4,036 1 . . 0 I -------- J4,0Wo+6 ' 1 204-SFP I 1 Slate Retirement _ ··--· __ l 2.� 0 i 2.� 

__ 
__Qj ____ _____b962 __ ___ I 

05-RET-VIS !_IEmf>_loycc and Dependent Insurance L_ _ 270 J __ __ __Qj _ _
_ ____ 21Q_ [_ __

_
___ O I 270 - ------1 l 2a6! l 1Ae Insurance f J.950 I 0 ! 4.950 i 0 l 4.910 I . f-OG-RET-LIF; I Life lllsurancc --

·
---;----� 0 i 1 .250 i 0 1.250�\ ______ __, 

______lQ?! tMcdical l nsurance ! _ _ __ _ _!23.2QQ_ \--- -- _ _ __ l>__L _ _ _ _ _  173,2Q!l _ ! O ! l �J.2CO I - -·· --- --
-

-- 20��tal lnsu:ancc _ __ � - ·· -- ! 9,792 0 ! 9,792 I 0 J 9.792 1 1 )8-�·DE� , Ocnt::il Insurance ___ _ _  \ 1 ,)00 ! 0 :  1 ,300 t 0 I 1 ,300 i--------I 
2 1 2 l�r Mcd1cJr.�- -- -- - ----- -- -

; ____ l l .6S7 l l ,67t. ' l l.361 I 0 l IJ.)6 1 I 
� 2-SFP : I Em�cr Mcd•c>rc -· ·==r= 64 1 'j �----�� I i 0 I 64 1 L l 

J I S l}CO!,tracts w·11h Vcim:lc Ou:ncrs 1 ,000 0 i l,000 \ 0 ! 1 ,000 ! _____ 
_ 

J20l l Ducsand �kmbcrslue_s __ _ . _ ____ 1 _____ £oOo-!-- -- o�--�-------- o j 4.000 1 
--�1f--! Maintcn:i ncc Agrecmcnts ___ _ __ _J l ·l.000 '. 0 � 14 .000 i 0 I -�� �=forkilchoi l--�J�S�S . !Travel __ ___ \ __ ___ 2.8QQ_L__ 0 i 2.800 : 4.200 I_� equ pmcnt noP"n f«>m 

355-SFPJ !Travel ! 500 i 0 ;  500 ! 0 '.::::::_ __ _j_QQ_ fund b.lL:mce.. 
---399!To1hcr Comractcd��-- -- -

-
- 1 4.500 i o I 4,500 i 1 5.0CO I -- --- 19.50-�0-=======l 

399-SFP! J01hcr Coi:i_�c_lc�. ��!:����- --- ___ _ _ _  -··--- ·r==-----.Q_L_ __ _ __Qj__ _______ _____ o_!__ O l ----" 'Lceoe· 
___ 421 j lfood Supplic� 

----
�---_!,4&7 ,9il6 ! 0 I 1 ,487.946 I 3,2).1 \-_ 1 ,.19 1 , 1 &0 $7,"Ji .- Su?Ply Owin 422-SCAGI ! Fcod Su.2£!!�----- __ __ _ _ ___ ! 

_______ 
96.·D�L-

--
� 96,43J I 0 l 96,4)) 9ranL 

•22-SFP[ ! Food Suopl ics __ _ __ __ _ _____ ! 79.000 ! 0 I _22_.900 I 0 ! 7_9_,1)_0_1?_ H°""'9 '' 200 toTnwcl 435\ I Office Su2P_l_ie_s ____ _________ L_ ___
_ 

uoq__L _ __ _ o_c=_-:-___ _!JQQJ 0 ! 1 .soo. ' 
499i �01hcr Supplies and Ma1crials 1 05.000 ! 0 I 105.000 l_____ 0 ! _l_ll0'-'5�.0'_l'0'!_04,======:1 

__ 
.:�sFPI !Q!!��r Suppli-=s i!nd Ma1c1ials ---- - ·- - . 7.)00 I O I 7.500 -�--01__ _

__ _ 7.50_9_'-i ---------t 
524i i Jn-�crvicc/StaffD=vclopmcnl - - - · - -- - _ _ _ . 5.099 . � � .u _ -�·9QO _ l  _ 0 I 5,000 l · - -�-· 

_ ___g4-SF.e_j ' ln·ScrvictiS1aITDcvelo�.£!'! ______ ___ l 
______ 

;oc ! o ;_______ 100 I O I _ ___ 222_! _______ 1 __ 5�9 Ll.Q tlicr Charg�-------- _ __ _ _ ___ :__ 2,450 l O I 2.450 1 0 r---- - -�·_450 { 1 599-SFP I I 01her Charses I 0 i O I O 0 I O '-1 
___ 

_ 
- 7 10 !  IFcod Scrvicc§���.:.=�_::-: -- c:-----zsMoi--]0.000 1 55,000 I Q_[==-_ _55.000·, --1 

7 1 0-AFHK ! ! Food Sc��ment 
__ _ _ _ _ _ _  _j_ _ ___ __ . _ _ _ _ o_; O ! O i _ O · O ! 

_ 7 10-NSL�L! Fcod Scrvicc ���-- ____ _ __ :__ ___ . _____ QJ__ _ _  o i o i-- o I o :  
7 1 0-SFPI � Food Scrvicc Equ1� o ;  o i a·i o o l u_ 

__
_

____ 
_:__ - ������: __ :=_\ _  _L_ ___ : =:l f--- - --L�---== ! :Total Food Service -- --

· 
--- ·-- - __ 2,9?_;!_.�_l .. 2. �--���--1.·l���� 22,4J4 i J , 1 56,862 i _______ _ 

·-·--=--=uTot:\I Op�;� ,i�;;-rN�;�J�r�£l�E�� ��;;;;�--: 2.972 . .i 19 i 162.009 I J . 1 34.-$2& ; 22.4J.l I J . 1 56,862 I 
____ i ! ___ _____________ ------ I ________ '. __ ______ I ______ ] I ; \ Total E�pcmlitures 1 2,Yi2,H9 I 162,009 ; 3,134,428 I 21,434 I 3,156.862 i 

,_ ___ c------- --· ·- - -_
-
:-::=-=�--------· ; I 

-

__ _! ___ _ i i  i ! I : 

��:;��;���··��-=�¥;<���-;��!- --�:��-��==-=-=' !01;ll A\·;ail:l��c funds_ ----- --- --� .. ___ __ i 
_ ___ ___ 

4.837,JSO _I O j 4 ,837,JSO ! __ 7,43� l 4,S-t-t,78� ! ----I I 1 1_· -- - ------···--· -- - ·-- · - -- -� -·- _j ________ j __ ····---- L ! -
-

- - ·
-

-

-

-l 

j Tol :lf Ecprndilures --- ---
_ 

i 2,972,I J 9  I 162,009 ! J,JJ.i,.ng j 21,-13·1 i 3,156,8G2 j 1 1 ---- - -- --- - --- ·  T - -,----- -;---------r------ --:--------
E;ii;;i;d°En�;��d·-B��i;nce ·-·- -· - - ---·---- 1 .S64,9 ) 1  \ 062.0Q?}i-��---- --- (15.000); l .6S7.922i- ·---· --



Lovtdovi �vtvif\.{ �VY\VY\issiovi 

fef.?rntiry (p, 2. 0 2.  3 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE G ENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2021 - 2022 budget that included the General 

Capital Projects Fund 171 on June27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in  the revenue a nd/or expense budgets are now recom mended to more 

accurately reflect anticipated a nd/or known revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal yea r; and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in  revenue budgets inc lude Local  Revenues a nd/or 

Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in  the expense budgets wi l l  appro priate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the origina l  FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; a nd 

WHEREAS, funds for amend ments in the expense budgets that do not have a d irect reven ue stream wi l l  

be provided for from the ava i lable fund bala nce; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginn ing Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(una udited estimates) or audit (if avai lab le), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Genera l  Capita l Projects Fund 171 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund balance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Unaudited June 30, 2022 FB 7,286,677 

Less Unaudited Enc (4,451,734) 

Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 2,834,943 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 124,510 221,490 447,913 793,913 

Total Available Funds 2,959,453 221,490 447,913 3,628,856 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 699,616 404,016 582,867 1,686,499 

Effect on Fund Balance (575,106) (182,526) ( 134,954) (892,586) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,259,837 (182,526) (134,954) 1,942,357 

[SEE ATIACH ED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOL VED, that this resolution take effect immediately a n d  is s p read upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Commission meeting in  regu lar session this 

6th day of February 2023. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A I B I c I Dl E 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

m G I H I I I K 
2 i : !- !··-------- 01 /3 1 /23 ----- +- f--------· 1 ------t--- -· --+ �---------
3 i __ i ___ il 1 /3 1 /23 1 1 :06 AM 1 ! 2022-2023 i 2022-2023 \ Approved ! Proposed ! Proposed 
4 ----i-==J--=_] JI - ·- ______ . __ L_Qrg Bgt ! Amds I Amded Bgt r--· Amds I Amded Budget 
5 SUBFUND 023 I : ! I i l I i 

� REV�-r::JLocal Ta-:e""s1______ __ 

·--
--- ------ ·- --t-- f----· · · - - - -i =f- I ' 

a _i-]�lCJ!-]current Property Taxes [ __ i __ ---·---! -- I O i O 1 9 i I 401 20! iTrustee's Pr Yr ! i i I 0 l \ 0 
10 =:=C�"__ _ _ J �L_�Trustee·s Coll':�_tions-Bankruptcy _ _ _ _ __ _ _ -·- - · - j__ j _ _ _ � - - i , o I I ___ o ___ _ 

1 1  �---_I ��! __ ,��erk and Master's Pr Yr --- -�j __ _____ i i 0 ! I 0 I 12 I r 40140[ _. l l nterest and Penalty 
___

_ !___'._ ________ i I 0 ____ !_ _ ! 0 
__ I__ I 402 10 1 Local Opt io���-x __ _ __ _ ______ __ --·- · -� _ ' __ __ _ __ ; _____ ---t -----�-- i I 0 1 1 4  i I 40320i i Bank Exrne Tax I i i . O ! I 0 

1 5  � -----i ---1--jTotal Local Revenue i ! 0 i 0 I 0 i 0 ! 0 
----�-- ·-----·-· ·-·---· I 1 6 i I i : ! i ' i i I ---- I ; ' - - - . . .. - - -- - ----- - - 1 j ·- - ! 

; ' ------7---17 I I I ; . I i 
1 8  ---+ ---- -1 ---T i '1 ! I ---- - -j 
1 9  --j----r----[ -1-·-

--- ·------! -. - ---·-- I -----+ ---_.._i --· i : i -- , --- - -- - --· i - ---- --\ - ----� CASH TRANSFERS IN FROM OTHER SUBFUNDS 
21 I I l -: Transfer in from Subfund GSG 27,294 

172,706 
27,294 27,294 

22 Transfer in from BAL for ZOOK 
23 i I i Transfer in from BAL for Sheriffs Vehicles 

1 72,706 
1 29,000 1 29,000 

24 ---�----, I Transfer in from RRG for Luttrell Community Center 1 0,000 1 0 ,000 
25 --1 ! Transfer in from Subfund BAL for HVC @ Priority Ambulance 1 5 ,250 1 5 ,250 
2s -:- I -11 I t i i ! 

172,706 
129,000 
1 0,000 
1 5 ,250 ---·- . ----L- !---· -------'- -- --------' -------'-- - ---·-- - J--27 I '. !Total Transfers i i 339,000 '. 1 5,250 ! 3 54,250 ! 0 I 354 ,250 

�: ---------1 ·---�---;�r- - · - - -T- -1 --------r���--- ---=-: ------=�-- : _J,I_ -----
30 49000 1 0ther Sou;���(N;�·-Revenue) · -- - --- -- - - ---1-- · - -; --- - l ; ------ --1-------1 

__ I .  _ _ _  �---- ·-----·---------- -· --·---- - ·--·- . - --·-----'-
31 ! 49600-TRADE· F2 1 : i Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets-FY2 1 Vehicle Trade-ins ! 0 ! I 0 ! 0 ---- l - �---··· 

-
-·--.----·---�·-- -- --- ----- - - ···------+-----32 __ __149600-TRADE I j���-�i:_cl� from Sale of Capital Asse��------------- 1 . ; I 0 i I 0 

33 
· 

I ; ; Tolal Other Non-Revenue Sources i i 0 , O ! O ! O I O 

36 --:---�i-=I> -
---- ---__-�---=--lf- - �:1-=---- i - -=: +�------==--� 

37 ---1---;--- ·-j "TroTAL SUBFUND 023 REVENUE___ -
-·- -r --r- 339 :000-:--1-5,250 ' 3 54,iSO- -: 0 1--354,2-50--.____,_ __ , _ _ __________ _ ,_ · · · · - -· - -- -·-- -------- ·-·-- · - · - - - · · - - · -- ·  _j__ ______ - -38 i j ! I i ' l 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7, 2023 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A I B I c I DI E I F I  G T H l f--- -J -1 K � --r-----1----- - ----:---\ 
01 /3 1 /23 - - i-f----- ---f -r- -- -- ! 1-------------

3 -- -;-- --T-----1-; 1 /3 1 /23 1 1 :06 AM - - - -
-

- - -:-- ! 2022-2023 i 2022-20:231 Approved I Proposed I Proposed 
4 1 i ----- ;- r- ------,-T--o�g Bgt i Amds ' Amded Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Budget 

EXPEN�!":f���--_l_f_______ 
·- - - - - ---r--- ,-1 - -

__j J _ i ___ _ _ !_ _ _ _  _ 

__ J 58900 lMisc:l�ane��----- , i ! __ L_ _ _____ L 1 41 I ! s 1 0; jTrustee's Commission ! i I 0 ! I 0 
0 0 42 ! --j ----i -jTutal Miscellaneous Expenditures --- - -- ---- - i ! 0 l 0 I 0 1 , 

43 1 r---r--1-- --- --�-----'---- �-------;_ _ __ .+--1 __ _ 

1 9 1 1  l O ! General Administration Projects : ! ! ! --r-·--r----:--1------ - 11 --i 1 o T i o 
46 i 399 j i �Other Contracted Services-(Appropriate as needed) i i 200,000 ! (69,70_0) __ i- 1 30,300 T -(15�800) -1 1 1 4, 500 -1---+--· ---·- - -!---------· --- ---- -1 1-----
47 , 499 ! LUTIR i \ Supplies & Materials I ! 0 10,000 I 1 0,000 I I 1 0,000 
48 ---i-�flunRl���uttrell Communit¥. Center ll __ .!_0,0�� -- i ( 1 0 ,000) i ---0- --=I- - __ I O 
49 

_ 
_j_ ___ 471 ! COD�G._LSoftware - Codes & Inspection ! i i 6,000 j 6,000 __ :_____ l 6,0_00 

50 1 499 : j ; supplies &. Materials ! I ! I O I I 0 
5 1 - - -; -- 499] LUTIR ---,- ! Supplies & Materi<ils 

-- -- ----- - -
! ! I _ I 0 - ---i- -----1----0 

52 i -510i _ _ __ !_i"Trustee's Commission l i - - - ·

-

-·-i--

· 

: 

0 ·- - : : --- - -- 0 
53 ---i--708 \ ANNEX-- 1 -f wifi &. Switches Upgrade ·----- · ; ! i o I 1 5 ,800 I 1 5 ,800 
54 i 7izt-

··
--·--

-
'--i HVAC - Justice Center 

__________ i_
i

__ 
j 1 1 ,200 i 1 1 ,200 r - - - - - - i--11, 200 ---

55 ---1 71 81.f'...�"B"-=-_-;-[Veiii
-
cl�-��

-
ning Dept '. ! · ----:_- ·i --,--=- o - - · : ::J::_- - i ---a ·- - - -· --

1 56 I 7 18 1TRADE-FY_2_�[yehicles - Trade In Program - FY 2021 _____ _ __ i _L ______ I ! 0 I ______ j 0 
57 i 7 1 8 iTRADE i iVehicles - Trade In Program j j ! 1 5 ,000 ! 1 5 ,000 ! J 1 5 ,000 -

----------·-----··- - - - --------� ----· --·· ---·- - . - - . ·-----------t·-· - ----' 58 ! 732 ! LUTIR � i Building Purchases (Metal Building - Luttrell) i i j \ 0 i ! 0 ;-----+------ ·-- - -- ' -- --- ------- --- --------,----- -----,----·-- - --------- ---+ -· - - · ·-------
59 ___ 1__2E_�::_ __ [_j��orage Building - Maintenance _______ l ' _____ j______ I 0 ______ _  ; _ ·--- I 0 
60 __ L __ 790 [ AN�EX _ L.L���r Equipme�_ - lce Machine @ Annex - -- - ·

-
--- - i I 0 _j__s_.�-�-_! __ �_ L_ I 5

_'.�-61 j 791 lANIMA : ! Other Construction - Sewer Tank - Animal Shelter \ i I i O ! i O 
62 ---- --i----T - [Tot;;l"6;�eral Adm Projects ---r- i 21 0,000 ! (32,500) i 1 77, 500 ! o i 1 77, 500 
63 i i - - --;- ·-. ---------·---- --

i-

-
-

;-

·

----
-

-

--- : -------: ----- -T i 
64 --r 9 1 1 30 f  Publi;-s�i�ty Projects i i - - --

· I I · · --- --- - -�-------! 
65 ---:· ·- 708 J SHERF --T-�communication Equipment - Flock (-�,.;;eras 

-l--i---0- ·- - -- i 
37, 500 --i

-

-

-

·

· 37, 500---,--------i----37;500- ----r-----, --··- --·-i·-- -·· · -.--· . ----··-------·--:- ---- ----· · -- : -··-·7----------- - - -- - -------'-------
66 I 7 1 1  [ EMA ! : Furniture &. Fixtures I I ; i 0 I 0 
s1 __ 1_ _ _  �1sfsHER� __ _[�l/.':hicles ---- - -1 -!-129.ooo - ·-: ----------!-129,0oo-- . \ 1 29.ooo 
68 ! 7 1 2 ! PRIOR i · HVAC - Priority Ambulance I -·- :·- ----- ----,--s-.806 ! 5,BOO _

_
___ i 5,800 . . . . ·-r----------·-------- -- ------69 ___ l ____ _i __ _ _ _ __ _ ;_ ;_:r_���blic Safety P_rojects ___________ ___ .,· ! 1 29,000 __i��_o __ J _ _!!.'.��--.L_ __ O l 1 72,300 

, 70 i I : i i ! \ 
I 

1---------- --
71 ----j-9114o : P;;blic Health-;�d-W;ifare __ _________ 

- \-- �---- -
-
---· :- -----i------ ----·: r- ·

· -

72 ----; --719 � sR(i,iiR-;- �Office Equipment - Printer ft 4 Comp�ters :s;:-�---1 " - ; -----o-- ---;- -- ·------�---o-- · -, -·- i-----0 
--�--- -- ---·-·-·· --· -. --·--· . · ---------

-

-· · . ;---·· --------·j ··-·---- -----,--- ------
-
··· --- - -- ------1- ---------------

73 ! . : I . l ! ! i 0 ' I 0 
1" =--=t - -- 1_ -·--�=��� :��=��-===���===--=������==�-=-

- �-=T· ___ ; ---- ---- -- l-�---------------1------ l -----75 -1-----:----·--'-T_o_ta_!.!2�alth and Welfar_�':0ec
_� i- - J_ _ o __ J_ ____ � ___ _;__ _____ � __ __ J___ O __ L _ ___ o _ _ ____ _ 

76 : : : � ! . ' ! . ! 
Budget Committee Jan 1 7 ,  2023 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 ,  2023 

A I B I c I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
___ ! ____ --- -- , -- �--; _________ J ____ ____ 

_: ________ ____ _ _ _ _ __ L _ ____ __ ---- ---------
2 . i I 0 1 / 3 1 /23 ! I j' : i 3 _ __ [ _=J_- _____ L 1 /3 1 /23 1 1 :06 M\ 

-- --i-i 2022-2023 2022-2023 i _A_p_p_r_o_v_e_d-�\,___P_r_o_po-s--e-d--;----Pr-oposed 
4 ___ L ____ __j ____ - __ ! _ ___ _ 

___
_

_ __ _______ 
L
i_ 

Org Bgt ! Amds I Amded B�_ j _ Amds Amded Budget 
77 ! 9 1 1 50 i Social, Cultural fL Recreation Projects i i i i i 
78 - ---! - -70B] SRCTR : i cammunic�ti� Equipment (Security ca�er�;--;;ts7c�\r")J--i-- i [ _____ o _____ T -o-
79 -- - ::=� ___ i -=-- i 

_ 

_1 _

_

_ _ 

- -

_ 

i ! I l __ _I_ _ _______ _ 0 BO ; : ! ! Total Agriculture & Natural Resources Projects i j 0 I I 0 ! I 81 - l ___ J _ _ �-:=-[t - - - -- -- - -- - ---�-- ---!-� l I _______ l ______ _ 
82 l 91 1 20 1Administration of Justice Projects 

_____ ! _l________ 

i i __ ___ J__ _____ _J 
83 ! 71 1 i SESSN \ j Furniture ; i I i 0 I I 0 
84 

___ i____ \ i !"T.;tal- AdlTl -of Justic� P�oject�-- ! i 0 j 0 ! 0 j 0 I 0 
BS --1-- - ! ! l __ _________ ------ - -- - - i 1 ---'--- \ _ -----:-�-=--j _ _ _=--- -1 --�==--86 I 9 1 1 90 I Other General Government Projects ; i ; I i I 
67 ------j 3 16 j HROAD i i C�ntributions l i--------,---- i 0 r---- -,---,---0 
86 ----;--- __ ! __

__ 
f 

_

_ hotal Other General Governme-;;-tP�ojects i i O I o i o i o I O 
89 -i==-T _

_
____ -_] =r _ _ _ _ 

-----===--=-�--=-
-�=:==�=J_ J 1 r--------i-----------r=�� 

90 i 9 1 200 j Highway & Street Capital Projects i I ! I ! I 
91 

----:-- - 7 18 1  ; !Motor Vehicles 
----- --- -- --- ------ ---- I I ! ! 0----:-------,- 0 

-------·--------·--, ---------------- - ----- - ---- -------- -- ------·- ---- - -�---- - - ----- 1 9
2 ! 79D i i : Other Equipment ! i I I O i ! 0 

93 ---------�--�==�- - l=-------�L- �-T��tHigh;�;;ctStre;t Capitai" -P�oje�t�
- --- -

----- - \-- 1---o __ _ _ __ _ _ _ i _ _ 
o 

_ _ _ � ___ _  ___--9_ ___ \ o ! ____ o ____ __ 
94 ! I ! : I ! i ! 95 ---; . -- �-------

--- - ----- i 1-----------i --------!--- --- - - - -- i : --- -----
96 ---1---- - - - - : - --:-JTOTALSuBFUND023ExPEND-ITURES l I - 3 39,000 - -( --10-,8o0-:--- -349,800 " i 0 j 349,800 

- - ------------·----· ---------- -- ,....- ----·------·· ---...,.--------------------:: ----i---- ! -- --i_!
TOTAL SUBFUND 023 EXPENDITURES _ _

_ ---- - --t-J--339:000-l----w.soo--f-349 , aoo --�-0----+--- 349,800 -- - --
99 --- ,---i--- -- ----- !-- ------ - --- -- - -- -1 i--- -- - - - , - --- - -- r- --- ---:- - - - ----- --1 -- - - -------

1 00 - - 1- - -- � - - - - -- r - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - -- -- - - - - -r 1 - - - - - - -� - - - - - -r - - - - - - - r - -- - - - -r - - - - - - - -

Budget Committee Jan 1 7 ,  2023 

Countv Commission Feb 6. 2023 3 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A I B I C I DI E I F I G I H I I I J I K 
! J I 1 i ! I ! ! 

2 --i --- -r - - -· - ;-- -- 0 1 13 1 123 · -- -- - ----·i- ,-------
;
- · - - ------T---

·
-- ----1- --r·-------· -- .. _ 

3 
___ ! ___ ··· -: --- ! 

1 131
1
23 1 1  :06 Ml l 2022-2023 -T" 2o22-"ioi3 I Approved I propo�!

·
-·p;:-oposeci __ _ 4 -- -!- - - - , - - - - - · - -· ; - - -- - - ·  - I i Org Bgt : Amds i Amded Bgt ! Amds I AmC:iecis;;dg;t 

101 SUBFU�!>_°.�!-�.���RY: L__ 

. --- - - ----L
_

·-=-�==:.J I . ·--· i "j ·- . --�-- ---
1 02 ___ 1 ____ __ _: · -- -- --1���'2!�g Balance July 1 , 2022 - ·- - ! j ___ o ___ � ----· _ i l �--1 03 _ ____ l ____ -"'- ____ ---· Ll __ ___ : __ _ ! ! i ---·-· --·-·-··-··-
1 04 ! : i Ptus FY 22-23 Revenue i l 0 i 1 5,250 ! 1 5 , 250 I 0 I 1 5 , 250 
1 05 =-_!_-_--:-_--:-:----i__ 

---·- ------� ·-:�-- -- �-!_ 
- - - - - -i --- - -- ----i --- --1- - - - - - = 

106 
___ j_ ___ J i Less FY 22-23 Expenditures i : 3 39,000 _!

_ 
1 0,800

_
µ�! 800 1 0 I __ 349,�00 

1 07 i I I I i i I i _______ j ·--- ---· ·--· ·- ·· - ·----· - I . - · · ·-·- ·-- - --1 08 ' i , j Revenue/Expense Effect ! I (3 39,000) , 4 ,450 i (334, 550 ) I 0 I (334,550) 
1 09 

-------
I i -----· -- , ·--··-·-

I 
·---------

1 1 0  -=--=---�=-��:� -==�-- !--��=--------------
· 

________ L_ i-----_-T===�-- I _ __=c_ __ _ __ L _ __ __ �= 
1 1 1  i 1 \ Cash transfer In from Subfund GSG for $ZOOK i l 27,294 ! i 27 ,294 i i 27,294 
1 1 2  -

- _ ! _ _ _
_ - :- --- --fcash transfer In from Subfund BAL for $ 200K I : 1 72,706 !

-
· - -·- - - j 1 72,706 i I ·

-
-- - 172,7a·6

-
--

1 1 3  ---- -r-- �
- · -

··- -- -r Ca-s-h-transfer in from Subfund BAL(;; S-heriff v;hicles -: .. 1 1 29 ,000 ' ,--129 ,000 ! i ··-·--129,000 --.--- ·-- ·----------···-- ---------- � ------ ----· - -� - --------,------ - -· -· - · I -------
1 1 4  ! ' [ Cash transfer in from Subfund DAG for Luttrell I i 1 0,000 I __J 1 0,000 ! I 1 0 ,000 1 1 5  --- r------j ·- --- �-·T -- - - --------------- i ! 1 ---- 1---------;----- -i----·- · ·- ·-- · -

1 1 6 -- ,-- - ·- :-- --�-iE:stimat-;_.d June 3o202-:is;;-b"runci023Ta1an��-- -·---r1- o i 4,450 I 4,450 -
·
-: o I 4,450 

---·-------,- . .  - --- -,- ----------------- - ·-----------,--,-------1 · --· 
I i · ·· ··---

1 1 7  , , : ; ' ' : I ��:--i- --·- ··-·-----·; - ·-- · 
- -

- · -··-
-=�==� - \ �====f==----·-:--- ---- : ·- --:----=--=� 

Budget Committee Jan 17,  2023 

Countv Commission Feb 6. 2023 4 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  

Fiscal Year Ending June 30 ,  2023 

A I B I C I D E F G H 
I - ·- · ·-- - ·-·----- 1 i I i i 

K 

;-j : . [ ! 1 131��;;:��AM -

-
-iT�o-2-2--2�:

.

-\
_

2_0_12 ;0���; Apprn.od 1-:,�;�� "''"'' � r i ' 
I : Org Bgt l Amds ! Amded Bgt L Amds Amded Budget 

---i:- --1 - - -·- - - - : - - -· - .  --·- -- _ _ _ i_i _ __ . __ _ __ _ _ i I 
- - --

--� ������� 1 5Mtl Renj�:L
. _ _ _ 

· -·-��----�-=-=-=��-·-�.� � �·: l �---- --

_l�=-�---l 

---- - -

301 i 49000 ! Other Sources I l ! . ---;-l _____ . 

� __ j i 49 100j j Bonds Issued _ _ ___ __ 

·----- --· ! 
I 0 \ ---=: :·

-
--- -'-· 0 I _ ----::-'_,_! ____ _ 

303 i ! 441 10 !  ; investment Income i I 0 i i 0 r-- ! i T--
i 
-------------·-- - - -

i i I T o i 

0 
0 
0 

305 ! j ! 1--- --
·- · --- i ! l I i 306 --·-1------

T
-·---

-iTota l Other s'aur���-
- -- : ! 0 I ·----

--o-: ----0-1 0 i 0 
---- __ _ _  __J_,______ -----··· -- ·------- ------· 301 I ! ! i I i ! i 

306 EXPENDITuREsr--
--

·
- · r i 

·- · - ---·-- ; ! 
I 

-- -- ! l ----- ---

��� =2_�12 30: Pu��3�1��r EE�r��ati�-;;--·-------·--- . 

-

·

- ·

i I 0 I -
· -

--
' 

---------o+·-=--- Door���· kev card�-----�· 
31 1 ·---i-

·

--·1--- ·409;-- :c:;�h�d-St�,:;e
· - ----- ----- -· · ·- : :------0:------

1
--

0 ,-- [l7Jan_o6Feb202JJ --0 
·---·--'---- - - -· ---- --- -· -----···- · --·--·---' • • • --·--•-- _I -- ---· ; i 464 : iTop Soil l 0 \ i 0 i O 

31 3 ___ f ___ T_ 49-91·· -ror-h;rsuppties
-a ·,;�tenat;- ----

. i o I ; 
o_

T 
___ _ -----1 ·· - - -·- - ·- -

-- --
0
-

31 4  ==r�- --- 1--=-. 2o�Jc�n�����r;;;�i9�iprri:12.t ___ _ �-=----====:
-
_ :��;

·
--:-

-
-
-
-

-
--ar==-

�=--=: ; _____ o 1 --- i -=---=--=-o 31 5 ___ !.__ _
._J_ __ � -��r-�q_u_i_l'._men� ---------· --·---- - ----; _ _J 0 , 0 ! 32,000 I 32,000 31 6 I I i I ' i I i i : 

31 7  --· --·-·-----1 -__ '.._f�T�!-:..5-��Fu�:-,-5-M EXPEN-Dl1:_�ES -�-==�- -
---

--
·
· -

·
T ! _______ cq--�-�----·?_!_ _ ____ __ 0 I 32,000 r����= 32-,--0��-

3 1 8  : i ! : ! ! I i i I 
3 1 9  -=�=-=-, -=-=-:

-
=.c-=--==�-� ��--=-=--=-=-=--=-=-=---=--=--=-�·�·�-=r_J..==---=- - -,=-=�--=-::-J� - -- --- - r --=� - ,- -::-_�--=--=-=-= 320 SUBFUND 1 5M SUMMARY: i : ! I : I I 

321 ----: ---- --: ---1- · ! TotalBeginning-B�la���- Tu1Y1-;--2022 
- - --- --;- · i 481 ,

2
7

6 J 
·· -------------i---- - -·-;--------·-·-··---322 =.==;� · ·=�� :-=�i�[L�;-�

·P.(E-;,���r�nces 
- - -==-----====--=----: _J (46, 1 66) I - - · 

·- ·- [ --�_!"-===·=-� 
323 __ _ _  :. ___ L__. _ _j_iAvail��-� _'.und B.'.'.'��ce July 1 ,  2022 - -- ·- __ _ _  ! __ I 435,  1 10 [ __ _ _j _ _ _  ._ ! _ _ _ j _ __ _ 
324 · ; · ; I : , � --- --···--·---- - - ·L-------i--·'---- - -·----·- - -·- ---- - --·-- ······ - · · 

- ·
-.'._--;--------- :---

-

------__ ! -· --- - - ·---- --1------- - - l----· ·-----·-· 
325 , I ! Plus FY 22-23 Revenue I I 0 I 0 ; 0 ! 0 : 0 325 -- ---·· · - -- 1--·--r-;--

-
-- -- · - · ------ ------------ · · ·- --·-· r--1- -·---- --1-------- - : ------ --

i i 
327 ---,-

---i ---;- \.LessFY 2i-23 -£;p�-,.;-ditur-;;s____ _ __ _ _ 1 ! o ;----o ----r---o----- i -- 32
,
ooo--r · ·- 32,ooo 328 ==��=-'= -- ·---!

-
��'.---�---- � - · · ·-----· �-�-�==�-�::1 ! -r=-=--=���--�� '· --==----; -----------

329 ' i ! ' Revenue/Expense Effect I 0 · O O ! (32 ,000) . (32,000) 

m �-�;�;�t-�;_ .ns���-� -�� -��=:�/�_ /� · u----· ·· ==�=· -/�=- ; ·-� =:t��= ! _ -_]···· =·

·· -334 l Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund 1 5M Balance ; ; 435, 1 10 . 0 435, 1 1 0  ! (32,000) 
33

5 

B udget Committee Jan 17,  2023 

County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

··-·-------- - --- · --- -- ----- - - -·-· --- --. -----------,------· ---·-----,--
-

-- ·- . I 1 ! : 
403, 1 1 0 

10 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

A I B I C D 
. --E- ] F I G I H I I I J I K 

1 I I ! 
·--

I _i_ ____ l __ . _____ _ I _ _ _ _ __ . _ _____ 1. ______ _ 2 I µ____ 0 1 /3 1 /23 L J. ! ! I -
I j 1 / 3 1 123 1 1  :06 AM j I 2022-2023 l 2022-2023 \ Approved ! Proposed 1 Proposed ___ ,_j ---:: - _ --- ··--�_LI Org Bgt -- i Amds _ ___ L_=��-�=�-�gt \ Amds - I Amd�d Budget 

660 -
I I l - ! I i i i I 

661 suBFUND DAG - LOCAL Gov REcov"E"RvaREBUILoTNG oiREcT APPROPRIATION GRANT! ; ---· 1 
- -- --

, 
�1 -----

. 662 REVENUE 1 n---
-----

1 , 1 --- --
·
! 1 

663 ----, 46000 ! State of Tennessee 
·--· ! l ; l ! ;...! --------

664 i I 46990[_\SJther State Revenues i ! -------!-----· O ! I 0 
665 i I i i i I ! ; I I 
666 ----1 --T - -� · ;-roi:;.I State of Tennessee - - -·- ---·--! -1 · 

0 
\ j 0 1------;--------I 

s67 
___ l ____ L-- I _1 _ l L i--=�=!=- · ··-----· ·  _ 1 ------1 

0 

0 668 I i ! !TOTAL SUBFUND DAG REVENUE I ! 0 I i . 0 I --;-I ----· 669 ! i ! ! 
-· - - - - --T-�:

-

�- -- --- --! -·----:---- ----- ,---- c= 
I 670 EXPENDITURES ! I i I ; i I ! 

! 9 1 1 10 i Othe;:-Ge;;;;:-� Govern�ent Projects 
. ; --:- · --- --· l . --··-----

i
---

i 

: ! I 
--

-
-- - -- - ·· I . i D 

: -- -- - - - ! - · - - - -- - --

0
-1 - - ---1 - ----

0 ____ i ___ --,----; i I ! I i 
-- _____ i_____ 

I 

:�: ==l·_·· __ 

·:==-1 _:T�t�-�� -----=:�=---
-:- j _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  - - -

··-
D i 0 : ---·a+---·- -oJ 

-·- 0 _ 
676 i ; [ ! 1 ! ! . I i :�: =�:�=1-- -. --=-� ++ · - · ·· - - -- -- --·�:-� · · · -· ·- - · · - - · --=-=��-r�:��_-: __ · · - - - 1 ��:�� --�=1=- -:·�� - ·  -- ·- ·- I - - -- -·- ··· ·--- \· - ·- ··· -- ·· · · · - ·  -- -

679 si.TBFUNDDAG SUMMA�---------------- -·----r· :· - .. 
! 

! ----· -- -· ·--
! 

680 ----;----T-···- · ·--!! Beginning Balance July 1 �··ia·2-2--··-----·-·--:-:· · -·497 ,  42.o _ T  ________ __ f ____ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ T ____ -

681 --1· --...,-----r-:--- ·--, - -;- _ _____ T ______ - - 1 --·--- ·--r---
i 662 --T : ! Ti>i-�;FY-21=22 Rev�;;-i:;;--- ·-T

-
-0---�1· o -T --

___ o ___ ! --o --=:c-o __ 
_ 

683 ---:·------· -TT-----··-·-·-----·-------------�--:·------: --- __J;-- --- ----;-·------
I 

----
1 s8� ----(- ··---· :- -- . - i k�ss FY 2 1 -22 E�p�ndi-t�-���-

---- ·- -·· -··- 1 � --0- ---r--o :----0- -----1 
0 

-r----a·---
585 ___ ! 

------- ----1-! --- - --- -- - · -1 --�-- - - · - - · ---- :--------: - - - -- --·-- · --- i 
! ::� -�-�����J0�:==]lR�=�

e
tExp

ense E'.'.ect
-
:� �--:�----- · --�---����-=r�����o���-=:r- o 

__ J
·-
�--

-
-�: �--��---�---L----�== 

588 ___ : ___ : ____ _ !_\ : ' I : i I 

0 

689 [ _ __
_ _ _

_ '_i _ Move Cash to SF 023 for Luttrell Co mmun ity Center ( 10,000) ( 1 0,000) 
590 ___ _ ! ____ :_ ___ L_ Move Cash to SF COU for Co Office Bldg Renovation (200,000) (200,000) 
591 . ! ; Move Cash to SF ARC for Archives Ii Storage Project (50 ,000) (50,000) 
592 ---;=�-�-=---==- Move Cash to SF CCH for County Courthouse Repairs (22,000) 
693 ' · .. Move Cash to SF COB for Co Bldg Expansion - Election/Ag 
694 , , Move Cash to SF SIM for add'I to Lenoir C ity 
695 --··· 

·
·· -

- · - -;-·---. -! 
( 1 1 2,466) 

( 102 ,954) 

(1 0,000) 
(200,000) 
(50,000) 

696 -··-- ;----. ----1-l"E�tim�t;d June 30 2023 Subr�;:;d°o.A.-6Bat;,-;,��-697 -----r�-- - ; 1 ! - -- - ------ · ---i- - 261,420 ·:-· (184,466) :---102.9-54 ·-1 - (102,9-54> _l _____ _ o _ __ _ _ _ 

Budget Committee Jan 17,  2023 
County Commission Feb 6, 2023 

· -··-- --.-----·--; ·-· - - --- . .  T. . .  . i 

20 



A B 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 7 1  

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30 ,  2023 

c I DI E I F I G I H K 
l l I + -f I : I 

2 1 -J ---
-f==l]=--

- - - 1 131��33����6 AM -ti 2022�023-\-202:2023 --t _ 

_:- �ppr���d }Tro-;;ITTed I Proposed 4 -r---i-- �---- -- n- ��l _ Amds -�J __ Amd_::J_ Bg�--- i Amds I Amded Budget 
698 -

-
-- ! i --: ! - ! ! ! i 

699 SUBFUND COB--CoUNTY-OFFICE BLDG RENOVATION - ��_!�0!:!._ Et AG j i I ------- - --1_�-��-=:�=-=J��-i 
700 REVENUE :--11-- · - 1 1 1 1 1 ____ -1 
701 I 4900-o-1o_t_h-er�s--.:-N-o-n--R��enue ---r-1---- - _

__ ! ______ l __
__

_
_

___ T ____ _ 

702 -�__}. ���! i Transfers In fro� Fund 127 ARPA �l-- ----1-- _
i 

_ _____ O_ i 447,9 1 3  !-
7 03 _ - I _ _ _ J __ _ J : 1 1 __ j _  _ _ _ _ , ____ __ _ 11 , 

447, 9 1 3  

447,9 1 3  704 _ _  1 ----+- - -I [Tota l Other Non-Revenue Sources I . 0 j__ f-------- ---�--1 __ 4_47 ,� 
;�: ==F--t------HrnTi\isuBFLiNo-co"BiiEvENuE +-� a- t---------\------ - o 1 447, 9 1 3  i 447, 9 1 3  
7o7 ---r-1----i _i__

_ . 
i : 

-- -- --- - ---
I 

i 
708 EXPENDITURES]----1-;------------- ! : i I l 
709 ! 9 1 1 10 [0ther General Governm��t Projects -- -- - I 

i - -- -- - :- - - - - - -----1 ------j 
7 1 0 - -- r- - i 321 i ! Engineenr{g s;;rvices ! i _

_
_ _ __ Clf ____ 46,150-;----- -46-:--�sH__

_ i -46�150 
71 1 ___ 1 _

_ 
1 
_
__ 7_0_7!-j Bui lding Cons truction -- - -----------� -------o-i- -- --- i 

OJ 65o-;867T----650�B67 
'----'

-----'-----------,-
.
-------

-
, - 1-------l-- -------- --- • I ·---

71 2 I I 399\ ! Contracted Services - Co Office Bldg Expansion - Election i i 200,000 : (46, 1 50) : 1 53 , 850 I ( 1 00 ,000) \ 53 ,850 
7 1 3 

__ ! __ _ ! ----! T---------------- ------j--; i I I 
7 1 4  --��_-_:!_-�_-__=-- ;  _--_=] _ _ LT_o_t_al _E_x _penses ___ : __ l--1 _ ___ 20_0_,o_o_o _ __ --_--==:�--=�-�--- - --- -- �-2�-·-��_t__:_ __ �S_�-�-!_-�-'-l _----7 -50,867 
7 1 5 ! ' I I .. I ! 

. 
- I I 

71 6 �=--�--:r--_--.�- - :�- _1 _ _1_ _ _ _ _ _  · - -�-�- -- - _ . .. _ _ _ __ __ _ .. � � :� -=�:�� 1 _ _ : -

_ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _  ,_ - - --��--- - ---- - -
: _ __ __ _ ___ _ _ J�-- _ 

7 1 7  j l ! I i . ; ! I ! 
71 8 SUBF-UND cou SUMMARY: _T ___ 

- -- --- 1-i 1- -------- ------ -- -- ----i---- --;---
7 1 9  

---i --- -:-- --[-fBegl;ning Balance July-,-,- 2022 ------- --0----�----- -------- - -------------
-

---
720 I - �-- -HPlus_ FY 2 1 -22 Reven;;--- -- - =�--=--

- - __ ___ ____ L ---�---� ·:- -=:c :=�--o -=L __ �4;9�1 447 , 9 1 3 
722 

___ : ______ L ______ i__j_______ __________ _ __ __ _:_ - - - - - - · - ! ! - _______ L [_ ______ ______ _ 723 ; ____ �--- ----H Le���-�1 -2��penditures i.- -+--�o�'-- _ __ o ____ ! _ __ ]����o _____ J_ 5 5 0, 867 _
r
l 750, 867 

724 : I I ; I ! I I . 
725 __ J · -----=��----[-TRevenue/ExpenseEfi;�t--- - -

1 (200,oooi ·o- ------;--- (200,ooo)T- ( 102,954)-r---(302,954) 

;�� -��+---'. ------ ! : ---=--=-==--�-=-=�-==--· ---- ---� -- - ---
·
- I 

-- -

____ '._ ����-=-=� !----- -i-=--=-= 
72a ; . i Plus Cash from SF DAG 200 ,000 200,000 200 , 000 
729 - --,---- - -- -----r Plus Cash from SF DAG O 1 0 2  9 54 1 0 2  9 54 -- --··---� ---�---:- 1 1 
7 30 : · i I 
731 -- ---:-·-- - - -- - - ------f-fEsti��ted June 30 2023 Subfund COU Balance 
732 ===i����=--�--c�=---- - - ------ -- - -------·-- ------
733 I 1 i i 

Budget Committee Jan 1 7 ,  2023 

County Commission Feb 6. 2023 

0 0 
! I o _ __ !_o _ __ _ l __ _ o _ _ _  _ 

---- - ------- - - ---i-·-- --------i------- · · ··· ··------- - -' ' -·- ------ -- ·- · ; - -· ------. -- - ---i 

21 



LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171  
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

A IB -1 c 1 01 E 1 F 1 G 1 H 1 , r J r K 
1 i I . I I i f I 2 ---,-- -- 1----------oi/lliii- I : 

- --- __ i __ _ - - -- - ___ ,___\, ---- - i-------- -
3 i i ! --- 1/31ii3 1 1 :06 M\ \ _ 2022-2023 I 202i=wi3T 

_ _
_ Approv;d-, Proposed [ Proposed 

4 -- T- -1---- ---r ---------- - - - ------i--- Org Bgt--r--- Amds \ Amded B-gtl Amds i Amded Budget ----- L--- - --- - ----- - ·--------· ---·--- �---------- --734 : i ' l : i I ! ! 
7 35 __ I _ ____ ! ___ \ TOTAL REVENUE____ _  I 1 24 , 5 1 0  : 221 ,490 f -346,000 l 447,9 1 3  ! 793 , 9 1 3  
736 = i ---_-\" _ __ __ [___ 

_ _ _ _ _ _ 

·- -
__________ _ _ _ L_� ____ ___ L-=_ _ _ _ _ L 

-
--- -- - --- - r _ _ _ _ _ _ __  _ 

737 __ [_ ! : I - 1_: _ ______ L _________ _[__ _ _ i L. ______ _ 738 __J_ ___ l I \TOTAL EXPENDITUREfTRFS ----·-- ·--�--6_9_�.6 1 6  L 404 ,0 16  ! 1 , 1 03 ,632 I 5B2, 867 I 1 , 686,499 
1739 ___ ! _ _ _  I i iTOTAL TRANSFERS OUT I I 0 ! ! -�-- I 0 

740 : i- : ! i : I I j I 
74 1 _-_-_-__ -__ -, _------i-- i \Effect on F�-d-B-al��;--�---

-
- -
-

--
-
-

------t1===-=-(-5ls-, 1-0-6n=_-_- -(���;�-��- -- __ _ _J� - - (1 34,9�}f 
14 2 · 1 : t i l I ! ! -'--;-! ---

f---t----'----+-. ----'' -'--
---- ------- I .L -------------------!-----· l I 743 I : : I i i I i I : 

744 =--��= :-::=_ :_-=_:__t_ I 
---

____ i_! _____ L __ 
--_·-�=c=-=---i- -____ -

-
__ --+i-===---745 ! I ! i BEGINNING FUND BALANCE I I 7,286,677 i ! ·1· I -- ,-------.--------, --i-·---- -,-- ----· ----------- -------- - - - ------746 ! ! i \ Less PY Encumbrances I (4,45 1 ,734) i  _ ! _ . _ i 

747 __
_ 

f ___ i !Available Beg Fund B�lan�� July 1 ,  2022 T-�34,943 r----- ·- r -- i . j -
748 -- - ---- ! i ! ---- - i_l ______ T ____ r------ ----:-----1 ------ -------
749 - --- .., · -·- - - - ·--1- - - --n ------- ------1--T -------1 - - -· - - - -- r - --------r-------1 ---- ---- -· -· · -·---

750 ---�--1- -- --- --1--i ENDING FUNDBALANCE- i 2,259 ,837 i - : --2)>-i7�11\ I . 1 , 94Z,3 5l-
---�-·���--�1=�-=i--c====-� ==-� -��-·-----------J ___ ; _ ____ __ _ ______ : _ _ _ ___ _ _ ____ _ �===�-----1�-=-�-�-�r----- ---- -- -�--- --- t-----+ ---- - ---H - - -- l I

_
_ _  

l--------·--·--f-- -- --- I - J 

Budget Committee Jan 17, 2023 
Countv Commission Feb 6. 2023 22 



febrnV1ry (p, 2023 

1?o�ds & N ot�ries 

S!ASV\\/)\/)e V. A\/)derso\/), 12.VJo\/)dV\ 1311Ae, NV1tV11 ie 13rn\/)SO\/), \N\eli\/)dVI StAe 13rooks, A&1sti\/j 
GV!bot, 'Erik:VI JoViV!\/)\/)V\ CV1rvV1jV1I, AliciVI teci l, Abby tle\l)de\l)e,\I), 'fVltti Glo!Ad, 
SMM\/)tVJVI tole, AVYlber \N\ori\/)dV\ tope\/)VJV!Wr, LV!Wfti\/)Ce 'f. "Drolet, \N\Vitt 'Etter, 
JV!VYleS ford, \N\V1rtV!V1 \N\cNV1l?l? Gi&1lde\/), \N\icVie l le HVIVYl, AsVi ley l/iV1\/)e HV!y\/)es, SVlrV!Vi 
k. +ttArt, AVYly Jo\/)es, NV!\/)Cy kel ley, AVYly J. LV!\/)C'.) ley, S&1SV\\/) kV!y \N\MtViews, kV\cy 
\N\Viy, VebrVI J. \N\o\/)teVJieri, So\/)yV\ SopV!iVI \N\yV1V1tt, Li\/)dVI L&1ci l le 'fVlrto\/), StepVJV!\/)ie 

12.icV!VYloVid, StV1cey 12.i \/jesVYlitVi, LMV! \N\icVie l le Sled0e, GV!Vld 'ferry T Me, \N\VittView 
TViorVJto\/), \N\Vic K. Tobler, KristVI Vi\/jci l , kV!telyVJ\/j A .  WV!VYlpler, SVJVl\/)\/)O\/j WiVJdle 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

RI LEY WAMPLER COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST STE 2 0 0 
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

T e l ephone 

Fax 

8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4 
8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t a r i e s  to be e l e c t e d  February 0 6 , 2 0 2 3  

S U SAN N E  D AN D E RSON 
R H O N DA B L U E  
NATALI E BRAN SON 
M E L I N DA S U E  BROOKS 
AU STI N CABOT 
E R I KA JO HAN NA CARVAJAL 
ALIC IA C ECI L 
ABBY CLEN D E N E N  
PATTI CLO U D  
SAMANTHA COLE 
AM B E R  MOR I N DA COPEN HAVER 
LAWRENCE P DRO LET 
MATT ETTER 
JAM ES FORD 
MARTHA M C NABB G U L DAN 
M I C H ELLE HAM 
AS H LEY DIAN E HAYNES 
SARAH K H U RT 

AMY J O N ES 
NANCY KELLEY 
AMY J LANG LEY 
SUSAN KAY MATTH EWS 
KACY MAY 
DEBRA J MONTE N I E RI  
SONYA SOPHIA MYNATT 
L I N DA L U C I LLE PARTON 
STE PHAN I E  R I C H M O N D  
STACEY R I N ESM ITH 
LEAH M I C H E LLE S LEDGE 
CHAD P E R RY TATE 
MATTH EW THORNTON 
MAC K TOBLER 
KRI STA VI N C I L  
KATELYN N A WAM P L E R  
S HAN N O N  WI N D L E  


	doc11196520230202230005
	doc11196620230202230115

